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Creating value
for Hong Kong
& enhancing the
quality of life

Over the years, The Hong Kong Jockey Club has not only developed some of the world’s
most successful horse racing and sporting entertainment operations, but also made
major contributions to Hong Kong life through its huge tax payments and community
donations, as well as by creating employment and boosting tourism. The Club’s not-for-
profit business model is admired worldwide.
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PERFORMANCE
HIGHLIGHTS 522 g p s s 2 ann

Amounts Bet by : Horse Racing 84,019
Customers — L BB
R BT 1387997 BRET Football Betting 47,285
Returned as Dividends, Gali :
Rebates and Lottery Prizes : Mark Six Lottery 7,693
= ®o BNRESEE S2% | A% :

Betting and

Lottery Revenue
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29,0821,

REVENUE
BY BUSINESS
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= Horse Football Mark Six
Racing Betting Lottery
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» Lotteries » Club » Available for
Fund Operations Charities
BEES == F o WiIN HIERERE
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= Betting Duty & Profits Tax paid to
Hong Kong SAR Government
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64.5%

Tax Contribution HK$M
BB 16,173 =asx

9,905

Horse Race Betting Duty ZEFEZH

3,940
Football Betting Duty EIREFHi

1,923
Lottery Duty #&5{EE R

405
Profits Tax FJ{5%t

Notes: Horse race betting duty includes approximately HK$34 million duty
generated by bets from Macau.
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VISION

To be a world leader in the
provision of horse racing, sporting
and betting entertainment, and
Hong Kong’s premier charity and
community benefactor.

MISSION

To provide total customer satisfaction
through meeting the expectations of
all Club customers and stakeholders —
the racing and betting public;

lottery players; Club Members;
charities and community organisations;
Government; and, ultimately,

the people of Hong Kong —

and thereby be one of Hong Kong'’s
most respected organisations.




—*—

BOARD OF STEWARDS
BEER

Mr T. Brian Stevenson Dr Simon S O Ip Mr Anthony W K Chow Dr Christopher Cheng
SBS JP CBE JP SBS JP Wai Chee

Chairman Deputy Chairman K@ E GBS JP

MBS (ERE) 2B (RIERE) B EEL

Dr Donald K T Li Mr Lester C H Kwok Mr Michael T H Lee Mr Philip N L Chen
SBS 0OStJ JP JP JP GBS JP
TEIfREEE EEMTEE FFELE FREGIRSEE

i

Mr Stephen Ip Shu Kwan Dr Rita Fan Hsu Lai Tai Dr Eric Li Ka Cheung The Hon Sir C K Chow
GBS JP GBM GBS JP GBS OBE JP BAREEL
R SBIRERE LT TREEL




CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EHE®|E

Club’s role as a Force for
Good in society is something

to be cherished

The past year has generally been a very successful one for The
Hong Kong Jockey Club, and that means it has also been very
successful for the wider community of Hong Kong. From a record
total turnover of HK$139.00 billion on our horse racing, football
and Mark Six lottery operations, the Club generated an impressive
HK$16.17 billion in tax and duty payments, also a record.

e estimate that this accounts for around 6.8% of all
tax payments received by the Inland Revenue
during 2011/12, maintaining the Club’s position as
Hong Kong’s largest single taxpayer.

More importantly still, we were able to make
record donations to the community of HK$1.73 billion through The
Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, supporting 155 different
projects large and small. These will ultimately benefit some 5.4 million
people, or around 75% of the entire Hong Kong population.

The Club’s total direct return to the community during 2011/12 -
taking into account tax and duty payments, contributions to the Lotteries
Fund and charitable donations - adds up to a remarkable HK$19.06 billion,
and that is before adding the wider benefits created by employment and
such like.

Atthe same time, we invested considerable further sums in upgrading
our racecourse facilities to ensure that Hong Kong horse racing remains
attractive, competitive and world leading, as well as continuing to attract
new audiences. This is an essential task if we are to keep racing sustainable
in the long term and thereby ensure that our contributions to the community
can be sustained.

During the year, we launched a number of attractive new facilities at
the racecourses for our Owners, Members and the general public, all of
which have been very well received, often being overbooked. In 2011/12
season we saw total racecourse attendance increase to nearly two million,

the highest figure for eight years.

Meanwhile our football betting services continue to grow in popularity
and now account for more than 30% of total turnover. In 2011/12, our
football operations alone contributed HK$3.94 billion to public funds in
betting duty payments. Just as importantly, in this highly competitive
global market, they were able to minimise the leakage of revenue to illegal
and offshore operators by providing a legal, reliable and one-stop channel
for Hong Kong citizens’ football betting needs.

Since the Club was authorised to offer regulated football betting in
2003, it has made a steadily increasing contribution to overall revenue as
well as returning a remarkable HK$25.7 billion to the public purse in duty
payments. It is no coincidence either that our charitable donations have
been able to rise by more than 70% over the same period, from HK$1 billion
in 2002/03 to over HK$1.7 billion now.

All these achievements underline the huge value created for Hong
Kong by the Club’s not-for-profit business model, which serves as a force
for good by converting the public demand for sporting and betting
entertainment into widespread community benefits. Through our racing
and betting operations we are able to provide the city’s hard-working
populace with their favourite form of relaxation, while at the same time
bringing sporting honour to Hong Kong internationally and making
contributions to society that help enhance the city’s quality of life, both
now and in the longer-term.

It is a neat and successful formula that is much admired by other
jurisdictions around the world, but in my view does not always get the
recognition it deserves here in Hong Kong.



Our record community donations in 2011/12 will benefit the young,
the elderly and the needy, as well as schools and tertiary institutions,
hospitals and care services, sports development projects and arts and
cultural activities. My fellow Stewards and I have had the opportunity to
visit a number of previously-funded projects over the past year and talk to the
organisers and beneficiaries, and it is
heartwarming to see how much the
Club’s support is appreciated, and has
made a difference to people’s lives.

In the area of community
services this year, we pledged
HK$110 million to fund a
Jockey Club Elderly Facilities
Modernisation Scheme that will
provide upgraded facilities and
special equipment at Hong Kong’s
250 public elderly centres citywide.
This complements an extensive
improvement programme for the
elderly centres by Social Welfare
Department announced earlier this year. The Government’s HK$900
million share of this project, incidentally, will be drawn from the Lotteries
Fund, which is derived directly from the Club’s Mark Six operations.

We have invested considerable efforts since 2010 into revitalising the
Mark Six, which had been showing little or no growth for some while, and

to the whole nation.

T. Brian Stevenson
Chairman

The horse racing has not only
continued but steadily grown
in strength and importance,

bringing widespread benefits

these initiatives are now paying off, with lottery sales having recorded total

growth of 20.7% in the past two years. This collaboration between the
Charities Trust and the Government to upgrade the elderly centres well
illustrates the benefits these efforts are returning to the needy in society.

Another recent Charities Trust contribution to elderly welfare was a
HK$136.8 million donation to Hong Kong
Young Women’s Christian Association to fund
its Kowloon Centre Rehabilitation Project and
acquire two 14-seater vans for its Day Care
Centre for the Elderly. Also in the area of
community services, we have granted HK$38.5
million to Caritas - Hong Kong to fund the
renovation of their Caritas Lok Chung Hostel
and Lok Hang Workshop for the mentally
disabled in Yau Ma Tei.

Education and training have long had a high
priority in the Club’s donations, as we believe
that giving residents of all ages and backgrounds
the opportunity to pursue lifelong learning is
crucial to strengthening Hong Kong’s role as a
knowledge-based economy and maintaining the city’s long-term
competitiveness. One of the Charities Trust’s major funding allocations
this year has been a HK$92 million grant to extend our own Hong Kong
Jockey Club Scholarship Scheme for a further five years to 2016/17.

Originally launched in 1998 as a ten-year programme, this Scheme
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has proved outstandingly successful, providing an average of 27
scholarships each year for local and Mainland students to pursue three-year
first degree courses in the eight UGC-funded institutions and The Hong
Kong Academy for Performing Arts. So far, we have awarded scholarships
to 343 students, of whom 256 have graduated, and our total donations have
reached HK$107 million. What especially distinguishes the HKJC
Scholarship Scheme from others is that in keeping with the Club’s own
philosophy, scholarship recipients are selected on the basis of their
commitment to community service as well as their academic ability. It has
already produced some outstanding alumni
who continue to make use of their talents to
help the less fortunate.

At the other end of the scale, one of
our donations this year has been an HK$18.2
million grant that will see Automated
External Defibrillators made available
in every school across Hong Kong for
emergency heart resuscitation if
needed, as part of the Heart-Safe Schools .
Project initiated by the Hong Kong College Op p Ortunlty-
of Cardiology.

In the specific area of medical and
health services, meanwhile, two notable
Trust donations this year have been a
HK$26.8 million grant to the Hospital Authority to procure 27 additional
or replacement vehicles for the non-emergency ambulance transfer
service, and HK$16.6 million to Princess Margaret Hospital to fund the
setting-up of an Integrated Neurological Rehabilitation Centre.

We have also allocated HK$14.5 million to fund an end-of-life care
service project at Queen Mary Hospital and HK$8.1 million for a Safety
without Restraint Project at Shatin Hospital.

Sports and recreation is another area that we feel is of growing
importance in helping Hong Kong citizens lead a healthy and balanced
life. As a major sporting organisation ourselves, running world-class
international horse racing events, we believe there are other sports in
which Hong Kong has the potential to excel given greater opportunity.

I am pleased to report that we are now ready to move forward on
establishing a golf academy at the Jockey Club Kau Sai Chau Public Golf
Course, which has been a cherished medium-term aim of the Club since
we opened the third course there in 2008. Due to open in 2015, the golf
academy will not only offer world-class coaching to Hong Kong’s elite
young golfers, but also provide professional training programmes in golf
course management and elite golf coaching for those interested in pursuing
careers in the industry, operating on a self-funding basis.

The Trust will cover 60% of the costs of establishing the Academy and
has approved an initial donation of HK$200 million, with a further
HK$103.8 million grant earmarked for next year. The Jockey Club Kau
Sai Chau Public Golf Course management company will contribute the
remaining 40% from its operating surpluses. Already Kau Sai Chau
serves more than 210,000 golfers each year with some 13,000 golf
students receiving training there, so we believe the academy will take

As a major sporting
organisation ourselves, we
believe there are other sports
in which Hong Kong has the
potential to excel given greater

Hong Kong an important step forward in developing the sport in a more
structured manner.

Another sport that we feel is ripe for further development is football.
Despite the huge popularity of the sport among local residents, Hong Kong
has generally under-achieved in the game in recent years at regional and
international level, and we would like to play our part in addressing that.
During the year, we have extended our support for youth football
development by collaborating with the Hong Kong Football Association
and the Manchester United Soccer School to provide training programmes
for young players at different levels, and
with the Kitchee Foundation to establish a
new youth training centre, the Jockey Club
Kitchee Centre. We have also allocated
HK$126.7 million to the South China
Athletic Association to redevelop the
grandstand and enhance the football pitch
and golf driving range at their Caroline
Hill headquarters.

Fostering the public’s appreciation of
arts and culture is a further long-standing
goal of the Club’s community donations.
Earlier this year we were delighted to
sponsor Hong Kong’s largest-ever exhibition
of Picasso’s work as part of our support for
Le French May cultural festival, an event that attracted over 300,000
visitors. Still ongoing at the time of writing are two major exhibitions of
national cultural relics, solely sponsored by the Club to celebrate the 15th
Anniversary of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region. One features
China’s First Emperor and has brought to Hong Kong some 20 terracotta
warriors and other priceless Qin dynasty relics; the other moves on two
millennia to explore the Secret Garden of Emperor Qianlong.

In addition, we have made donations totalling over HK$2 million to
support the continuation of four traditional Hong Kong festivals that
have been inscribed on to the third National List of Intangible Cultural
Heritage in China, and to organise educational programmes that foster
local residents” knowledge of these traditions.

The wide-ranging donations I have outlined above are but a few
examples of the many ways the Club has contributed to the local community
in the past year, and the tremendous value that it continues to bring to
Hong Kong. It is also worth noting that increasingly in recent years, the
Club is creating value for the wider nation too, through both its
investments in Mainland China and through its charitable donations.

Most of the seven post-Sichuan earthquake reconstruction projects to
which we have committed since 2008, at a total cost of some HK$1 billion,
are now operational and making a real difference to people’s lives in the
province. Especially notable is the Sichuan HKJC Olympic School, which
has established a new educational model by combining academic and
sports training to create a new generation of elite athletes in China.

Another pioneering project is the new Institute for Disaster
Management & Reconstruction and HKJC Research Centre on Disaster
Management, being established jointly by Sichuan University and The



Hong Kong Polytechnic University with Club funding. It is the first
institute of its type in Mainland China and will help the nation prepare
better for future natural disasters.

In supporting these reconstruction projects, we have also sought to
set new corporate governance standards in their planning and management
to ensure the most efficient use of the Club’s donations. Through close
collaboration with the provincial authorities and the establishment of a
cross-divisional supervisory team of Club employees specialising in the
legal, auditing, financing, property and Mainland affairs fields, we have
been able to monitor progress closely, adopting careful risk assessment and
control as well as prudent fund management.

Club engineers stationed in Sichuan have provided professional and
independent advice to ensure the quality of both hardware construction
and software projects. As a result, three of the Club-supported projects
have been honoured with “Outstanding Quality Construction” awards by
the Sichuan Provincial Government, in recognition of the new standard
they set for the nation in project management.

The Club is also playing a part in promoting the Hong Kong brand
throughout China through its investments in the highly-regarded Beijing
Clubhouse and the creation of top-class equestrian venues for the Beijing
2008 Olympics and Guangzhou 2010 Asian Games. These are all good
examples of the “One Country, Two Systems” policy in action. Fifteen years
on from Reunification, I believe the Club has fully justified late paramount
leader Deng Xiaoping’s famous pledge that “the racing will continue”.
Indeed the horse racing has not only continued but steadily grown in
strength and importance, bringing widespread benefits to the
whole nation.

Besides granting funding to the projects I mentioned earlier, the Club
continues to take a leadership role in initiating its own projects to address
the long-term challenges facing Hong Kong. These include P.A.T.H.S. to
Adulthood, a positive youth development programme for junior secondary
students, which has now been adopted in more than 50% of local
schools and earned international recognition for its proven effectiveness
in reducing adolescent risk behaviour such as drug-taking. In the latest
phase of P.A.T.H.S., we are adopting a community-based model to reach
out to even more young people.

Another Trust-initiated project, CADENZA, which is pioneering new
approaches to elderly care in the light of Hong Kong’s ageing population
trend, has pointed the way to a new model of primary healthcare with the
opening of the CADENZA Hub in Tai Po, which provides a range of
integrated community health services under a single roof.

We could do more in other areas, too, given the opportunity, but
it must be accepted that we are living in a rapidly changing market
environment and the Club’s continued success can never be taken
for granted.

Billions of dollars in local citizens” spending on gaming that could
be benefiting Hong Kong are now going instead to casino operations in
the region, online and offshore bookmakers, or worse still the illegal
market which is associated with most of the social ills of gambling. If we
are to channel this demand back into benefits for the local community,
the Club must be given more opportunity to compete on equal terms.

CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT £ E#® &

At present, we are hampered from doing so by high betting duties and
an outdated regulatory regime that fails to take account of today’s
market realities.

In my view, there is still a lack of understanding in some quarters of
the huge and diverse role the Club plays in Hong Kong community life,
and of the indivisible link between regulated betting services and
community benefits. I hope that the advent of a new administration and a
new legislature this year will bring with it fresh appreciation of how the
Club can help Hong Kong continue to prosper in the challenging years
ahead. The Club and its successful not-for-profit business model is
something that all Hong Kong people should cherish.

May I close by offering sincere thanks to all my fellow Stewards,
Honorary Stewards, Voting Members and Members for their sterling
support over the past year. Likewise to our CEO, the Board of
Management and our 26,000 dedicated staff for their hard work and
support over the year which has made these excellent results possible.
I look forward to another successful year ahead for the Jockey Club and
for Hong Kong.

T. Brian Stevenson
Chairman
21 July 2012
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Club’s systematic approach
reaping dividends for entire
Hong Kong community

In a year when the global economy has continued to be clouded
by uncertainties in the United States and Europe, it gives me great
pleasure to report that The Hong Kong Jockey Club has been able
to maintain solid growth across all areas of its operations.

specially encouraging has been the continued growth in

revenue and customer base of our core business, horse racing,

which is defying falling world trends in the sport. We saw 3.9%

growth in average attendance this season. This is testimony to

the Club’s systematic approach towards revitalising racing in
the face of strong competition from other leisure attractions, and developing
interest in the sport among a new generation of racegoers.

Horse racing also continues to bring pride and honour to the
Hong Kong brand internationally. In the 2011 World Thoroughbred
Rankings, Hong Kong had a record 21 horses listed, placing it sixth
globally behind long-standing racing powerhouses the USA, Great
Britain, Australia, France and Japan. This is despite having only 1,200
racehorses in training.

It was a successful year both on and off the track. In the Cathay Pacific
Hong Kong International Races in December - now well recognised in the
sport as the “Turf World Championships” - Hong Kong horses produced
their best-ever showing by winning three of the four International Group
One races and taking second place in the other. Considering the truly
world-class competition they were facing — 26 top overseas horses from
eight different nations, of which 16 had recorded previous Group One
successes — this is an outstanding achievement. My congratulations to the
Owners, trainers and jockeys of Lucky Nine (Hong Kong Sprint), Able One
(Hong Kong Mile) and California Memory (Hong Kong Cup).

To grow and develop the International Races further, I'm delighted to
say that we have secured prestigious new title sponsorship from Swiss
watchmakers Longines, who will also be sponsors of the International
Jockeys’ Championship and Official Timekeeper for both events.
The keenness of Longines to be associated with these events reflects the

strongly positive and high-end image that Hong Kong horse racing now
holds in the market.

The involvement of Longines will also enable us to increase total prize
money for the four International Races from HK$68 million to HK$72
million, making it the third richest race meeting worldwide. This will
ensure that Hong Kong continues to attract the very best horses, owners,
jockeys and trainers from around the globe. At the same time, to encourage
our Owners to keep investing in top-quality thoroughbreds, we are
increasing our total purse for domestic races by some HK$40 million for
the coming season.

Besides performing well on home turf, Hong Kong-trained horses
put up a strong showing in top races overseas. The outstanding
performance came from Little Bridge, trained by Danny Shum and ridden
by Zac Purton, who saw off a top-class field to win the King’s Stand
Stakes at Royal Ascot in mid-June.

Meanwhile our overseas race simulcasts continue to attract a growing
following, as the globalisation of horse racing has led to strong customer
interest in not only the International Races, but in following top horses
running overseas. Over the season, the Club’s net margin on simulcasts
grew 20.4% to HK$59 million while betting duty payments to Government
grew 20.3% to HK$219 million. From these figures, we can clearly see that
internationalisation is something of which we want and need to be a part,
especially with more Hong Kong horses now competing overseas.

We could certainly channel this strong interest further to Hong Kong’s
benefit, if not for the current strict limitations on simulcast dates. There
are many more leading overseas events that we are not able to bring local
fans - notably during the summer break when major races are taking
place in England, France and Ireland - and at present this unfilled demand



is being gratefully snapped up by illegal and offshore bookmakers.

Our efforts to enhance customer facilities through the Racecourse
Master Plan made good progress during the year, with a number of new or
renovated venues opened in response to our understanding of different
customer segments’ needs. Addressing the expectations of our Members,
where we have encountered significant capacity issues, we rolled out two
new-look venues in Members Stand III at Happy Valley and smartly
renovated Owners’ Boxes on the 6th floor of Grandstand I at Sha Tin. All
these facilities have recorded increased patronage and turnover as a result.

To appeal to our newer customer segments, meanwhile, we provided
two new offerings at Happy Valley Racecourse in the latter part of the
season, a revitalised adrenaline bar & lounge and The Gallery, a brand new
restaurant in the public stand. Both designed to appeal to younger, more
tech-savvy racegoers, these build on the success of the Beer Garden, which
has established Happy Valley as the trendiest midweek hotspot in town
among the young professional set. The centrepiece of the new adrenaline
is the ibu, a revolutionary digital racing information and betting
platform that is the first of its kind in the global racing world and offers
racegoers a unique interactive racing experience. The Gallery allows
customers to make use of a number of specially-developed racing apps
through their own or loaned-out iPads.

These are both excellent examples of how we are using a segmentation
strategy, backed by comprehensive customer research, to identify and
respond to the needs of different customer groups. They also illustrate
how the Club is integrating products and facilities to create all-round
racecourse experiences and attract a new generation to the sport, which is
essential to the long-term sustainability of horse racing in Hong Kong.

While fully embracing new technologies and the phenomenal rise in

The continued growth in revenue
and customer base of our core
business, horse racing, which is
defying falling world trends in
the sport.

Winfried Engelbrecht-Bresges
Chief Executive Officer

popularity of social media, we are acutely aware that technology itself is
only an enabler, and that providing relevant content is the key to making
horse racing more accessible to the younger generation. Our home-
developed Racing Simulator App has attracted some 139,000 downloads in
just two months. Meanwhile the new mobile betting apps we introduced
for iPhones last July and Android-based smartphones in December,
enabling customers to check racing information and place bets anytime,
anywhere, have received a strongly positive response.

Complementing these initiatives is an ongoing programme of themed
entertainment at both racecourses, likewise aimed at broadening the
racecourse experience and extending the sport’s appeal. The “Happy
Wednesday” brand we launched in 2008/09 season, offering a regular series
of themed parties on Happy Valley racenights, has proved an especially
successful business case, and won a major marketing award recently.
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Centred around the trackside Beer Garden, these events combine racing
action, live music, fun games and special food and drink offerings. Our
surveys show that customers in their 20s and 30s now make up 40% of
total attendance on midweek race nights, growing to 60% when we stage
themed party nights.

Horse racing is a major contributor to the public purse. Over the full
racing season, horse race betting duty payments grew 6.3% to HK$10.16
billion, the first time they have passed HK$10 billion since 2001/02.
Meanwhile the Club’s net margin grew 5.6% to HK$3.80 billion.
This illustrates once again that Government continues to be the major
beneficiary of the betting duty reforms introduced in 2006, which have
seen the Club’s tax rate on horse racing rise to as much as 75%, the highest
in the sport worldwide.

Turning to football betting, we saw double-digit growth in 2011/12,
boosted in the closing month by the Euro 2012 tournament, of which all
but the final match fell within the year under review. The Club’s net margin
grew 10.7% to HK$3.94 billion, with betting duty payments to Government
of the same amount.

Football betting is a very different ball game, so to speak, from horse
racing because we have no control over the quality of the original product,
we are generally dealing with a younger market and there is even more
aggressive competition from illegal and offshore bookmakers — as evidenced
by the multi-million dollar seizures of illegal bets in police raids during
Euro 2012. Many of these competitors offer a huge variety of matches, bet
types and customer incentives, so it is a constant challenge for us to stay
competitive within the limits placed on us, and ensure that we can direct
public demand to the regulated channel. For this reason, the quality of
service and information content we provide to our customers is paramount.
Especially important is our ability to offer one-stop online services for
racing, football and Mark Six betting alike.

As regards the Mark Six, an encouraging 12% growth in turnover
during the year saw lottery duty payments increase to HK$1.92 billion and
contributions to the Lotteries Fund account for a further HK$1.15 billion.
The Club’s net commission was HK$462 million. This is the second year
in a row that Mark Six turnover has grown after several years of flat
performances, thanks to a restructuring of the unit price investment and
increased prize payouts we introduced in late 2010, which have since helped
produce a number of “talk of the town” major jackpots. Our Chairman
has rightly noted in his message how this development strategy has been
able to bring widespread benefits to Hong Kong through social welfare
projects supported both by the Government’s Lotteries Fund and the
Club’s Charities Trust.

While the Mark Six remains the smallest of our operations in turnover
terms, it is worth noting that it has easily the largest customer base, with
some 4.3 million Hong Kong people purchasing lottery entries regularly or
occasionally. In fact, many customers are regular users of all three services
- racing, football and the Mark Six — which underlines the value of our
“One Club, One Team, One Vision” approach. However, it is becoming more
and more difficult to meet the needs of this huge customer base due to the
challenges we face in upgrading our Off-Course Betting Branch (OCBB)
network. Even the relocation of existing OCBBs has become near

Many customers are regular users
of all three services - racing,
football and the Mark Six -
which underlines the value of

our “One Club, One Team,

One Vision” approach.

impossible lately. We really do need greater understanding and support on
this issue from the District Councils and the Government.

On the Membership side, we have been able to record growth in
patronage and revenue at all our Clubhouse and racecourse catering outlets,
despite increases of more than 10% in food costs, well above the general
inflation rate. A number of refurbishment projects were completed at the
clubhouses to enhance customer satisfaction, including car park
improvements at Happy Valley Clubhouse, lift modernisation at both
Happy Valley and Sha Tin Clubhouses, and Wi-Fi installation at all three
Hong Kong clubhouses.

Our Beijing Clubhouse continues to be a favourite venue for
personal and business gatherings in the capital among Members and
their guests, seeing growth in both catering and room revenues this year.
Most importantly, its very high hospitality standards also do a wonderful
job in promoting the excellence of the Hong Kong brand within
Mainland China.

Ultimately, in our role as a not-for-profit organisation, everything that
we do is geared towards achieving the best possible return for the
community. While further information on our Charities Trust donations
is provided elsewhere in this report, one element I should like to highlight
is the increasing focus we are putting on local sports development,
especially at youth level. I am a great believer in the value of sport in
building a healthy and well-rounded community, and feel this is an area
that has not always attracted as much attention in Hong Kong as it should.
Being the city’s major provider of sporting entertainment, we are keen to
take a proactive role in the development of all types of sport, from our own
apprentice jockey training to equestrian sports, football and golf.

On the football side, we have recently extended our support for youth
training by entering into a three-year agreement with the Hong Kong
Football Association to establish the Jockey Club Youth Football
Development Programme. This covers both the Summer Scheme, which
we supported last year, and an expanded year-round district-wide
scheme. Together these two programmes, involving a total Charities
Trust commitment of some HK$12 million, will benefit nearly
13,000 young people a year from age five upwards, including female
players for the first time.

At the same time we have earmarked a further HK$11 million to set
up another three-year training scheme, the Jockey Club Elite Youth Football
Camp, with the world-famous Manchester United Soccer School, aiming



to bring a new standard in youth football training to Hong Kong. We are
also co-operating with the Kitchee Foundation to establish a new HK$49
million youth football training centre at Sha Tin, the Jockey Club Kitchee
Centre, due to come into operation in 2014. And we remain fully committed
to supporting the long-awaited Hong Kong Football Academy once
a solid plan is in place for the facilities it will offer, and how it will be
operated and managed.

It would be fair to say that the Club has been equally supportive of
human capital development in Hong Kong over the years, both within its
own organisation and in the wider community. On this front, a major
development during the year was the establishment in January of the Hong
Kong Jockey Club College. This initiative is designed to promote lifelong
learning and take our training programmes to a more strategic and
systematic level than ever before, thereby ensuring that Club staff are well
equipped to face today’s growingly challenging business environment.

The College is the first non-tertiary institution and non-professional
association in Hong Kong to be accredited to run programmes up to Level
4 in the Government’s Qualifications Framework, equivalent to Associate
Degree status. We have also helped some 350 staff obtain Level 1 to 3
certifications through the Recognition of Prior Learning mechanism,
giving them formal recognition of the knowledge, skills and experience
they have acquired over the years. Through these efforts, we aim not only
to give our 26,000 employees more high-quality educational opportunities,
but also in time to enhance the quality of the local workforce and contribute
to the long-term competitiveness of Hong Kong.

As a responsible employer, we also see the need to invest in the
working environment of our staff. A good example is the new Sha Tin
Communications & Technology Centre we are now building alongside Sha
Tin Racecourse, which will replace an existing 30-year-old facility and
sustain some 5,000 jobs in the local community. When opened in 2014, it
will also house the Hong Kong Jockey Club College.

I am encouraged that during the year, the Club has been honoured
with numerous industry awards in areas ranging from training and
customer service to branding and marketing, technology application and
sustainability. I believe these provide a strong endorsement of the Club’s
continuous efforts to upgrade its quality of service, its leading role as a
caring and environmentally-conscious employer and its wide-ranging
contributions to the local community.

Despite these positive developments, many challenges remain. One
that I mentioned earlier is Hong Kong’s high tax rates on horse race betting,
easily the highest in the world at up to 75%. The football betting duty of
50% is also much higher than the industry norm, limiting our ability to
stay competitive against online and offshore operators. Other major
jurisdictions like the UK and Singapore have long recognised the necessity
of reducing tax rates to help their legal operators stay competitive
in the market.

Another major challenge is the international commingling of betting
pools. While Hong Kong is widely recognised as leading the world in many
aspects of horse racing, this is one area where our leadership position is
being weakened by the absence here of a suitable tax or legislative framework
for commingling. We see some progress in our discussions with
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Government, but due to the rapidly intensifying competition, we need now
to move quickly to a firm resolution.

Our top-class racing product combined with the high liquidity of our
betting pools positions us to be a world leader in commingling, thereby
strengthening our global position and reducing the risk of betting money
leakage to overseas operators. Conversely, the benefits of this worldwide
trend will be lost if we fail to be a partner in this global development - as
amply demonstrated by France’s top race, the Prix de I’Arc de Triomphe
last October, which saw 70% of worldwide turnover outside the home
country held in Hong Kong.

I'sincerely hope that some of these issues can be urgently addressed in
the year to come, as the global gaming market is moving ahead fast and
will not wait for Hong Kong.

In closing, I want to express my sincere thanks to all our management
and staff, whose great support and team spirit have done so much to make
this record-breaking year possible. Through their continued efforts to
connect better with the community they serve, they have helped the Club
return more to Hong Kong than ever. In particular, I should like to pay
tribute to our former Executive Director of Finance, Paulus Lee, who retired
last September after 18 years on the Board of Management and oversaw
numerous major development projects during that time, as well as steering
the Club safely through several periods of severe economic challenge.

Equally important is the strong support of the many community
partners involved in our charitable projects, and the hard work put in
behind the scenes, all on a voluntary basis, by our Chairman and Board of
Stewards. Not only is their wide-ranging business experience an invaluable
source of help and guidance, but they share a passion for creating value for
the community in everything the Jockey Club does.

In the year ahead we aim to strengthen further this valuable teamwork
between the Club, the Government and our community partners to
ensure that we can continue reaping dividends for the entire Hong
Kong community.

Winfried Engelbrecht-Bresges
Chief Executive Officer
21 July 2012
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Chief Executive Officer —

Winfried Engelbrecht-Bresges

Audit, Corporate Business Planning and Programme
Management, Property, Security and Integrity
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Executive Director, Betting — Henry S K Chan
Business Development (Overseas), Business Development
(Special Projects), Football Betting
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Executive Director, Charities/General Counsel

— Douglas C T So

Charities, Legal Services, Corporate Secretariat, Jockey Club
Kau Sai Chau Public Golf Course
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Executive Director, Corporate Affairs — Kim K W Mak
Corporate Affairs (Mainland), Human Resources and
Sustainability, Public Affairs
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Executive Director, Customer and Marketing

— Richard C K Cheung

Broadcasting Services, Football and Lottery Marketing,
Racing Marketing, Customer Management (Member
Segment), Customer Management (New Segment), Customer
Management (Public Segment), Cashbet, Interactive Services,
Telebet, Betting Services and Systems
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Executive Director, Finance — Angus H E Lee
Finance, Treasury, Procurement and Administration
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Executive Director, Information Technology

— Sunny W K Lee

Enterprise Solutions; IT Infrastructure and Operation
Services; IT Strategy, Planning and Architecture; Strategic
Business Solutions
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Executive Director, Membership Services

- Billy K C Chen

Beijing Hong Kong Jockey Club Clubhouse, Hospitality
Services (Clubhouses, Racecourse Catering and Trackside
Catering), Hospitality Services Projects and Planning,
Membership Services
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Executive Director, Racing — William A Nader

Conghua Training Centre, Equestrian Affairs, Handicapping
and Race Planning, Racing Control, Racing Development
Board, Racing Laboratory, Racing Operations, Racing
Registry, Veterinary Clinical Services, Veterinary Regulation
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and International Liaison (EEE IR EPRBEAK)

Director of Corporate Business Planning and Programme AREHRRERBAEERBE
Management — Scarlette K F Leung REF

Director of Human Resources and Sustainability ATERRGERRBE

— Mimi K Cunningham HEBE
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In the feature section of this year’s
Annual Report we look in depth at some
of the Club’s success stories — its long-
standing commitment to enhancing
the city’s quality of life now and in the
future; the value the Club’s operations
create for Hong Kong; the Club’s
efforts to nurture the city’s talent; and
the ever-caring nature of its charitable
contributions. They are successes that
we should all cherish.
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FEATURE STORY

HERITAGE | EaPw S
CONSERVATION & - 5 ., & 0" =i = A

Hong Kong's
quality of life

While the Club can trace its long history of donating to
charitable causes back to at least 1915, it was in the early
1950s that this role became truly integral to its operations.

At that time, Hong Kong was struggling to cope with post-
war reconstruction and a massive influx of immigrants. There
were severe shortages of primary schools and public clinics in
particular, and Club donations helped greatly to relieve them.



Once the worst of these problems had been
overcome, the Club turned its attention to
providing the city’s surging population, many
of whom then lived in desperately crowded
conditions, with some basic recreational
facilities. Victoria Park, created from a
reclamation of Causeway Bay Typhoon Shelter
and now one of Hong Kong’s best known leisure venues, was opened in
1957, courtesy of a Club donation of HK$2.5 million - a huge sum at
that time. Numerous Club-funded public swimming pools across the
city followed in the 1960s and 1970s.

In the half-a-century since, as Hong Kong has blossomed first into a
major manufacturing hub and then into one of the world’s leading trade
and finance centres, the lives of most of its citizens have improved
enormously. But the Club’s commitment to the community’s well-being
has never wavered — whether it means helping those who for one reason or
another have been by-passed by the booming economy, or whether it
involves longer-term projects to address the city’s future challenges.

In short, the Club’s over-riding imperative today in making its
donations - which now exceed more than HK$1.7 billion a year - is to
enhance the quality of life of all Hong Kong people, be they young or old,
able-bodied or disabled, needy or well-to-do.
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The Grand Aquarium is just
one of the many world-class
attractions at Club-funded
Ocean Park that offers
visitors both leisure and
educational experiences.
BFLNEHEEBREE
Hepy E8FEHE I R AER
SHRPBFERE2— A
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ne of the first major projects

launched with this objective was

Ocean Park, the product of

lengthy discussions between the
Club and the Government in the early 1970s.
Conceived as an attraction combining both
leisure and educational benefits, it was built
with a Club donation of HK$150 million on land
provided by the Government, and opened to
the public in 1977.

Initially the Park featured primarily aquarium
facilities, but later the Club contributed a further
HK$240 million for its second development phase, comprising thrill rides
and other facilities. In 1987 it became a statutory body, with a Board of
Directors established to take over management responsibilities from the
Club. A further endowment of HK$200 million was provided by the
Club’s Charities Trust to ensure the Park’s long-term financial stability.

Today, Ocean Park is not only a favourite leisure spot for local people
but also a major draw for tourists, attracting close to seven million visitors a year.

Victoria Park is opened, Ocean Park, built with a Club
courtesy of a Club donation of donation of HK$150 million,
HK$2.5 million is opened
HEERE—_BR+EBTEEN HEERR—RETEBTEEN
HZFDAEIBE BENERE

A number of Club-funded public ~ The Club injects a further HK$200

swimming pools are built million into the now-independent
EeREZEARRKE Ocean Park to ensure its long-term

financial stability
FERF—EETRIES  #5BYE
HE D BB R R

It has also earned international recognition for its marine conservation work.
The Club has continued giving the Park its strong support and in 1998,
funded the construction of the HKJC Giant Panda Habitat to house An An
and Jia Jia, given to Hong Kong by the Central Government to mark its
return to Chinese sovereignty. Recently, this popular attraction has been
renovated and expanded to accommodate two more endangered animals
from Sichuan province, the golden snub-nosed monkeys Le Le and Hu Hu.

The Club funds construction of
the HKJC Giant Panda Habitat

SERMEE [ EERTE A MRNE]

1,2 Photos courtesy of Ocean Park Hong Kong
EAEEEEARRM

The Club funds the Hong Kong
Jockey Club Sichuan Treasures
and the Jockey Club Ocean Park
Education Programme
FeRlEEEEeN) |5y HE]
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Now renamed the Hong Kong Jockey Club Sichuan Treasures, it is expected
to attract 1.7 million visitors in the first year alone.

To complement this, the Club is also funding a HK$5 million, three-
year Jockey Club Ocean Park Education Programme to enhance local
students’ understanding of rare animal species. In total, the Club’s
donations to Ocean Park now exceed HK$730 million.

At a ceremony to celebrate the Park’s 35th Anniversary in January,
Club CEO Winfried Engelbrecht-Bresges said the Club and the Government
had shared the same vision in the 1970s of creating an entertainment park
for the people of Hong Kong to improve their quality of life. “Looking back,
we can proudly say that we have achieved this,” he said. “I would like to
congratulate the Park on its success in becoming a landmark of Hong
Kong and a must-see destination for visitors.”

mongst the numerous other projects initiated or supported

by the Club with the aim of enhancing Hong Kong’s quality

of life, many now relate to environmental issues. In years

gone by, the primary concern of many residents was simply
making sufficient money to support their families, but nowadays they
are also becoming more aware of the need to provide a greener and
healthier environment for future generations.

The Club has long believed that economic success alone cannot
build a world-class city. As far back as 1987, it gave the Government’s
Environmental Protection Department (EPD) HK$5 million to produce
audio-visual packs for secondary schools on topics like water, air and
noise pollution, sewage treatment and waste management.

This was followed in 1989 by the establishment of Hong Kong’s
first Air Quality Index with Club support. The index has since played
a pioneering role in raising public awareness of pollution issues
and identifying where improvements need to be made. Later
the Club funded the Mobile Real-time Air Monitoring LR
Platform developed by the Hong Kong University of Science
& Technology.

The Club was also one of the pioneers behind efforts to
reduce the use of plastic bags, as part of a “Green Child”
campaign organised in 2001 with the support of three major
supermarket chains and some 150 local primary schools. More
recently, it has worked with EPD and the Hong Chi Association to
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set up a three-year glass bottle recycling campaign, which now has over 60
collection points across the city. The Club is itself sending 50 tonnes of
glass bottles a year, collected from its racecourse and clubhouse catering
outlets, for reprocessing into glass eco-bricks.

In 2008 the Club took its concern for the environment to a further new
level by allocating HK$350 million to initiate a citywide, multi-year
Environment Project to pioneer new approaches to environmental
protection and raise community awareness of green issues through public
education programmes. As demonstration projects, the Club has converted
its entire fleet of golf carts at the Jockey Club Kau Sai Chau Public Golf
Course to solar power and deployed four solar-hybrid catamarans, the first
in Hong Kong, to run the ferry service linking the course to Sai Kung.

While maintaining its efforts to encourage local residents to “think green”
and make behavioural changes in their lifestyle, the Club believes there is no
better place to start than by setting a good example within its own operations,
and by mobilising its 26,000 employees to become Green Ambassadors.

The Club deploys four
solar-hybrid catamarans,
the first in HK, to run the
ferry service to Kau Sai
Chau Public Golf Course.
BERESI AN ARG
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Green Child Campaign
The Club, in collaboration
with three major
supermarket chains and
some 150 local primary
schools, launched the
campaign in 2001 to
reduce the use of

plastic bags.
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The Jockey Club Kau Sai
Chau Public Golf Course,
Hong Kong’s first and only
public golfing facility.
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“Our Green Place”

The Club has given a green
facelift to the rooftop of

its headquarters building

at Happy Valley, making
strategic use of various
environmentally-friendly
technologies.
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As part of a comprehensive Environmental Policy, the Club has made
efforts to embed sustainability concepts throughout both its culture and
its business operations. Some of its many different initiatives include the
recycling of kitchen, office and stable wastes; a switch to more energy-
efficient lighting and air-conditioning systems at its offices, racecourses,
clubhouses and Off-Course Betting Branches; a switch to the use of
recyclable paper for betting slips; and the promotion of sustainable
seafood menus in Club restaurants.

The Club is a signatory to the EPD’s Carbon Reduction Charter and
become a “Carbon Audit - Green Partner”, setting itself the target of
reducing its carbon and energy intensity by 20% between 2009 and 2015,
and achieving carbon neutrality by 2025. Last year alone, the Club reduced
its carbon emissions by 1.8% or 2,200 tonnes compared with the base year
2009/10, equivalent to planting some 100,000 trees.

The Club has also given a green facelift to the rooftop of its
headquarters building at Happy Valley, making strategic use of a number
of environment-friendly technologies. Christened “Our Green Place”, this
delightful oasis in the heart of the city not only helps save energy and reduce
carbon emissions, but also provides a “green garden” where Club staff can
unwind and socialise. In May this year, this initiative earned the Club silver
honoursin the new Skyrise Greenery Awards, launched by the Government’s
Development Bureau and seven professional bodies to promote the
development of skyrise greening in Hong Kong.

nother important area in which the Club is making strenuous

efforts to enhance Hong Kong people’s quality of life is

heritage conservation. As with environmental issues, this was

an aspect of life that often got overlooked in the years of
booming economic growth, but has now come very much to the forefront
of local concerns. Unlike past generations, most of today’s residents were
born in Hong Kong and have
known no other home. They are
anxious that the city’s historic
buildings, traditions and “collective
memories” are preserved, so that
future generations can appreciate
Hong Kong’s unique history
and its blending of eastern and
western cultures.
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The restored and revitalised
HKJC Former Explosives
Magazine at Admiralty.
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The Club has contributed to a number of conservation projects over
the years, from the restoration of Fan Lau Fort on Lantau Island in 1985
to the establishment of Ping Shan Heritage Trail and refurbishment of
several ancestral and study halls in the New Territories in the 1990s. But
undoubtedly its most significant contribution to date came in 2008 when
it pledged to undertake the conservation and revitalisation of the Central

aims to set a benchmark for future heritage conservation and
revitalisation projects in Hong Kong. After an extensive period of
planning and public consultation, restoration work is now under way, and
the first parts of the revitalised compound are expected to open in 2014.
Another notable project in this area is the HKJC Former Explosives
Magazine, opened in February this year after a Club donation of

Police Station compound at a cost
of up to HK$1.8 billion.

This historic site in the heart of
Central district takes in the Central
Police Station itself, the Central
Magistracy and Victoria Prison,
parts of which date back to the
1840s, and is recognised as one of
the most significant reminders of
Hong Kong’s colonial history. The
Club intends to restore the now-
disused compound and transform
itinto a lively heritage, arts, cultural
and tourism hub that will become
a major destination for residents
and visitors alike.

The Club’s not-for-profit
business model means it can
take on this massive project

Heritage Conservation

1985

The Club funds the
restoration of Fan
Lau Fort on

Lantau Island
FERMAEL ST
ARBIEH

1990s

The Club contributes
to the Ping Shan
Heritage Trail
project and the
refurbishment of

HERB
2008

The Club commits

to undertaking the
conservation and
revitalisation of the
Central Police Station
Compound at up to
HK$1.8 billion
BERET NEBTAMH
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2012

The restored HKJC
Former Explosives
Magazine is opened,
supported with a
HK$102.5 million
Club donation
[BEEETEEEENE]
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HK$102.5 million to the Asia
Society Hong Kong Center to
support the restoration and
revitalisation of this historic ex-
British Army site in Admiralty.
Four derelict military compounds
dating from the mid-19th and
early 20th centuries, three of them
Class 1 historical structures, have
been transformed into a dynamic
showcase of arts and cultural
education. This is the first time
in its history that the site has
been made accessible to the public,
as understandably it was strictly
off limits during its years as an
ammunition store.

“We are delighted to be a
participant in the project as it

several ancestral and
study halls
BEBRILX
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without the need for large-scale
commercialisation to recoup its
investment, something that
probably no other organisation in
Hong Kong would be able to do.
Through this initiative, the Club
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The Central Police Station
Compound being revitalised
with a Charities Trust
donation of up to

HK$1.8 billion.
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complements a number of the Club’s community initiatives in heritage
conservation, arts and culture and most importantly, creates more
educational opportunities for the younger generations to learn from the
past,” noted Club Chairman T. Brian Stevenson at the opening ceremony.

“The Jockey Club is particularly proud to have its name attached to
this great new facility. What’s equally important is that this project is not
just one of heritage preservation but is also coupled with revitalisation —
the adaptive reuse of these heritage buildings into what has now become
a totally revitalised and functioning set of buildings to serve the
community as a centre for arts, culture and contemporary affairs.”

Just as important for the Club is making sure that Hong Kong’s unique
intangible heritage is not allowed to be forgotten. In April, it announced
funding of HK$2 million to support four local activities that are being
inscribed on to the third National List of Intangible Cultural Heritage in
China: the Cheung Chau Jiao Festival, the Tai O Traditional Dragon Boat
Water Parade, the Yu Lan Ghost Festival of the Hong Kong Chiu Chow
Community and the Tai Hang Fire Dragon Dance.

In addition, the Club’s funding will support a one-year Community
Education Project for National Intangible Cultural Heritage in China being
run by The Conservancy Association Centre for Heritage. This will allow
more people, particularly the young generation, to learn about these
colourful traditions, so that they in turn can pass this knowledge on to
future generations and protect these historic events.

To portray how the Club has been a Force for Good over the years, the
Club has adopted a creative approach to produce a new series of TV
info-segments, distributed through multimedia channels and platforms
such as TV, radio, print media, outdoor giant LED screens and social
media networks between April and July this year. Celebrity Andy Lau not
only played a key role in the ten episodes but also prepared ten pieces of
this Chinese calligraphy in appreciation of the Club’s dedication to the
community. The series also exemplified the Club’s commitment to
nurturing creativity among the younger generation, as the episodes were
produced by young members of Tin Shui Wai SkyHigh Creative Partners
under the guidance of well-known local creative talents such as William
Chang, Lin Xi, Chan Fai-young and Suzi Wong.

Ultimately, the driving force behind all these contributions is the Club’s
not-for-profit business model, which converts the public demand for

Tai Hang Fire
Dragon Dance
RITEE N BERR

Cheung Chau
Jiao Festival
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local activities that are being

|
inscribed on to the third
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Cultural Heritage in China
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gambling into community benefits. Unlike companies that need
to pay annual dividends and keep a constant eye on the bottom line,
the Club is able to take a much longer-term view, looking beyond
what is good for the Club as an organisation, and trying to see how
it can contribute to the long-term development of the community
as a whole. In reality, the Club’s “shareholders” are the entire
population of Hong Kong.

Tai O Traditional Dragon
Boat Water Parade
RREGREAIE

Yu Lan Ghost Festival of
the Hong Kong Chiu Chow
Community
BEBPALHBE

1,2 Photos courtesy of Hong Kong Heritage Museum #8 57 1 E B LB YRR {1
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FEATURE STORY

Where would Hong Kong be
without the Jockey Club?
That’s a rhetorical question
that has sometimes been
asked over the years, and
It’s not as far-fetched as it
might sound.

For in truth, the Club plays a significant role in many of the things that
have made Hong Kong internationally famous as a great place to live in,
visit, or do business - its dynamic lifestyle, its low tax regime and its noted
“can do” spirit, to name but a few. In all these areas, the Club has a long
track record of creating value for Hong Kong.

In particular, the Club’s world-class horse racing operations have
contributed enormously to building the Hong Kong Brand overseas, with
millions of racing fans all over the world closely following the progress of
Hong Kong horses and the results of its major races.

Horse racing has become synonymous with the city’s vibrant and
freewheeling lifestyle, something well recognised by China’s then
paramount leader Deng Xiaoping when he pledged that “the racing will
continue, the dancing will stay” after the territory’s return to Chinese
sovereignty in 1997. He knew what the sport meant to Hong Kong
people, and understood the importance of maintaining this famous and
distinctive characteristic of the city’s way of life.

Indeed, the racing has not only continued but further blossomed

since the Handover, adding significantly to Hong Kong’s international
sporting reputation. In 1997, there were no locally-trained horses at all in
the world rankings, although it took only another year for a runner called
Johan Cruyff to make that breakthrough. But 14 years on, the World
Thoroughbred Rankings for 2011 show a record 21 local horses listed,
placing Hong Kong sixth in the world behind long-standing racing
powerhouses the USA, Great Britain, Australia, France and Japan. All of
these rivals have far more horses in training than Hong Kong’s modest
1,200, and all have their own breeding industries too.

In 1997, the Hong Kong International Races comprised three
events carrying International Group Two status; today they feature four
races all run at the premier International Group One level and attract a
Who’s Who of the leading horses and their owners, trainers and jockeys
from around the world, as well as bringing the international media
and thousands of overseas racing fans to Hong Kong. The event has
become widely recognised as the “Turf World Championships” of the
sport, and TV coverage of the races is broadcast to up to a billion racing
fans worldwide, bringing the colour and excitement of Hong Kong right
into their living rooms.

ast season, Hong Kong horses saw off some of the world’s top-
rated challengers to claim three of the four titles for the home
team, a feat achieved only once before in 2002. The Hong Kong
Sprint was claimed by Lucky Nine, the Mile by Able One and the
Cup by California Memory, with only the Hong Kong Vase breaking the
sequence when it was won by France’s Melbourne Cup hero Dunaden.

Hong Kong also now stages two more International Group One races,
the Audemars Piguet QE II Cup and the BMW Champions Mile, which are
run a week apart and are fast building their own reputation as a Spring
International Festival.

Whilst all these top races are run at Sha Tin and make good use of the
world-class racecourse, stabling, training and veterinary care services
there, the Club’s iconic Happy Valley Racecourse plays its own valuable
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role in promoting the vibrancy of Hong Kong to overseas visitors. Night
racing at “The Valley” has become one of the city’s must-see tourist
attractions, with tens of thousands of visitors each year coming to soak up
the electrifying floodlit atmosphere of this historic city-centre racetrack,
hemmed in on every side by tall buildings. There is no other racecourse
in the world quite like it.

The local population’s love of the sport pays big dividends for the
public purse, too. In 2011/12 season, total racing turnover exceeded
HK$86 billion - almost as much as the annual turnover for the whole of
North American racing, which takes in some 100 racecourses. This alone
generated some HK$10.2 billion in Government betting duties.

Adding the Club’s football betting and Mark Six lottery operations to
the equation, too, the total contribution to public spending in 2011/12
through betting duties and taxes
was a record HK$16.17 billion. This
equates to 6.8% of all taxes collected
by the Inland Revenue Department
during the year.

ver the years, this
huge contribution to
the public purse has
played a significant
role in keeping Hong Kong’s tax
rates low, which is one of the city’s
major attractions to international
investors and an important source
of stability in the economy. Given
that total Salaries Tax collected by
the Government now stands at
around HK$52 billion, it has

the Club has in recent years been able to relocate some of its customer
service operations from the racecourses to more remote areas where
jobs are most needed. A case in point is the Telebet Centre opened by
the Club in the disadvantaged area of Tin Shui Wai in 2009, creating
some 2,500 jobs at a time of severe economic challenge in Hong Kong
and worldwide.

On top of this, the Club’s raceday operations indirectly create
employment for thousands more local residents, especially in the
transport, catering, retail and media sectors.

At an international level, the Club’s expertise in horse racing,
football betting and lotteries management is much in demand elsewhere.
The success and professionalism of Hong Kong’s racing and betting
operations is widely admired worldwide, as is the Club’s not-for-
profit business model.
Club executives hold
a number of key
positions in regional
or international
racing and lotteries
organisations, and are
often invited to be
keynote speakers at
major conferences.

The area of
veterinary care and
laboratory services is
one particular field
where Hong Kong is
considered to rank
among the world

been estimated that taxpayers
would have to fork out around
one-third more if the Jockey Club

leaders. The Club’s
Racing Laboratory at
Sha Tin is one of only

no longer existed - a sobering

five laboratories

thought indeed!

In addition, the Club’s donations
of more than HK$1.5 billion a
year to the community in recent
years, covered in more detail in the
accompanying articles, support
hundreds of different community
and charitable causes citywide.
Over the decades, Charities Trust
funding has helped build schools,
hospitals, community centres and
recreational facilities, as well as
supporting countless social welfare
projects that would not normally qualify for public funding.

The Club’s extensive racing, betting, customer and membership
operations also sustain 26,000 jobs, making the Jockey Club one of the
city’s largest employers. It plays an especially valuable role in providing
flexible job options for such groups as housewives who have young children
to look after, but need to take up part-time work to support their families,
and university students who need extra funds to cover their studies. Indeed,
the Club provides more than 10% of all part-time jobs in Hong Kong.

As many of the Club’s services are now telephone or computer-based,

worldwide recognised
by the International
Equestrian Federation
(FEI) as Reference
Laboratories for
conducting equine
sample testing for
prohibited substances,
and has provided
such support for
both Olympic and
regional competitions.

Another area
where the Club’s expertise is considered second to none is football betting.
Hong Kong is now the world’s largest football betting market in turnover
terms, and took just two years to reach that level after the Government
authorised the Club to offer regulated football betting services in 2003,
as a means of stemming then-rampant illegal football betting in the city.
The Club’s highly-sophisticated risk management systems — needed to
meet the huge popularity of In Play betting that has grown from the live
TV coverage of top matches — were all developed in-house.

On the lotteries side, the Club has provided professional and technical
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The rejuvenated adrenaline
bar and lounge with its
revolutionary ibu interactive
table is one of the two new
venues at Happy Valley
Racecourse designed to
attract younger, more
tech-savvy customers to
horse racing.
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advice to a number of other operators nationally or
internationally, including the China Welfare Lottery Issuing
Centre under the Ministry of Civil Affairs, and the China
Sports Lottery Administration Centre which operates the
country’s largest sports lottery network, with over 19,000
retail shops nationwide.

Conscious of the ever-growing competition from other
forms of entertainment, especially from offshore gaming
operators in the region, the Club is now investing billions of
dollars in upgrading its racecourse and training facilities to
ensure that they continue to set world-leading standards
and attract new generations to the incomparable
thrill of horse racing. Phase 1 of the Club’s
Racecourse Master Plan, commenced in 2008,
has already seen many of the Owners’, Members’
and public facilities at both racecourses restyled
and upgraded, with higher patronage being
recorded as a result.

Phase 2 of the Master Plan is now well under way,
involving further expenditure of up to HK$3.6 billion
between 2011 and 2014. In this phase, a particular focus area is creating
exciting new venues targeted at different customer segments, such as the
young professional set, frequent racegoers and the rapidly-growing
number of visitors from Mainland China and overseas. The goal is to
package racing as an entertainment for all walks of life.

Two recently-opened facilities at Happy Valley offer a prime example
of this. The rejuvenated adrenaline bar and lounge is a stylish venue
aimed at young professionals who are not necessarily well-versed in horse
form and picking winners, but see a night at the races as a wonderful
social and networking occasion. At its centrepiece is the revolutionary
ibu, an interactive multi-touch table that provides a wealth of real-time
data and video records of the horses and jockeys involved at the touch
of a fingertip, and also enables bets to be placed and paid for with a
contactless smart card system. The first of its kind in the world, the ibu

was specially developed by the Club and creates

a whole new interactive racing experience for
its customers.

In the public stand of the racecourse,
meanwhile, a new racing-themed restaurant,
The Gallery, offers an equally exciting new
experience for today’s switched-on generation,
who can bring along or borrow iPads to make
use of several tailor-made racing apps to enhance
their horse-picking skills and
enjoyment. These include the Race
Simulator, a number one free app
that combines real-time racing
information with quality 3D
graphics to demonstrate the
dynamics of horse racing.

Club Chief Executive Officer
Winfried Engelbrecht-Bresges
explains that horse racing has
become wrongly perceived as only
for mature customers, and the Club
has now taken up that challenge.
“We listened closely to our
customers, and researched their
needs and wants extensively. We found that younger customers face
significant hurdles when taking the first steps into the analysis needed
to play this intriguing mind game. They prefer something intuitive and
interactive which suits their technology-savvy lifestyle. They also enjoy
more sociable environments in which to connect with each other.”

Besides creating new hardware at the racecourses, the Club is putting
considerable efforts into developing the software side. Nearly all venues
are now Wi-Fi enabled, and special mobile betting apps have been
developed for iPhones, iPads and Android-based smartphones and
tablets, all of which have proved hugely popular. On the meeting front, the
regular Happy Wednesday theme nights at Happy Valley, centred around
the trackside Beer Garden, have become the “talk of the town” among
partygoers, attracting over 2,000 people each night. For visitors to Hong
Kong, there are also now foreign language zones at both racecourses to
cater for their needs.

The next stage of the Racecourse Master Plan will see glasslines
extended in the Members area of Sha Tin Racecourse Grandstand I to
provide more indoor air-conditioned seats offering prime views of the
racing. Various betting halls will also be renovated and upgraded, ensuring
anew generation racecourse with a more comfortable environment.
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The Club’s Racing
Laboratory is one of
only five reference
laboratories worldwide
recognised by
International Equestrian
Federation.
SENEELtRMEEIRE
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way from the racecourse, the

Club is developing a major new

horse training centre over the

Mainland border at Conghua, near
Guangzhou, which will include a number of
new features impossible to offer within the
limited confines of Sha Tin, such as an uphill
training track. When the first phase is launched, up to one-third of the
horses currently stabled at Sha Tin will be transferred to this new venue.
This will also enable the existing 30-year-old training facilities at Sha Tin
to be brought back up to world-class standards.

This will be the Club’s first equine-related presence on the Mainland,
although the Beijing Hong Kong Jockey Club Clubhouse has already been
flying the flag for Brand Hong Kong in the Chinese capital since April
2008. Besides providing a valuable service to the many Hong Kong-based
Members who visit Beijing for business or leisure, the clubhouse has built
up its own strong following among Beijing’s corporate elite. It is one of
the best hospitality experiences to be found anywhere in China and
exemplifies the Club’s commitment to excellence.

The Club is now hoping that the Conghua Horse Training Centre will
play a similar role in promoting the Hong Kong Brand within Southern
China, and perhaps pave the way for future equine sports developments
nationwide. The Conghua authorities see the centre as providing an
important boost for employment and tourism in this county level city,
which is already famous for its greenery and hot springs.

The site was previously used to stage the equestrian events of the
Guangzhou 2010 Asian Games, for which the Club designed and built
venues to top international standards at its own cost, attracting many
favourable comments from officials and competitors. The Club also
provided professional veterinary and technical supporting services during
the Games. It was the first major international equestrian event to be staged
in Mainland China, made possible by a pioneering equine quarantine
agreement forged between Hong Kong and Mainland authorities with
the Club’s support, whereby a Specific Equine Disease-Free Zone (SEDFZ)
was established between Hong Kong and Conghua.

Hong Kong’s staging of the
equestrian events of the
Beijing 2008 Olympics
with the Club’s support

put the city firmly on the
international sporting map.
EREFEXETHR
—OONFREFNER -
E—SRERBNEREEN
AT ©

Exemplifying the growing trend of Pan-Pearl River Delta co-operation,
the SEDFZ remains as a lasting legacy of the 2010 Asian Games and a
model for the future development of equestrian sports in China.

And, of course, the reason why the Club was asked to take a lead
role in this project was the huge success of the equestrian events of the
Beijing 2008 Olympics and Paralympics, staged in Hong Kong to great
international acclaim.

If there is a supreme example of the value that the Club creates for Hong
Kong, then surely this project is it. Quite simply, it would not have been
possible for Hong Kong to have seized this opportunity of becoming an
Olympic co-host city without the Club’s long experience in organising
world-class horse racing events, and its willingness and ability to invest
some HK$1.2 billion in creating the equestrian venues.

Besides giving Hong Kong people a once-in-a-lifetime chance to watch
Olympic competition on home soil, the Olympic equestrian events put
Hong Kong firmly on the international sporting map and demonstrated
its dynamism to the world. The facilities created by the Club set a number
of Olympic “firsts”, from the first-ever on-site laboratory for equine sample
testing to the first-ever 100% recycling of stable wastes.

Most of all, Hong Kong’s staging of the Olympic equestrian events
provided a perfect example of the city’s famed “can do” spirit, with the
Olympic venues being created in record time of under two years.

Probably no other city in the world could have matched this feat. But
then no other city has The Hong Kong Jockey Club, dedicated throughout
its 128-year history to creating value for the community it serves.



g—i“?ﬁ-r.!ﬂiﬂ"

)
o

p

g

2 o

1
i,

=l Lodies

ROBETRAREERS  E2hFEETHE -

ERFEBHE  HeEABEAMEIAEREEERRIMES &2
EHERBHBETHPEENERRTERDL  UREKE2EZARE
BRERG BERA-BNTZETERENTEBERREEDL

REMNKEEMRETE — FRREA—RBFEVIRERE —
MBANET  FSERETEBUTENEL ARESELFERIIR
RIGHTIZIAR » URRAENEFREHE S HERREMIOG - BT —
RENEEFETBTNESER  SHERANAAE-HITER -
OONFRMA ZE9ERZEFE ERARFEREETHHNE
£ R ELEEZMA -

BAl FHTRIEETSEAOER - LBTREE=1TXEET
AERZO——FE-O-HFEFEEUMNABREHRHEROHT —K
IRENE  MEZEHNE FHEFTEROFRENABRENTEER
FIEEMHEL  FEAMMREHREZENEFRE -

MER RS REAERAY  EHEZRBESHEENEARLM
FXEE o BIFTIR ) adrenaline iR A8 SRR M ML X2 0 T — B R
BEZGR  EXF-—BROBEFREHER - EMMANSRRETE
t BEBEEOHREGERRREb EZHBIEREBTEFHE
Bl URBEMBEONSRGER  TRERERRS  HETERT
e ZREAIMIbURERER ST S RERTHBHARNE - HiEd
BRAIBERFEMEBLEBNEFIRE -

HIRE - MR ARBENENERIEERE The Gallery AR » 75
RUREBR RO —RITEBY RN BB REHE - FPIANAE
BRERREMANPad  BBZERFIRENES B apps - BREKZEN
MR BE THapp [BRES]  BUEBREFEM  WATRERBERE
EREF  BREEEERRTMEERERETROREZEREE -

FETHARERMBERT  DREHDARBRESERE —EALH
nE SeRARREEEBSNKE - tE  [RAALKIEBEZTHL

B WEHEEARANRAR  ATHREZOHERFR - HIIER
FEHRRHEFERFRZBELERETONNES - gBFTHMAA
FoMMBMEENER - LERREHNTAREES  LHEERS
HEDEBHREBEROE LR -]

BIgfFRIES BERBRATNDERERAMHEE - B - 5
TREBD SRR WI-FI R EBRE - SeTRBEZEFHES
B SR TEHZ IPhone ~ iPad LA K {8 A Android T & B 55 Bt F# %
FIREMER - AXFRED -

o EHRB=REEEHRAEBRFLFEANEERRITH [RE
Bk TR CRARTHEBXZNBEEER  8REERSIB
B-TRABAL MBEETRMAEFTERIINEER  BREEXE
EMERHIEE

ARNSFSREAMIEBRERPASFSE - EECGEFEER
BERG RETZZTEERANNERNEN  EEEANFENRET
MEMBERYNES - B ZEIRENRHEH  HEEENS

BITRE -
FABIASh - 558 IR HE OB 8 N 49 1L - TR 237 0 5 T 1k
b - R EAVIR IS S IED B 55 R R A A ARG

RN ITERTER  BARYARSIRNOSZC  $EZE=02—H
BRI LS Zo - R T A= ERB=tENPESEIE2EH
¥ SHEERERTE TR —RKE -
ERFEEANAMEERTCHEBNER - EFSENBHNZY -
MEPE—_OONFHNALHEHNILREESSEM - BT RIELY
BEGERHABBERABREIN  tRGEMEEHRNRAR TP EH IR
BYBEFNEE  EHESEUTEREEREMNES L -
FEHEARRNEFEIRT OB ARG - FERELEE
EFEeRE EIRBREEBEFEDERETER - LI RILER
FRZHEMNBANBENORETSNIREXEZER  <EEBRRNELN
BRZBERBEFIET
RESTIRPLRUEREMN —O—-OFHEGFMIAB N LES
o S ERERNEE  BRESEBKEN  EREINEMRE
SLBEENRHE - BRI  SENALERMIENERE LM ER
%o RS S BT EMBBFEKREEENSE TR EX—M
BERBFBENCEN [ERAEFBIMERE] - BRMBEUAKNENRE
HERBMES -
(ERESEOYERER] YRR -ZARRETNEEBS  2E
M—O—OFTEGE TN HRERENEATH  ATEBERSM
EEEE THAUREIER ©
FSEeRB2EEMNTESRMER  REARELR-_OONFRER
RRESMABABERIT  LESZ=RKINERM -
EmSGNAATBRAEXGEE EATKTMREREASMIEAR -
HRASEEIRUAREFT EPTHRBTEELR  YEBEERKD
ToRETEESMS BERLELEEERSESRELERB G
W ENTTSI ©
RESMABRREAME - LHABORSHRRRERNERLBEAR
T E&ESN  MAKRBEABBERREIE L - $EBRARBH NG
NERER - R HSEERINZEARBERSZE [REE— | O
B BREAERESGRRESSHMNSE RN BT REEETE
B NEERBERANDARRBETHEER -
FEENEEECEREMFER BRTHRNERREFMAENS
18 REBABIARME TSE | B EL EXARE -
EHEMNKAEEEBA bR AREEREEESEE R/
“HN\ERREARRE - RBHLE - REBRAEXTEE-

36
37



FEATURE STORY

A '...-. P
\

city’s talent

th



Club CEO Winfried
Engelbrecht-Bresges
(centre) and Executive
Director of Charities Douglas
C T So (right) with this
year’s 27 HKJC Scholarship

recwpients.
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This objective has become especially crucial in the past three decades, as
Hong Kong has moved up the value chain from manufacturing to trading
and now professional services. The dramatic growth and development of
China has meant that many of the value-added services that Hong Kong
used to provide for Mainland enterprises can now be sourced on the
Mainland itself. At the same time, globalisation and the march of
technology have revolutionised the way everyone does business. If Hong
Kong is to retain its unique advantages, it must find new niches and ensure
that it can supply a steady stream of new creativity and talent.

One of the Club’s earliest major contributions in this regard was funding
the establishment of The Hong Kong University of Science & Technology
(HKUST), courtesy of a HK$1.5 billion Charities Trust donation agreed in
1987, and later increased to HK$1.9 billion. By far the largest single
donation ever made by the Club at that time, it has proved over the years
to have been a wonderful investment in the city’s future. Today, two decades
after its opening in 1991, HKUST is consistently ranked one of the top
universities in Asia, especially in regard to its research capabilities.

In the years since then, the Club has made many more contributions
to tertiary education in Hong Kong, both on the hardware and software
sides. A significant recent donation in this area was the HK$249 million
granted by the Club’s Charities Trust earlier this year to support the
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construction of The Jockey Club Innovation Tower at The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University.
his stunning new 15-storey building, designed by world-
renowned architect Zaha Hadid, will house the University’s
highly-regarded School of Design, benefiting over 1,500
students and serving as a driving force in enhancing Hong
Kong’s development as the design hub of Asia. The creative industries are
important economic drivers in Hong Kong, contributing HK$60 billion
annually to the local economy, about 4% of GDP, and providing employment
for some 176,000 people.

The Innovation Tower will also provide a base for community education
and training through the Jockey Club Design Institute for Social
Innovation (JCDISI), which is being established as another element of the
Club’s support. Staff and students of the School will develop service projects
along four themes to meet the community’s emerging needs in partnership
with the business sector and community groups.

“We believe that nurturing a new generation of creative talents is crucial
to sustaining Hong Kong’s position as one of Asia’s leading design and
creative hubs,” Club Chairman T. Brian Stevenson explained at the donation
ceremony in January. “The Institute will provide a springboard for
community education and training, foster student learning and help

Club Chairman T. Brian
Stevenson (7th right, front
row), Club CEO Winfried
Engelbrecht-Bresges (9th
right), Secretary for Labour
and Welfare Matthew
Cheung Kin-chung (8th
right) and Permanent
Secretary for Education
Cherry Tse Ling Kit-ching
(6th right) join other guests
and some 500 certificate-
winning employees of the
Club to witness the official
opening of the HKJC
College.
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nurture a new generation of design professionals who are not only

innovative but also socially conscious.”

During the past year, the Club has also provided funding to help
The Open University of Hong Kong (OUHK) add a new college
building to its Ho Man Tin campus, and The University of Hong Kong
(HKU) to construct The Jockey Club Tower for its Faculty of Social
Sciences as part of its Centennial Campus project.

The new state-of-the-art facilities at OUHK will accommodate over
2,400 full-time students and enable three new academic divisions to be
introduced covering the key disciplines of Cultural and Creative Arts,
Testing and Certification and Medical Services. Apart from contributing
HK$190 million towards the building’s construction, the Club’s Charities
Trust has provided HK$10.7 million to launch an Integrated
Healthcare Education Programme there, designed to help meet Hong
Kong’s need for more nurses and healthcare workers in the face of an
ageing population.

The HKU Faculty of Social Sciences Building, The Jockey Club Tower,
supported with a Charities Trust donation of HK$324 million, also has a
community element to it, as the Faculty is organising a series of training
programmes for NGOs, called “Excellence and Capacity building for
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Entrepreneurship & Leadership for the Third Sector” (ExCEL3) that will
help them provide better services to the community and enhance residents’
quality of life.

Besides helping Hong Kong’s tertiary institutions to nurture more
talent, the Club has for many years been taking its own initiative to help
the city’s brightest and best students make the most of their skills. The
Hong Kong Jockey Club Scholarship Scheme, introduced in 1998, awards
grants of around HK$290,000 each to some 25 to 30 outstanding local and
Mainland students a year to pursue three-year first degree courses at the
city’s eight institutions funded through the University Grants Committee
or The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts.

key difference between these and other scholarships is that

in keeping with the Club’s charitable mission, the HKJC

Scholarship Scheme recognises not only the students’ high

academic skills or creative talents, but also their commitment
to serving the community. In this way, the Club’s spirit of giving back
to the community is carried through to the next generation. Past
recipients have even set up their own alumni association to provide a
platform for their ongoing community service work.

So far, 343 students have been awarded Jockey Club Scholarships, of

Student Hostel Phase I-lll

The three-phase student hostel
development at the City University of
Hong Kong has received funding of
over HK$125 million from the Club,
providing live-in accommodation for
over 2,800 students. In recognition
of the Club’s contribution, three
blocks have been named after the
Club: “Jockey Club Humanity Hall”,
“Jockey Club Academy Hall” and
“Jockey Club Harmony Hall”.

Jockey Club School of Chinese
Medicine Building

This building enabled the School
to launch the first Bachelor of
Chinese Medicine and Bachelor
of Science (Hons) in Biomedical
Science programme in 1998, a
milestone in introducing Chinese
medical education into the formal
higher education system of Hong
Kong.
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Student Hostels

Following funding of the “Jockey
Club Hall” at Lingnan University
in the 1990s, the establishment
of the “Jockey Club New Hall” will
be completed later this year. The
new 400-place student hostel

will help Lingnan accomplish its
goal of providing full residence for
undergraduates by 2012/13.
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The Hong Kong Institute of
Biotechnology

Wholly controlled by the Council
of the Chinese University of Hong
Kong, the Institute aims to be the
leading force in promoting the
development of a biotechnology-
based industry within Hong Kong
and the Asian region. Its mission
is to advance applied academic
research and to provide the vital
link between technology transfer
and product commercialisation.
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The Hong Kong Institute of
Education Jockey Club Primary
School

The establishment of a “model
primary school” on its Tai Po
Campus was aimed at setting a
benchmark to improve the quality of
education in Hong Kong.
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The Jockey Club

Innovation Tower

The new 15-storey building will
house the University’s highly-
regarded School of Design,
benefiting over 1,500 students. It
will also accommodate the Jockey
Club Design Institute for Social
Innovation, with Club funding to
support its operation for the first
three years.

Between 1987 and 1992, the Trust
donated over HK$1.9 billion for the
establishment and development of
the HKUST. Today, it is consistently
ranked as one of the top universities
in Asia.
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A new college building at its Ho Man
Tin campus will accommodate over
2,400 full-time students.
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Integrated Healthcare
Education Programme
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The new Jockey Club Innovation
Tower being built at The Hong
Kong Polytechnic University
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The Jockey Club Tower

With the Trust’s support, a new
Faculty of Social Sciences Building,
named The Jockey Club Tower, will
be opened in late 2012, as part of
HKU'’s Centennial Campus Project.
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The Club funded the establishment
of the Academy, the first institution
in the city dedicated to cultivating

young talent in the performing arts.
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Building of The Hong Kong Jockey
Club Amphitheatre.

RERFRENERBISNELE - HER
[ERESREAR -




whom 256 have already graduated, and the Club’s total contribution has
reached HK$107 million.

Meanwhile at secondary level, the Hong Kong Jockey Club Life-wide
Learning Fund, introduced in 2002, enables some 200,000 students a year
from poorer families to enjoy the same opportunities as others in
participating in extra-curricular activities, which play an important partin
giving them a well-rounded education. To date, the Club’s Charities Trust
has contributed more than HK$642 million in funding to this initiative.

The Club has always held a strong belief in the value of lifelong
learning and applies the principle equally to its own 26,000-strong
workforce. Long known for the wide range and high quality of its training
and career development programmes, which have won numerous awards,
the Club decided to take these efforts to a new level in early 2012 by
establishing The Hong Kong Jockey Club College, a more strategic and
systematic people development programme than ever before.

The HKJC College provides training courses that are officially
recognised under the Government’s Qualifications Framework (QF), and
enables Club employees to achieve formal qualifications through the
Recognition of Prior Learning scheme. The Club is the first non-tertiary
institution or non-professional association in Hong Kong to be accredited
to run programmes up to Level 4 in the QF, equivalent to Associate
Degree status.

“Over the past ten years, our
Charities Trust has invested some

told guests at the College opening ceremony. “We recognise the importance
of education and the need to ensure that Hong Kong is able to stay ahead
in an increasingly competitive and rapidly-changing global
environment.

“This is not only a win-win formula for the Club and its employees,
but also for the Hong Kong community at large, as our manpower
development efforts can help enhance the overall quality of the local
workforce. So in establishing the HKJC College, we hope to contribute to
the long-term competitiveness of Hong Kong.”

The Club is also supporting the Government’s efforts to give local
schoolchildren a more well-rounded education through the introduction
this year of a new secondary school curriculum, which stresses the
importance of providing Other Learning Experiences (OLE) outside
the classroom, rather than focusing solely on academic pursuits.

In February, the Club announced an innovative collaboration with its
long-standing community partner the Tung Wah Group of Hospitals
(TWGHs), which operates 18 secondary schools citywide, to organise a
series of OLE workshops for its 3,000 senior students based on Club-related
activities - for example visiting the Club’s Equine Hospital and Apprentice
Jockeys’ School, observing track maintenance, trying horse riding at the
HK]JC Tuen Mun Public Riding School, or experiencing arts activities at
the Jockey Club Creative Arts Centre in Shek Kip Mei.

HK$3 billion in education and
continuouslearning,” Mr Stevenson
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“We believe that

nurturing a new

generation of creative

talents is crucial to
sustaining Hong Kong'’s

EABREE —ABNBEBEER
BB E REEE TR I I
Zoh MAT—RERETEINES: 2 I 1

o B EBRBERY RS R
ERREIEERE  —HESERRERRE
mH BEERBBERARBEAS - FEH
A5 ANEEBFERAKPROZRE
o HREBLEARKOKE -
EERT ERTNBE=ZTHFHEAE
Z O EAETAPEHREXPLELNEFHE

N~

RBHT - BEMEEZHNERSRRBER - PEILRIERL - BKRE
NEEBRCHFTOE AREKBBRBIREEBERY - BEHFRE - 2L

ERBERBHARZRNMRARETIATREDUENEE - EEEE
HEBRNED  LABHFNERTE  TERSBENAT HE -
AR BBRIFAIZIESN »

FSEAEETENEIERER  FR-NN\LFEBEEEETESBN
THERET  EMFEMBRKRERIE R0 MIBBIRI R REER
FREBETNEEL ZEERRFTERAENE-—RBR BEEERSD
REBN—BRE REBNARRZRETREREM - SR BHERKE
EYREB-TH  LASBOKE  HHEREIE KASEDMN
AREBHFEZERINE -

FEMERLBENEENAEHE  REY  BEHEREHER -
HSEENRH  EHFVERERECRES BRI _RENTAEEE
T TEEETIABREZ [BSAIFE] -

BRTHENESSAIME] hBEKRZE SR LE A Zaha Hadid &
it RETRBERABENATAE  BERATER-—THAZRS2E

_~

position as one of Asia’s
leading design and
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The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Scholarship Scheme
BERESERES

1998

Around HK$290,000
for each outstanding
student, amounting to
HK$107 million to date

So far 343 students have been awarded Hong Kong
Jockey Club Scholarships, of whom 256 have
already graduated.
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The Hong Kong Jockey Club

Life-wide Learning Fund
ERESERHUBEES

2002
More than HK$642
million to date

Enables some 200,000 students a year from poorer
families to enjoy the same opportunities as others
in participating in extra-curricular activities.
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Other Learning Experiences (OLE)
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2012

In February, the Club announced a collaboration
with the Tung Wah Group of Hospitals (TWGHSs), to
organise a series of OLE workshops based on Club-
related activities for its 3,000 senior students.
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The Jockey Club

Make a Difference (MaD) School
EE2 [RITE] 23

2012
HK$2 million

The school, launched by the Hong Kong Institute of
Contemporary Institute, runs special programmes
for local young people, designed to stimulate their
creative and “out of the box” thinking.
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The Hong Kong Jockey Club

College
BREFEEMhR

2012

Provides training courses for the Club’s own
26,000-strong workforce that are officially
recognised under the Government’s Qualifications
Framework.
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What is most notable about the 20-month programme, however, is that
it is organised and run entirely by the Club’s own CARE@hkjc Volunteer
Team. It is the first large-scale free educational programme driven by
volunteers in Hong Kong, and the Club hopes that besides offering
students the opportunity to widen their horizons, it will demonstrate the
caring culture of volunteering to them.

Another recent initiative in a similar vein is
The Jockey Club Make a Difference (MaD)
School, launched this year by the Hong Kong
Institute of Contemporary Culture with a HK$2
million Charities Trust grant. The school runs
special programmes for local young people,
designed to stimulate their creative and “out of

“This is not only a win-
win formula for the
Club and its employees,
but also for the Hong

the box” thinking. It will benefit over 7,000 of the city’s young people,
including those from underprivileged families who can apply for Jockey
Club Make a Difference Scholarships.

Indeed “making a difference” is probably the perfect way to describe
the Club’s numerous initiatives to nurture Hong Kong’s talent. By
helping today’s young people to bring new
thinking and ideas to some of the city’s long-term
challenges, the Club hopes that ultimately, all
Hong Kong people can look forward to a better
and brighter future than ever.

Kong community at
large, as our manpower
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development efforts
can help enhance the
overall quality of the
local workforce.”
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Records Service

1 Photo courtesy of Government
Information Services Department
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2-4 Photos courtesy of Hong Kong
Public Records Office, Government
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The Hong Kong of today is a very different place from the Hong
Kong of fifty or sixty years ago, when the Jockey Club’s role as a
major community benefactor first came to prominence. At that
time, surging immigration and a struggling post-war economy
meant that many of the population lived in desperately poor
conditions, and the city’s social welfare needs were manifold.
Accordingly, most of the Club’s donations were directed at

meeting those urgent and pressing needs.

Today, in contrast, the majority of Hong Kong people are able to enjoy a
fairly comfortable lifestyle, and the Club has been able to redirect many
of its contributions to the city’s longer-term development - for example
nurturing talent, opening up more sporting and recreational opportunities
and enhancing the environment. Yet inevitably there remain needy groups
in society who for one reason or another require help and support with
their daily lives - the single elderly, the disabled, new arrivals to the city
and ethnic minorities, to name but a few.

Mindful of this, the Club has never forgotten its charitable mission, and
social welfare needs still account for a significant portion of its annual
donations. It remains as committed as ever to care.

Many of the Club’s initiatives in this area are implemented in partnership
with Government departments or non-governmental organisations
(NGOs). For example, the Club launched a scheme in 2005 whereby social
services groups and agencies who are long-term partners of the Club can
receive a three-year Community Project Grant (CPG) through its Charities
Trust to implement smaller welfare projects that would not otherwise
attract public funding. In 2011/12, the Trust awarded CPGs to 55 different
local agencies, for projects ranging from an Outreach Befriending
Service for the Suicidal Elderly to a Parents’ Resource Centre for Visually
Impaired Children.

On a much larger scale is the Jockey Club Elderly Facilities
Modernisation Scheme, which supplements the Improvement Programme
of Elderly Centres announced by the Government in the 2012/13 Budget.
The programme is being implemented by Social Welfare Department for
78 NGOs operating elderly centres around the city. The Government has
allocated HK$900 million for this six-year project from the Lotteries
Fund, while the Club’s Charities Trust has agreed to contribute another
HK$110 million directly to provide additional equipment at the refurbished
centres. Some 200,000 senior citizens are expected to benefit from this

collaboration at around 250 elderly centres citywide.

The Club’s support will allow these centres to procure non-standard
furniture and equipment such as gymnastic equipment with rehabilitative
functions, tablet PCs, musical instruments, photographic tools, cognitive
games, electric-powered wheelchairs and home safety demonstration
facilities. In this way the Club hopes to promote continuous learning and
enhanced physical health, prevent dementia and strengthen home safety
and carer support. By enabling Hong Kong’s elderly to engage more fully
in community life, the refurbished centres will ultimately benefit all seniors
in the city.

During the past year, a HK$9 million Trust-funded upgrading of
facilities and equipment has also been completed at the SAHK Jockey Club
Elaine Field School, a special school for students with physical and mental
disabilities. The school in Tai Po was established in 1996 with funding of
over HK$37 million from the Club’s Charities Trust, and this latest donation
has allowed it to add facilities such as a dynamic funland and sensory
garden as well as purchasing computer and audio-visual equipment, thus
contributing to the students’ all-round development. Total Trust donations
to SAHK since 1968 have now exceeded HK$207 million.

At another special school on Hong Kong Island, the Red Cross John F.
Kennedy Centre, Club funding of HK$4.66 million enabled a new
footbridge to be opened last December spanning its two campuses,
allowing the school’s disabled students to cross a public road more safely.
And in response to a shortage of specialised wheelchairs for severely
disabled patients in New Territories West, the Club recently donated
HK$2.23 million to Tuen Mun Hospital to expand its wheelchair bank
from 29 to more than 100. This will improve the self-care ability of many
people with disabilities, thereby relieving the pressure on their carers.

One of Hong Kong’s most active NGOs dedicated to serving social
welfare needs is St. James’” Settlement (SJS). The Club has been a close
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partner of SJS for more than half a century, and recently assigned funding
of HK$138 million to redevelop its Kennedy Road Welfare Centre. When
completed around mid-2013, the new 15-storey building will be able to offer
a range of new facilities such as a sheltered workshop and day activity
training centre for the disabled, a dementia care service, a youth education
and development centre and a health promotion hub for patients with
chronic illnesses. Since 1953, the Club has donated over HK$190 million
in total to various SJS projects and programmes.

On some occasions, social welfare needs arise urgently and unexpectedly,
especially in the case of accidents or natural disasters. To provide a faster
means of getting support to those affected, the Club’s Charities Trust
established the Jockey Club Emergency Relief Fund in 2010. During the
past year, in consultation with Social Welfare Department, it has made 19
different emergency grants ranging in value from HK$20,000 to HK$3.3
million to victims or family members of those affected by unforeseen
tragedies, most notably the Fa Yuen Street fire in November 2011.

An organisation that has been providing humanitarian and
emergency relief services in the city for more than 60 years is the
Hong Kong Red Cross (HKRC). In 2011, the Club’s Charities Trust
approved an HK$80 million donation to the organisation to build a
new 11-storey headquarters in West Kowloon, replacing the outdated
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St. James' Settlement
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HK$138 million
for redevelopment of Kennedy
Road Welfare Centre

over HK$190 million
donations in total since 1953

Hong Kong Red Cross
John F. Kennedy Centre
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HK$4.66 million

for a new footbridge
spanning two campuses
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existing premises which have been in use for 45 years.

The new building will bring all the HKRC operations under one roof
including its Blood Collection Centre, First Aid & Health Training
Centre, Volunteer Development and Activities Centre, Humanitarian
Education Centre and Emergency Response Unit, benefiting over 400,000
local residents each year. The Club’s total donations to HKRC since 1951
now exceed HK$200 million.

The Club also believes that when urgent needs require to be met, its
contributions should not be confined by frontiers. Since the early 1990s,
the Club has made numerous emergency donations to help victims of
natural disasters in Mainland China, Taiwan and South-east Asia. It has
also organised public fund-raising drives where appropriate through its
racecourses, clubhouses and Off-Course Betting Branches.

In 2008, when a massive earthquake in China’s Sichuan province
killed some 80,000 people and left millions more homeless, reducing
many schools, hospitals and sports facilities to rubble, the Club went a
stage further still. Besides making an immediate relief donation of
HK$30 million and organising a public fund-raising drive that raised a
further HK$9.5 million, it pledged an unprecedented HK$1 billion
towards reconstruction projects in the worst-affected areas.

Since then seven reconstruction projects have been implemented, all
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of which are now completed or close to completion. In selecting the
seven projects, the Club put a priority on restoring and upgrading
education and medical services in the quake-stricken areas, while helping
the nation prepare better for future natural disasters by driving research
into disaster management and reconstruction. The Club has also taken
care to ensure that as well as providing new hardware, it puts appropriate
software in place in such areas as staff training in rehabilitation care and
disaster response.

Through these seven projects, the Club aims not only to contribute to
the sustainable development of Sichuan but also to set models for the whole
nation. Far from diminishing, its commitment to care now reaches further
afield than ever.
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Cultural tour
with a difference

Sham Shui Po is popularly known as
a place to find bargain clothes and
computer supplies, but there’s far
more to it than that. To showcase
the district’s unique characteristics,
the Club’s Charities Trust donated
nearly HK$4 million in July to the
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HKJC Heritage x Art x Design Walk
Project, subtitled “Sham Shui

Po Creativity & Arts for All”. This
10-month event organised by HULU

Culture gave visitors a chance to
explore the community’s fascinating
cultural heritage through exhibitions,
workshops and tours. A highlight
was the iTour, using latest generation
technology to bring history to life
through a multimedia guided walk

covering over 40 sites.
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Club Steward Stephen Ip
Shu Kwan (centre, front row)
opens the HKJC H.A.D. Walk
project — “Sham Shui Po
Creativity & Arts for All".
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Club doubles up in supporting Kwai Tsing

Two Club-supported events
launched the same day in Kwai
Tsing District underlined the
Club’s long-standing commitment
to serving the community through
partnerships with Hong Kong’s
18 District Councils and local
community groups. The Summer
Feast for Tsing Yi Elderly saw

some 500 seniors from the area
treated to lunch and entertainment,
organised by nearly 100 CARE@
hkjc volunteers. Later that evening,
the Club-sponsored Kwai Tsing
District Arts Festival 2011 was
opened, featuring a range of
orchestral, magical and Cantonese
opera performances.




Passing on
passion for the
nation

Five winning teams of the Club-
sponsored Hong Kong Cup
Diplomatic Knowledge Contest
embarked on a journey that
broadened their horizons and
enhanced their sense of national
pride. The study tour, taking
them to historic sites of the
Xinhai Revolution in Guangzhou,
Wuhan and Beijing, marked the
centenary of the revolution and its
mission to strengthen the nation.
These potential future community
leaders were also welcomed to the

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
headquarters in Beijing, where
they were encouraged to better
equip themselves for future
developments in Mainland
China and Hong Kong.
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Club chefs go from
strength to strength

The culinary flair of Club chefs
continues to earn plaudits
in local and international
competitions. In August, Eyck
Zimmer from Derby Restaurant
and Gary Tsang from Banquet
Kitchen, both at Happy Valley
Clubhouse, teamed up with three
other Hong Kong representatives
to collect a bronze trophy in the
Pattaya City Culinary Cup 2011.
Four days later, Moon Koon
culinary duo Sam Chan and
Kelvin Liu struck gold in Hong
Kong’s Best of the Best Culinary
Awards 2011 for their lobster-
based rice dish. It’s the second
gold in Chan’s trophy cabinet, as he won a Gold Award at the Hong Kong
International Culinary Classics 2011 only three months earlier.
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BEALBEERR BERISHBAKE - The Pattaya City

Culinary Cup 2011 —
bronze trophy
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Building a better
community together
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A staunch partner of St. James’ Settlement (SJS) for nearly 60 years,
the Club’s Charities Trust donated a further HK$138 million to this
long-established charitable organisation to allow redevelopment of
its Kennedy Road Welfare Centre in Wan Chai. The new building
will be four times the size of the existing premises and allow SJS to
expand its services, reaching over 13,000 people a year. At the ground-
breaking ceremony in August, Club Chairman T. Brian Stevenson said

the Club and SJS shared common values of “empowering individuals
to help themselves and go on to help others, and providing
comprehensive services that meet diverse social needs, so as to build a

harmonious community”.
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Champion Apprentice cuts teeth in regional challenge

Hong Kong’s newly-crowned
Champion Apprentice Jockey
Vincent Ho shone in the 2011
Asian Young Guns Challenge in
early August, taking on seven
other up-and-coming jockeys
from the region in the three-
race competition over varying
distances at Australia’s Flemington
Racecourse. A win in the second
leg helped Ho score a total of 31
points to finish equal third with
Japan’s Ryo Takakura. Australia’s
Jordan Mallyon was the Challenge
winner with 41 points.
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Hong Kong’s Vincent Ho
(3rd right) finishes third
equal in the Asian Young
Guns Challenge.
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Club helps
teenagers get
back on track

Believing teenagers have their own
strengths and can build a bright
future with appropriate guidance,
the Club’s Charities Trust has
funded The Hong Kong Playground
Association’s Unusual Academy for
over a decade now. The Academy
provides support and training to
school dropouts, helping them
enhance their interpersonal skills
and reset their goals in life. Some
2,000 young people have benefited
from the Academy in the past 15
years, with a success rate of
over 90%. The 2011 graduation
ceremony saw another 209 joining
this truly unusual community of
alumni, of whom 177 have since
returned to school.
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More than 62,000 fans were at Sha Tin to greet
the new 2011/12 racing season on 11 September,
when the ceremonial gong to get the action under
way was struck by Acting HKSAR Chief Executive
Henry Tang Ying-yen.

Club CEO Winfried Engelbrecht-Bresges
described it as “a dream start to the season”, with
attendance up nearly 29% on the previous year’s
opening day and turnover reaching its best for
11 years at HK$928 million.

Moreover the dream continued, as veteran
sprinter Joy And Fun made a remarkable comeback
to winning ways by capturing the day’s feature race,
the HKSAR Chief Executive’s Cup, only 15 months
after suffering a career-threatening leg injury.

Equally encouraging was the strong approval
bestowed on a number of renovated facilities at
Sha Tin and Happy Valley Racecourses, including
greatly-enhanced Owners and Members Boxes.

The improvements are part of the second phase
of the Racecourse Master Plan, a HK$3.6 billion
investment by the Club to develop new generation
racecourses to ensure it can maintain world-class
racing standards and meet the lifestyle preferences
of both current and potential customers. The focus
is on creating a complete racecourse experience
that fulfils the expectations of different customer
segments, with dedicated facilities available to
meet their varying needs.
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In the Pre-Season Carnival held a week before the season opener, nearly
9,000 adults and children shared some entertaining and educational
moments as they took part in myriad on-course activities and horse-related
attractions.
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Brett Prebble wins the

pre-season.Jockeys’ Sprint.
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Club helps historic
dragon breathe new fire

Although the Tai Hang Fire Dragon Parade has been successfully inscribed
on to the third National List of Intangible Cultural Heritage, the
continuance of this century-old Mid-Autumn Festival tradition has been
under threat in recent years due to rising costs and a lack of craftsmen
with the skills to create this 220-foot-long fiery dragon. But this year a
Club Charities Trust donation of HK$190,000 helped the auspicious
dragon breathe fire anew, and also funded two workshops organised by
Tai Hang Residents’ Welfare Association and the Conservancy Association
Centre for Heritage to raise public awareness of the event’s history, the
skills behind it and the appreciation of cultural heritage in Hong Kong.
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Club CEO Winfried
Engelbrecht-Bresges
(centre) helps over 300 Tai
Hang residents fire up the
220-foot dragon.
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HK’s second-time second
in Centaur Stakes

For the second year in succession EEBEHBEEMFRAAFHREESE
Hong Kong went close to victoryin HEEMEEE _FHARHAS
the Centaur Stakes at Hanshin, #RESMB - A7 = AIIRE
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Steps towards
positive ageing

To address the challenges of an ageing population and an increase
in dementia sufferers, global experts in dementia care joined a
symposium on 15 September under the auspices of CADENZA:
A Jockey Club Initiative for Seniors. Discussions were focused
on the theme of caring for those with dementia and defining the
service needs of both patients and carers. Six days earlier, the Club
Charities Trust-funded Jockey Club Centre for Positive Ageing
announced the results of a study showing that CogniFitness,
its dedicated cognitive training programme, significantly helped the
elderly sustain their memory and reasoning abilities. Over the past
decade, the Trust’s contribution to projects for the elderly has exceeded
HK$940 million.
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Club Steward Dr Rita Fan Hsu Lai Tai
believes the overseas and local experts
at the symposium will have robust
discussions on the needs and services
for people with dementia.
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District’s rising
sports needs
addressed &

A newly redeveloped sports complex opened in
Yuen Long on 21 September, funded by an
HK$82 million grant from the Club’s Charities
Trust. Double the size of the original building,
the new seven-storey Yuen Long District
Sports Association Jockey Club

Complex will meet the recreational A
needs of a district that has seen its
population grow by 24% in the past
decade. This new landmark in Yuen
Long District houses a wide range
of sports facilities, including '
fitness and physiotherapy
centres, multi-purpose rooms,
a main hall for basketball,
volleyball and badminton,
and a gymnastics hall.

Redefining community

healthcare model

Four blocks of Yan Chai Hospital
in Tsuen Wan are to be converted
into a 10-storey Community Health
and Wellness Centre, thanks to an
HK$84 million grant pledged by
the Club’s Charities Trust at a
special ceremony in September.
The redeveloped complex, due for
completion in 2016, will pioneer
an innovative primary care model

for Hong Kong, comprising a
Health Resource Centre, Primary
Care Centre and Specialist Care
Centre benefiting some 300,000
residents in Tsuen Wan and
Kwai Tsing districts. The Trust has
been a staunch supporter of Yan
Chai Hospital since 1973, with its
total donations now reaching
HK$140 million.




Club Steward Dr Eric Li Ka Cheung (left) officiates
at the opening ceremony.
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Sustainable partnership
comes of age

Driven by its commitment to
environmental protection,
the Club has maintained a
strong partnership with
the Business Environment
Council (BEC) to build a
sustainable community in
Hong Kong. Speaking at
the BEC 21st Anniversary
Dinner on 30 September,
Club Chairman T. Brian
Stevenson noted that the BEC had helped the Club conduct
Environmental Audits, proposed a framework for an ISO-standard

Environmental Management System and organised training courses
for staff. The Club donated HK$40 million in 1993 for the construction
of the Jockey Club Environmental Building, from where BEC helps
business and industry identify environmental management and
technology solutions, and undertakes green research and projects.
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Telebet Centre praised for job creation
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An appreciation banner and trophy
were presented to the Club by
community partner Po Leung Kuk
in September to recognise the B  REBRNABITHZTE
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Club’s Tin Shui Wai Telebet Centre.
Po Leung Kuk is one of a number
of NGOs collaborating in the job
referral scheme, initiated by the
Club in early 2011. Since its
establishment in 2009, the Tin
Shui Wai Telebet Centre has
successfully created 2,500 jobs

for local residents, significantly
easing the unemployment
situation in the area.
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Far left: Entrapment prevails
in the Sha Tin Sprint Trophy
under Douglas Whyte

(blue cap).
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Left: Ambitious Dragon
takes the National Day Cup
under Douglas Whyte
(blue/yellow cap).
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Double drama lights up National Day

Racing fans were able to witness two breathtaking dramas in the National

Day meeting on 1 October. First they saw Entrapment staging a triumphant
comeback in the Hong Kong Group Three Sha Tin Sprint Trophy after spending
a year on the sidelines with a neurological problem in his left hind. Then in
the next race, the HKG3 National Day Cup, Horse of the Year Ambitious
Dragon simply outclassed a field of true 1,400m specialists despite carrying
top weight. Over 28,000 people attended the meeting, with betting turnover
reaching HK$1.06 billion — up HK$61 million on the previous year's figure.
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Glamour up a level on
Sa Sa Ladies Purse Day

Some perfect weather brought out

a bumper crowd of over 64,000 to

celebrate the most stylish day of
Hong Kong's racing calendar, Sa Sa
Ladies’ Purse Day, on 16 October.
Such were the glamorous activities off
the track that the upgrading of the feature race from
Class One to Hong Kong Group Three this time, with
prize money increased to HK$2.4 million, might almost
have seemed a sideshow. But race winner Jacobee made
sure that didn’t happen by capturing fans’ hearts with a
storming finish under Tim Clark, giving trainer John Moore
his third Ladies’ Purse winner in the past five years.
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A 360° look at rebranding racing

Horse racing operators need to
form other kinds of strategic
partnership besides commingling
to cope effectively with the strong
competitive challenges now being
posed by other gaming and leisure
entertainment businesses, Club
CEO Winfried Engelbrecht-Bresges
told more than 200 delegates from
over 20 countries at the inaugural
Leaders in Racing conference in
London on 6 October. “There is
no doubt that the global racing

business is not on an upward trend,
and the industry needs structural
changes to reposition itself,” he
observed. Three days earlier in
Paris, chairing a discussion on the
“Future Challenges of Racing” at the
45th conference of the International
Federation of Horseracing
Authorities, Mr Engelbrecht-Bresges
stressed the importance of
understanding the needs of
different customer segments so as
to make racing more relevant and

more competitive, saying it was
important to discuss how racing
could sustain its future from a
360-degree perspective.
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Club-sponsored riders

shine in Beijing

Hong Kong equestrian rider Samantha Lam added
further to her growing reputation in the sport in

mid-October when she finished second overall in

the inaugural 2011 FEI World Cup
Jumping Chinese League in Beijing,
closely followed by team-mate Patrick
Lam in fifth place. Both are sponsored
members of the Hong Kong Jockey Club
Equestrian Team. In August, Samantha
won the opening event of the three-leg
series, organised by the International
Equestrian Federation (FEI) as part of
its World Cup Jumping competition.
More than 30 elite riders worldwide took
part in the contest, with China’s Huang
Zuping taking overall victory.
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Club answers primary
healthcare call

In support of the Government’s call
to promote primary healthcare, the
Club’s Charities Trust announced in
October a HK$7.54 million donation
to the Chinese University of Hong
Kong to launch a three-year pilot
scheme, the CUHK Jockey Club
Community Primary Care
Programme. Based at Lek Yuen in

Sha Tin, the programme will be
supported by a multi-disciplinary
team of clinical doctors, nurses,
social workers, dieticians and
physiotherapists, benefiting some
1,000 patients from low-income
families. Training for family medicine
practitioners and public education
activities will also be conducted.
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CARE team honoured
for boosting spirits

Zhkje

The Club’s Hong
Kong Can Do
Exercise Volunteer
Team was honoured with a
Certificate of Merit at the 4th Hong
Kong Volunteer Awards on 17 October
for its outstanding performance
and ongoing dedication to the
community. Formed in 2009 when
Hong Kong was suffering public
health and financial woes, the Can
Do Exercise team is a regular service
unitunder the CARE@hkjc Volunteer
Team which aims to promote a
healthy lifestyle among Hong Kong
people through regular exercise.
To date, some 20,000 students and
local residents from 230 schools and
community organisations have
already learned the exercise.
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Club Steward Dr Donald K T Li (right)
receives a souvenir from Chinese University
Acting Vice-Chancellor and President Prof
Benjamin Wah.
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Keeping fit has
no barrier

The Jockey Club Fitness Centre, the first in Hong Kong catering to
both the disabled and able-bodied, was opened in Tai Po in October
following a Club Charities Trust donation of HK$2.3 million to the
Hong Kong Physically Handicapped and Able-Bodied Association,
aimed at promoting social inclusion and a quality lifestyle for both
able and disabled people. The Centre offers physical fitness training
programmes, exercise classes, physiotherapy services, training courses
and health education talks, benefiting nearly 10,000 people with
disabilities over the next three years.
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Club Steward Michael T H Lee (right)
officiates at the opening ceremony.
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A bit more than art

Art knows no prejudice. What
better way to promote social
integration than through arts
activities? That was the thinking
behind an exhibition called “A Bit
More Than Arts Festival”, staged
in October at the Jockey Club
Creative Arts Centre in Shek Kip
Mei and featuring artworks by
professional and emerging artists
with disabilities, interactive
workshops, demonstrations and
tours. The annual exhibition is a
core element of a three-year Jockey
Club Inclusive Arts Programme
funded by a Club Charities Trust
donation of HK$5.19 million to the
Arts with the Disabled Association
Hong Kong.

Z—HE

BiEER  BMEPREELS
HEROELE - Rt - BEEERE
AEEBPERE-TAEET
BHEEREEMERN R =F
B ESSARBME] - AF
B B2RZ—HBMEH] WL
HE RTARTBREESEAE
2P LRIT EHMEREXENEG
REMK - BBEmE - TES
B R R EEBERAE BAR
EEBRR °

With a population that is rapidly
ageing, Hong Kong has urgent need
to tackle the shrinking proportion
of those at prime working age. The
Club’s Charities Trust has therefore
taken the initiative to encourage
retirees to re-enter the workforce by
sponsoring the Elder-Friendly
Employment Practice Job Expo

Elderly job expo
reaches new heights

through CADENZA: A Jockey Club
Initiative for Seniors. The third
Expo in October offered a record 900
positions and attracted over 3,500
job seekers, the largest number to
date. An online job search platform
was also established as an added
convenience for both work-seeking
seniors and potential employers.
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Multiple awards
testify to Club’s excellence

The Club’s relentless pursuit of excellence bore multiple fruits in November —

in particular its efforts to promote sustainable development, which were recognised
with four accolades in the Best Practice Awards 2011, including the coveted Grand
Award, as well as the Outstanding Sustainability Award — Organisation in the Green
China 2011 Environment Achievement Awards. The Club was also honoured for its
pro-family culture by being named Distinguished Family-Friendly Employer in the
Family-Friendly Employers Award Scheme.

On the catering services front, Happy Valley Racecourse was named in the ESDlife
Bridal Awards as offering “Best Club Wedding Banquet” for the second consecutive
year, while two Club chefs won gold and silver honours in the Hong Kong Risotto
Contest. The Club’s 2009/10 Annual Report continues to draw admiration, too, its
latest recognition coming from the 2011 HKMA Best Annual Reports Awards. In total,
the Report has won 12 accolades.

Also paying off twice in November was the Club’s commitment to customer-centric
services. In the Mystery Caller Assessment Awards 2011, the Club’s Integrated Contact
Centre won a gold award for its outstanding service delivery and professionalism.
Meanwhile the 2011 Service and Courtesy Awards saw the Club win a silver award
for Best Team Performance and staff from its Off-Course Betting Branches earn
professional recognition for the fourth year in a row, scooping Service and Courtesy
Awards at both supervisory and front-line levels.
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The Club is honoured with the coveted
Grand Award and three other accolades
in the Best Practice Awards 2011.
BER [ REEHERE201] | THREH
PEESIERE  WEASHARESEEN
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2 Eyck Zimmer, Chef de Cuisine of
Club Happy Valley Clubhouse’s Derby
Restaurant & Bar, is champion of the
Hong Kong Risotto Contest.
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3 The Club is bestowed with the
QOutstanding Sustainability Award —
Organisation in the Green China 2011
Environmental Achievement Awards.
EeE#0FE2011 — BRERMERE
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4 The Club’s top-notch customer service
has been recognised with the Best Team
Performance silver award in the annual
Service and Courtesy Awards.
EEREAETECERSRE [SERER
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5 The Club is recognised as a Distinguished

Family-Friendly Employer.
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Day of shocks In blg

race preludes -

Sprint

“Little Bridge
INERIK

Mile ¥
Destined For
Glory+:E2

Key local contenders for December’s Hong
Kong International Races locked horns on
20 November in the warm-ups for these
International Group One events, but the day’s
forecast Big Three all played false notes. The
first to succumb in these International Group
Two preludes, also sponsored by Cathay Pacific,
was Entrapment in the Jockey Club Sprint, where
Little Bridge proved too strong a rival. The Jockey
Club Cup provided more surprise as Thumbs Up
triumphed over favourite California Memory,
who finished only fourth. But the most finger-
twitching moment was when Destined For Glory
overshadowed Ambitious Dragon in the Jockey
Club Mile.
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Para-equestrian
seedling tlourishes
on local soil

The Club’s Beas River Equestrian
Centre played host in November

to the CPEDI3* Hong Kong
International Para-Equestrian
Dressage Competition 2011 — Asia’s
sole sanctioned qualifying contest
for the London 2012 Paralympics
equestrian events — and it proved

to be a memorable one for local
disabled riders Timothy Tsang,
Sophie Milner and Natasha Tse, who all attained the
coveted qualifying standard. The event was held in
parallel with the 4th Asia-Pacific Conference of the
Hong Kong Riding for the Disabled Association, also
staged with Club support, which attracted delegates
from 15 countries and regions, a record high.

Club Deputy Chairman

Dr Simon S O Ip (left)
celebrates with Hong Kong
team members.
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In a bid to boost public awareness
of bowel cancer, Hong Kong’s
second biggest killer, the CUHK
Jockey Club Bowel Cancer
Education Centre organised a
health education exhibition under
the auspices of the Club’s Charities
Trust in mid-November. Using
interactive displays to highlight
the importance of preventive

Putting bowel health into perspective

measures, the exhibition was part
of a five-year “Bowel Cancer in
Hong Kong: Education, Promotion
and Screening” project, supported
by Trust funding of HK$16.1
It promotes public
awareness of bowel cancer

million.

prevention and facilitates access
to bowel cancer screening.



Social enterprises
scale new summits

Believing that social enterprises
serve as an essential driving force
of community development, the
Club’s Charities Trust was the major
sponsor of the Social Enterprise
Summit 2011 held in late November.
Organised by the Hong Kong
Policy Research Foundation, the
four-day summit on the theme
of Driving Social Change through
Social Business and Impact Investing
allowed the sharing of insights
between international speakers and
local delegates and the fostering
of cross-sector partnerships. The
Trust’s HK$910,000 donation also
covered a community care
campaign called “Small Actions,
Big Differences”, in which some 300
students from 10 schools joined a
contest to come up with innovative
community development ideas.
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Club Steward Philip

N L Chen officiates

at the Social

Enterprise Summit.
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Youth development
on the right paths

The Club Charities Trust-initiated P.A.T.H.S. to Adulthood project, aimed
at helping junior secondary students explore their potential, establish
self-identity and develop positive values, has earned international
recognition. The highly-regarded Scientific World Journal (Q1) and The
Lancet both published during the season the results of a longitudinal
study that shows the remarkable effectiveness of P.A.T.H.S. programmes
in the holistic development of students involved. In the use of some
illegal substances in particular, P.A.T.H.S. students were only half as likely
to be involved as others at Form 3 level, and one quarter as likely in Form
5. Positive results were also observed in 12 other types of delinquent
behaviour including violence, sexual relations, trespassing and staying
outside home overnight.
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Hong Kong =
hat-trick %F%B;mg

Crowns /;&3-; :
‘outstanding’ day

il

Cool, clear weather, a huge crowd at Sha Tin Racecourse
and the highest turnover for 13 years all combined to
make the 2011 Cathay Pacific International Races one

of the most memorable in the event’s 23-year history —
but the icing on the cake was the victory of home-trained
horses in three of the four International Group One events.
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lub Chief Executive Officer Winfried Engelbrecht-Bresges

described it “an absolutely outstanding meeting” from

both a business and sporting point of view, with some

67,000 eager fans packing the racecourse, a 24.2%

increase on the 2010 International Raceday. They
contributed to total turnover of HK$1.24 billion, a 17.0% increase
and the highest figure since 1998.

Especially notable was betting interest on the four International
Races themselves, which soared from HK$385 million to a best-ever
HK$443 million. “That shows that our strategy of having simulcast
races, familiarising people with overseas horses, is key,” the Club
CEO observed.

On the track, it was a day when age knew no barriers. In the shock
result of the afternoon, nine-year-old local veteran Able One stormed
home at 65-1 odds to take the

Cathay Pacific Hong Kong Mile They contributed
under Jeff Lloyd, the oldest to total turnover Of
jockey of the meeting at 50. I

Then just one race later, it was HK$124 b|"|0n1 a

21-year-old Matthew Chadwick
who created the sensation, by
piloting rising star California
Memory to the prestigious
HK$20 million Hong Kong Cup.

17.0% increase and
the highest figure
since 1998.

Chadwick is the first home- ZRABREER
grown jockey from the Club’s EZFERBLEABEDZ
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win an International Group One race in Hong Kong, and he earned
special words of praise from Mr Engelbrecht-Bresges. “It's a fantastic
result for Hong Kong and a fantastic result for our school,” he
commented. “We are very keen to invest in the future of Hong Kong
and therefore it is very important — this is definitely the reward of a
very good programme.”

Four days earlier, a similar party atmosphere at Happy Valley
Racecourse at the Cathay Pacific International Jockeys’ Championship
got the International Races Week off to a thrilling start. In a gripping
battle that went all the way to the wire, popular rider Frankie Dettori
scored his third success in the contest — albeit with a ten-year gap
in between — after scoring wins in the first and last legs of the
four-race series.
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Vase

Dunaden storms to
history-making start

It took less than 22 minutes for
history to be made in the 2011
International Races when Dunaden
stormed to a three-quarter length
win under Australia’s Craig
Williams in the Hong Kong Vase.
In doing so, the French-trained
five-year-old became the first
horse to achieve the Group One
double of the Melbourne Cup

and HK Vase. The race provided

a mouth-watering rematch
between Dunaden and Britain’s
Red Cadeaux, who ran him so
agonisingly close at Flemington a
month earlier, but their party was
spoilt by local veteran Thumbs Up,
who ran a valiant race under Brett
Prebble to grab second. In the
end, Red Cadeaux had to settle for
sharing third place with France’s
Silver Pond.
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Lucky Nine
Brett Prebble

[RA ] —
HE

Sprint
Prebble strikes it

Lucky as HK
dominates

There was nothing lucky about the
performance of Caspar Fownes-
trained Lucky Nine in the Hong
Kong Sprint, though he was taken
to the wire by Entrapment and
popular veteran Joy And Fun

in a thrilling finish, and finally
prevailed under jockey Brett
Prebble by just a head. The judges
were unable to separate his two
pursuers for second, making it

a remarkable two dead heats for
the placings in as many races.
Meanwhile Little Bridge made
sure Hong Kong had the first four
horses home, restoring the local
team’s long-standing dominance
of this race.
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Mile
Age counts for little
if you're Able

CIFIC HONG KONG MILE
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Shock result of the afternoon

it might have been, but those
who follow past form have seen
Hong Kong’s Able One outwit

top younger horses before — for
example in the 2010 Champions
Mile, which he won for the second
time in three years by simply
playing “catch me if you can”.
This time his jockey Jeff Lloyd,

a veteran of the sport himself,
kept the John Moore-trained
nine-year-old steady in second
place before letting him go at

the top of the home straight and
seeing off a rousing late challenge
from Britain’s Cityscape. Another
Moore-trained runner, Xtension,
took third place.



Able One

Jeff Lloyd
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Cup

A finish to stay in
Memory

Notwithstanding a stellar field of
overseas contenders and Hong
Kong’s lack of a Cup winner since
2005, Hong Kong's Horse of

the Year Ambitious Dragon and
reigning Champion Jockey Douglas
Whyte were the ultra-hot favourites
to land this year’s Hong Kong Cup.
But instead it was the little grey
California Memory and his 21-year-
old rider Matthew Chadwick who
prevailed with a trademark late
dash to give both horse and rider
their first International Group

One success. In the final frantic
push for home, Hong Kong's Irian
eventually finished second and
Germany’s Zazou third to relegate
the favourite to fourth.

California Memory

Matthew Chadwick
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Familv fun

with an artistic twist

Thousands of local families converged on Penfold Park

at Sha Tin Racecourse on 3 December to enjoy
a great day out at the Sha Tin FAMILY Arts
and Fun Day, while getting a taste of

the party atmosphere of the upcoming
Cathay Pacific Hong Kong International
Races. Organised under the “FAMILY:

A Jockey Club Initiative for a Harmonious
Society” project, funded by the Club’s
Charities Trust, the carnival offered interactive
games, DIY workshops, pony rides and photo
opportunities with Shetland ponies, as well as
art exhibits by local artists — all with the aim
of promoting family health, happiness and
harmony (the 3Hs) in the community.

F

Enhanced facilities for the visually-impaired

Anticipating a growing demand for
services for the visually-impaired
elderly as the population ages, the
Club’s Charities Trust donated
HK$166.3 million for the Hong
Kong Society for the Blind to
redevelop its Yuen Long Home and
expand its Tuen Mun Home. When
completed in 2013, the new eight-

storey Yuen Long Home will double
its existing capacity by providing
day rehabilitation and residential
care to 120 visually-impaired elderly
and 40 multiple-handicapped
people with visual disabilities.
Meanwhile, the newly expanded
Tuen Mun Home has already
gained 30% more beds for seniors.

Club Steward Dr Eric Li Ka
Cheung (2nd left) and other
guests unveil a plaque at a
House-Warming Ceremony
at the Jockey Club Tuen Mun
Home for the Aged Blind.
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Dismantling barriers

for disabled students
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Club CEO Winfried Engelbrecht-Bresges (2nd right) meets
popular local doll Fatina at the Family Arts & Fun Day.
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Above: Club Steward
Anthony W K Chow marks

the opening of the renovated
Elaine Field School.
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Left: Club Steward The Hon

Sir C K Chow (left) crosses

the new John F. Kennedy
centre bridge.
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e Two projects funded by the Club’s Charities Trust to cater for the special
needs of disabled students were completed in December. The first was the
renovation of SAHK Jockey Club Elaine Field School, made possible
by Trust funding of over HK$9 million to upgrade its facilities and
equipment. New activity areas were built and new rehab and multimedia
equipment installed to support the students’ all-round development. The
second project was a HK$4.66 million footbridge spanning two campuses
of the Hong Kong Red Cross John F. Kennedy Centre, which will help
BERERHX disabled children get around the campuses, separated by a public road,
BEEABEAOBGZZL  BBERE LENEC BRURBE-—B8 -1 more safely and quickly.
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Helping creative
skills blossom
Internationally

The Club’s Charities Trust gave
an international dimension to its
support for the local creative
industry by donating HK$1.43
million to the “Hong Kong to the
World” project organised jointly
by Radio Television Hong Kong
and National Geographic
Channel International (NGCI).
The project is aimed at raising
the quality of local documentaries
by bringing together NGCI
professionals and local talent for
the production of a documentary
series to be broadcast
internationally via the NGC
network, reaching over 320
million homes in 166 countries.

58557

Heritage
conserved,

healthcare services

upgraded

Building on its 50-year partnership with Caritas-Hong Kong, the Club’s
Charities Trust has funded the revitalisation of two Caritas heritage
buildings in Tsuen Wan with a HK$28 million donation. The eco-
friendly facelift has equipped the Caritas Jockey Club Institute of
Community Education - Tsuen Wan and adjoining Caritas Jockey
Club Tsuen Wan Clinic with state-of-the-art healthcare training
and dental facilities. At the same time, green measures such as a
rooftop garden and solar electricity allow these comprehensive
services to be offered in a power-efficient and comfortable
environment - a fine demonstration of how the rejuvenation of
existing resources can serve the community more effectively.
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Club Steward Michael T H Lee (left) at the
opening ceremony of the two revitalised
Caritas buildings.
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Paralympic aspirants given a boost

To help the city’s disabled athletes
in their quest for Paralympic
qualification, the Club’s Charities
Trust donated HK$1.94 million
to the Hong Kong Paralympic
Committee & Sports Association
for the Physically Disabled to
host the 2011 ITTF PTT Asian &
Oceanic Table Tennis Regional
Championships for the Disabled
from 14 to 21 December, the final
qualifying competition for the

London 2012 Paralympics. The
donation reflects the Club’s long-
standing role as one of the key
sponsors of disabled sports in Hong
Kong, driven by the philosophy
that sport knows no barriers.
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Adding a plus to local
heritage education

Thanks to a HK$5.48 million donation from the
Club’s Charities Trust, the Kowloon Federation of
Associations (Community Services) Foundation
has been able to convert an abandoned school in
Lei Yue Mun into an educational, heritage and
arts centre for the public. Now named Jockey Club
Lei Yue Mun Plus, the two-storey building boasts a total area of more than
700 sq m and comprises a multi-purpose room, two activity rooms for
performing arts, a ceramic workshop, a café and a rooftop garden. There is
also a special gallery showing the history of the area and the building itself.
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More specialised wheelchairs for the needy

Alleviating a shortage of specialised
wheelchairs for both adults and
children with severe disabilities in
New Territories West, Tuen Mun
Hospital gained help in expanding
its wheelchair bank with a HK$2.23
million donation from the Club’s
Charities Trust. This has boosted

the number of these specialised
mobility aids from 29 to more
than 100, and will greatly shorten
the waiting time for them. Most
importantly, it will improve the
quality of life and self-care ability
of many people
with disabilities,
thereby relieving
the pressure on
their carers.
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Greenis
the new
gold

As part of its ongoing efforts

to engage the staff in green
living and sustainable growth,
the Club organised a Green
Carnival in mid-December

to conclude its Green Action
2011 programme. The two
main themes of this second
annual programme were “Green
Mobility” and “Recycling”, the former highlighted by a
Staff e-Drive initiative offering the chance to test drive
an electric car. A day after the Carnival, the Club’s

green achievements earned gold awards in both the
Green Management (Large Corporation) and Green
Purchasewi$e (Large Corporation) categories of the Hong
Kong Green Awards 2011.

Green Action
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Pointers to better family health revealed

While 60% of Hong Kong families
are healthy, there is room for
improvement in their lifestyle,
a survey conducted by Hong
Kong University’s School of Public
Health has revealed. Funded by the
Club’s Charities Trust under its
“FAMILY: A Jockey Club Initiative
for a Harmonious Society” project,
the survey showed that 90% of
Hong Kong people do not have
adequate vegetables and fruit in
their diets and 30% are considered
obese. The survey studied lifestyle,
eating habits, health status and
relationships between members of
8,000 families as a part of the Trust’s

initiatives to promote family
health, happiness and harmony.
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Keeping pollution
off the roads

The Club’s mission to enhance the quality of life of Hong
Kong people gained further momentum when the Jockey
Club Heavy Vehicle Emissions Testing and Research

Centre opened at the Tsing Yi Campus of the Hong Kong
Institute of Vocational Education. Established with a
Charities Trust donation of HK$16.6 million, the Centre
will not only conduct emissions testing and research, but
will also provide vocational training for a new generation

of environment-conscious automotive engineers and
mechanics, and collaborate with the Government and
the transport industry to find ways of reducing vehicle

E’Mﬁﬁ'
mm

emissions using the latest technologies.
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Keeping the

Following the huge success of the iPhone

betting App introduced five months earlier,

the Club launched a similar App in December

to help customers with Android-based

smartphones and tablets enjoy the convenience

< of being able to place horse race and football

bets or purchase Mark Six entries anytime, anywhere. Users of these

Apps can also access racing and football information, watch video clips

of races and make electronic funds transfers while on the move. Also

in December, the range of services available through the Club’s 1886

Telebet Automated Services was extended. The addition of Double Trio,

Six Up and Jockey Challenge to this service means it now covers all

different single- and multi-race bet types, as well as the Mark Six and
single-pool betting on football.
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Youth services gain new ground
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Over 6,000 young people living in
Kam Tin will benefit from a
renovation of the SKH St Joseph’s
Church & Social Centre and the
launch of a series of new support
projects, both funded by the
Club’s Charities Trust with a total
donation of HK$3.35 million. The
upgraded facilities include a
basketball court, a two-storey
Youth Centre and a cafeteria
hiring local women. The Trust’s
funding also covers the staffing
of various youth services for

customers 'Appy

O] o FEKE T OBRNFER EH two years, such as anti-drug
Wil - > VR RSN - BRJIARRE education, an adventure-based
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# E1Children's International
Classics Final 20M

Historic leap for local
equestrian sport

The finals of the prestigious Children’s International Classic jumping
competition, sanctioned by the International Equestrian Federation
(FEI), were held in Hong Kong for the first time in January with the
Club’s full support. Among 20 top riders aged between 12 and 14 years
old from 14 countries and regions were local riders Michelle Li - a
student at the Club’s Tuen Mun Public Riding School - Cheyenne Held
and Arianna Ladd. The latter finished an admirable second behind
Sarah Vasconcellos of Brazil. Besides providing retrained racehorses, the
competition venue and stabling facilities at Beas River, the Club made
available its veterinary and other professional supporting services.
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Staft

training
to the next degree

As one of the largest employers in the city,
with 26,000 staff, the Club has long attached
great importance to people development.
The establishment of The Hong Kong Jockey
Club College in January marked another
important milestone in that strategy, as it not
only promises employees more systematic,
high-quality educational opportunities, but
also strengthens the Club’s commitment to
enhancing the quality of the local workforce.
The College is the first non-tertiary
institution and non-professional association
in Hong Kong to be accredited to run
programmes up to Level 4 in the Government’s
Qualifications Framework (QF), equivalent to
Associate Degree status.

Social innovation
made different

(MaD) School. Through
the Hong Kong Institute of springand summer schools,
Contemporary Culture (HKICC) in  the new venture is providing
its quest to nurture creative young local over-16s with training
talent, the Club’s Charities Trust in social innovation, run by

Continuing its staunch support for
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donated HK$2 million to fund
operations of the HKICC-run
Jockey Club Make a Difference

overseas experts in this field, thus
benefiting the social development
of some 7,000 young people.

Underprivileged participants can
apply for Jockey Club Make a
Difference Scholarships.
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Helping employees move up another notch
in their quest for lifelong learning, the Club has
also enabled some 350 staff to obtain Level 1
to 3 certifications through the Recognition of
Prior Learning mechanism under the QF,
giving them formal, citywide recognition of
the knowledge, skills and experience they
have acquired through prior learning or

work experience.
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(From left to right) Club
CEO Winfried Engelbrecht-
Bresges, Secretary for
Labour and Welfare Matthew
Cheung Kin-chung, Club
Chairman T. Brian Stevenson,
Permanent Secretary for
Education Cherry Tse and
Club Executive Director of
Corporate Affairs Kim K W
Mak join hundreds of Club
staff to celebrate the opening
of the HKJC College.
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| run therefore | am

More than 1,600 disabled athletes
and pair-up runners - a 62% increase
on the previous year — competed in
the “i-Run - Hong Kong Jockey
Club Special Marathon 2012” on 8
January, organised by Tung Wah
Group of Hospitals to promote
social inclusion and demonstrate
the potential of people with
intellectual disabilities. Besides

making a generous donation of
HK$845,000, the Club supported
the event by providing CARE@hkjc
Volunteer Team members to join
the Marathon as pair-up runners or
on-site helpers. The disabled
runners contested either 3-km or
5-km challenge races according to
their ability, each paired with an
able-bodied partner.
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Glorious victory
fends off New Year chills

The coldest Chinese New Year in 16 years might have

kept a few racing fans away from the first meeting of

the Year of the Dragon, but some spectacular on-course

programmes and the chance of winning a HK$30

million Triple Trio payout ensured that spirits at Sha Tin

Racecourse were as warm and festive as ever — and

turnover just as buoyant. The feverish mood was raised

further by a thrilling finish in the day’s feature race, with

Glorious Days under Douglas Whyte landing the Chinese ?"

New Year Cup by a short

head from Bullish Champion.
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Showcasing Hong Kong’'s unique
charm as the “Pearl of the Orient”,
the Club’s dazzling Pearl of
Wisdom float at the International
Chinese New Year Night Parade
drew admiration from residents
and visitors alike lining the streets
of Tsim Sha Tsui. The giant
translucent pearl at its centrepiece,
a traditional symbol of good
fortune, doubled as Hong Kong's
first outdoor spherical screen,
displaying animations that
portrayed the Club’s countless
contributions to the community.
Many of the float’s decorations
were designed by teenagers from
Club Charities Trust-supported
SkyHigh Creative Partners, who
also choreographed their lively
dance performance alongside it,
handing out auspicious calligraphy

messages specially created for the
event by disabled foot painting
artist Chan Tung-mui.
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HK comes of age in world rankings

No fewer than 21 Hong Kong-trained horses were featured in the 2011
World Thoroughbred Rankings published by the International Federation

of Horseracing Authorities in January, topping the previous year’s

19 to set another new record. Overall, Hong Kong remained sixth
behind five other racing powerhouses. Heading the local contingent
this time was reigning Horse of the Year Ambitious Dragon, rated at
122 for his victory in the Hong Kong Group Three National Day Cup
in October. Other local heroes contributing to the city’s ever-growing
international profile included HK International Races heroes

California Memory (120),
Able One (119) and Lucky
Nine (118), veteran sprinter
Sacred Kingdom (121), and
116-mark stayers Mighty
High and Thumbs Up.
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NO. OF HORSES RATED AT 115 OR ABOVE

BY THE IFHA WORLD THOROUGHBRED
RANKINGS CONFERENCE
EHRFCFRERER BT RU ENEHEE

Country/Region No. of Horses
BxR/tE =5us - {=|

USA %El 90

Great Britain ZE 54
Australia B 47
France J:El 36

Japan A&

29

Hong Kong &i&

Ireland ZFEEE

Germany = 11
South Africa E3F 11
United Arab Emirates FE#2g 11
Singapore N 9
New Zealand 377 6
Italy EXF| 5
Canada fIZX 2
Czech Republic #5% 1

Ambitious Dragon 11 EEE

Save hig, win big

The Club was honoured in
January with the Biggest Unit
Saver Award in the Company
category of the Power Smart
Contest 2011, organised by Friends
of the Earth (HK). The accolade
recognises the Club’s long-standing
commitment to sustainable
development and its unsparing
efforts to improve electricity
efficiency and engage employees
in energy-saving initiatives. This
was amply demonstrated by a
1,800,000 kWh reduction in
energy consumption between
May and September 2011, when
two major energy-saving drives,
one covering ventilation and
air-conditioning and the other
lighting, were in full swing across
all Club premises.
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Club Executive Director joins Hall of Fame

The Club’s Executive Director
of Betting Henry S K Chan
was inducted into the Lottery
Industry Hall of Fame, a
prestigious international honour
that underlines the high reputation
Hong Kong’s lottery operations
and business model command
worldwide. Mr Chan has been

Club Executive Director of Betting Henry S K
Chan (left) is welcomed into the Hall of Fame.
BERISHIITRERRE (L) K& [ER
HEEEAE |-

responsible for the development of
the Mark Six lottery, horse race
and football betting, as well as for
ensuring the Club implements
stringent responsible gambling
practices that have also won
international recognition. He
is the Hall of Fame’s first
Chinese member.
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= m § : S g _' The Jockey Club Innvoation Tower designed by Zaha Hadid.
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Understanding the need for Hong Kong to sustain = SEREETERBX
its position as one of Asia’s leading design and —REOmTFhEEET
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creative hubs, the Club’s Charities Trust donated
HK$249 million to The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University to support the construction of a
spectacular new home for its highly-regarded
School of Design, the Jockey Club Innovation
Tower. Designed by Pritzker Architecture Prize
laureate Zaha Hadid, the 15-storey building B AREE RS

P . . . 5 . == . BE
will include an auditorium, design museum, Club Chairman T. Brian Stevenson L *ﬁ ff@f:a Rt B Eé%
announces the Trust’s donation. B RATEES - BiEHIN 218
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gallery and exhibition spaces, design studios R E RS RIS B e
and workshop area. The Trust’s donation will WRE e AR - e AEEMTERE A
also enable the Jockey Club Design Institute for Social Innovation to be YR AT ESE R BT T

established there, helping to nurture a new generation of design professionals weER -
who are not only innovative but also socially conscious.
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35 years of perfect park-nership
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of entertainment, education
and conservation.

On the 3b5th birthday of Ocean Park
on 10 January, the Club and the
Government joined forces once more
to celebrate their shared vision

in creating a top-class
entertainment
park where
Hong Kong people could enhance their
quality of life. Since the early 1970s,
the Club’s Charities Trust has donated
almost HK$730 million to establish
the Park and support its continued
development. Today, Ocean Park has
become one of Hong Kong’s “must
see” tourist attractions, providing local
residents and visitors with a diverse
selection of world-class marine
attractions, thrill rides and exciting
experiences that offer elements

New donation brings new hope

The Haven of Hope Hang
Hau Care and Attention
Home for the Severely
Disabled celebrated its 10th
anniversary in January with
an upgrade to its ageing
facilities. The facilities
improvement project,
supported with a HK$1.07
million Club Charities Trust
donation, included the acquisition
of 20 electric adjustable beds,
the repainting of walls and the
installation of baseboards to protect
walls against wheelchair damage.
Over the years, the Trust has
donated over HK$148 million to
Haven of Hope Christian Service
to support different kinds of
medical and rehabilitation services.
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All-inclusive clinic
reflects shared
vision

The headquarters of Christian
Family Service Centre (CFSC) in
Kwun Tong has been able to
upgrade its services, thanks to an
extensive renovation funded by a
HK$13 million Club Charities
Trust donation. The refurbished
complex includes an integrated
medical centre that incorporates
Chinese medicine and an
outpatient clinic, providing the
district’s residents with better
services, enhanced barrier-free
facilities and a safer environment.
Sharing CFSC’s vision of providing
better medical services, building
partnerships for community needs

NEWKIZEER - RERCENERESR
—EEZHRERY - AEETRREI
EERE-EZTENERSFEIER

B B
B Bk A
ERREALEHE

T/, BE
TR -

and promoting social inclusion,
the Trust previously donated
HK$69 million to rebuild the
CFSC headquarters into a ten-
storey building in 1998. The latest
renovation marks a further stage of
its development.
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Learning
experiences
likenoother

Watching budding racing stars learn their trade at the
Apprentice Jockeys’ School; seeing the top-notch medical
care provided by Asia’s leading Equine Hospital; looking
at track machines ripping and rolling the race tracks;
and spreading love and warmth to elderly singles during
community service sessions. These are just a few of the
thought-provoking experiences local students can now
get as part of the pioneering Other Learning Experiences
(OLE) programme launched by the Club this year.
Designed to widen the students’ horizons and
demonstrate the caring culture of volunteering, the
20-month programme dovetails with the Government’s
New Senior Secondary curriculum, in which OLE is seen
as an important element in fostering their whole-person
development. Led by the Club’s CARE@hkjc Volunteer
Team, it is Hong Kong's first large-scale, free educational

(Top) Club Chairman T. Brian
Stevenson meets some

of the students involved,
while (bottom) CEO Winfried
Engelbrecht-Bresges

charts the programme’s
citywide reach.

(L) BEEFEHISESM
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3,000 senior students at
18 secondary schools run
by Tung Wah Group of
Hospitals a range of Club-
related activities to fulfil
four of the specified areas
of OLE, namely Community Service,

Career-related Experiences, Physical Development and
Aesthetic Development.

As aptly observed by Club Chairman T. Brian
Stevenson at the launch ceremony in February, “Getting
the students involved in different aspects of community
services, sports development and arts and cultural
initiatives will, we hope, reinforce their positive values
and attitudes, and help them become part of the Force
for Good in society, benefiting all Hong Kong people in

programme to be driven by volunteers. It offers some

Family
message
goes local

Families are the foundation of
every society. In collaboration with
Social Welfare Department, Sham
Shui Po District Council and 41
community groups, a new initiative
was launched in February under
the Club Charities Trust’s FAMILY
project to promote the 3Hs - health,
happiness and harmony - to
households in the district. The

Enhancing Family Well-Being Project
involves the implementation of
30 community-based programmes
serving 1,200 families in Sham
Shui Po, all aimed at fostering
positive relationships among
family members. In addition, 10,000
copies of the Positive Family
booklets will be distributed to
residents while a capacity building
programme will benefit 240 social
workers and front-line workers.
Equally important will be
an evaluation of the project’s
effectiveness by The University
of Hong Kong, so as to develop
an intervention model for
strengthening family wellness.

the long term”.
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Living life to the fullest

Some 200 more renal patients can
now self-administer blood dialysis
in their own homes overnight,
thanks to a HK$24.2 million Club
Charities Trust donation to the
Hospital Authority, enabling it to
acquire 100 further sets of
Nocturnal Home Haemodialysis
Machines and Automated Peritoneal
Dialysis Machines respectively.
Besides allowing these patients to
resume full-time work and improve
their quality of life, the move will
help them gain better control of
their condition, as the increased

home treatment time has been
shown to be three times more
effective than dialysis in hospitals.
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Club Steward Dr Donald K T Li (right)
receives a souvenir from Hospital
Authority Chief Executive Dr Leung
Pak-yin.
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Sexual health gains
new ground

Building on a twin-pronged project
funded earlier by the Club’s
Charities Trust to combat the
problem of sexual violence,
Caritas-Hong Kong organised a
seminar on the Development of
Sexual Health in February, well-
attended by counsellors and
professionals who shared their
experiences and the success of the
project in encouraging sex
offenders to seek professional help.
The Trust’s funding of HK$15.93
million in 2008 enabled a
comprehensive battery of assessment
tools to be developed for identifying
the risk of recidivism for sex
offenders and their treatment needs.
It also enabled Caritas to launch a
Community Support Project on the
three-year Development of Sexual
Health, aimed at rehabilitating sex
offenders or those at risk of offence,
and encouraging them to look for a

respectful living.
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Offering the elderly
peace of mind

Elderly abuse is a growing concern in face of Hong Kong’s ageing
population trend. In February, the Club Charities Trust-initiated
CADENZA project and Hong Kong Christian Services joined forces to
launch a three-year community programme called “Elder at PEACE”
(Project to End Abuse with Collaborative Efforts) in Kwai Tsing, one of
the city’s worst affected districts. An interdisciplinary team has been
established to provide professional assistance, such as legal and
medical advice, so that cases can be handled more effectively. Victims
and families can also receive improved support through a one-stop
telephone helpline. In addition, training is being provided to
practitioners and public education programmes organised to raise
awareness of this social issue.
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Contrasting areas of
excellence honoured

The Club’s dedication to customer-
centric services helped it strike a
rich lode in the Customer Service
Excellence Awards 2011, collecting
a gold team award for Contact
Centre Services and a silver team
award for Counter Services. The
judges had special praise for the
gold award winner, the Club’s
Integrated Contact Centre, noting
that its advanced technology had
enabled high volumes of calls to be
handled effectively. In addition, the
Club’s professional training
initiatives had equipped staff with
excellent product knowledge and
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customer skills. Meanwhile, the
high standard of customer service
demonstrated by Quarry Bay Off-
Course Betting Branch, along with
proactive thinking and a customer-
centric attitude, earned them a
silver team award.

Also making their mark in a
different field of awards during
February were two teams of Club
chefs, who beat eight other top-notch
teams in the MLA Black Box
Culinary Challenge to take home
the overall championship, the
Best Soup Award and Best Main
Course Award.
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New campus helps address city’s
healthcare challenges

The ground breaking ceremony
for a new college building at The
Open University of Hong Kong
was ground-breaking in more
ways than one, as it will add to the
campus a purpose-made home for
its full-time students. The new
12-storey building, to be known as

the Jockey Club Campus, will
benefit 2,400 students with its
state-of-the-art facilities and enable
the introduction of three new
academic divisions: Cultural and
Creative Arts, Testing and
Certification and Medical Services.
Besides contributing HK$190
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Old military site explodes into new life

One of the last reminders of the British military presence in Hong Kong,
the old explosives storage depot in Admiralty, has been transformed into
a dynamic showcase of arts and cultural education by the Asia Society
Hong Kong Center, with the support of a HK$102.5 million
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Club Charities Trust donation. At the opening ceremony
of the newly-titled HKJC Former Explosives Magazine in
February, Club Chairman T. Brian Stevenson observed
that the project involved not only heritage preservation but
also revitalisation, creating more educational opportunities
for the younger generation to learn from the past.

Care has been exercised to blend conservation with
modern design. Besides the restoration of four derelict but
historically significant military buildings, some dating
from the mid-19th century, a new building has been added
to house a multi-function hall, conference rooms, visitor centre and rooftop
garden. Through free guided tours and diverse education programmes
organised by the Center, students and members of the public can gain a
better understanding of Asian culture and contemporary affairs.
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million towards the building’s
construction, the Club’s Charities
Trust is providing HK$10.7 million
to launch an Integrated Healthcare
Education Programme at the
university, designed to help meet
the community need for more
healthcare workers to serve the
city’s ageing population. It will offer
Certificate and Diploma courses to
1,000 students, while 1,500 carers
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Club Steward Anthony W K Chow looks
forward to a ground-breaking new campus.
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and volunteers will also be trained
to provide community-based case
support to the elderly and patients
with chronic diseases.
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Douglas Whyte
[BEEARR] — 2iF

Rising stars
at loggerheads

In battle for

Derby success
MRS B 15 4TI 4402

Racing fans who flocked to Sha Tin Racecourse looking
for the surprises that Hong Kong's four-year-old classic
series often throws up were in for a treat this year. And
! no-one was more delighted than trainer David Ferraris,
who saw Sweet Orange rally to beat favourite Fay Fay by a neck F-
in the 1st leg of the series, the Hong Kong Group One Mercedes- Issi Ci
Benz Hong Kong Classic Mile on 25 January. It ended a barren {EET

Group One spell for Ferraris that stretched back to Vengeance Of ollﬁéflggeuze
Rain’s 2007 Dubai Sheema Classic win, warming the hearts of [EEmE] —
RS J}_

racing fans in the bitterly cold weather.
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opes were pinned high on Sweet Orange
repeating his success in the next leg, the
Mercedes-Benz Hong Kong Classic Cup,
but there were more surprises when John
Moore-trained Zaidan refused to relent to his challenger’s
trademark storming finish, and held on to win by a nose.
The enthralment continued on 18 March in the climax
to the Hong Kong Group One series, the Mercedes-Benz
Hong Kong Derby, when Fay Fay prevailed by a neck
from the persistent Same World in a battling drive to the
wire. Sweet Orange was a further head back while Zaidan
came home fourth. This time, the delighted trainer
was John Size, who remarkably bagged the first Derby
success of his glittering Hong Kong career. Fay Fay's
perfectly-judged ride from the outside gate was a
further testimonial to the legendary skills of jockey
Douglas Whyte.
Boding well for future editions of this prestigious
series, the 2012 Hong Kong International Sale held one

HONG KONG INTERNATIONAL SALE FIGURES (HK$M)

EEEEE B S NS (AR day before the Derby drew an all-time high aggregate
B ——— of HK$114.4 million, with two sons of Fastnet Rock

Racing Season No. of Horses Gross Average Top Price . . T .

== FEELHE SHEE THNEE BSHEE breaking the previous individual record by fetching

2011/12 26 114.4 4.4 2.0 HK$8 million and HK$9 million respectively.

2010/11 20 94.1 4.7 7.5
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2007/08 (Part | 5—%2) 17 75.0 4.4 7.2
2007/08 (Part Il £=#%) 13 57.4 4.4 6.5
2007/08 (Total #2%h) 132.4 4.4 7.2
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Queen’s Siver, ol Felt!

Third time Lucky for speed star

Lucky Nine and Glorious Days served up an epic treat for racing fans at

Sha Tin on 4 March with a thunderous battle to the wire in the Hong

Kong Group One Queen’s Silver Jubilee Cup, final leg of the Hong Kong
Speed Series — and adding further drama to the occasion, there was a
Stewards’ enquiry before victory was confirmed in Lucky Nine’s favour. It
was third time lucky for the Caspar Fownes-trained star after suffering a
narrow defeat to veteran sprinter Joy And Fun in the second leg, the
Chairman’s Sprint Prize, and earlier missing out in the opener, the Kent
& Curwen Centenary Sprint Cup, where Eagle Regiment landed trainer
Manfred Man his first Hong Kong Group One victory.
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Young gun on target

In Doha

Home-grown apprentice jockey Ben
So proved a worthy flagbearer for
Hong Kong when he finished third
overall in the Qatar Apprentice
Jockeys Invitation Races at Al
Rayyan Racecourse in Doha. His
performance included a win on
board Nashmi in the second leg of
the three-leg series.
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Jeff Lloyd (green silks) rides Xtension to 5th place in the Dubai Duty Free.
BEE (BERK) KR [ESWH | AEFERBERTREERS -

Strong Hong Kong
turnout in Dubai

Hong Kong fielded its strongest-
ever overseas team for the world’s
richest-ever raceday, the US$27.25
million Dubai World Cup meeting,
with six local horses entered for
three different International Group
One races on the nine-race card.
Things got off to a promising start
when eight-year-old Joy And Fun
recovered bravely after missing the
start to finish third in the Al Quoz
Sprint, arace he won in 2010, though
his fellow runner Eagle Regiment
was withdrawn on the raceday.
Thirty-five minutes later it was
Lucky Nine’s turn to finish third
in the Dubai Golden Shaheen,
showing great heart to cut down
the leaders’ blistering pace after
overcoming a wide starting gate.
For the three Hong Kong horses in

the Dubai Duty Free, however, it
was a more disappointing day with
none of the trio able to strike top
form. Star of John Moore’s stable
Xtension finished fifth, the best
among them, while post favourite
Ambitious Dragon was seventh and
California Memory 12th.
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Lucky Nine (4th right) finishes third in the Golden Shaheen.
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Fourth
consecutive
charity
award

For the fourth year in a row, the
Club received the Outstanding
Charity Award in the Sing Tao
Excellent Services Brand Awards,
acknowledging the Club’s
contributions to Hong Kong
society through its not-for-proft
business model and its dedication
to providing the needy with
unceasing support.
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Top-notch Telebet
service gets seal
of approval

The ISO 10002:2004 certification
of the Club’s Integrated Contact
Centre (ICC) was renewed in
March after extensive field audit,
signifying its full compliance
with international guidelines on
the framework of its customer

feedback management. Two
months earlier, the ICC also
received certification for service
quality management, after earning
top ratings in six-month-long
assessments of both service
performance by mystery callers
and service management by
professional auditors. This twin
certification from the Hong Kong
Quality Assurance Agency
endorses the efforts of Telebet

Department to ensure a customer-
centric approach to its services.
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Four decades of arts support

The Hong Kong Arts
Festival celebrated its
40th edition in 2012 and
the Club has been beside it
all the way, helping it grow
into one of Asia’s premier
annual arts extravaganzas.
To mark this milestone,
the Club’s Charities Trust
sponsored two innovative
new programmes at

this year’s festival,
complementing the three
world-class performances
it supports annually.

Masters and film
enthusiasts
Side By Side

Hollywood superstar Keanu
Reeves shared his thoughts and
experiences with a 600-strong
Master Class of The Jockey Club
Cine Academy on 18 March after
the screening of his new
documentary Side by Side. The
Academy, a three-year film
education programme for both

One was the “World of WearableArt”
a New Zealand production featuring
lavish and colourful costumes.
Making its Hong Kong debut at a
special Club Preview Night, it drew
wide acclaim, not least because
five budding local designers were
invited to show their creativity.
Equally popular was The HKJC
Contemporary Dance Series,
featuring new works from five of
Hong Kong’s latest generation of
dance talents.

Meanwhile, this year’s Hong
Kong Jockey Club Series brought
to local and overseas audiences
three world-class music, ballet and
opera performances, and a Trust-
sponsored student matinee treated
some 3,200 local students to two

local educators and students, was
established in 2010 by the Hong
Kong International Film Festival
Society with a Club Charities Trust
donation. The programme is
designed to foster film literacy and
enhance creativity among youth
with the aim of enhancing Hong
Kong’s role as a leading film-
making centre in Asia. During the
inaugural year, the Master Classes
recorded a 96% attendance rate,
while some 200 people joined
Festival tours and an International

free ballet performances, preceded
by briefings to enhance their
appreciation of the art. In
recognition of the Club’s long
support, the Hong Kong Arts
Festival Society presented a HKAF
40th Anniversary Cup for a one-off
race at Happy Valley on 7 March,
won by Dr Super.
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Short Film Competition received
over 600 entries. A Joint University
Programme to showcase students’
work also attracted 1,000 visitors.
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Singing praises to young creativity

The Hong Kong 2012 International a cappella Festival, organised by
The Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups (HKFYG) with sponsorship
from the Club’s Charities Trust, got off to a rousing start at the end of
March with an opening concert attended by nearly 3,000 people. Adding
a new dimension to this year’s event, a Jockey Club a cappella Education
Programme was launched to nurture young talents and enhance their
understanding of this music. It included a cappella demonstrations,
workshops, training courses and contests involving over 13,000 tertiary
and secondary school students from 70 schools. An online library will
also be set up to provide a cappella scores and learning materials for the
public. The Club’s donation to HKFYG over the past half-century now
exceeds HK$400 million.
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Club Steward Anthony W K Chow (1st left)
enjoys the a capella festival.
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It will reach over 38,000 Form 1
to 6 students from 45 schools,
offering pre-production school
workshops and on-stage
productions. By going beyond
textbook learning, the drama
experience will also enhance
the students’ language skills.
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Literary classms
come into play

A new Jockey Club “From Page

to Stage” Programme launched #&ELFEIZH—EBERE - B
in mid-March is designed to =F A& h WM M EER
help young people appreciate #ff - WESSEEETELEY
literary classics through drama Z=BhATABBETEZE - HFiB2
appreciation, underlining the ,\Eﬁﬁﬁr@zﬁl{”ﬁ%&ﬁAﬁ%
Club’s long-standing commitment {4 - ELOFHERSELER
to nurturing the creativity of local 2~ 174 A 9|\ C TRE BB AR
youth. The three-year programme & BIFRE @ RIREFAEEFD
is being run by the Absolutely ZEFAEANE +*£7f<:F
Fabulous Theatre Connection with FE i8It 5t - %E,HLEEMTE =
the help of a Club Charities @N\THREAMN+AMAMFE
Trust donation of HK$3.99 million. #Z24X=H -

Arts should be
for everyone

Hong Kong’s first-of-its-kind Arts Accessibility Service Centre opened on
31 March, coinciding with the launch of a five-year Arts Accessibility
Scheme by Arts with the Disabled Association (ADA) Hong Kong. Funded
with a Club Charities Trust donation of HK$8.43 million, the two projects
are just the latest among numerous ADA activities the Trust has
supported over the years to ensure that the able-bodied
and disabled can enjoy equal access to artsand cultural
activities. The new centre offers one-stop accessibility
services for arts programmes and venues including
sign and theatrical interpretations, braille material
productions and rental of assistive equipment.
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Family support
knows no
boundaries

Social inclusion is the cornerstone of a harmonious society.
The opening in March of the Luohu Cross-Boundary
Student Service Centre, coupled with a three-year support
programme, will help the increasing number of cross-
boundary students develop their potential while enhancing
harmony among their family
members. Run by International
Social Service Hong Kong with
the aid of a Club Charities Trust
donation of HK$6.7 million, it
offers students English tutorials
and study support in a bid to
raise their self-esteem and
broaden their social circles.
Training opportunities are also
provided for their parents,
benefiting more than 1,000
cross-boundary families.

to

Club Steward Dr Rita Fan Hsu
Lai Tai hopes the new Centre
can foster social integration.
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range of activities, interest

Learning

Guiding hand for
golden years

It’s not the years in your life that
count but the life in your years.
This wisdom was borne out by 14
groups of “Golden Guides” who
staged a variety show in March to
showcase their performance skills.
The event formed part of the three-
year Comprehensive Development
of Golden Guides project, supported
by a HK$3.84 million Community
Project Grant from the Club’s
Charities Trust. It offers a wide

classes and leadership training
programmes to enrich the lives of
senior women and develop their
potential to contribute to society. It
also provides a social networking
platform through which they can
share experiences with the younger
generation. The Trust has now
supported over 100 projects of The
Hong Kong Girl Guides Association
since 1947.
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Cultivating family harmony may
seem easier said than done, but

the successful conclusion in March
of a 17-month Learning Families
Programme in Kwun Tong has proved
otherwise. Launched jointly by the
Club Charities Trust-initiated FAMILY

o
-
project and the Christian Family m
Service Centre in October 2010 with

support from community organisations, the programme
made use of an array of family-based activities to
promote family learning and the 3Hs (health, happiness
and harmony) to over 1,000 residents in the district.

A core group of 25 local leaders has also been trained to
continue promoting the “Learning Together” concept among
families, so as to sustain the benefits of the programme.
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Sex education glven
a boost

A Club Charities Trust donation of over HK$18 million has
enabled the Family Planning Association of Hong Kong
(FPA) to renovate its headquarters and establish an FPA Jockey
Club Youth Zone there. Comprising an Activity & Resource
Centre, Interactive Learning Zone and Kids Zone, it is
designed to help up to 26,000 young people a year acquire
healthy sexual attitudes in an open and relaxing atmosphere.
In addition, a mobile library has been upgraded into an FPA
Jockey Club Teen Bean Mobile Classroom, using multimedia
learning devices to help young people understand sexuality
and support youth workers and parents in sex education.
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Humanitarian services break new ground

A ground breaking ceremony was
held on 27 March for the new West
Kowloon headquarters of Hong
Kong Red Cross, which will replace
the charity’s existing 45-year-old
complex in Admiralty when
completed in 2014. The new
11-storey building, funded partly by
a Club Charities Trust donation of
HK$80 million, will bring different
service units of the humanitarian
organisation under one roof,
enabling it to provide more efficient
and timely relief services, as well as

quality community programmes
that benefit more than 440,000
residents each year. A close partner
of the Red Cross since 1951, the Club
has now donated over HK$200
million towards its various projects.
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Raider rules in
Audemars

Piguet
QE 11 Cup
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Japan visitor Rulership’s remarkable
win by 3% lengths in the International
Group One Audemars Piguet QE |

smwuazx  Cupat Sha Tinon 29 April was a
AUDEMARS PIGUET QEILCUP tastimony to the persistence of both
trainer Katsuhiko Sumii and Italian jockey Umberto
Rispoli. For Sumii, it echoed his 2005 success in the
Cathay Pacific Hong Kong Mile with Hat Trick, the last
Japanese horse to taste victory in Hong Kong. And for
Rispoli, this top-tier win was the perfect send-off to his
first riding stint in Hong Kong, which had begun with a
barren spell of more than 70 races.

Despite keen overseas competition, the local team filled
all the remaining placings, with Caspar Fownes-trained
Thumbs Up taking runner-up slot and David Ferraris's stable
star Sweet Orange finishing third, one place ahead of the
John Moore-trained Zaidan.

An array of special on-course events helped keep
racing fans’ spirits high despite the adverse weather,
with the day recording a satisfactory turnover of
HK$1,043 million. Attractions included a glamorous
watch and fashion show and a prize-laden game session,
both starring well-known celebrities, as well as photo
opportunities with Shetland ponies and a crystal-
decorated horse statue.
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Salute fit for a Kingdom

Tens of thousands of fans bid farewell to Sacred Kingdom
at Sha Tin Racecourse on 21 April before his retirement
to an Australia farm, leaving behind fond memories of the
17 thrilling wins achieved by this former Hong Kong Horse
of the Year and three-times world champion sprinter,
bringing him total prize money of nearly HK$46 million.
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Club Chairman T. Brian Stevenson (centre) presents a souvenir to Owner
of Sacred Kingdom Sin Kang Yuk along with trainer Ricky Yiu.
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New adrenaline hooster
at Happy Valley

A whole new way to enjoy the excitement of horse racing was launched
by the Club in April at adrenaline bar and lounge in Happy Valley
Racecourse. At the centrepiece of the rejuvenated venue is the revolutionary
ibu, where the world’s largest multi-touch racing table interface combines
technology and social interaction to create a unique environment of
entertainment for customers, from browsing racing information to
making cashless transactions. Its digitally interactive, intuitively simple
and graphically attractive features are designed to match the technology-
savvy lifestyle of the younger generation. The ibu is the crystallisation of
concepts gleaned from in-depth customer studies conducted by the
Club, which confirm that today’s customers increasingly expect social,
interactive entertainment in a sleek, relaxed venue.
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Students of the rebuilt Mianyang Youxian Zhongxing HKJC Junior Middle School celebrate with Club Chairman T. Brian Stevenson and Steward Anthony W K Chow.
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The Club’s charitable mission reaches far and wide. Four years after the ERREERNHA

massive Sichuan earthquake in 2008, four of the seven reconstruction EgTE TE@EE TEMNH - ZO0N

projects funded by the Club’s HK$1 billion donation were officially opened, =~ FF/IASELENSE . @ E & B E+ &
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opening of Sichuan HKJC Olympic School and Mianyang Youxian Zhongxing

PN EASERNERERER - KB
HKJC Junior Middle School both live up to the Club’s pledge of restoring BHHILIRELRAZTEFTENRFE K

REeaMELRBE RO AR U

much-needed education services in the quake-stricken area, while the Club’s
donations have also helped Sichuan Provincial 8-1 Rehabilitation Centre
purchase state-of-the-art equipment and provide critical professional training to
its staff, and Mianyang 3rd City Hospital build its HKJC Medical Complex.
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Golden technologies, golden food

The Club’s dedication to adopting
the latest technologies to meet its
customers’ changing demands was
recognised with two accolades in the
HK Information and Communications
Technology Awards 2012. The Club’s
well-received HKJC Mobile Betting
Service App earned a gold award in the
Best Ubiquitous Networking (Mobile
Infotainment Application) category,
while its internally-developed Next
Generation Racing Information

System collected a silver award in the
Best Business (Application) category.
It manages all data on 1,200 active
racehorses, the 750-plus races each
season and lifetime records of over
10,000 horses, as well as profiles of
Owners, trainers and jockeys. Also
gaining recognition in April wasa team
of Club racecourse and clubhouse
chefs who scooped one silver and
three bronze medals in Singapore’s
Food & Hotel Asia Culinary Challenge.

BEBE BLER

BRI ERRERAmRER
BHARNTEL  EZ DR
[2012F B E M LBAR R E] R
RHE TMERSEREL - b
BEEFEANSEFRIEOIR
BRERAREN  BEG[REERBS
wORBEMRLE) | 288 MibH
SETMENH —KEFSERER
g MRERIRERERLS (&
) JiRE - ZAmERBRE T -8
CRESCLSE  —FBALART
LEELE A BrERNRE
e UREBSE - REEIME

B B9 &} o -
BIGHEEE R - R ARITH
FINE FHABTE R EH - B —R
ZRNES - BRI

REFgEMR



More green
seeds sewn
by students

The Club’s Charities Trust has
once again teamed up with Hong
Chi Association to organise an
18-month Hong Chi-HK]JC
Community Organic Farming
Campaign for Primary and
Secondary Schools, providing a
HKS$1.5 million donation for the
purpose. The 2012 campaign,
involving some 80,000 students,
staff and parents at 120 primary,
secondary and special schools
citywide, includes new Organic
Cooking, Organic Farming and
Organic Knowledge contests
to encourage community
engagement. Also included are
planting workshops, eco tours,
outreach programmes and
roving exhibitions to convey
green messages to every corner
of the city. The campaign is one
of the public education activities
supported by the Club as part
of the HK$350 million, multi-
faceted Environment Project it
initiated in 2008.

E7EERRYE
FeRECAECHEHESS
A BEI—BRTESBT  H#
TEABT N \EANTESS
BEREEER/ N EHEEHRE
HEE| - _O——_FENEH
BETAERZA] - [B#EE]
RIBE#ABHM] LLE - Eat k3l
NBRRENE—BH Z+HEH )
BLERERNMERESM -
BN EREMERIBTIEY -
FRREHE - HINRIFD
MKERERE  LLEH
BEZLENAL -
RHEERESEE
B HR R 5T &)
Hp—HH g
R OO NFIEB
“EETEBILE
B [RRTE - H#
TERBMmMEZHD
FIRIRYE -

Breathing life into
century-old traditions

Cultural preservation has long been high on the Club’s agenda. The
Club’s Charities Trust has donated HK$2 million to support four local
activities that have been inscribed on to the third National List of
Intangible Cultural Heritage in China: the Cheung Chau Jiao Festival,
the Tai O Traditional Dragon Boat Water Parade, the Yu Lan Ghost
Festival in the Chiu Chow community and the Tai Hang Fire Dragon
Dance. The Club’s support is also enabling The Conservancy Association
Centre for Heritage to organise a one-year Intangible Cultural Heritage
Educational Programme, aimed at promoting awareness of these
historic traditions to ensure they are passed on to future generations.
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Local riders shine
in Seoul

Hong Kong’s equestrian team
added further to the city’s growing
reputation in the sport with
impressive results in Korea in late
April. Rising young star Kendall
Kruger, a member of the HKJC
Junior Equestrian Team, acquitted
herself especially well with a clear
round in the junior team jumping
competition of the CSI* and CSIJ
Seoul 2012 events, helping her
team-mates Michelle Li and
Cheyenne Held outjump seven
strong rivals to collect a silver
medal in this important regional
contest. At the same event, HKJC
Equestrian Team member Kenneth
Cheng, mentor of Kruger, finished
fourth among nine Asian riders in
a one-star international individual
jumping competition.
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Edutainment to be treasured

Extending a partnership dating back 35 years, the new Jockey Club Ocean
Park Education Programme launched in April is further testament to the
two organisations’ commitment to community education and
conservation. Supported by a HK$5 million Club Charities Trust
donation, the three-year programme will enable 30,000
underprivileged students, among others, to appreciate the
importance of conservation through understanding two
national treasures — giant pandas and golden snub-nosed
monkeys - housed in the renovated HKJC Sichuan
Treasures habitat. To date, the Club has donated more
than HK$730 million to support the Park’s development,
helping it become one of HK’s must-see attractions.

T EHRKR
SEREFAE=1THAFNEHEA
% EHOAREN [BESEEFA
B#HE=TE] BERN BTE)H
HAOEBHERHE MMREBARLRE
MES - REEA/H=F A5
BREETESBRREBEETLX
¥ BEFEM=ZBEE4L BEXR
BERARERE  2NMREFEE
B EBaRREEESeN)IEE
B BB RARRIAAN) | 2440
BIEREER - FEESHBBHE
BEE=TEET WHRERE
BRR/NEED —ERERE -

100
101



New dimension
to stroke rehab

Despite suffering a stroke in 2009,
Dr Tsang Tim-lam can now walk
freely after 3% months using the
Transitional Care for Stroke
Patients service, a CADENZA
Community Project. So can
award-winning film editor
Cheung Yiu-chung, who has been
able to reintegrate into society
after a stroke left him half-
paralysed. They were among the
many recoverees who attended
an experience-sharing session in
April to testify to the effectiveness
of this Club Charities Trust-
supported service, which provides
intensive and continuous
rehabilitation programmes for
patients during the first six
months after a stroke, thereby

maximising the effect of this
‘Golden Rehabilitation Period’.
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Twin efforts to
upgrade elderly centres

The Club is much more than simply a financial benefactor — it takes

an active role in identifying social needs and working with community
partners to come up with effective, long-term solutions to the challenges
facing Hong Kong, observed Chairman T. Brian Stevenson at the Club’s
annual Community Day race meeting on 21 April, where he announced a
HK$110 million donation from the Charities Trust to launch a Jockey Club
Elderly Facilities Modernisation Scheme. Supplementing the Government’s

Active retirements
are new project’s
AIMS

Building on its studies showing
that people with active interests are
more adaptable to retirement and a
balanced life, CADENZA: A Jockey
Club Initiative for Seniors has
collaborated with the Hong Kong
Christian Serviceand The University
of Hong Kong to launch a two-year
community project called the Active
Interest Mentorship Scheme, or
AIMS. The project was launched at

an Expo in Tseung Kwan O in April,
providing a range of interest classes
and activities for seniors covering
eight areas, including arts, physical
health, and charity. AIMS is also
training retirees as mentors to assist
the soon-to-retire in developing
active interests, while social service
and human resources management
professionals will be trained to
prepare their staff for this new
chapter in life.
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Age-friendly
messages captured
on screen

A five-month, citywide public
education campaign to highlight
the importance of an age-friendly
HK ended successfully in April.
One of its key initiatives was a
Youth Short Film Competition in
which secondary and tertiary
students were encouraged to

collaborate with the elderly to
produce films that promoted age-
friendly community messages
while fostering inter-generational
harmony. Supported by a Club
Charities Trust donation of
HK$1.65 million, the campaign also
included a carnival, a parade and
workshops to train elderly volunteers
as age-friendly ambassadors.
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“Improvement Programme of Elderly Centres”,
the donation will be used to procure non-
standard furniture and equipment that

meet the changing needs of senior citizens.
Together, the projects will enable 200,000
users of the city’s elderly centres to engage
more fully in community life, and ultimately
benefit all senior citizens and their families

in Hong Kong.
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Counselling at the
touch of a button

Patients recovering from mental
illness and their carers can now
benefit from a dedicated one-stop
24-hour service hotline, the first of
its kind in Hong Kong, thanks to a
HK$4.88 million donation from
the Club’s Charities Trust. Called
JUSTONE, the hotline offers
medication or appointment
reminders and round-the-clock
counselling to patients, as well as
emotional support to family
This enables the
recoverees to reintegrate into

members.

society more quickly, while the
regular contact will facilitate early
detection of any relapse symptoms.
Besides financing the hotline’s
operations for three years, the
Trust’s donation is funding the
renovation of a support service
centre, the training of volunteers
and a series of public education
programmes to enhance awareness
of mental health.
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Force for Good,
take two

To share with the public different
aspects of how the Club’s not-for-
profit business model has benefited
Hong Kong over the years, a new
series of TV info-segments entitled
HKJC Stories was broadcast
between April and July on TVB
iNews and Cable TV, as well as
the outdoor screen at Times Square
in Causeway Bay and other
multimedia platforms. With local
superstar Andy Lau playing a key
role and presenting ten pieces of his well-written Chinese calligraphy,
the series highlighted the positive values engendered by the Club in its role
as a force for good in society. The series also exemplified the Club’s
commitment to nurturing creativity among the younger generation, being
produced by a group of young people from Club-supported SkyHigh
Creative Partners, with some of Hong Kong’s top creative talents serving
as their mentors.
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Further
Xtension to
Moore’s
Champions

Mile expertise
HMEDR

o E— R S RiE

BMW Xtension created history by
CHAMPIONSMILE  gijying trainer John Moore
RRFR-BE . record fourth win in the

International Group One BMW Champions Mile at Sha
Tin on 6 May, this time repeating his 2011 success
under young Kiwi riding sensation James McDonald.
This latest victory also completed a notable hat-trick
for Moore, who saw Able One take the spoils in 2010,
reprising an earlier success in 2007. For McDonald, it
was the 13th G1 win of his short career and the first in
Hong Kong. He unleashed Xtension's power in the final
200 metres to win by half a length from the fast-closing
Glorious Days, with Lucky Nine a further half-length
back in third.

[E=EREWIRAARNBRTNER - LA BEEFTE—E&EF
AR BB THEKY - WROMETFFEELIR
RENFEHRBHN - ENRAODECSE=—FHER—AEETH
e [ERWE ] 2 BE[ZER] TER_00tFR=0
—OFAEMBEEHT - SN RFLEE N ZEAMGIER N
RKET=5—RBBN YAGEFBVE-—LBETELRK - v
RE_BAEREEZHR] RE WHESLZ2ENRESR
PN BT EFI M o [RAJRER (B AT FEBLRE

FE-




REVIEW OF OPERATIONS 2 7# 5] &

Ambitious Triple Crown
bid falls just short

Ambitious Dragon’s bid to become the second winner of Hong Kong’s Triple
Crown, 18 years after River Verdon made history in 1994, was shattered by
David Ferraris-trained Liberator, who proved the more able stayer in the
final 2,400m leg of the series, the Hong Kong Group One Standard
Chartered Champions & Chater Cup at Sha Tin Racecourse on 27 May.
Four months earlier, Ambitious Dragon had auspiciously launched his
Triple Crown campaign with a scintillating victory in the 1,600m Stewards’
Cup on 29 January. The Tony Millard-trained star then brushed aside
a top-class field in the 2,000m Citibank Hong Kong Gold Cup in
late February.

Club Steward Michael T H Lee (2nd right, front row) presents the Standard Chartered
Champions & Chater Cup to connections of winner Liberator.
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HK’s Zaidan a
gallant second
in Singapore

Zaidan achieved Hong Kong’s
highest-ever placing in the
Singapore Airlines International
Cup at Kranji on 20 May, taking
the runner-up berth behind
triumphant French raider Chinchon.
John Moore’s brave charge over
came a wide passage into the
straight to emerge as a serious
contender, but despite the urgings of
his rider James McDonald, had no
answer to Chinchon’s decisive burst
as he went down by three lengths.
California Memory finished
seventh in this International Group
One race while Thumbs Up, the
third Hong Kong contender,
crossed the line in ninth.
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Zaidan (No 8) finishes second in the
Singapore Airlines International Cup.
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Quadruple serving of

F rench culture

Continuing its long-standing support
for promoting cultural exchanges, the
Club lent its backing to this year's Le
French May by funding four special
programmes celebrating the festival’s
20th edition. Most notable was the
largest-ever Picasso Exhibition in

Hong Kong, showcasing 55 of the late
artist’s priceless works from the Musée
National Picasso in Paris. Adding
further value to the exhibition, the Club sponsored an education programme
providing in-depth docent tours for over 2,000 senior secondary students, to
foster their appreciation of works of excellence. In addition, a horse-themed
performance Le Centaure et I’'Animal was made possible by financial and
technical support from the Club, as were performances of Bizet's Carmen.
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A Gallery of horse

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS 2 7 Bl &

racing entertainment

Opened in May in the Public Stand of
THE Happy Valley Racecourse, The Gallery - a

GALLERY

sophisticated, racing-themed restaurant
H EJTL offering customers a unique digital

experience - is the first racecourse venue of

its kind in the world. It embraces the Club’s
drive to tap into new media and add a different dimension
to horse racing entertainment. Besides sumptuous
Mediterranean cuisine and a stunning view of the home
straight, the Wi-Fi enabled restaurant has over 100 iPads for
customers to borrow, each of which is preloaded with a
selection of popular racing apps. These include the Race
Simulator, a number one free app that combines real-time
racing information with quality 3D graphics to demonstrate
the dynamics of horse racing in an accessible medium.
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Club recognised as major
arts patron

Over the years, the Club has spared no effort in contributing
to the development of arts and cultural education in the city,
including its continuous support to The Hong Kong Academy
for Performing Arts. On 7 May, the Club received a souvenir
honouring its long-term support at the Academy’s annual
Scholarship Presentation and Donors’ Appreciation Gathering.
Since funding the HK$300 million construction of the
Academy in 1984, the Club has made further donations to
upgrade the campus facilities and equipment. The Club also
supported the “Behind the Scenes” project and offers The Hong
Kong Jockey Club Scholarships to students of the Academy.
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Family
message

given international
perspective

To generate new ways to help families face modern
challenges, the Club’s Charities Trust and its FAMILY
project partner, the School of Public Health of The
University of Hong Kong, organised a symposium

and training workshop at the end of May in which
international experts and NGO representatives shared
their experience in promoting family health, happiness
and harmony (the 3Hs) through community-based
participatory projects and programmes involving over

250 participants.
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Club Steward Anthony W K Chow speaks at the FAMILY symposium.
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Club’s all-round
excellence
honoured

A series of awards bestowed
on different divisions in May
underlined the Club’s commitment
to excellence in every aspect of its
operations. On the operational
front, the Club received its second
Institutional Investor of the Year
Award from leading financial
magazine Asian Investor for its
innovation, drive for excellence and
leadership. As a corporate citizen,
the Club’s caring spirit earned
double recognition - a Partner
in Charity Award from the

Community Chest and a 2011/12
Caring Organisation award from
the Hong Kong Council of Social
Service. Meanwhile the Club’s
sustainable practices earned it a
Bronze Award in the 2011 Hong
Kong Awards of Environmental
Excellence and Silver honours in
the new Skyrise Greenery Awards
for turning the headquarters’
rooftop into a delightful oasis
named “Our Green Place”. Last
but not least on the catering side,
Club chef Tim Chan joined a five-
strong Hong Kong team who
bagged a gold award for the city
in Korea’s Daejeon International
Culinary Competition.




Club helps advance
Force for Good

A Club Charities Trust donation
has enabled the Faculty of Social
Sciences at The University of Hong
Kong (HKU) to organise training
programmes for NGOs that will
enable them to provide better

EM

IMG THE THI®™ SECTOR FOR A BETTER SOCIETY

services to the community and
enhance people’s quality of life. The
“Excellence and Capacity building
for Entrepreneurship & Leadership
for the Third Sector” (ExCEL3)
programme, launched in May as
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Club Chairman T. Brian Stevenson (right) receives from HKU Vice-Chancellor Professor Tsui
Lap-chee a Chinese scroll by renowned scholar Professor Jao Tsung-1, as a token of thanks
for the Club’s long-term support to HKU.
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part of the Club-funded HKU
Centennial Campus project, will
offer a series of in-depth training
courses, public lectures and
workshops over the next five
years to help social practitioners
enhance their capacity to tackle
organisational and global
challenges. Since 1957, the Trust
has donated some HK$1.3
billion towards software and
hardware projects at HKU.
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New force to promote
gender equaliy

Named after the homophone of
“sexual violence” in Putonghua
(xingbaoli), the Anti480 - Anti
Sexual Violence Resource Centre in
Ho Man Tin has been given a new
lease of life with a HK$1.93 million
renovation funded by the Club’s
Charities Trust. The Centre was
officially opened in May by the
Association Concerning Sexual
Violence Against Women to serve as
its headquarters and Anti480 base.
It provides a resource centre and an

online interactive cyber network for
the public. In addition, the Centre
organises educational programmes
to promote gender equality and
increase public awareness about
combating sexual violence.
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Setting the right
paths for youth

Over 900 local and overseas experts
from the education and social
service sectors attended a two-day
international conference on “Youth
Development in the Global
Context: Emergent Issues and
Responses” in Hong Kong on
3 May. Organised by P.A.T.H.S. to
Adulthood: A Jockey Club Youth
Enhancement Scheme, the
conference explored worldwide
youth development issues and gave
delegates an opportunity to
share their experiences in helping
teenagers develop positive beliefs
and achieve full potential.
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World-class L=
racing

alive and
“ticking”
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] Racing fans can look
; HONG KONG forward to more high-end
INTERNATIONAL RACE!

RE RS lifestyle entertainment in
December as Swiss watchmaker Longines has forged a
partnership with the Club to stage the Longines Hong
Kong International Races. Widely respected as the “Turf
World Championships”, this star event of the local and
international racing calendar, which has attracted many
of the best jockeys and horses from around the world
year after year, will now boast a record HK$72 million in
prize money, making it one of the most lucrative horse
racing events anywhere in the globe. Apart from being
Official Timekeeper of this prestigious event, Longines
will be the title sponsor of the Longines International
Jockeys’ Championship and the Longines Jockey Club
Cup — two lead-up events to the International Races.
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A Bridge not
too far

Locally-trained racehorses once again demonstrated their world-class
standard as Danny Shum-trained Little Bridge stormed to victory in the
King’s Stand Stakes at Royal Ascot on 19 June. The prestigious triumph
made the five-year-old Hong Kong’s second winner at the Royal meeting.
Travelling like the victor the whole way, jockey Zac Purton observed, Little
Bridge comfortably saw off the challenges of runner-up Bated Breath and
third-placed Sole Power to win the International Group One race by three-
quarters of a length. Another local hopeful, Derek Cruz-trained Joy And
Fun, finished 16th in what was the fifth leg of the Global Sprint Challenge.
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Resplendent in their top
hats which are de rigeur for
Royal Ascot, connections of
Little Bridge celebrate the
horse’s outstanding victory
in the King's Stand Stakes.
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Shopping and
sport make a day
to re-Member

The annual Club Members’ Day has long been a highlight in the
racing calendar. On 24 June this year, over 2,000 Members and their
9,000-plus guests enjoyed a day of exciting races and exclusive shopping
privileges at Members” Enclosures of Sha Tin Racecourse while their
younger family members had roaring fun at the children’s carnival at
Sha Tin Clubhouse. Stealing the spotlight on the racing front was EI
Zonda, trained by Tony Cruz and ridden by Tye Angland, who
successfully edged out Fat Choy Hong Kong to win the Members Cup.
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The “Happy Wednesday” brand was created
four years ago with the aim of repackaging
racing as social entertainment, in particular to
meet the tastes of the young professional set.
Carrying the values of trendiness, worldiness
and interactivity, these regular lifestyle

theme parties have

transformed Happy Valley

Racecourse into the most happening hotspot
in town, a place where young professionals

go to see and be seen. Getting the party fun
off to a great start during the past season

was Oktoberfest, where racegoers could enjoy
traditional German beer and food. Great music
and trendy entertainment dotted the rest of

newspaper features alerting
members of the public to the
dangers of these gambling traps.
Underlining the Club’s advocacy

Public warned of
gambling traps

To tie in with the staging of the
Euro 2012 football tournament -
and the inevitably increased efforts
of illegal and online gambling
operations to lure customers with
special promotions and gambling
applications - the Club produced
a four-episode TV series and

of responsible gambling, the “Stay
Alert to Illegal and Online
Gambling” series featured key
Government and Club officials
as well as representatives of
gambling-related organisations
and counselling centres. They
highlighted the “Do Not Gamble”

message to the underaged and
reminded the public about the
social problems associated with the
latest gambling trends, exacerbated
by the growing popularity of
smartphones and tablet computers.
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Popular local singer G.E.M. proves a big draw at one of the Happy Wednesday party nights.
WEG.EM. (BREME) & [MREB =K ] WRFHEGEE -

the racing calendar, celebrating other festivities
such as Christmas and Easter, as well as stylish
themes including fashion, fine wine, French
chic and rock music. Along with the launch of
new and rejuvenated venues at the racecourse,
including The Gallery and adrenaline, the
“Happy Wednesday” brand has heralded a
new era of horse racing that offers a perfect
blend of thrilling sport and social entertainment
— not just for the younger generation, but for
everyone looking for colourful and energetic

midweek entertainment.
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Campaign par
excellence

The huge popularity of the “Happy
Wednesday” brand was recognised
in June when the Club was
honoured with the Best Sports
and Entertainment Event
Marketing & Promotion Award in
the 2012 Capital Weekly Sales
& Marketing Excellence Awards,
acknowledging the Club’s
dedication to rejuvenating horse
racing and transforming it into a
unique social experience. Since
the campaign’s launch in
2008/09, midweek attendance at
Happy Valley has seen a steady
increase, while more than 10,000
fans have joined the “Happy
Wednesday” Facebook page to
keep a close eye on happenings at
these iconic social events.
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Best of the Best

The Club’s Premier Services Unit
and six Telebet employees have
entered the “hall of fame” of
customer relations by winning the
High Speed Customer Service of
the Year title and a clutch of
individual awards at the Customer
Relationship Excellence Awards for
2011. Organised by the Asia Pacific
Customer Service Consortium

(APCSC), the prestigious accolades
recognise the Unit’s excellent service
efficiency, responses and ability for
a contact centre with high call
volume, and the six employees’
drive to excel in their respective
areas. They were bestowed by a
judging panel comprising
professionals and scholars from
Australia, Japan and HK. Over the
past three years, 15 other Telebet
staff have won various APCSC

awards for their continuous efforts
in pursuing service excellence.
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Eye to eye on
social cohesion

To inspire local residents to create
their own stories through
photographs, the Club’s Charities
Trust donated HK$2.55 million
to the Hong Kong Photographic
Culture Association to organise
the “Eye to Eye: Jockey Club
Social Documentation Project”
- Hong Kong’s first and largest
community photography
campaign. The four-phased
project comprised photography
workshops and school seminars,
an open call for entries, an
advanced social documentary
workshop hosted by local
photographers and roving
exhibitions to display the
final works. Through these
programmes, the Trust hopes
participants and their audiences
can learn more about the lives
and roles of different social
groups or communities within

the city through the eyes of

the camera.
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Celebration of
national pride

To celebrate the Hong Kong SAR’s 15th Anniversary and help residents learn
more about their nation’s rich heritage, the Club’s Charities Trust solely
sponsored two major cultural exhibitions during the summer with

total funding of HK$21 million. “A Lofty Retreat from the
Red Dust: The Secret Garden of Emperor Qianlong” held
from June to October featured 93 rare artefacts from the
Qianlong Garden, some of which had remained unknown )
to the public until now. Meanwhile, “The Majesty of All - :
Under Heaven: The Eternal Realm of China’s First -
Emperor”, staged between July and November,
showcased 120 cultural relics, 40% of them Grade 1
national relics. The 20 terracotta figures on display were
the largest number ever exhibited in Hong Kong. The
Trust’s donation also covered multimedia programmes
and a series of educational, arts and community
programmes and free transport for schools and
social welfare organisations.
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Drumming up
support for local
heritage

The Tai O Traditional Dragon Boat Water Parade held on 23
June was given a new lease of life after the Club’s Charities
Trust pledged HK$350,000 in support of its preservation. The
Trustalso provided funding for The Conservancy Association
Centre for Heritage to organise seminars and field trips before
the festival to help visitors gain a better understanding of this
100-year-old religious ritual, which is markedly different from
other dragon boat activities. The initiative forms part of a
HKS$2 million Trust donation to support four local festivities
that were inscribed on to the third National List of Intangible
Cultural Heritage in China in 2011.
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Social innovation given regional
perspective

Taking the promotion of social innovation to new heights,
the Jockey Club Make a Difference (MaD) School co-operated
with Social Innovation Exchange (SIX), a network of social
innovators from Europe, to launch SIX Asia on 11 June -
providing a chance for participants to network with social
innovation pioneers from Asia through talks, chats and
open space discussions. The Jockey Club MaD School
was set up with a HK$2 million donation from the
Club’s Charities Trust to give young people a platform
for exchanging creative ideas and
provide a reflective learning
community dedicated to bringing
about positive change.
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No arguments about better marriage
counselling service

Family harmony is paramount even when relationships turn sour.
Bearing out this belief, the Club’s Charities Trust recently donated
HK$1.47 million to the Hong Kong Catholic Marriage Advisory Council
for the renovation and upgrading of its Headquarters building. The
facelift has enabled its marriage counselling, therapy and family life
education services to reach out to more families in need by maximising
the use of the premises. Meanwhile a Marriage Mediation Counselling
Service project that is already being supported by an HKJC Community
Project Grant earlier is making use of mediation and counselling services

United in the goal of

youth football
tdevelopment

Marking a new milestone in local football
development, the Club announced it would

to minimise the impact of divorce on both parents and children.
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Green leader by design

The Club’s Tin Shui Wai Telebet
Centre received professional
recognition in the interior
architecture category of the 2012
FuturArc Green Leadership Awards
in June, adding to the numerous
accolades it has already collected
since opening in 2009. The latest
honour recognises the innovative
way that the low headroom and
limited basic services of the
building - a former housing estate
car park - were transformed into
a high-quality, inhabitable space
as a modern contact centre. The
interior design adopts a city-in-city
and user-centric concept and
meets all the latest environmental,
acoustical and ergonomical

standards, while providing
high energy efficiency. The staff
welfare features at the Centre
have also been well received.
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collaborate with world-class football club
Manchester United (MU) to launch a three-
year training programme, the Jockey Club Elite
Youth Football Camp, with an HK$11 million
donation from its Charities Trust. Each year,

64 elite young football players will have their
skills honed through a two-week training camp
hosted by coaches from the MU Soccer School.
Two of them will then be offered a once-in-a-
lifetime opportunity to join the MU academy
training camp for a week in the UK. The Club
hopes to bring world-class standards and long-
lasting benefits to the local football community,
complementing the three-year Jockey Club
Youth Football Development Programme

Better medical services within reach

Patients in Wong Tai Sin and its
neighbourhood can now enjoy
easier access to Computed
Tomography (CT) facilities,
considered nowadays to be one of
the standard services expected of a
district hospital, following the
opening of a new CT Scan Centre at
Our Lady of Maryknoll Hospital,
thanks to HK$11.7 million donation
from the Club’s Charities
Trust. The scanning
equipment will be able to
serve 6,000 patients
annually, not only reducing
the public’s waiting time
for these services but also
making them available at a
more affordable price.
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organised by the Hong Kong Football
Association which is aimed at promoting
football amongst the city’s younger generation.
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Celebrating the value of life

Since 1975, the Club’s Charities
Trust has donated a total of
HK$16 million to the Samaritan
Befrienders Hong Kong to help
spread the message of cherishing
life and encouraging mutual care
in the community. On 30 June, a
special ceremony was held to
mark this partnership as the
Trust-supported Life Education
Centre - the first of its kind in
Hong Kong- celebrated its 10th
anniversary. Through a HKJC
Community Project Grant, the
Trust is also now supporting a
three-year Suicide Prevention
Education Project run by the
Samaritans which makes use of
volunteer training programmes,

talks and workshops, a resource
library and publications to
promote the value of life to every
corner of the community.
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Corporate safety at full stretch

As one of the largest employers in
Hong Kong, the Club attaches
great importance to employee
safety and well-being. On 19 June,
Club management and over 540
staff members were joined by
representatives of the Labour
Department and Occupational
Safety and Health (OSH) Council at
the Club’s Corporate Safety Day
2012 at Happy Valley Racecourse,
which also marked the establishment
of a Clubwide Safety Management
System, a new initiative aimed at
consolidating OSH efforts across
the Club’s wide spectrum of
operations. In addition, the day saw
the launch of a Workplace Stretching
Exercises campaign, encompassing

a series of activities to demonstrate
to employees the benefits
associated with regular exercise.
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New blood joins
force for good

If not for the HKJC Scholarship Scheme, local student Kenneth Hui, now
studying at the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts, could not be
financially care-free to pursue his dream of becoming a professional dancer.
The same holds true for Mainland student Cathy Zou, who overcame a
life-threatening car accident earlier in life to further her studies in Hong
Kong. They were among the latest batch of 27 tertiary students to be
awarded HKJC Scholarships in June, recognising not only their outstanding
academic ability, but also their commitment to serving the community.
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“Truly incredible”

! &, S,

The day’s turnover
soared to

sl G L,

the highest single day
figure for 11 years.

The atmosphere was as sizzling as Hong That was certainly in the mind of the crowd, too, as they cheered
Kong’s summer weather when a huge crowd frantically for their favourites as the season’s Champion Awards were

. announced one by one. Top honour of Horse of the Year went for the
of more than 74,000 racing fans descended second year running to Ambitious Dragon, whose brave attempt to become

on Sha Tin and Happy Valley Racecourses to only the second-ever winner of the Triple Crown, with victory in the first

savour the final day’s racing of the 2011/12 two legs and a narrow second in the finale of this tough Group One
. challenge, was enough to earn him this coveted title. Ambitious Dragon,

season — and none of them will have gone trained by Tony Millard, was also named Champion Miler and Champion

home disappointed. The turnout was almost Middle-Distance Horse.

20% higher than for the previous year’s finale, Putting up a strong late challenge to the reigning champion was sprinter

. Little Bridge, following his superb overseas win in the International Grou
while th 'S turnover soar HK$1.47 86 g huis sup p
€ the day's turmover soared to $ One King’s Stand Stakes at Royal Ascot in June, but in the end the Danny

billion, the highest single-day figure for the Shum-trained superstar had to settle for the Champion Sprinter title, as
season finale for 11 years. well as the public’s vote as Most Popular Horse of the Year.
Chief Executive Officer Winfried Engelbrecht- Named Champion Stayer was David Ferraris-trained Liberator, the

. . “ . ) . orse who dashed Ambitious Dragon’s Triple Crown hopes by winning the
Bresges described it as “a truly Increqlble finale Standard Chartered Champions & Chater Cup, while Glorious Days (John
to a wonderful season,” adding that “if you put  Size) became Most Improved Horse with a rating increase of 57 points over

everything together, | think it's the best season the season. Cai Bao In (Paul O’Sullivan) claimed the 2011 Hong Kong
: T : International Sale Bonus of HK$1 million by accumulating stakes money

we have had in Hong Kong .racmg.. Especially of HK$2.44 million from his nine starts. Amber Sky (Ricky Yiu) was

wonderful, he said, was seeing racing heroes Champion Griffin.

and champions being honoured in recognition Special Lifetime Achievement Awards were also given to two

of their outstanding performances favourite horses who retired during the season after bringing numerous
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season finale hailed

e HONAVAR

international honours to Hong Kong - Sacred Kingdom (Ricky Yiu) and
Able One (John Moore).

Despite having to sit out the final two meetings through injury,
Douglas Whyte was never in the slightest danger of loosening his hold
on the Champion Jockey’s title, taking the honour for an incredible 12th
consecutive year with 107 wins and adding the fans’ Most Popular Jockey
accolade for good measure. Meanwhile John Size, with whom Whyte has
established a fearsome partnership, took Champion Trainer honours for
the seventh time in 11 seasons with 70 wins. Ben So’s 22 victories were
enough to earn him the title of Champion Apprentice Jockey.

Reviewing the season’s many successes, a delighted Mr Engelbrecht-
Bresges told the media that horse racing’s core role in building the Hong
Kong brand overseas highlighted the importance of ensuring that the Club
remained a prime player in the global market. “I would like to stress that
we are one of the very few Hong Kong world-class brands, so we have
invested and will invest even more in keeping this brand position around
the world,” he said.

The CEO also had words of praise for the Club’s own team and their
dedication to ensuring top-class racing week in and week out during the
season. “If youlook at a race meeting like today, when we had 25,000 people
working, I think that shows directly that we have great teamwork in this
organisation. I am proud to be the CEO of a wonderful team that succeeds

' in staging these fantastic occasions

83 times a season — that shows
the dimensions of our operation,”
he commented.

2011/12 Champion Awards
—O0——/—=FEBEAFR
Horse of the Year
BBEEE
Champion Sprinter
BEEES
Champion Miler
BiE—12FE
Champion Middle-Distance Horse
BREPERS
Champion Stayer
Champion Griffin
BIEHE
Most Improved Horse
BRAESFT
2011 Hong Kong International Sale Bonus Winner
ZO——FRBERELHESHRIRES/E
Lifetime Achievement Award
BRERRFIR
Champion Trainer

RS A

Champion Jockey
B EETED

Champion Apprentice Jockey

BE REERED

Most Popular Horse of the Year*
REEMET*

Most Popular Jockey of the Year*
BEEOEERM*

Most Admired Overseas Horse of the Year*
BEEBERMREEINGT*

* public vote HARRZEH

Ambitious Dragon
O EE

Little Bridge
PETRIK
Ambitious Dragon
O ERE
Ambitious Dragon
O EEE
Liberator

SEZ

Amber Sky
FILE

Glorious Days
BRAT

Cai Bao In
e

Able One & Sacred Kingdom
SHBREELE
John Size

Bk

Douglas Whyte
2iE

Ben So

ERNIE

Little Bridge
NETRIK

Douglas Whyte
BE

Black Caviar (Australia)
BTREE (BN
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Hong Kong-trained horses that achieved an international rating of 115 or above in 2011/2012
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Rating F¥%
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Horse FT
Ambitious Dragon HEWNE,

Sacred Kingdom EZE4 18
California Memory fiMEE

Little Bridge NM&ifAK
Xtension EE LIRS
Able One 555&
Glorious Days #&¥ B ¥
Irian BEE515

Lucky Nine KX
Entrapment 23

Joy And Fun B

Pure Champion im#k

Admiration &%

Beauty Flash ##& X8
Sweet Orange H#&
Thumbs Up BE#F

Noble Conqueror & #48
Sichuan Success )| Sh50
Sunny King 511 %

Trainer ZREED

Tony Millard B
Ricky Yiu gka4<#2
Tony Cruz &R E
Danny Shum &R
John Moore #J8EEER
John Moore J&EESE
John Size E#%
John Moore AJ&EESE
Caspar Fownes FE#
John Size E#%
Derek Cruz #EHE
Tony Cruz &8 fE
John Moore #JEEEZR
Tony Cruz %% fE
David Ferraris ZFI6
Caspar Fownes A %4
Almond Lee Z=5
John Size £
John Moore #JEEER

Owner £%

Johnson Lam Pui Hung & Anderson Lam Hin Yue #iZEpkEE1A
Sin Kang Yuk %8518

Howard Liang Yum Shing 28R

Ko Kam Piu &3

Mr & Mrs Steven Lo Kit Sing BEEALER KA

Dr & Mrs Cornel Li Fook Kwan Z@284 Kk kA

Tom Brown’s Syndicate BZR4E &

Siu Pak Kwan B2

Dr Chang Fuk To & Maria
Benson Lo Tak Wing #fE&
Mr & Mrs Johnny Wong Chun Nam E#fREEER XA

Mr & Mrs Eddie Wong Ming Chak and Kameny Wong Kam Man EBEZ%4E R K A BT $75X
Mr & Mrs Hui Sai Fun FFttE)EER XA

Kwok Siu Ming 28488

Tong Wang Chow EZEM

Leung Chung Shan 2Ll

Zen Win Syndicate $IE 2@

Boniface Ho Ka Kui & Steve Ho {AIR BB 5T

Matthew Wong Leung Pak R

ng Lee Ming Shum 3RfE/EEs 4 B SR =81

Note: All ratings to be ratified by the World Thoroughbred Rankings Conferences in August and December 2012.
B RAFIBEEN=O—=FNART-ARTHHRBF AR HRED




Average Races per Runner
B2 EFFHHERY
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Total Runners

B HEERE
11/12 9,704
1001 7]
09/10 9,736
08/09 9,179
07/08 9,136
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RACING
STATISTICS
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Average Runners per Race

Percentage of Winning Favourites (Handicap Races)

Number of Horses Winning Prize Money
(% to Individual Runners)

BEFHESFTHAE REFMIBHE (HEES)
WEREFUHA (HHEFTHARBES L)
11/12 12.6 /22 11/12 991 (76.2%)
1011 960 (75.2%)
09/10 12.7 oo1o [ 09/10 977 (76.6%)
08109 oz0o | "X 935 (77.6%)
07/08 12.5 oy 29.4] 07/08 933 (83.0%)
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Young football
stars in the
making

If there’s any sport that comes
close to popularity with horse
racing among Hong Kong people,
it’s football - yet the sport’s
development has not always
made comparable progress in
recent years. In a bid to rectify
that, the Club’s Charities Trust
has donated a total of HK$12.15
million to the Hong Kong
Football Association to run a
twin-pronged Jockey Club
Youth Football Development
Programme over the coming
three years. The Summer Scheme
will provide systematic training
to over 10,000 participants aged
5 to 19 from July to October each
year. Meanwhile a district-based
Training Scheme running from
August to May will provide
training for a further 2,700
talented young players, including
female players for the first time.
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Racing continues to enthral,
15yearson

The Hong Kong Special Administrative Region marked the 15th Anniversary of its establishment
on 1 July and tens of thousands of local people chose to celebrate in their perennially favourite way
- enjoying a great day out at the races. Recalling the famous pre-unification pledge that “ma zhao
pao” — the racing would continue — Club Chairman T. Brian Stevenson observed that the continued
success of horse racing was a good example of ‘One Country, Two Systems’ in action, as it had not
only remained Hong Kong most popular spectator sport since 1997, but also brought prestige and
honour to the city internationally. Making this year’s Reunification Raceday extra special were three
action-packed feature races: the Hong Kong Reunification Cup in which Real Specialist, trained by
John Size and ridden by Tye Angland, fended off President Lincoln to steal the limelight; the 18
Districts Cup won by John Moore-trained Thanksgiving; and the CMA HK Brands and Products
Expo Cup won by Nice Folks with Olivier Doleuze aboard. Colourful traditional performances by
local cultural troupes added a further memorable touch to the birthday celebrations.

Youth creativity flying to new heights

With a HK$4.5 million Club

for the Largest Body Percussion A T+&BLTTEESTFHE - BF

Charities Trust donation, over 8,000
local students joined a multimedia
production called “Our 15 Years —
Youth Musical Performance”,
organised by The Hong Kong
Federation of Youth Groups and
Radio Television Hong Kong to
mark the 15th Anniversary of the
Hong Kong SAR. But they were
doing more than just celebrating a
birthday, they were determined to
set a new Guinness World Record

Ensemble. And after some five
minutes of dedicated body-beating
at the Hong Kong Coliseum, that’s
exactly what the delighted students
achieved. Their performance was
intended to reflect the heartbeat of
Hong Kong’s young people, joining
the wider community to help the
city fly to new heights.
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Cradle of would be
football stars

Complementing other recent initiatives to groom local football talent,
the Club’s Charities Trust donated over HK$44 million in July towards
the establishment of the Jockey Club Kitchee Centre - a long-term multi-
purpose venue for youth football training to be operated by Kitchee
Foundation. Due for completion in 2014, the new facility will house the
Kitchee-Escola programme as well as providing elite football training
free of charge to boys aged between 6 and 12 three times a week throughout
the year.
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Twelve teams of students-turned-
chefs their
aspirations for a greener Hong
Kong as they vied for honours in
the finals of the Organic Crop
Cooking competition on 4 July -
one of the new elements added
to this year’s Hong Chi-HK]JC
Community Organic Farming
Campaign for Primary and
Secondary Schools in Hong Kong.
The programme, jointly presented
once again this year by the Club’s

demonstrated

Cooking up green living

Charities Trust and the Hong #ZGBEFHIEIE
Chi Association, was aimed at BH/E[A#TE] LLERS W+ N
promoting green living and raising FHF NERFEFRBR SN - HA
environmental awareness among T =B/ NEEIE &+ AN A ETH
teachers, students and their RE  UHKEH X EHETE
families. The maiden Organic %% - TELEREEETEES
Cooking competition attracted E2HH/NEHEEHEHED ]
participation from 48 primary, SEFLEH T — - ZERFT X
secondary and special schools. EETECHEHES®SFNIE
BEEEFEBEHRRIES - RAD
ERFRENRRARER - SBRARHK
FHEB R EEE
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SUSTAINABILITY REPORT
AFEER®RS

THE
GREENER
THE
MERRIER

HBEE

True to its mission of serving as a Force for
Good in society, the Club has over the years
been embedding sustainability values into the
organisation by drawing up a comprehensive
HKJC Environmental Policy. Under the
auspices of this Environmental Policy, which
encompasses all aspects of the operation of

its facilities and provision of services, the Club
has introduced new initiatives and reinforced
existing ones. The aim is not only to garner the
support of all staff in putting environmental
considerations into practice, but also to serve
as a catalyst driving Hong Kong towards

a sustainable future by encouraging and
supporting its partners in the green drive.
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Action speaks
for itself

Effective engagement of its 26,000 full- and part-time staff is critical to
the Club’s sustainability vision. Following the success of the inaugural
programme in 2010, the Club once again organised a three-month HKJC
Green Action programme in late 2011, making use of a series of educational
seminars, competitions and incentives to enhance employee awareness of
environmental concepts and engage them in the Club’s commitment to
sustainability. More than 4,000 Club employees acquired invaluable
knowledge and hands-on experience of how to support the Club’s
commitment to sustainability.

Echoing the two main themes of this year’s programme, “Green
Mobility” and “Recycling”, the Club launched a Staff e-Drive initiative
whereby employees could test drive an electric car with their families
and friends. The Club also set up two charging stations for electric
vehicles at the Happy Valley and Sha Tin Racecourses to encourage the
switch to green transportation among staff.

On the theme of recycling, this year’s projects met an enthusiastic
response from Club staff, with a total of nearly 1,300 winter clothes,
blankets, toys and stationery items collected. With the help of the CARE@
hkjc Volunteer Team, the winter garments brought warmth to 125 elderly
people living in remote Ta Kwu Ling, while the educational items were
packed nicely as Christmas presents to warm the hearts of some 140
underprivileged children.

Meanwhile, the introduction of a Low Carbon Menu at the two eat@
OMP staff restaurants at Sha Tin and Happy Valley Racecourses between
November and December was met with enthusiastic support from Club
employees. The number of green dishes sold during this period was 3,748,
three times higher than the previous year and nine times higher than
in 20009.
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The three-month campaign culminated in a Green Carnival at Happy
Valley Racecourse on 15 December where Club employees reviewed and
celebrated the results of their joint efforts. Through an exhibition of
electric vehicles and booths demonstrating how used materials could
be upcycled into different products, staff gained new insights into green
living. Making it even more special, the Club designated the day a
“CAR-less Day” on which Club staff were encouraged to adopt a more
environment-friendly mode of transport.

As a further step to promoting a green culture among staff, the Club
launched a dedicated Sustainability section in its intranet “MyJC.com” to
provide an overview of its sustainability vision and keep all employees
abreast of the green happenings within their organisation. A staff survey
was also conducted to gauge their views on how the Club had fared
in promoting sustainability. Encouragingly, the majority of respondents
were aware of major initiatives taken by the Club and believed them to
be very good or good. There was also strong support for the Club’s

ongoing objectives.
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Environmental
Performance up

a notch

Thanks in no small part to the efforts of all employees
who have diligently upheld the Club’s policies and
guidelines in areas such as green procurement, green
cleaning and waste management, green catering
practices and the sustainability framework established
for property and construction work, the Club has in
2011/12 financial year cut down total carbon emissions
by 1.8% to 2,200 tonnes compared with the base
year 2009/10. The carbon footprint intensity has been
reduced by 6.8% compared with the previous year.
Determined to take its sustainability vision to a further
level, the Club has also developed a Sustainability
Measurement and Reporting System (SMRYS) that is
designed to better manage its sustainability performance,
especially as regards energy, carbon management and
environmental issues. This reliable web-based system,
covering key Club facilities in Hong Kong and Beijing,
will streamline the environmental data collection process,
enable more effective monitoring and management
of data, and facilitate environmental reporting in
accordance with prescribed standards. It will not only
drive operational efficiency, but also help reduce costs
and save time in driving sustainability initiatives.
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Environmental and Social Data Summary RIREERHE
(HK Operations only R 85 & B2 BEHIE)

Carbon footprint (tonnes) % 2 E1 (ARE)
Direct emissions from transportation &%) B & HE X @
Fugitive emissions from refrigerant 4% Bl # 8L I BERR
Indirect emissions from gas SASKAKHEI R HERK
Direct emissions from facilities 58 EEHEK

Indirect emissions from electricity & /7 8 HERR

o
a oat

Carbon emissions (tonnes) by vehicle type
EAERAEENBEERE (DH)
Track vehicles }3EEH
Special purpose vehicles 453l E 8
Jeeps for horse trailers &&= (FH)
Tractors for horse boxes #Z =8 (F4H)
Medium goods vehicles %I & &
Light goods vehicles #£AU 55
Public light buses ZFH&E+
Passenger cars &= 51f

Electricity consumption (kWh) & 158% (T ELBF)

Carbon emissions (tonnes) by purchased electricity consumption
FRAMEEDFIEENBBERE (AM)

Public Riding Schools 2 Rl £24%

Offices HAZE

Off-Course Betting Branches #E 5

Telebet Centres & FE1%)E A D)

Clubhouses & F

Racecourses 5%

Materials consumption ¥ ¥ EE £
Bet slips (sheets) #/E %2 (3R)
Copy paper (boxes) $TEN4E (&)
Disposable plastic cutlery (items)
EnZEBBEA (1)

Food containers (pcs) & (1)
LED lamps (pcs) 25 — 15488 (52)
Paper hand towels (boxes)

KFEH (2)

Paper bedding (23kg bags)
AL R (23D THEE)
Compliment slips (sheets) B2 (3&)
Toilet paper (boxes) A4 (&)
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SUSTAINABILITY REPORT Al 5 & # R &

2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 Environmental and Social Data Summary RRBIEHE 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12
(HK Operations only R 85 EHLBEHIE)
125,396 119,079 123,196 Direct energy consumption (litres) for vehicles
1,035 1,102 1,127 HWEZEREE (AF)
9,265 6,430 7935 Diesel oil 45t 294,907 231,129 216,852
474 505 525 Unleaded petrol #FHE) 77,833 76,265 72,253
2367 2 453 2601 Liquefied petroleum gas £ H R 11,685 12,846 6,756
112,255 108,589 111,008 Biodiesel (B5) 4 #5658 0 92291 199,046
1,035 1,103 1,127 Source separation and waste recycling JRER 2 8 & B E K&
Waste paper (kg) FE4& (AfT) 350,299 564,577 @ 534,560
365 450 524 Plastic bottles (kg) 22248 (A/T) 3,427 23,010 51,447
10 11 11 Iron products (kg) #i2s (Af) 859 677 2,067
29 30 31 Other metals (kg) & B (AfT) 2,251 2,568 1,279
99 95 74 Batteries (kg) &t (AfT) 50 58 25
134 128 131 Glass bottles (kg) FHIBiE (AT) 6,659 20,628 44,641
156 151 142 CDs (kg) Hti (A7) 22 53 0
35 33 23 Light tubes (kg) }& (AT) 2,604 4,467 1,178
207 205 191 Recycled items (kg) — Clubhouses Bl #1%} (D7) — &FF
174,075,038 168,127,326 = 171,478,333 Waste paper 4%
112,255 108,589 111,008 Happy Valley Clubhouse #2553 &Ffy 22,281 26,460 23,470
Sha Tin Clubhouse ¥ H& Ff 13,387 14,929 17,421
546 497 578 Beas River Country Club & &) #8453 Fif 0 5,040 6,100
13.807 12,491 13,013 Glass bottles I
18,837 18,302 18,748 Happy Valley CIubh?use U= AT 7,200 11,181 30,555
Sha Tin Clubhouse Y & Fft 5,760 5,820 8,694
7ol 705 hed Beas River Country Club ST 45 & 7 1,440 2,898 4,410
18,082 18,168 17,805 Aluminum cans 435
52,982 52,427 54,542 Happy Valley Clubhouse ¥ 5 i& Ff 220 229 376
Sha Tin Clubhouse Y H&Ft 314 511 588
647,294 608,900 607,344 Beas River Country Club & &Jr 289 & Fy 285 491 521
9.714 9.298 10,151 Plastic bottles ¥ 28
717,220 707,400 506,000 Happy Valley Clubhouse 8255t &Fir 548 1,023 1,549
Sha Tin Clubhouse ¥ B & Ff 242 841 1,890
388,580 503,420 1,265,540 Beas River Country Club & & a 4841 & Fr 150 786 1,029
» 1,155 2403 Total workforce by employment type &/ 3B {E S &%
11,446 8,671 11,465 Full-time 2 & 4,926 5,020 5,146
Part-time F&E% 20,981 21,428 20,743
585,260 584,951 542,852 Training hours (total workforce) #Z3/IFF 2 (8 T4 #)
Total training hours 4852 3)IIBF £ 445167 454,353 449,510
5,350 1,400 0 Average training hours — Full-time 9553l &1 (2 8%) 42.4 44 40.7
8,084 5,654 5,451 Average training hours — Part-time 19553 & (FRE%) 12 12 12
Occupational injury and disease T8 R %%
Occupational injuries (per 1,000 employees) 11.4 12.13 12.14
AIXE (B—F&8I)
No. of cases of occupational diseases B F EZE R 0 0 0
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Partnering
for change

The Club appreciates the need to
rally support from its partners to
optimise the potential ripple effects
of this “green revolution”. For
example, it has partnered the Hong
Chi Association to launch a three-
year Glass Bottle Recycling
Campaign under whichintellectually
disabled trainees collect, clean, sort
and pack used bottles for processing
into eco-bricks. Last year, the Club
collected 50 tonnes of waste glass,
accounting for 1% of all glass bottles
recycled in Hong Kong. It can be
recycled into 110,000 eco-bricks,
enough to pave 2,230 sq m of
roads. The Club has taken the
initiative to use these bricks in
building two 20 sq m walls at its
rooftop garden, “Our Green Place”,
and will also use them for pedestrian
walkways where appropriate.

Since September 2010, the Club
has been part of Yan Oi Tong’s

Plastics Resources Acquisition
Partnership Scheme, sending 75
tonnes of plastic materials for
recycling as of mid-June 2012. It also
donates its e-waste to Caritas
Computer Workshop for recycling.

These and the
Club’s active membership of
key associations promoting
sustainability such as the Business
Environment Council are further

initiatives

testimonials to its mission as a
green organisation, committed to
enhancing the quality of life of
Hong Kong people.

EER R = F KB D KT
B mEEATAKDEE - Kk
MBEBRBERPIEE  WETHER

B DA TR B ER B RE -
EF BEHOPR +AMEERR
B HER2ERBELOKRENT
D2 KERBEREABEKT—
BRRERTYE  BR_BONTFAR
BHE - FEEIHN [HR2ZR] KRG
FEETEF  FBRREEK R E
ZHFIARNERE KRR FEE
ZBARREHR A DT ARE ©

Fe@E_O0O—OFNAEKA
CEZ[ERERBEKHFE
W—§&
BERAC+RARAMERYHTCE
EERERBE - FE2HENRREA
BEEERHETEY THEEN
TSERIRBA - AREBR2EE
SIRRABNOTIE - KRAMETH
BRRMD  EPFHEFRRBE
MBHEAR £ FPERFEES
[ 6 | BB RIETTEALEE RN
£7p

Green statement
reaches new heights

The opening of “Our Green Place”
— a delightful green oasis on the
roof of the headquarters building —
provides another showcase of
the Club’s vision of embedding
sustainability concepts throughout
its operations. The extensive use of
plants in this 510 sq m garden in
the heart of the city creates a
cooling effect, enabling the Club
to increase its energy efficiency and
reduce carbon emissions. The
adoption of different environment-
friendly technologies also illustrates
the Club’s wide-ranging commitment
to sustainability. These include the
recycling of outflow from the water-

cooled chillers on the rooftop for
irrigation purposes, the use of
solar-powered irrigation systems
and lamps, and the building of
walls from eco-bricks made from
recycled glass.

The path to establishing this
green and pleasant gathering spot
for Club staff was not without
obstacles. During the design process,
the Club faced the tricky challenge
of how to retain the gondola rails,
which were irremovable. Thanks to
the creativity and determination of
Club employees, an eco-friendly
removable timber deck was designed
and installed, enabling the safe

operation of the gondola during
cleaning work on the external walls.

In recognition of its innovative
green vision, “Our Green Place” was
honoured in May with a Silver
Award in the Non-Government
Organisation/Institution Projects
category of the Skyrise Greenery
Awards 2012.

BiMFE
FSeRamREnRatERT
BN TR ZIR] - BREARFER

EHMSRMARETZLENRES - U
AREEVMHEORBIEEEEZE
FA—TFHK RREHERF
fEBER MR - #E T HN 5 BE IR 2K
@ ORDHFER - RIBIRKRA

—

ZHERARRM - BEMAKEZN
EHRBPEHNKERERE - A
K B BE HHE B B 7E B B B AN AR AR &
o REABRRBENRRKE
BE ARZRSEXHRER
AHYR L o

SeHEERERHETARREN
RERXMWBES  BELTRAKNH -
R THE > AREREG EHD
MBFENRDCHFTEEXRITE - &
& BEEINASIARAL g
REFTHBEEEENESFR - #F
BARBIMSE PR FIAL BIRIE

BIFTMERERD (A 2R RAEA
R[pe [BEHIEKRE2012] HE
B ESERNIFBTHEIAR
ERIEF S 27 3 S




Green Standards and
Recognition

In recognition of its unsparing
efforts towards shaping a greener
future for Hong Kong people, the
Club has received a number of
prestigious awards in the past

year for various aspects of its
sustainable practices,
notably its waste reduction,
energy efficiency and air quality
improvement. These are detailed

SUSTAINABILITY REPORT m 5 #&

in the Awards & Honours section
of this report.

In addition to these endeavours
contributing to the community’s
general well being, the Club has
put great emphasis on providing
most agreen working environment for its
workforce. These efforts have paid
off and won the Club recognition

from various professional bodies.

BRRERWME

BRERERKRE
SeRETRGENHFERER
M REREBRZEEELEE - HE

HERaed s  FAREARKHD
R R RN EERE R

I BEHKELERY - *HF‘%#
15 2 [HARKE] —

B T 1S i R Zf@ZiEﬁl\'
FENREITHEE ZT@IVEEEJR'
WAMRSZ EE X E BN FT o

Awarded by B2

Names of Green Standards and Recognition 4% 8 7275 & Jk 4%

Duration 4 £

Hong Kong Awards for “Class of Excellence” Energywi$e Label

Environmental Excellence [ AR5 | B ReARet

EBREREMETE Jockey Club Headquarters Building 10/2011 - 09/2012
o r CEIYN

Hong> Kong Awards for “Class of Excellence” Wastewi$e Label

Environmental Excellence [ AR | R R

BERRREMETE Jockey Club Headquarters Building, Sha Tin Central Complex, Happy Valley 10/2011 - 09/2012
Racecourse and Sha Tin Racecourse
BRI RE - PHEAKNE BEHMSERPHEES

Hong Kong Awards for “Class of Good” Energywi$e Label

Environmental Excellence [ R P4 | B ReAReE

EBREREMETE Happy Valley Clubhouse and Sha Tin Clubhouse 10/2011 - 09/2012
S P R HE AT

Hong Kong Awards for “Class of Good” Wastewi$e Label

Environmental Excellence [ RAFARB | RBE R

BEERREBETE Happy Valley Clubhouse, Sha Tin Clubhouse and Beas River Country Club 10/2011 — 09/2012
HEE AT - PHEEHRERABN SR

Hong Kong Awards for “Class of Good” IAQwi$e Label

Environmental Excellence [REFARE B ERERRE

ERRREHBETE Tin Shui Wai Telebet Centre 04/2011 - 03/2012

RKEEFEH L

Jockey Club Headquarters Building
BEAHRE

Sha Tin Central Complex
WHiREKE

10/2011 - 09/2012

01/2012 - 12/2012

Environmental Protection
Department
RIBRES

IAQ Certification Scheme for Offices and Public Places
— Indoor Air Quality Certificate “Good Class”
[MAZERARGMERNEZRERZMETE ]

— [REFRIEREREEZREES

Tin Shui Wai Telebet Centre X/K[EE :F3%5T H 0
Tsing Yi Telebet Centre HX B 5 EH L
Jockey Club Headquarters Building 55 & #&3f A&
Sha Tin Central Complex B4R & K

Tsuen Wan Telebet Centre 278 :F1%E R0

11/2011 - 11/ 2012
02/2012 - 02/2013
03/2012 - 03/2013
03/2012 - 03/2013
04/2012 - 04/2013
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AWARDS & HONOURS
BAR
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Honours hit new heights

For 128 years, the Club has been widely recognised for its pursuit of excellence, be it in the
provision of world-class racing and sporting entertainment or in serving as a force for good in society.
Testifying to the community’s appreciation for this long-standing mission, the Club won a record high
58 awards and recognitions in 2011/12, topping the 56 recorded the previous year.

The honours were spread among every division of the Club, attesting to the efforts of its
26,000-strong team to provide all-round customer-centric services. Collecting the biggest haul
were the Club’s Customer and Marketing, and Membership Services teams, who have long been
known for delivering top-quality services to their customers. The high level of professionalism
exhibited by members of other divisions also earned them prestigious awards.

A number of accolades received by the Club in the past year recognise the Club’s efforts to
embed sustainability into its corporate culture and its leadership in enhancing public awareness
of sustainability. These include transforming the rooftop of
its headquarters building into “Our Green Place” — a green The ClUb
oasis in the heart of the city that has literally taken the WwWon a record
Club’s efforts to new heights, earning commendation for its .
creativity in furthering the green cause. h|gh

A full list of the awards and honours won by the Club can awa rds
be viewed at http://corporate.hkjc.com/corporate/english/

awards-achievements/index.aspx. and reCOgﬂitions
ESERET ) (EEENKE

Awarding Organisation 78 &%

Award %18 Subject of Award ZEEA A ELE A Y

O 8 Pattaya Food &
Hoteliers Expo 2011

Pattaya City Culinary Cup 2011
2nd runner-up

A five-member chef team from
Hong Kong including Eyck
Zimmer, Chef de Cuisine, and

2011 wmemanR® fr?ll =R LAV Gary Tsang, Chef de Partie
EIEERE 2011 e of Derby Restaurant & Bar at
Happy Valley Clubhouse
EBEHBEMEPHREKE - &
FR R 2R B B S & P T A B
B SRR EFAFTERE
SEE &SRR
Hong Kong Best of the Best Culinary Awards 2011 Sam Chan and Kelvin Liu,
T : B q Gold Award in the “rice” category chefs from Moon Koon Restaurant
(?U\I'Iism oar 2011 ZABAK m at Happy Valley Racecourse
BRIRERRR P a0V BEESREERSRERRE
2011 International ARC Awards 2009/10 HKJC Annual Report

09 International Academy
of Communications
Arts and Sciences/
MerComm, Inc.

Bronze Award for Interior Design in the Racing Club category ~ 2009/10 /€ 5 € F 5
Honours Award for President’s Letter in the Racing

Club category
Honours Award for Photography in the Racing Club category

2011 International ARC Awards
ES 2RI E R
BN FREREERR
ESSHENBETERR




Awarding Organisation 78 22 1%

Award #2718

Subject of Award FIEARKERAY

10

Agency for
Volunteer Service
ERTHERRE

4th Hong Kong Volunteer Award
Certificate of Merit

FHEEFBHHETR
BREE

Hong Kong Can Do Exercise
Volunteer Team
HBEEEEES TARIA

11

The Hong Kong

2011 HKMA Best Annual Reports Awards

Honourable Mention in the Non-Profit-Making [

Management and Charitable Organisations category

A:SSQC'?;!Q”% 2011 F & % EEEE AR LT 58

BEREERGE I £ RIS E IR RIE R R 12

Hong Kong Retall 2011 Service and Courtesy Awards

M t Best Team Performance Silver Award
anagemen Retail (Services) category at supervisory level

Association

EREEEBiGe Retail (Services) category at junior front-line level

2011 £ AR#g 38
RIEMRTG BB SRR 52

TE (R%) AR EERHIERRA
TE (R%) AR EE R AR

2009/10 HKJC Annual Report
2009/10F EFEFH

Club’s Off-Course Betting Branches
Off-Course Betting Branch
Supervisor Jennifer Tsang
Betting Services Assistant
Alan Yeh

FEHIMOIR
BIMOERDITEE GRS
BOETEBEIEEE

Hong Kong Call Centre
Association & Hong

Mystery Caller Assessment Award 2011
Gold Award

Integrated Contact Centre of
Telebet Department
BREROIMPET [FEE%

: o 5l W

Kong Quality zzgﬁ A 2O ® RS D]
Assurance Agency
BERBFPLHER
ERRERER
Fam”y COU ﬂC” Family-Friendly Employers Award Scheme 2011 Club’s pro-family culture and
S Distinguished Family-Friendly Employer environment

G2 =]
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Awarding Organisation 78 22 1%

Award #2718

Subject of Award FIEARKIERAY

Best Practice
Management Group

The Best Practice Awards 2011
Grand Award

Best Practice in Green Organisation Development

Club’s efforts in promoting
environmental protection, staff
development and their well-being

REXRBEEEE Best Practice in Corporate Wellness SRR - ATEIFES
Best Practice in Learning Organisation Development FOVMERERMNL T
REXEKERE® 2011
REFXBERAL
SRR FEEEE
3B TEERGHE
BEREMASERE
0
ESthe .:-I 2011 Bridal Awards Club’s wedding banquet services
HSE S = Best Club Wedding Banquet Award at Happy Valley Racecourse
/| n 1 -E-. £ & == E iE =y =y
1= B E 2 A 2011 B 5t S 5@ EBE RS
MAZESHBEAE
Ty

ltalian Cuisine & Wines
World Summit
EAFEEERERES

Hong Kong Risotto Contest
Champion

Runner-up

BREAFRTELE
BE

G

Eyck Zimmer, Chef de Cuisine of
Derby Restaurant & Bar at
Club's Happy Valley Clubhouse

Claudio Dieli, Executive Sous Chef
of the Club’s racecourses

HeStE T EREA
THRSE
5 e BI5ERE T IB M RNAT R

Wen Wei Po
X ER

Green China 2011 Environmental Achievement Awards
Outstanding Sustainability Award — Organisation

#EHE 2011 — BIREF R
BRI EERAE

Club’s excellent sustainability
practices
BeHenFEEEETE

Green Council
BREES

Hong Kong Green Awards 2011

Green Management (Large Corporation) —

Gold Award

Green Purchaswi$e (Large Corporation) —

Gold Award
EBRELEAE2011
BHIRREES M ()
RAERRFEESE (%)

Club’s long-standing commitment
to promoting environmental
protection

SeEEBHRARSTENS N




AWARDS & HONOURS #2218 | 5 &
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Awarding Organisation 78 22 1%

Award #2718

Subject of Award FIEARKERAY

Social Welfare

Department
HERFE

aard® "
———LLL Brosin Awapdn
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Volunteer Service 2011
Gold Award for Volunteer Service
(Organisation category)

Silver Award for Volunteer Service
(Volunteer Team category)

Silver Award for Volunteer Service
(Volunteer Team category)

Bronze Award for Volunteer Service
(Volunteer Team category)

Bronze Award for Volunteer Service
(Volunteer Team category)

20115 TE
BB TIERT SR (KE/ Eg)

& T/MHE [EB TESRTRN ]
& T/MHE [EB TESRTRN ]
& T/MHE [E5 TEZRTH ]

& T/ME [E5 TEZRTHA ]

Club’s contribution of over 10,000
hours of volunteer community
service in 2011

Club’s “Regular Home Visits to
Sham Shui Po Elderly Singles”
Service Team

Club’s “Board Game Land for
Children” Regular Service Team

Club’s “Regular Home Visits to
Yuen Long Elderly Singles”
Service Team

Club’s “Other Learning
Experiences” Programme

FER_O——FHHRIELER
—B/N\EEE TR AR
5 K BERE ] EHRBE
e (R LE%E | REFHREBE
5 [T EERE ]

TE HAR 75 AR

5g 27 usBIEY]

Ol The Public Gaming

Research Institute
2012

The Lottery Industry Hall of Fame
BEEXEAE

Executive Director of Betting
Henry S K Chan
T BTSN T AR BEBR AR

Friends of

the Earth (HK)
T

Power Smart Contest 2011
Biggest Unit Saver Award —
Company category

A012 14 T A AL 8 2011
[AEEE) A E
TE AL (A7)

Club’s unsparing efforts to
improve electricity efficiency and
engage employees in energy-
saving initiatives

B AMERM = MEE 8 T
BEPTIERIS 1)

02 The Hong Kong
Association for

Customer Service

Excellence
EREEEEREHE

|

]

Customer Service Excellence Awards 2011

Gold Team Award — Contact Centre Service category
Silver Team Award — Counter Service category

BEREREAE 2011
g D RGHERIB S E SR
& & RSB S E R R

Club’s Integrated Contact Centre
Quarry Bay Off-Course
Betting Branch

Baire R RSO
W\J,m/ﬁ BN E B
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Awarding Organisation 78 22 % Award 2218 Subject of Award #IERN A HEEAY)

Meat and Livestock MLA Black Box Culinary Challenge
. . Overall Championshi Chefs from Happy Valle
Australia Limited (MLA) PEnse ctouse
BANRERXERRAF Best Main Course Award Chefs from Happy Valley
Clubhouse
Best Soup Award Chefs from Sha Tin
Racecourse Kitchen
MLARZHFERE
PIGETE 0 55 30 & BT TR (X 2R BX
=EEHE 0 55 30 & BT TR (X 2R BX

W0 55 5 E B R

REES

Slng Tao Da”y Sing Tao Excellent Services Brand Awards 2011 Club’s contribution to society
03 NE Outstanding Charity Award # S P S h=
£E -
£ AR B iR 2011 S 7
HEMBREANE 5
¥
* .
¥ -
l..{ p——
International Academy Mercury Excellence Awards 2011/12 2010/11 HKJC Annual Report
5 O e Silver Award, Design Interior 201011 FE B 2FE®R
: 2011/12 £ EE Mercury 12 A 28
Arts and Sciences/ s

MerComm, Inc.

O 4 International Academy  Astrid Awards 2012
fC icati Excellence in Design Bronze Award — Covers
0 ommun!ca 10NS Honours — Traditional Corporation Report
Arts and Sciences/

MerComm |nC Astrid Awards 2012
! HE R

WA E S RRFHERE

Hong Kong Wireless Hong Kong ICT Awards 2012

Best Ubiquitous Networking (Mobile Infotainment Club’s Mobile Betting Service app
Technology mdUStry Application) category — Gold Award
Association Best Business (Application) category — Silver Award Club’s Next Generation Racing
EEEERR S Information System
; BERENRBEMBIE 2012
<O i , BALEBMTAL (RBANRL) i BT RIERBEARE
- o LB REMERS (BR) R Sef—RESEMEERLS




AWARDS & HONOURS 32 78 % £ %

i

Awarding Organisation 78 22 1%

Award #2718

Subject of Award FIEARKERAY

Food & Hotel Asia

Food & Hotel Asia 2012
Culinary Challenge (Singapore)
Plated Appetisers category — Silver Award

Plated Dishes category — Bronze Award

Field & Forest category — Bronze Award

Neptune’s Catch category — Bronze Award

FHA 2012 & K& (h03)
SEERIE R AE Bl — BREE
AR — R
ARMMRE AR — 742

AR —

05

The Hong Kong
Council of

Social Service
EBHEREES

2011/12 Caring Organisation
2011/12FE [ELREE | #8

Lam Koon-lun, Chef Gardemanger
of Racecourse Catering

Chan Sze-ling, Junior Sous Chef
of Racecourse Catering

Chiu Kin-cheong, No.1 Cook at
Six Furlong, Happy Valley
Clubhouse

Chung Tsz-ki, No.2 Cook at
Centurion, Sha Tin Clubhouse

mEfm (FHEE)
REE (FHBIEXE)
BiEE (RSN

— AR R )
#irH (PEEMBERE
—AREFED)

Club’s unceasing efforts to care
for the community and fulfil its
roles as a corporate citizen
SEiitan@ERIEATERR
B

35th World Association
of Chefs Societies

World Congress
E=-+IEHRENASHE
RRAE

Daejeon International Culinary Competition in Korea
Gold medal in the “Restaurant of the Province” category

BE [ KEHERTEAE]
EmAERIEE

Tim Chan, Junior Sous Chef from
Happy Valley Clubhouse, in
partnership with four other chefs
from HK hotels

05 & P AR 5= IR BT R PR SRIE -
EAPUN7 3R B 788 S BRI AR B0 &
R

Hong Kong
Awards

for Environmental
Excellence
BEBRREMETE

2011 Hong Kong Awards for Environmental Excellence
Bronze Award in the Public Organisations and Utilities sector

2011 BB RAA M E
N 7L YN UNEE S Sl Fidh

Club'’s long-standing support for
green initiatives and its
contributions to sustainable
development
BeEHSRR LB RIS
ERNB S
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AWARDS & HONOURS #£

HRKE

Awarding Organisation 78 22 1%

Award #2718

Subject of Award FIEARKIERAY

Skyrise Greenery

Awards 2012
[ B2tk 2012 ]

Skyrise Greenery Awards 2012

Silver Award in the Non-Government Organlsat|on/lnst|tut|on

Projects category

B ZEAR{L 522012
SRS ERTHEIRE
M RIER 22

Club Headquarters’ rooftop
“Our Green Place”
BEELRNENGZERE
[#72 R

Asian Investor
Magazine
(TMNBEE) B

2012 Investment Performance Awards
Institutional Investor of the Year

012 BESERRERTAR
REHEBIRES

Club Treasury Department’s
outstanding achievements in fund
management
BeEEEBNEEESERRE

06

South China Media
EZC 1

2012 Capital Weekly Sales & Marketing Excellence Awards

Best Sports and Entertainment Event
Marketing & Promotion Award

EXEBRETHEHEAE2012
RERE MREEE LI HEEAR

“Happy Wednesday” campaign
attracting a new generation of
racegoers to the sport

[MRIEE =K ] m AT RS 3 —
REXZHEEFES

I“al‘% AWA
v

| 2012 FuturArc Green Leadership Awards
“Interior Architecture” category

2012 FRRRET RBAR
EAZERFIRELRR

Environment-friendly design of
Club’s Tin Shui Wai

Telebet Centre

B RKEEFZEFF OMIRIR
BT

Asia Pacific Customer

Service Consortium
TAEEREHE

APCSC Customer Relationship Excellence Awards
High Speed Customer Service of the Year 2011

Customer Service Manager of the Year 2011
(Entertainment — Contact Center) — Grand Award
Customer Service Team Leader of the Year 2011
(Entertainment — Contact Center) — Grand Award
Customer Service Professional of the Year 2011
(Entertainment — Contact Center) — Grand Award
Customer Service Team Leader of the Year 2011
(Entertainment — Contact Center) — Merit Certificate
Customer Service Team Leader of the Year 2011
(Entertainment — Contact Center) — Merit Certificate
Customer Service Team Leader of the Year 2011
(Entertainment — Contact Center) — Merit Certificate

ERA R B R AR A 58
2011 FREMERBERBFER AL

2011 S M BRE ARISASIE (R P L — IREER) FRAHE
2011 R BE RIS AR (FPBHEH L — IREER) FEAR

2011 FERBBERBERAR (FPBHEH L — REEXR)
FEARE

2011 FERBBEIRGER (FPB@ET L — REEX) BRR
2011 FERBBEIRGER (FPB@ET L — REEX) BRR
2011 FHRBBEIRGER (FPB@ET L — REEX) BRR

Club’s Telebet Premier
Services Unit

Wendy Chow Wai-ling,
Telebet Support Manager

Sandra Chung Wing-shan,
Telebet Officer

Kit Yeung Wing-yan,
Customer Care Representative

Shawn Fong Chi-wai,
Telebet Officer

Gloria Chung Wing-kan,
Telebet Officer

Chong Kit-kwan,
Customer Care Supervisor

BEEREFHE

B i B P R L
FEER (BREROIEBEE)
Eok (BFEBOEED)
HwkiR (B ARTSE(E)

HER (BREROTEME)
ERr (BFEREED)
FOREF (BERBED)




DONATIONS
FABI

Tota I a p p rOVEd The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust charitable and

community donations (HK$M)

charitable donations EEERSAESRESNESANANR (FRBER)
have increased -

6.6% - :

BINE B 27 RS

ERESGREETESHEBETFEF TR
BEat 8T BBTERMHEHE UK
ABhiRA— B EEEE e BT IREIEE
BEMEEERE - BIOREDAHE - LR -
A - BEAEENEEYEL —O——/ —=
FE BEREEAESBRWEF L B8
ETEE-_TILBESEL BEFEEMNESZ
REREPpH-BARTHEREREREIER -
HAEMIRE-—B=TtE=—BANTHE -

08/09 Bt

07/08 674
0 300 600 900 1,200 1,500 1,800
Community services 1 &AR#% Sports, recreation and culture
Education and training %% K3 5 - Rkt

I VMedical and health szE4

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust has donated an average of more than HK$1.2 billion
every year over the past decade to the community by way of its own major initiatives and donations,
supporting the projects of over 100 charitable groups and organisations each year. These encompass
four major areas, namely Community Services, Education and Training, Medical and Health, and
Sports, Recreation and Culture. In 2011/12, the total approved charitable donations reached a
record HK$1,729 million, an increase of 6.6% over the previous year. The approved donations will
benefit 155 charities and community projects, as detailed on pages 137 to 145.

Community Services

SRS

©% (FA7T)

Amount
g / ik Organisation / Purpose (HK$’000)
EFSREENES Jockey Club Emergency Relief Fund
REEZSEBT To provide assistance to:
TEREANLERBRZZEES families of the deceased and affected households of Fa Yuen Street fire accident 3,260
MEEEE R TEBIPE|AEREET AR the families of two construction workers who died in an industrial accident at 200
ENE] Tsuen Wan
EERMANLZZEEP the affected households of the Wah Fu Estate fire accident 120
—ZABHISI B HERNEL  LAXMESES  a student who has become tetraplegic in an accident, to meet part of the various 100
DIERE - 1R - FRIRBREERE expenses on rehabilitation, nursing care and special transportation
EFEERE—FRTEZIFEATAH  the family of a worker who died in an industrial accident at the new Legislative Council 100
ENE] Complex
A —RIEBINEET ANRE the family of a worker who died in an industrial accident at Hung Hom 100
FELTE—RRBEIEZET ANREB the family of a worker who died in a traffic accident at the Peak 100
FEFBENEE—RTESIREETANKE  the family of a worker who died in an industrial accident at New Clear Water Bay 100
Road
B —FRBBINTEAERRERINRE  the family of a refuse collection vehicle driver who died in a traffic accident at 100
Kwai Chung

FEABE—RIEEIIPEETANRE the family of a worker who died in an industrial accident at Tai Wai 100
1 T {EHAM & A BIRD A R B the family of a restaurant cook who died in his workplace 100
ETEHMEERTENRE the family of a security guard who died in his workplace 100
FEE—RRBEINFEETANRE the family of a worker who died in a traffic accident at Kwun Tong 100
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&8 (T&T)

. Amount
Wi/ Rk Organisation / Purpose (HK$'000)
EFSRRENES Jockey Club Emergency Relief Fund
—HREE TR two sisters whose parents died in an incident 100
—(EEEEENRE a family who lost their parents in an incident 100
ol — R LEBIIPEET ANKE the family of a worker who died in an industrial accident at Yau Ma Tei 50
REPNAZZEBER the affected household of the Cheung Ching Estate fire accident 40
—REHREBEDNEA a woman who faced a family crisis 40
NP EMBRERSN—RE an elderly person whose residence was seriously damaged by fire 20
EREEBYLZEFE Hong Kong Young Women's Christian Association 136,770
BEZEeNNESMEETE - WRAERE  To fund its Kowloon Centre rehabilitation project and acquire two 14-seater vans for
HEEER OB E ML/ NE its Day Care Centre for the Elderly
HEEFNB Social Welfare Department 110,000
it eREAEHITREF ORMENRSETE To support the “Jockey Club Elderly Facilities Modernisation Scheme” for elderly centres
EEFEELHE [ BE 2 Z5TE]] 0 LU to procure upgraded facilities as part of the Improvement Programme of Elderly Centres
BERR(CRE launched by the Social Welfare Department
BEEBHE Caritas — Hong Kong 38,510
BB e RS HA N M HNREELERES & To fund the renovation of the Caritas Lok Chung Hostel and Caritas Lok Hang Workshop
AE LT TS in Yau Ma Tei
RE=PR Tung Wah Group of Hospitals 23,720
1B Bha4 B SR BB TR oA A RIS A To set up and operate an Integrated Centre for Addiction Prevention and Treatment for
INREBEERFLE five years
REBEXKE Home Affairs Bureau 16,800
188) 2012/13 &5 L E RS To fund the 2012/13 Youth Programme
BEBLEEER The Mental Health Association of Hong Kong 12,600
BEREEEMRBERHENESOEGEE  To fund the renovation and fitting out of the MHA Jockey Club Amity Centre (Kwun
ESeERHEEELEFLESES B Tong South) and the MHA Jockey Club Amity Place (Tai Po)
U AREERE
EE® Hong Chi Association 12,120
BZ e EESRENETHELRE To fund improvement works at the Pinehill Village
BEEHAE Caritas — Hong Kong 10,820
BEEET [AETARTE — ERFEERR  To fund its “Caritas Community Support Project on Development of Sexual Health”
%] REA=F project for three years
BRBEDE SAHK 10,580
B ENZ S M B R B N R E SR e To fund an enhancement project at the SAHK LOHAS Garden
DEBTHEEZESERAT Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation Ltd 7,170
BHZESHOBEESSRBREE - A8  To fund its Joyful Jockey Club Mental Health School Project for three years
=%
RS Richmond Fellowship of Hong Kong 4,880
BYZERR G-t/ EBEEELE - AF  Toset up and operate a 24-hour hotline support service for people with mental health
fREE R ERBEEIREIIERE - A =4  problems and their carers for three years
BERABLZFLOHE Hong Kong Federation of Women'’s Centres 4,090
BIZENABERT AR LHEETIIR To fund the renovation of its Jockey Club Tai Wo Centre in Tai Wo Estate, Tai Po
ZEESERAHE Hans Andersen Club Ltd 3,490
BEE [m Y mmstsl] - AHI=F To fund a Fairy Merry Lamma Project serving people on Lamma Island for three years
meHEE The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council 3,348
BYREHfenEeBREe X KELGEARSEH  To fund the renovation and fitting-out of The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council
L ANMBE R Jockey Club Tin Shui Wai Integrated Services Centre
RS REGERAR Against Child Abuse Ltd 3,112

BEZSH [FRBRE — #ERFAE
A=

To fund the operation of a Child Protection Home Visitation Project for New Arrivals for
three years




DONATIONS & W18

®8 (F47T)
. Amount
Wi / Rk Organisation / Purpose (HK$’000)
EBLRERES Ma On Shan Promotion of Livelihood & Recreation Association 2,950
BBZERR— A EEEAREHEILZE  To fund the setting-up of the MOS Cafe with bicycle parking facility
BEBREBERAR Hong Kong Women Development Association Limited 2,730
BYzeET [ E5etEMLEEEST  To fund the Jockey Club Elderly Support Programme in rural North District for
g - BRHA=4F three years
RBLZREESE Women Service Association 2,170
BYZEEXSRET-—BARH=FENEAE To fund the “Love in Kwai Tsing: Jockey Club Care for Seniors Project” in the Kwai
xE EFeREEEE Tsing District for three years
PDHEZEERAR Shatin Women'’s Association Limited 1,950
BEhZemaEET e - RE=F To fund the operation of the Women Assistance Scheme for three years
REE Fu Hong Society 1,760
BEZEN [BEKEER]E - RE=F To fund its “Best Buddies Hong Kong” project for three years
ERBEAEENE The Society for the Relief of Disabled Children 1,570
BYZENENNFAREBES - BHI=F To fund its “Kids on the Block” programme for three years
BIBHEESERAA CTU Education Foundation Limited 1,070
BEZESFTKEHFRETR ONEBEITIERE  To fund the renovation and equipping of its new service centre in Tin Shui Wai
B
BEHE Caritas — Hong Kong 865
BhzeAAEESEREAMGAIRISF L To fund the acquisition of a 14-seater light bus for its Caritas Jockey Club Integrated
BE W UEc e Day Services Centre for the Elderly
RE=RR Tung Wah Group of Hospitals 843
ez R [Frig — FEESEIEHE  Tofund its “i-Run — Hong Kong Jockey Club Special Marathon 2012”
HHA 2012 ]
BEHEEEE The Hong Kong Society for Rehabilitation 735
B Z e FSERME AR E A RE1ERE&EESR  To fund the acquisition of a 15-seater van for its Lee Quo Wei Day Rehabilitation &
DEE W ARG )E Care Centre in Pok Fu Lam
HMREEGE Tuen Mun Youths Association 588
BB ZE AP A BB L ETTEIFT A2 To fund the renovation of its Centre in Tai Hing Estate, Tuen Mun
R The Comfort Care Concern Group 545
BYZen ED EEEI AR #1788  To fund the renovation of its Service Centre in Lai Kok Estate, Cheung Sha Wan
IR
FEBHEES New Life Psychiatric Rehabilitation Association 496
EZeAEREES RAERERGEEM  To fund the acquisition of two 6-seater vans for its New Life Farm and the Supported
EB7SEEAL/ N Employment Services
THREEZEZETEESR-_O— =/ ZFENEEEFSHLE AT BB
The following agencies receive The Hong Kong Jockey Club Community Project Grant from the Trust for 2012/13
&% (FHT)
Amount
HeiE / g Organisation / Purpose (HK$’000)
BEREFEHE The Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups 3,580
BEEBFETAE To fund its Youth Volunteer Network
ERBEDE SAHK 3,546
8B EL 18 B R A% AR 755 To fund its Comprehensive Rehabilitation Seating Service
EREERE St James’ Settlement 3,531
BBE [REERTT] shEAREAE To fund its Employment and Training Programme for Vulnerable Groups and
Youngsters
FRERE Mother’s Choice Ltd 3,088
BB E R IE R AR To fund its Pregnant Girls Services
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&8 (F&7T)

Amount
Wi/ Rk Organisation / Purpose (HK$'000)
EBEAGHE Hong Kong Playground Association 2,748
BEE [FEREE | 58 To fund its Unusual Academy
BB EHRRE The Boys’ and Girls’ Clubs Association of Hong Kong 2,671
BEBEZERRAT — RER/AEH ST To fund its Hand-in-hand Child-focused Counselling Project for Special Needs

Children
ERAYEREHESE The Hong Kong Catholic Marriage Advisory Council 2,500
8 Bh B S IR 8 R AR To fund its Marriage Mediation Counselling Service Project
RE=PR Tung Wah Group of Hospitals 2,480
BEEF T E &8 SR To fund its Parent-Child Interaction Therapy Service
EEE Hong Chi Association 2,332
BYEES St To fund its Supported-employment Projects for people with intellectual disabilities
TR M Adventure-Ship Ltd 2,103
BB E FFEa EmB B aTEl To fund its Nautical Adventure Life Education Project
Rttt = The Salvation Army 2,082
BOEBER RE| REZEHES To fund its Family-friendly Community-Based Project
M2 R Harmony House Ltd 1,991
BEVE [BZmAT] 5t3 To fund its Moving Forward Against Domestic Violence Project
EBATFE Hong Kong Red Cross 1,840
TR B H il AR E X R4 R Al AR B 2 e at To fund its Uniformed Group Leaders & Trainers Development Project
EREAREE The Hong Kong Society for the Blind 1,635
BHHEERERTERRERFT O To fund its Parents Resource Centre for Visually Impaired Children
EBEEHREE Hong Kong Christian Service 1,622
BENE [FRALE | 512l To fund its Integrated Service Centre for Local South Asians
EmEG Suicide Prevention Services 1,577
BENE [ 17 INB RE RS To fund its Outreach Befriending Service for the Suicidal Elderly
DHEAREER Ebenezer School and Home for the Visually Impaired 1,487
BENERIEL) B TR To fund its Early Intervention Programme for Visually Impaired Children
HEE Heep Hong Society 1,338
BENHERERZBERINT IR To fund its Outside School Support for Students with Special Education Needs and
their families

BB IHERRE Agency for Volunteer Service 1,328
BBV EHEA R THETE To fund its Volunteer Talent Bank Project
Y TREATS 1,300
BOERERST O FHRER RS E To fund its Integrated Project for Children and Youth in Hong Kong
EBRNIRETESE The Outward Bound Trust of Hong Kong Limited 1,282
BEAE [#eBE ] 5tE To fund its Second Chance Project
BERLEEHE The Hong Kong Girl Guides Association 1,280
BEHER ZEE 2 EERTE To fund its Comprehensive Development for Golden Guides Project
BHIBERERES Parents’ Association of Pre-School Handicapped Children 1,255
BEBE[RE - RE - $1E2RE | 512 To fund its HOPE — Parents’ Networking Project
HERERCRELERBEIN Evangelical Lutheran Church Social Service — Hong Kong 1,240
BENE 2R 1R To fund its Kwai Chung Care Network
IRREBREKIFHS Association for Engineering and Medical Volunteer Services 1,207
18BN H B IE B | AR & TR To fund its Computer Rehabilitation Resource Station
BEEFRESBESERIE Visits to Club Premises 1,200

BBRENMBREATIRERPFEZESS &

PN RPIAR
REBARIG

BiTSRAREREE

PLEN

To cover the costs of summer visits by the elderly and the disabled to the Racecourse,
Tuen Mun and Lei Yue Mun Public Riding Schools and The Jockey Club Kau Sai Chau
Public Golf Course




DONATIONS & W18

@8 (F47T)
: Amount
Wi/ Rk Organisation / Purpose (HK$’000)
China Coast Community Ltd China Coast Community Ltd 1,119
BYHESGEATSREED (518) 2fk&x& Tofund its Subsidy Package for Comprehensive Social Security Allowance recipients
ghat 2l
BEEARH The Friends of Scouting 1,113
BEEM K] AR — FEEFESFEHEFE]  To fund its Know the Future — Non-engaged Youth Counselling Scheme
EREASEANGE Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui Welfare Council 1,064
BHEBERS] — REEWHATE To fund its Positive Life Elderly Suicide Prevention Project
FFlLESERESRRAT Against Child Abuse Ltd 1,053
BBV EA 2 SR RER T E To fund its Healthy Start Home Visiting Project
BEAGEREEHERD Holy Carpenter Church Community Centre 1,037
B BN H B AL = A AR 5T & To fund its Human Re-engineering Project for Building a Better Community
EEHEENS Haven of Hope Christian Service 1,025
BENE 2 AR BFHalETE To fund its Holistic Health through Cross-sectional Partnership
ERRERAE Hong Kong Family Welfare Society 1,013
BB H w2 BllFT R A & To fund its Bridge to Competence Project
ERMBEANGRLEIERE The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 902
BEVERIE BERHE A To fund its Suicide Prevention Education Project
BHE The Comfort Care Concern Group 900
B E A R BT E To fund its Comfort Care and Support for the Bereaved
EEHRERE O Christian Family Service Centre 890
BENE )X 0 & 5T & To fund its Youngsters in Motion Project
RE® Fu Hong Society 860
BBV E KRR E To fund its Casa Famiglia — small group home project
ERERLEREE International Social Service, (Hong Kong Branch) 800
BEE [FANRTT] — IEFEREE To fund its Support Project for Families with Young Kids
ZREEERAT Hans Andersen Club Ltd 798
BENE [GHAETEAR] 5HE To fund its Sunshine Community in Tai O
EERERES Hong Kong Society for the Protection of Children 793
BEVE TR - 4 - 2] REZ2EFE() To fund its Whole Learning Project (Phase I1)
EREEET Chung Sing Benevolent Society 674
BOHE [HeFE | KRF2ETE To fund its Elderly Lifelong Learning Project
EFERNBESTFEPL Jockey Club Cheung Chau Don Bosco Youth Centre 605
BOESFRETHERFEE To fund its Adventure-based Counselling Programme for Youth
BREREAENE The Hong Kong Society for the Aged 585
BEE [ REEE ERRE 2 To fund its Insomnia Treatment Project for the Elderly
BERERGSEDE Hong Kong Down Syndrome Association 581
BENHE [RLEA= | ERFREZIERSE To fund its SHARE Project — A comprehensive support service for families of children
with Down Syndrome
MEELE Pneumoconiosis Mutual Aid Association 568
B BN H fh AR e R B 1t [ B R AR TS To fund its Community Rehabilitation Service for Pneumoconiosis Patients and
their families
ERRETEEEE The Family Planning Association of Hong Kong 528
BEEMRIEHE T E To fund its Community Level Sex Education Programme
EAEERES Street Sleepers’ Shelter Society Trustees Incorporated 350
BEEEFREEZR To fund its Wanchai Homeless People Shelter
NaF (AR 490,713
Sub-total (Community Services)
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Education and Training
HE R

&% (FHT)
Amount
HfE / ik Organisation / Purpose (HK$’000)
EREFERES The Hong Kong Jockey Club Scholarship Scheme 92,000
HITE_BREASEFS®ESLE - &3 To launch the Second Phase of the Hong Kong Jockey Club Scholarship Scheme for
2012/13 4 E % 2016/17 FFE - BHARF five years from 2012/13 to 2016/17
EBRE The University of Hong Kong 108,250
BRI R et i BE e R B A TR & To fund the construction of its Student Hostel at Lung Wah Street, Kennedy Town
RO HERNER Hong Kong College of Cardiology 18,200
BEEZ ORE TS To fund its Heart-safe School Project
EBLAFEKE The Open University of Hong Kong 17,500
BENZRIE BB R BHEE R4 To fund the development of an open textbook system in Hong Kong
FEBEESEEBERAE Journalism Education Foundation Hong Kong Limited 7,500
BEZESEFBIEERE#ET BEAH =41 Tofund athree-year Media Education Programme for Secondary Students at the Hong
PELEEESEE Kong News-Expo
ESERAEE S Life Education Activity Programme 6,450
BB R A BRI F RO - BE#H  Torenovate its new Centre in Lai Yiu Estate, procure and install two mobile classrooms,
BHUAREKMPTREINE © UREE WA and replace an 8-seater van
J\BERL/ N
ERNRETESE The Outward Bound Trust of Hong Kong Limited 4,290
BBz e S A E A iR To fund the facilities enhancement of its Tai Mong Tsai base in Sai Kung
BELERBER Young Entrepreneurs Development Council Ltd 3,570
BYZBETERR K E - RE=F To fund the School-Company-Parent Programme for three years
ERBEESAEHEERAA Hong Kong Liberal Studies Organisation Limited 3,100
BEZeHETEARSAH BRI EE - &  To fund its Support Programme for teaching liberal studies in Hong Kong for three
H=% years
EAHBEESERAT Whole Person Education Foundation Limited 2,820
BYZESHTNABAEAEERTHABEE  To fund a two-year pilot project for positive development of pre-school children
BERENRELHROLERAF Hong Kong Institute of Contemporary Culture Limited 2,000
BEE 2012 FEH 2 a8 TR 2k To fund the Jockey Club Make a Difference School 2012
TWEREILNE Li Cheng Uk Government Primary School 619
BEZR E R RE R R To fund the installation of air-conditioners in its classrooms
EERBEEETE Life Education Activity Programme 240
B EERABEFEEERHMI%RETT —  Tofund the production of a new training unit “Harold’s safety guideline” for its Special
[ME2i) 2 25 Needs Programme
THREEZEAESN-_O— =/ —=FENEEESESHLEE BT EIRR
The following agencies receive The Hong Kong Jockey Club Community Project Grant from the Trust for 2012/13
©% (FA7T)
Amount
g/ g Organisation / Purpose (HK$'000)
EREEEEHE Hong Kong Sea Cadet Corps 1,840
BB EZOFREED To fund its Core Training Programmes
BB AERRERA A AFS Intercultural Exchanges Ltd 1,128
BENE AFS BB S bR I IN T & To fund the AFS Intercultural Exchanges Sending Programme
ESERAEE A Life Education Activity Programme 472
BBV E SR A SR IE To fund its Special Needs Programme
BolUREERALTGE Direction Association for the Handicapped 383
BEVE [Hmmmm L - RKRELEN 5+ To fund its Hopeful Life Project
Nat (B RIED 270,362

Sub-total (Education and Training)




DONATIONS & W18

Medical and Health

BEEYE
&% (FHT)
Amount
Heis / ik Organisation / Purpose (HK$’'000)
BREER Hospital Authority 26,790
BB BTG E i — - Ei#EE - LAEIE  To fund the procurement of 27 additional or replacement vehicles for the Non-emergency
Z SR X AR Ambulance Transfer Service
BE UK Princess Margaret Hospital 16,570
BB R AR A AR RHME R To fund the setting up of an Integrated Neurological Rehabilitation Centre
BEER Queen Mary Hospital 14,490
B AL RIER S To fund an End-of-Life Care Service Project
WHER Shatin Hospital 8,050
BHHE BABKN — R2ELHR ] 5tE) - A Tofund its Person-centred Care: Safety without Restraint Project for three years
=F
BEEPUKRE The Chinese University of Hong Kong 7,540
BHEESSARFELEMRMET [FBF XA Tofund its Jockey Club School of Public Health and Primary Care to operate the CUHK
ERSertREEERTE]  RH=F Jockey Club Community Primary Care Programme for three years
BEEREKRE The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology 5,000
BZREEBABRE(E  RZPEFZEEE  Tofund, in collaboration with The University of Hong Kong, the establishment of research
= DUETTREAIR - REIME and development laboratories for Chinese medicine for two years
ERSERE Hong Kong Baptist University 2,000
BB ZAR R R BB B T - AT ZEE|  To fund the establishment of a research and development laboratory for testing Chinese
2 - REIME medicines for two years
BEBRARKESS Hong Kong Arthritis & Rheumatism Foundation Limited 1,650
Bz eREESeRALRNMIIBHBL - LA To fund the renovation and fitting-out of the Jockey Club Resource and Training
REERE Centre
THREERERESNR-_O— =/ —ZEENEBEFT LB E BT BT
The following agencies receive The Hong Kong Jockey Club Community Project Grant from the Trust for 2012/13
2 (FHT)
. Amount
Wi / Rk Organisation / Purpose (HK$’000)
EEHH S HIT L ERE United Christian Nethersole Community Health Service 3,514
BB EM B REREE To fund its Community Geriatric Health Maintenance Programme
ERE8E The Society of Rehabilitation and Crime Prevention, Hong Kong 1,490
BBV E M S To fund its Project OASIS
BERESE The Society for the Aid and Rehabilitation of Drug Abusers 1,260
BEHREHER R E2851E To fund its Peer Counsellor and Internship Schemes
BERIANBEDRLERAT Hong Kong Workers’ Health Centre Ltd 352
BEE [ETRRRR R RREN | HEEE To fund its Occupational Health Promotion for Display Screen Equipment Users
Nat (BB 4) 88,706
Sub-total (Medical and Health)
142

143



Sports, Recreation and Culture

BE - EARXI

&% (FHT)
Amount
HefE / ik Organisation / Purpose (HK$’000)
EREREAECTESTETE Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust Initiatives
B EEEREARREE(LETE — FEMWE  To fund the Central Police Station Compound Conservation and Revitalisation 250,000
B Project — fourth tranche allocation
HIT—IBAH=FN [EEeSVFERHBE Toorganise the Jockey Club Elite Youth Football Camp for three years 11,440
SR |
EFSEZAMNARBERREERAA The Jockey Club Kau Sai Chau Public Golf Course Limited 200,000
BRhEEAMNERS B ARER — E—H  To fund the construction of a Golf Academy at Kau Sai Chau — first tranche
B allocation
HEREE South China Athletic Association 126,700
BHZEERES  UWERNERHEERSHEK  Tofund the redevelopment of its grandstand and the enhancement of its football pitch
KRB IS and golf driving range
ERERDE Hong Kong PHAB Association 94,860
BEZ g BE MG S To fund the redevelopment of its Pokfulam PHAB Camp
FESERAT Kitchee Foundation Limited 44,120
BEZEEL AP EEESSHEEP L To fund the construction of the Jockey Club Kitchee Centre in Shek Mun
BERLEEE Leisure and Cultural Services Department 21,570
BER2012FEFERPHMBARTEE —  To stage two Mega Exhibitions — “The Majesty of All Under Heaven: The Eternal Realm
[ RT: ZHBENKERE] R[EZE of China's First Emperor” and “A Lofty Retreat from the Red Dust: The Secret Garden
HEENE — B [E2FRWELER ] of Emperor Qianlong” in Hong Kong in 2012
EREAEHE Hong Kong Playground Association 15,870
BEZ SRS EEEANSER R To fund the facilities enhancement at the Southorn Indoor Stadium
REAAF  SHERME LD REITER Public Riding Schools at Lei Yue Mun, Pok Fu Lam and Tuen Mun 15,810
BEE 2012/13 FERE To fund their operating expenditure in 2012/13
BEERRAE The Hong Kong Football Association Limited 12,150
BEZER 2012 E 2015 F#1T—BAHB=F To fund the three-year Jockey Club Youth Football Development Programme from
W ESes L FRNERTE 2012 to 2015
EREMEHEERLT Hong Kong Arts Festival Society Ltd 10,960
EB2015FBBAMAHW [EBEFZER  To fund The Hong Kong Jockey Club Series for the 2015 Hong Kong Arts Festival; to
7] BE2013FHBENMEH [HAEERS  support The HKJC Student Matinee programme and a local creative programme
eEAESHE | RAMBAIERE [2013  “The HKJC Contemporary Dance Series 2013” for the 2013 Hong Kong Arts Festival
FERESSEREETAZS]
BERLEEHAE The Hong Kong Girl Guides Association 10,070
BPZeRBESSREEET L - WEBE  To fund the setting-up and operation of the Jockey Club Tung Chung Activity Centre for
BEFKE three years
EREEREBE The Hong Kong Award for Young People 9,450
BB RPAR K EESHLREEER To fund the renovation of the Water Sports Centre in Sai Kung
XAEHEBRAE] Hulu Culture Limited 8,360
BB HEBESS - 28 KM MH&ESEM  To fund a Heritage x Arts x Design Walk Project in Kwai Tsing, Tsuen Wan, Tai Po and
[t - BEIE | &S Fanling
EBS L EERAE Association Culturelle France — Hong Kong Limited 7,670
BRI 2012F AR A AEME —+HFER  To fund the programmes of Le French May in 2012 to celebrate its 20th Edition
& B
FEEREERS Hong Kong, China Rowing Association 6,000
BEBTIEEED BEES L Supplementary grant for the construction of an extension to the Sha Tin Rowing
Centre
BEAERQT Ocean Park Corporation 5,170

BOE [BESSEFREHENE]  RE=F

To fund its Jockey Club Ocean Park Education Programme for three years




DONATIONS & W18

2 (FHT)
. Amount
Wi / Rk Organisation / Purpose (HK$'000)
ERLEEMAS The Hong Kong Girl Guides Association 4,810
BEZENBESESTRLT O#ETEEH T2 To fund the renovation of its Jockey Club Yuen Long Recreation Centre
RELXEHEERPLARAH The Conservancy Association Centre for Heritage Limited 4,750
EPHE[ESeHEEBEMETS] - &  Tofund “Embracing Heritage — Jockey Club Community Cultural Heritage Programme”
Hi=4F for three years
EREEmE The Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups 4,500
BoZefly RN tTRE — SEAMRE]  Tofund its “Our 15 Years — Youth Musical Performance” event
E)
BRSNS Hong Kong Youth Arts Foundation 4,270
Bz e s BEEedREEMEFE 2013  To fund a pilot project the Jockey Club Community Arts Biennale 2013
EAREARZSEERATERERS Hong Kong Paralympic Committee & Sports Association for the Physically Disabled 2,930
B Ze BN AMENHBREEETE] - Tofund the organising of a two-year Wheelchair Fencing Development Programme and
NIEFRSED 2012 IWAS bafa 5 # R R hosting of the 2012 IWAS Wheelchair Fencing World Cup in Hong Kong
EREEmE The Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups 2,860
BHZERRE B 201 2B EHEAEBEH K To fund the Hong Kong 2012 International a cappella Festival and the Jockey Club a
R2012/13FEHTESSENZEBHME  cappella Education Programme 2012/13
FTEl
EREELBERRATE Hong Kong Photographic Culture Association Limited 2,550
EHEISR-HEI BEEeL 4L EHES Tofund its “Eye to Eye” Jockey Club Social Documentation Project
FTEl
R RENE Tai Hang Residents’ Welfare Association 935
BEZERNFET R RINEAREEE B To fund the organisation of the Tai Hang Fire Dragon Dance during the Mid-Autumn
2012Z= 2014 F - BEA=4 Festival for three years from 2012 to 2014
BERKNREREA DS Joint Association of Traditional Dragon Boats in Tai O, Hong Kong 354
BENZE R 2012 F XREREAEHEE To fund the organisation of the Tai O Traditional Dragon Boat Water Parade in 2012
ERRMNALERERS Hong Kong Cheung Chau Bun Festival Committee 320
BB S B 2012 FRMAFBEEKE To fund the organisation of the Cheung Chau Jiao Festival in 2012
EEABLEASRRATE Federation of HK Chiu Chow Community Organizations Limited 237
BRHEESHEHAALREBEEER - RH—F To fund its field studies and data collection project for the traditional Yu Lan Festival
in the Chiu Chow Community for one year
R RENE Tai Hang Residents’ Welfare Association 190
BEZE R 2011 F9 AFRMEIAILEAEE  To fund the organisation of the Tai Hang Fire Dragon Dance during the Mid-Autumn
EED Festival in September 2011
RELEHEERPLARAH The Conservancy Association Centre for Heritage Limited 159
BEZT OB TBAREIEDE X LiEEHE  To fund the Community Education Project for National Intangible Cultural Heritage in
&l - REI—%F China for one year
NEF (BB - BRER L) 879,065
Sub-total (Sports, Recreation and Culture)
#8%t Total 1,728,846
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TRUST'S MAJOR INITIATIVES ON COMMUNITY PROJECTS

FEeXERBELHETTE

FeREBEFRANBREDESE ML EER
Sh REEERESMRRIEY  ERAERK
R MR RER - T EHTT RIBB — R RERRE
MOHSRBEMROS - SEEBT - JE587H
BERBWMAAIEREITSER UEHAODE
£ BYMERE BRER  SOFERME
B XLRE - URREAHEERERELS
BEBEN_O——/ ——FERBLRIL
BEtEe A B+ =(EEA -

Whilst The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust continues to invest a significant amount of money
in charitable and community projects through annual donations, it has taken an even more proactive,
preventive and far-sighted approach to tackling the larger and more complicated social issues. The
Trust has been working with various Government departments, non-governmental organisations and
academics to devise and implement a number of major community projects that address longer-term
challenges such as an ageing population, family harmony, students with specific learning difficulties,
positive youth development, heritage preservation and environmental sustainability. In 2011/12, the
Trust has approved 13 programmes under various major initiatives.

CADENZA: A Jockey Club Initiative for Seniors

nEE BEERETEANER

wiE/ g

Organisation / Purpose

BRFHHBENEEERBE O
BEE R = FREAER S

Aberdeen Kai-fong Welfare Association Social Service Centre
To fund the LinkAges Project for three years

ERREES

BOZEEE —HEE  URAMERERE
N ELRETE A T8 5 A = SR 0 B BRI FRSNR ST
et

St James’ Settlement
To fund the purchase of a mobile vehicle and to organise a three-year brain health outreach support
programme for people with dementia and their carers

BRELEREHE
BYZEHETEAE [RERSHR] ARK

Bitél

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
To fund a citywide public education campaign on Age-friendly Hong Kong

ESEEEE
BT [ LD | ARHEHE

The Jockey Club Centre for Positive Ageing
To fund the Brain Health Public Education Campaign

Environment Project

RIRETE
g/ g Organisation / Purpose
EE® Hong Chi Association

BYZeS [EEEEESeEH/ 21t
BEHEMED]

To fund the Hong Chi Hong Kong Jockey Club Community Organic Farming Campaign for Primary
and Secondary Schools in Hong Kong

BRPXAR

BERE  EREAUFEZRWIHN  HT
[BEPXAREFSHIRRRTE | HRIMNE
FHE - HERERBEASERRE

The Chinese University of Hong Kong

To fund its Institute of Environment, Energy and Sustainability to launch the “CUHK Jockey Club
Initiative Gaia”, a community outreach programme, to promote environmental conservation and
sustainability




FAMILY: A Jockey Club Initiative For a Harmonious Society

B+ A BEENELEHE

wiE/ A

Organisation / Purpose

HEEANE
18 B B SR AR /K [ 48 Y SR BE A R K I HETT

EJIPIE=E

Social Welfare Department
To fund and support its Sham Shui Po District Social Welfare Office to carry out the “Enhancing
Family Well-Being Project” in Sham Shui Po

BEPNERSS
BB ZE R [ZORBFUN] 5H&) - LApnss 2
BERFZRZMRBR - LM ER TR

The Boys’ & Girls’ Clubs Association of Hong Kong
To fund a “3Hs Family Drama” project to promote bonding and positive family communication among
schoolchildren and their parents

ERLEREHS The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

15 [RERERFE | T EEEE T R EE To extend the “Happy Family Kitchen” project to Kwai Tsing and Tsuen Wan Districts
EEEEE The Hong Kong Jockey Club

B2 [E+ A PHEEL] To organise the “Sha Tin FAMILY Arts and Fun Day”

BEBKRE The University of Hong Kong

BEBERNME+A BEENELETE]E
hFEEHEERIAR

To continue the fifth year of the “FAMILY: A Jockey Club Initiative For a Harmonious Society”
project

RE=P
BYZERM [ ZEOERME] 58 UAE
PREREBBERT

Tung Wah Group of Hospitals
To fund the “More Appreciation and Less Criticism for FAMILY 3Hs” project for parents to improve
their communication skills

P.A.T.H.S. to Adulthood: A Jockey Club Youth Enhancement Scheme

HAEBRE — BES5LFEATE

g/ Rk

Organisation / Purpose

A [HAIRRER ] 5H8) - T AM=Fait

BEDFBRTE

To continue the project through a three-year community-based Youth Enhancement Programme
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Contribution to the Hong Kong Community (HK$M)
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The Hong Kong Jockey Club’s not-for-profit business model is unique in the industry and much
admired worldwide. It has proved a huge asset to the Hong Kong community over the years,
enabling the Club to provide world-class sporting entertainment while channelling public gaming
demand into community benefits, and ensuring that these services are run in a regulated and
responsible manner. The Club continues to be Hong Kong's single largest taxpayer and ranks
amongst the world’s leading charity benefactors. Total contributions made by The Hong Kong
Jockey Club and The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust to the Hong Kong community amounted
to HK$25.9 billion for the 2011/12 financial year.

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust Sources of Income for the Allocations Fund
and Charitable Donations (HK$M)
ERESEAECTESERESNBARRNZESER (B8ET)
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Charitable donations %% 185k I Appropriations from The Hong Kong Jockey Club Group

EERSEEEMAR
[ Financial income BA#§WA
I Forfeited dividends and refunds EAREXERERK
[ Transfer from Capital Fund ##5 B @ AR &

GROUP STRUCTURE
The Hong Kong Jockey Club (the “Club”) is a not-for-profit organisation, and is a company with
liability limited by guarantee. Through its wholly owned subsidiaries HKJC Horse Race Betting
Limited, HKJC Football Betting Limited and HKJC Lotteries Limited, the Club holds the sole
licences for the operation and management of Hong Kong’s horse race betting, football betting
and Mark Six lottery. The Jockey Club Membership Services Limited, another principal subsidiary,
manages Members’ social and recreational facilities.

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (the “Trust”) is a public charity and is primarily
engaged in supporting charitable organisations and community projects in Hong Kong.

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Notwithstanding its not-for-profit nature, the Group adopts prudent commercial practices in the
planning and management of its businesses. By maintaining a well-run business operation and a
strong financial position, the Club’s goal is to generate sufficient surplus for maintaining and
enhancing its role as Hong Kong'’s top charity and community benefactor.

The Hong Kong economy sustained strong momentum on entering 2011 but growth moderated
after the second quarter amid slowdown in global demand. The current economic outlook remains
deeply challenged, with Hong Kong's gross domestic product growing by only 0.4% in the first
quarter of 2012. Despite the slowdown of the overall economy, the labour market remained virtually
in a state of full employment, with total unemployment reaching a record low at 3.4% in May 2012.
Benefiting from the improved income conditions and the prevailing strength of inbound tourism,
gross domestic product slightly declined to 5% in 2011 as a whole from 7% the previous year.

However, a number of significant business challenges continue to have an impact on the Club’s
long-term competitiveness and performance. These include the ongoing expansion of Macau'’s
gaming industry, the growing ability of illegal and offshore operators to solicit business online,
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the ageing population of local racing fans, the changing lifestyles of customers and the alternative
choices of leisure entertainment available to them, and an unfavourable betting duty regime for
the Club’s wagering businesses.

Despite these adversities, total racing attendance in average grew this financial year. A key
contributory factor was the Club’s customer segmentation programme which meets the needs of
specific customer segments with tailored products and services. This included the launch of the
“Happy Wednesday” brand for Happy Valley Racecourse, featuring entertainment such as live
bands and dancing performances. These helped attract the younger professional set by highlighting
the social experience of a night at the races.

During the year, the Club took many further initiatives to revitalise racing as a product, uplift
racecourse entertainment value and enhance customer service. As part of the Racecourse Master
Plan, a number of significant and completely new initiatives were introduced, including renovation
of the Owners’ Box in Grandstand | of Sha Tin Racecourse and the upgrading of air-conditioning
at both racecourses.

Furthermore, to appeal to younger customers who are technology-savvy but less familiar with
studying racing form, the Club launched a rejuvenated adrenaline bar and lounge at Happy Valley,
featuring as its centrepiece the ibu — an innovative and interactive IT platform to create a new
racing and racecourse experience for the younger customers. Also opened in the public stand of
Happy Valley in May 2012 was a trendy new racing-themed restaurant called “The Gallery”,
offering customers a unique digital media racing experience

Football Betting achieved another record high turnover in this ninth year of its operation. Key
drivers of business growth included higher customer participation in major tournaments and
leagues, such as Euro 2012. Furthermore, new bet types such as “First Half High/Low” and “First
Half Correct Score” were launched during this season to meet customer demand.

The Mark Six lottery turnover recorded a year-on-year increase of 12%. The increase from last
year is mainly attributable to the full year impact of the unit price increase from HK$5 to HK$10
introduced in November 2010, resulting in six more jackpot draws and higher turnover per draw
this financial year. Mega-size jackpots in September 2011 and January 2012 aroused much
interest among the public.

Recognising Hong Kong’s growing community of smartphone users, the Club launched an
iPhone app for its Mobile Betting Service last July and an Android app in December. These apps
offer a convenient and user-friendly way for smartphone and tablet users to access the latest
racing and football information or betting service anytime and anywhere. Since the Mobile Betting
Service was made available, the Club has received an overwhelmingly favourable response. To
date, there are about 355,000 registered users.

In respect of the HK$1 billion pledged by the Club in 2008 towards post-earthquake
reconstruction projects in Sichuan, four projects focused on restoring educational and medica
facilities have all now been completed and were officially opened in April 2012. The other three
projects focused on education, vocational training and disaster management study made good
progress during the year, and are expected to start coming into service by the end of 2012. These
seven reconstruction projects in two phases are expected to benefit one million people a year.

Underlining its commitment to promoting lifelong learning among its full- and part-time
employees and to enhancing the overall quality of the local workforce, the Club established The
Hong Kong Jockey Club College this year. As one of the city’s major employers, the Club attaches
great importance to the personal and professional development of its 26,000 employees. The
College provides a series of training courses recognised under the Government’s Qualifications
Framework to offer systematic and high-quality educational opportunities to its staff.

To enhance green awareness and encourage employees’ involvement in the sustainability drive,
the Club staged its second Green Action programme last year covering a diverse range of contests
and activities. The Club has also transformed the rooftop of its headquarters building into “Our
Green Place” — a tranquil garden area that increases the building’s energy efficiency and reduces
carbon emissions. The Club was honoured with a Bronze Award in the Public Organisation and
Utilities sector of “The 2011 Hong Kong Awards for Environmental Excellence”, and a Silver
Award in the Non-Government Organisation/Institution Projects category of the inaugural “Skyrise
Greenery Awards”. These latest accolades are further acknowledgment of the Club’s long-standing
support for green initiatives and its contributions to sustainable development.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW 81 # #5%

The financial assets of the Club and the Trust are managed under a rigorous framework with
oversight from the Finance and General Purposes Committee, which regularly reviews and approves
all investment policies. These assets are managed by the Club’s Treasury Department and external
professional fund managers. The portfolios managed by the in-house Treasury team are primarily
for working capital and liquidity, and are predominantly invested in bank deposits and debt
securities. The portfolios managed by external fund managers are mainly for long-term capital
growth, and are invested in an array of asset classes across the globe with the aim of achieving
consistent returns with effective risk diversification.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHT

The Group’s total revenue increased by 9.7% to HK$28,422 million in this financial year from
HK$25,905 million in 2010/11. The increase was mainly attributable to higher turnover from all
three wagering businesses.

Group Revenue and Operating Costs (HK$M)
SEBRARKERE (BBET)
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Group operating costs £ @I4E & B2 I Group revenue E@IKA

The Group’s operating costs of HK$7,346 million were 8.2% or HK$557 million over the last
year. The year-on-year percentage increase in operating costs would have been further reduced to
7.1% if the impact of Sichuan donations was excluded. The increase in operating costs was lower
than the percentage increase in revenue, and was achieved through the Group’s rigorous efforts
in maintaining cost control over its business activities.

In spite of the volatile financial markets, the Group was able to record a financial surplus
(excluding surplus from Contingency Fund) of HK$541 million in 2011/12, although this is lower
than the HK$677 million surplus in 2010/11. Financial markets continue to be challenged by
the uncertain global economic outlook, weighed down in particular by the European debt crisis.
The Group’s financial portfolio, while not immune to volatility in financial markets, is globally
diversified across different geographical and asset classes, reducing the impact of any particular
region or investment.

The Group remains Hong Kong's single largest taxpayer, with total tax payments (comprising
betting duty, lottery duty and profits tax) of HK$16,173 million in 2011/12. These payments
were equivalent to 6.8% of the total taxes collected by the Inland Revenue Department. Due to
the higher turnover and revenues, the Group’s total tax contribution over the past year increased
by 5.4% or HK$834 million.

The Group’s net surplus excluding the surplus from the Contingency Fund for the year was
HK$4,271 million, 26.7% or HK$900 million higher than 2010/11. Appropriations for this year’s
charity purposes stood at HK$1,800 million, same as last financial year. In 2011/12, the Trust
approved record high donations of HK$1,729 million to charitable organisations to fund capital
projects and agency subventions.

150
151



FINANCIAL REVIEW B 7 18 %

ME—FT—Ba&Er EEAADZNHL &
WA NEERHR ZEBYEBNROTES S
Ertzike
SEAFENKERARET=EET A
BT RIFEsHABATLABET
BRBABD I\ T REEMHLERAN
EMEREB IR - 18R EFE BT
Lo RSgiEE TRER D 2R — o BERAH
IR B AR A RIZIE A - BEERG UL — &K
R 2REEESBEBLEDBITRAES -
BESRTSTRE  FERN-_O0——/—=
FEDREFHEFRK (ELRBEERESR
BEMAR) SRARET—BEBT A It
BFE FFERESNMEFRBKAELTEAR
AL IR TH® - 2BHSRREEERY
REQBERAANKE - LEEIBNESEEH
MR - RENREASHEAR LI ERTHT
REMTE  BEHRASRABESHRS D AR
ENTREERAMER - FIARRREX — &
YREREHEBENEEZE
—O——/—=F EEEAREEMTES
EHE - TN TR BREERES  REEEH LA
BE - AH—ARTRBET=888T Q5
BB RERKE B D 2]\ - B EFEMEL
REBFRANBZEMT N \E=TOEEET - 18
BABD AN ERAR/ASEMENRE
BMRASE EFHTE
SEXAFENFRAGANDT _FELT 8BS
B BRUABRERESRENRS  H-
O—O/——%EMt - #MTNEET - iR
RANZZTREL  AFENEERZRZ TN
BET BEL—MERFE—HK - "=-0——/—
—FE ERESIERRATEE-TLEE
B EREFHE  BUEDHERREREBNE
RIRE ML E -

BEEHK
AR BFENERREBARBNEARTNBEEE
JU BEFAL  BERBAZT RN ES
SEEEBERAFEBERAHENTE &
EERMEEBERPETREMEFEETT - U
KERMERT 3L - IEIRIER AR o EillPrE
REEMFRMRBAIDEAERSEEN KA
FERAHEERAEBREEEBENRS
RITETERME  SEMAZEIEA
HIME B TR SR - DI Bt & g5
EEHMEMNERE  BEHRPASMEE
FH]T MR URSEEBE=HEMIE
FRRT Wi-Fi &4
ERERDARKI G E RREBENLA
RekBpBasite—  EAUREAFEER
RIS R EFEAENRAL RIZRERSIE -
EFEQREBRERARERES  BRE
b Bt MRFTIRIKF MR - NEREAAE
HRERTRE-_ThAEET FABER—T
NBEEET -

Tax Contribution (HK$M)

B (B8R
0 4,000 8,000 12,000 16,000
9905 3940] 1,923] [Ehi
11/12
6.8
A 8,538 3,207| 1,594 pI¥
7.6
08/09 8228  2900| 1,607 X}
6.8
o708 s178 | 3.102] 1.596] EEH
6.5
0 4 8 12 16%EALE

[ % of Group’s tax contribution to total taxes
collected by Inland Revenue Department
EEFRBIIEBER AP B D

I Horse Race betting duty & HEH:
I Football betting duty 2irEZH:
I Lottery duty #5858

I Profits tax F45%t

MEMBERSHIP SERVICES

Catering revenue in the current financial year amounted to HK$666 million, an 11.6% increase
over the previous year. The Jockey Club Membership Services Limited managed to reduce its
operating costs through direct sourcing from suppliers, maximising support from centralised
production kitchens and conducting periodic menu revisions. All these strategic sourcing and
procurement programmes were aimed at achieving productivity gains that allowed the Club to
offer the best quality of foods at best value for its Members.

The Jockey Club Membership Services Limited Development Fund (HK$M)
EFSSEEKERAFNRRESHE (AEERT)

1011

07/08 1,015

400 600 800 1,000 1,200

A number of major cyclical refurbishment projects at the clubhouses were completed to
enhance customer satisfaction, such as car park re-surfacing and lighting improvements at Happy
Valley Clubhouse, lift modernisation at both Happy Valley and Sha Tin Clubhouses, and Wi-Fi
installation at all three Hong Kong clubhouses.

Beijing Clubhouse continues to be one of the favourite venues for personal and business
gatherings in Beijing among Members and their guests. This was evidenced by growth in both
catering and room revenues this year.

The Jockey Club Membership Services Limited Development Fund, dedicated to improving
membership facilities and services, stood at HK$1,029 million, with HK$18 million appropriation
made this year.
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The Stewards have pleasure in submitting their annual report and the audited consolidated financial
statements of The Hong Kong Jockey Club (“the Club”) and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”)
for the year ended 30 June 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

During the year, the Group was primarily engaged in the conduct and control of horse racing in Hong
Kong and in operating authorised wagering activities on horse racing, football and lottery. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are shown on pages 197 to 198.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The results and appropriations of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income
statement on page 157. All figures in the annual report and the audited consolidated financial
statements are expressed in millions of Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated.

RESERVES
Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Club during the year are set out in notes 25 to 27
to the consolidated financial statements.

DONATIONS
During the year, the Group appropriated HK$1,800 million to The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust and donated HK$279 million for other charitable purposes.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group and the Club are shown in
note 12 to the consolidated financial statements.

STEWARDS
The Board of Stewards is listed on page 5 of this annual report.

Mr T. Brian Stevenson and Dr Simon S O Ip were elected Chairman and Deputy Chairman
respectively immediately after the Annual General Meeting 2011.

In accordance with the Club’s Articles of Association, Mr Anthony W K Chow, Dr Christopher Cheng
Wai Chee, Mr Michael T H Lee and The Hon Sir C K Chow will retire by rotation at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election.

Stewards act in an entirely honorary capacity and have received no emoluments in the year under
review. No Steward had, during or at the end of the year, any material interest in any contract of
significance to the business of the Club or any of its subsidiaries.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part
of the business of the Club were entered into or existed during the year.
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AUDITORS
The consolidated financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

This report is prepared in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Stewards and is signed for
and on behalf of the Board.

T. Brian Stevenson
Chairman
21 July 2012
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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TO THE MEMBERS OF THE HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB
(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of The Hong Kong Jockey Club (the “Club™)
and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 157 to 198, which comprise the
consolidated and the Club’s statements of financial position as at 30 June 2012, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

STEWARDS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Stewards of the Club are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the Stewards determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the Stewards, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Group and of the Club as at 30 June 2012, and of the Group’s surplus and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 21 July 2012



CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

mealaE
BEARB=1THLFE for the year ended 30 June
BEBT in HK$ million FffzE Note 2012 2011
(Fi#&E note 1) (Fff&E note 1)
EEAHE Number of race meetings 81 85
FBERRIFEE Amounts wagered by customers 2.2 138,997 128,553
BEREZEBA Betting and lottery revenue 2.2 25,082 23,727
BEHRESHER Betting and lottery duty (15,768) (15,011)
2R F St I8 S M A Payment to racing jurisdictions outside Hong Kong (48) (51)
REES Lotteries Fund (1,154) (1,030)
R RAE Net margin and commission 4 8,112 7,635
Haplg A Other revenue 5 3,340 2,178
11,452 9,813
K A Operating costs 6 (7,346) (6,789)
RERER Operating surplus 4,106 3,024
FRA Bk Interest income from deposits 125 61
BEERERRPBREHSHRR Surplus from securities investments and
long-term investment portfolios 7 425 626
BERESRENRER Surplus from Contingency Fund investments 8 194 845
BisE A Finance costs 22 9) (10)
Bk Financial surplus 735 1,522
Frib HREFIE R F] Share of profit of a jointly controlled entity 16 49 15
HMRTIE - BIREREETESESHEIUR Surplus before taxation, charitable donations to
ERTHEAESRERESAINELR Charities Trust, transfer to Contingency Fund
and Development Fund 4,890 4,561
g Taxation 9 (425) (345)
HBRFIER  BIBREETESEESER Surplus after taxation and before charitable donations to
ERTHEAESRERESAINER Charities Trust, transfer to Contingency Fund
and Development Fund 4,465 4,216
BRTERBESSLERETES Appropriations to The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust 10
- BRES — Allocations Fund (1,600) (1,130)
- EXES - Capital Fund (200) (670)
BRRBRBRENFEELR Net surplus after appropriations and taxation 2,665 2,416
ERTHEAES Transfer to Contingency Fund 26 (194) (845)
ERTRRES Transfer to Development Fund 27 (18) =
REBEBNETERE Retained surplus transferred to Accumulated Reserves 25 2,453 1,571
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

REREREK

BEXA=THLEE

for the year ended 30 June

BEBT in HK$ million FffzE Note 2012 2011
BREBRBEZNFERA Net surplus after appropriations and taxation 2,665 2,416
Hitn2 U= Other comprehensive income
A HERKERE Available-for-sale financial assets
B1h (518)/ B (Deficit)/surplus on revaluation of
BEEFSRREARESAS Debt securities and long-term investment portfolios 25 (179) 1,043
BRESRE Contingency Fund investments 26 (572) 1,108
BZRESRIREHS Development Fund long-term investment portfolios 27 (10) 21
BEFDEBRARGE RN BB RS Realised gains reclassified to income statement
BEEFSRROARESAS Debt securities and long-term investment portfolios 25 (223) (12)
BRESRE Contingency Fund investments 26 (285) (27)
EEHIBELRE Currency translation differences 25 9 30
AEERBEEMEE (HE)/ k& Other comprehensive (loss)/income for the year, net of tax (1,260) 2,163
AEEZHERREEE Total comprehensive income for the year 1,405 4,579




STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

B 7% iR 0 3R
BEAA=THILEE at 30 June #24 Consolidated E& Club
HEBT in HK$ million BiEE Note 2012 2011 2012 2011
FERBEE Non-current assets
M - RIEBEREM Property, plant and equipment 12 4,987 4,595 4,179 3,839
EERNBE b K + tth (5 FARE Leasehold land and land use rights
under operating leases 13 1,346 1,353 - -
REYE Investment properties 14 3 3 3 3
B ARIRE Investments in subsidiaries 5 - = 1,134 1,134
HEEFBEERE Investment in a jointly controlled entity 16 103 54 — =
BERESRE Contingency Fund investments 26 11,825 12,488 11,825 12,488
REKREAS Long-term investment portfolios 17 13,023 13,012 10,526 10,601
REAFE(IFIE Long-term prepayments 20 443 465 — =
Hib&EE Other assets 18 353 287 353 287
32,083 32,257 28,020 28,352
MENEE Current assets
BERFSEE Debt securities portfolio 19 526 318 526 318
mf B D B FTER E R Loans to subsidiaries 115 — = 1,909 1,910
HiRBEE Other current assets 20 879 758 465 417
FEWEHEA T HRIE Amounts due from subsidiaries 15 = = 907 147
ySEIEER Short-term deposits 21 6,961 5,243 5,408 4,537
BITER  BeREMARBES Bank balances, cash and
other liquid funds 21 1,160 1,084 454 394
9,526 7,403 9,669 7,723
mEEE Current liabilities
HHIER Short-term loans 22 (141) (180) = =
BRI R FE U R IE Creditors and receipts in advance 23 (4,625) (4,227) (2,863) (2,568)
EATHEBARNRIE Amounts due to subsidiaries 11 = - (3,694) (3,202)
FEFE Taxation payable (457) (352) (121) (94)
(5,223) (4,759) (6,678) (5,864)
TEBNEEFAE Net current assets 4,303 2,644 2,991 1,859
FERBAE Non-current liabilities
EERIEEE Deferred tax liabilities 24 (144) (64) (137) (65)
36,242 34,837 30,874 30,146
& Reserves 25 23,388 21,328 19,049 17,658
HBRES Contingency Fund 26 11,825 12,488 11,825 12,488
BRES Development Fund 27 1,029 1,021 = =
ERAE Total equity 36,242 34,837 30,874 30,146
£ T. Brian Stevenson
i3 aH Simon S O Ip
EHR Stewards
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HRES BRES

& Contingency ~ Development Fkc)

BEBT in HK$ million Reserves Fund Fund Total

—O——&F+tHA—H& Balance at 1 July 2011 21,328 12,488 1,021 34,837
AEEZEKE /(BE) #58 Total comprehensive

income/(loss) for the year 2,060 (663) 8 1,405

Z—O—ZHEXRB=1TH#&& Balance at 30 June 2012 23,388 11,825 1,029 36,242

—O—OFtRB—H#&s Balance at 1 July 2010 18,696 10,562 1,000 30,258
AEEZHERREEE Total comprehensive

income for the year 2,632 1,926 21 4,579

ZO——FXRA=THERH Balance at 30 June 2011 21,328 12,488 1,021 34,837




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

RERERER
BEARB=1THLFE for the year ended 30 June
BEBT in HK$ million FffzE Note 2012 2011
EETH Operating activities
EETEMELENRS Cash generated from operations 29 4,297 4,185
EXARE Interest paid 9) (10)
EfTFES Income tax paid (265) (275)
BEBBHBX Income tax refunded 25 =
BRTERAEEREEETES Appropriations to
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (1,800) (1,800)
EETBMEENTRS Net cash generated from operating activities 2,248 2,100
REEE Investing activities
BEYE - REREM Purchase of property, plant and equipment (1,188) (840)
BESEBENES R T EARE Purchase of leasehold land and
land use rights under operating leases - (936)
HEREWE Sale of investment property 883 =
HEWE - REBERSEM Sale of property, plant and equipment 2 2
2 WERFRI S Interest received 500 417
EWER S Dividends received 173 243
BEAHBENKEE Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets (14,400) (17,331)
HERBENKEE Sale of available-for-sale financial assets 13,171 17,004
BERAFERE Purchase of other financial assets
ERERVERNEMMEEE at fair value through profit or loss = (53)
HERAFEEEBERVIRNEMUMEEE Sale of other financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 29 210
HETESBMIT AR/ (fF) FEERE Net receipt/(payment) for derivative financial instruments 284 (208)
REREASNERRD Decrease in deposits held in
long-term investment portfolios 83 189
RETEFTANFERS Net cash used in investing activities (463) (1,303)
Rl & SEE Financing activities
BEEE Repayment of borrowings (43) (297)
RIESEEFTANERS Net cash used in financing activities (43) (297)
ReERFESEEBYFIEM Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,742 500
FHHRERRESEEY Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 6,327 5,670
Rk Exchange gains 52 157
FRRERBEEEY Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 8,121 6,327
ReRFESEBYWETIN Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
ySEIEER Short-term deposits 6,961 5,243
RIER  BEeREMRBHES Bank balances, cash and other liquid funds 1,160 1,084
8,121 6,327
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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1 GENERAL INFORMATION

The Group is primarily engaged in the conduct and control of horse racing in Hong Kong and in
operating authorised wagering activities on horse racing, football and lottery. The Club is incorporated
in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee. The address of its registered office is One Sports
Road, Happy Valley, Hong Kong. Details of the principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out on
pages 197 to 198.

The last three race meetings of the 2010/11 racing season were held on 1 July 2011, 6 July
2011 and 10 July 2011 (“July 2011 race meetings”) and the last five race meetings of the 2011/12
racing season were held on 1 July 2012, 4 July 2012, 8 July 2012, 11 July 2012 and 15 July
2012 (“July 2012 race meetings”). Accordingly, the financial results of July 2011 race meetings
have been included in the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2012 and
the financial results of July 2012 race meetings will be included in the consolidated financial
statements for the year ending 30 June 2013. The 2010/11 and 2011/12 proforma consolidated
income statement for full racing season is shown on page 199.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in millions of Hong Kong dollars (HK$
million), unless otherwise stated.

The consolidated financial statements on pages 157 to 198 were approved by the Board of
Stewards on 21 July 2012.

2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
as modified by the revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets, financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, and derivative financial instruments which are carried
at fair value.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires the use
of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in
the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements are disclosed in note 3.

(a) Revised standard and interpretation that are effective for the current accounting period

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures

HK(IFRIC) — Int 14 (Amendments) Prepayments of a Minimum Funding Requirement

The adoption of the revised standard and interpretation does not have any impact on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements and has not led to any changes in the Group’s accounting
policies.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)

2.1 Basis of preparation (cont.)

(b) New and revised standards and amendments that are relevant to the Group’s operations but are

not yet effective

The following new and revised standards and amendments have been published and are mandatory
for the Group’s accounting periods commencing on or after 1 July 2012, but have not been early

adopted by the Group:
HKFRS 9

HKFRS 10

HKFRS 11

HKFRS 12

HKFRS 13

HKAS 19 (2011)

HKAS 27 (2011)

HKAS 28 (2011)
HKFRS 7 (Amendments)
HKAS 1 (Amendments)
HKAS 32 (Amendments)

Financial Instruments

Consolidated Financial Statements

Joint Arrangements

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Fair Value Measurement

Employee Benefits

Separate Financial Statements

Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

Disclosure — Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these new and revised
standards and amendments would be in the period of initial application, but not yet in a position
to state whether these new and revised standards and amendments would have a significant impact
on the Group’s results of operations and financial position.

2.2 Betting and lottery revenue

The Group reports net gains and losses arising from all betting and lottery activities as revenue,
which is the amounts wagered net of betting dividends, rebates and lottery prizes. A reconciliation

RERSEMBHNELE - UTREEFREEEEEBER  of the amounts wagered by customers to betting and lottery revenue is shown below.
5 RRVEER -
2012
EEHY RIREE

BEANA=THILEE for the year ended 30 June Horse race Football i35 ko)
BEET in HK$ million betting betting Lottery Total
FEEIR MR Amounts wagered by customers 84,019 47,285 7,693 138,997
BEEE  BikESES Betting dividends, rebates and lottery prizes (70,357)  (39,404) (4,154) (113,915)
BERESRA Betting and lottery revenue 13,662 7,881 3,539 25,082
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)
2.2 Betting and lottery revenue (cont.)

2011
BEEHY RIREE
BEANA=THILEE for the year ended 30 June Horse race Football i35 ko)
BEET in HK$ million betting betting Lottery Total
FBERRIFEE Amounts wagered by customers 81,924 39,763 6,866 128,553
BEEE  BikESES Betting dividends, rebates and lottery prizes (68,475)  (32,643) (3,708) (104,826)
BERESRA Betting and lottery revenue 13,449 7,120 3,158 23,727
FEWNBRBETREERIAE  BIRIBERMEMSE - The consolidated income statement presents the amounts wagered by customers but this is for
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information purposes only. Amounts wagered represent amounts received in respect of bets placed
by customers on betting and lottery activities during the year.

2.3 Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements, made up to 30 June 2012,
of the Club and its direct and indirect subsidiaries.

(a) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over which the Group has the power
to govern the financial and operating policies. The existence and effect of potential voting rights
that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing whether the Group
controls another entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred
to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions and balances between Group companies are eliminated. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

In the Club’s statement of financial position, the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost
less provision for impairment losses. Cost is adjusted to reflect changes in consideration arising
from contingent consideration amendments. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Club on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

(b) Jointly controlled entity
Jointly controlled entity is a joint venture whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity which is subject to joint control and none of the participating parties has unilateral control
over the economic activity.

Investment in a jointly controlled entity is accounted for using the equity method of accounting
and is initially recognised at cost. The Group’s share of the jointly controlled entity’s post-acquisition
results is recognised in the consolidated income statement, and its share of post-acquisition
movements in other comprehensive income is recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income. In the consolidated statement of financial position, the investment in a
jointly controlled entity comprises the Group’s share of net assets and its net advances made to the
jointly controlled entity, plus goodwill identified on acquisition and net of accumulated impairment
losses, if any. When the Group’s share of losses in the jointly controlled entity equals or exceeds its
interest in the jointly controlled entity, including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does
not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the
jointly controlled entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its jointly controlled entity are eliminated
to the extent of the Group’s interest in the jointly controlled entity. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transactions provide evidence of an impairment of the assets transferred.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)

2.4 Contingency Fund

The Club’s Contingency Fund is held to provide a source of funds in the event that income from
betting operations should cease temporarily; to finance major capital projects, either for the Club
or for the Hong Kong community; to finance major renovations to improve the Club’s substantial
investment in property, plant and equipment; or for any other special purposes as deemed appropriate
by the Stewards. The Contingency Fund represents the market value of the Contingency Fund
investments and this is adjusted annually through the receipt of investment income, realised surplus
or deficit, revaluation of investments and, when necessary, the transfer of additional funds.

The Contingency Fund investments are held for non-trading purpose and are stated at fair value
at the end of the reporting period. The surplus derived from Contingency Fund investments is
reinvested and deficit absorbed in the Contingency Fund portfolio. The accounting policy for the
financial assets of the Contingency Fund investments is stated in note 2.8 below.

2.5 Development Fund

The Development Fund maintained under The Jockey Club Membership Services Limited, is held
to accumulate adequate funds to finance future membership facilities. The annual transfer from
the net surplus of the year is approved by the Stewards taking into consideration the operating
surplus, interest income earned by this Fund, and the amounts of entrance and qualification fees
of Full and Corporate Members, and Country Concession Scheme joining fees received during the
year. The financial assets of the Development Fund are included in long-term investment
portfolios.

2.6 Long-term investment portfolios
The primary purpose of the long-term investment portfolios is to invest surplus funds in excess of
normal operational requirements for capital appreciation over the medium to long-term.

These portfolios are held for non-trading purpose and are stated at fair value at the end of the
reporting period. The surplus derived from these investments is reinvested and deficit absorbed
within these portfolios. The accounting policy for the financial assets of the long-term investment
portfolios is stated in note 2.8 below.

2.7 Debt securities portfolio

The primary purpose of debt securities is to invest surplus funds for cash management and yield
enhancement. They are stated at fair value at the end of the reporting period. The accounting policy
for the financial assets of debt securities portfolio is stated in note 2.8 below.

2.8 Financial assets
The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories: available-for-sale financial assets,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, and cash and cash
equivalents. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of the financial assets at initial recognition and re-evaluates
this designation at every reporting date. The Contingency Fund investments, long-term investment
portfolios, and debt securities portfolio may contain these financial assets. Purchases and sales of
financial assets are recognised on trade day — the date on which the Group commits to purchase
or sell the assets. Investments are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all
financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value
through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, and transaction costs are expensed in the
income statement.

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have
expired or have been transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)
2.8 Financial assets (cont.)
(a) Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or
not classified in any of the other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless the
investment matures or management intends to dispose of it within 12 months of the end of the
reporting period. They comprise local and overseas listed or unlisted equities, debt securities and/
or alternative investments. Changes in fair value are recognised in other comprehensive income and
retained in the investment revaluation reserve until the assets are sold. On the sale of these assets,
the differences between the net sale proceeds and the carrying value, and the cumulative gains or
losses previously recognised in other comprehensive income and subsequently reclassified from
investment revaluation reserve to income are included in “Surplus/deficit from securities investments
and long-term investment portfolios” or “Surplus/deficit from Contingency Fund investments”.
Alternative investments include investments in hedge funds, private equity funds and private real
estate funds. For those which do not have quoted market prices in an active market, their fair values
will be determined with reference to the values established by external fund managers using valuation
techniques.

(b) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category consists of notes with derivative financial instruments and embedded derivatives. The
Group uses derivatives such as interest rate swaps, equity options or foreign exchange forward
contracts to manage its financial risks and to facilitate the implementation of its investment strategies.
Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date derivative contracts are entered into and
are subsequently re-measured at their fair value. The economic characteristics and risks of the
embedded derivatives are not closely linked to the underlying assets. The Group designates these
assets at fair value at inception.

Changes in the fair value of these assets are included in the consolidated income statement
in the period in which they arise. Upon disposal or repurchase, the difference between the net
sale proceeds or the net payment and the carrying value is included in the consolidated income
statement unless the derivatives are designated as hedges. Assets in this category are classified
as current assets if expected to be settled within 12 months; otherwise, they are classified as
non-current assets.

(c) Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method and are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than 12 months after the
end of the reporting period where these are classified as non-current assets.

The Group’s loans and receivables comprise “Loans and receivables” as shown in note 20.

(d) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include bank balances, cash in hand and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less. In the consolidated and the Club’s
statements of financial position, deposits placed at bank for a fixed term are classified as “Short-
term deposits” while other elements of cash and cash equivalents are classified as “Bank balances,
cash and other liquid funds”.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)

2.9 Impairment of financial asset

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss
event”) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. It may not be possible to
identify a single, discrete event that caused the impairment. Rather the combined effect of several
events may have caused the impairment. Losses expected as a result of future events, no matter
how likely, are not recognised.

(a) Assets classified as available-for-sale

For equity securities and alternative investments classified as available-for-sale, objective evidence
of impairment for an investment may include information about significant changes taken place in
the technological, market, economic or legal environment which indicates that the cost of the
investment may not be recovered, as well as a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
an investment below its cost. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the
cumulative loss — measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in the consolidated
income statement is reclassified from investment revaluation reserve to consolidated income
statement. Impairment losses recognised in the consolidated income statement on equity instruments
and alternative investments are not reversed through the consolidated income statement.

(b) Assets carried at amortised cost

For debt securities and loans and receivables, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the consolidated income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised (such as an
improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss
is recognised in the consolidated income statement.

2.10 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of
the items. Property, plant and equipment and leasehold land under finance leases are depreciated
or amortised on a straight-line basis at the following rates:

Leasehold land under finance leases over the lease term

Buildings 25 years

Plant and equipment ranging from 10% to 33% per annum

Projects in progress no depreciation is provided on projects in progress since
they are not in use. On completion, the project costs are

transferred to the appropriate property, plant and equipment.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)
2.10 Property, plant and equipment (cont.)
The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted as appropriate, at the end
of each reporting period. An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the consolidated
income statement during the year in which they are incurred.
The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment is the difference between the net
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

2.11 Investment properties

Properties that are held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that are
not occupied by the companies in the Group, are classified as investment properties. Investment
properties are measured initially at its cost, including related transaction costs, and subsequently
carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. They are
depreciated over the period of their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis at the same rate
as buildings.

2.12 Leases

Leases of assets where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of assets remain with
the lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged to
the consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Leases of assets where the lessee has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the lease at the lower
of the fair value of the leased assets or the present value of the minimum lease payments. Each
lease payment is allocated between the capital and finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate
on the capital balances outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges,
are included in non-current liabilities. The finance charges are charged to the consolidated income
statement over the lease term.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter of their estimated useful lives
or the lease term.

2.13 Assets held for sale

Non-current assets are classified as assets held-for-sale when their carrying amount is to be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than continuing use and a sale is considered highly
probable. They are stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

2.14 Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using weighted
average cost less provision for diminution in value.



2 EEEECK (&)

2.15 FERIEEHE
FRARBEBZHEEAPRRELERIE - HERGSRERE
AR EEHM2ANEREEEEZARERNER
WEBBEAIRI - FLHIBERT » HEZSBEEMS
HESR E TR AR

AHEFBHREE  UESETRHB QR RLEZS
ERQEXBRELEERBRRENFEER » RERDY
RIEBBREEEMNRE A AEETE - EEfE
SMBERARBEGIREMARNIER  EHFERBE
FRFIRMOR - LEEERRT @ BEA AR EHES
TR R R -

BELEFERASEL  RESSUBBRRANEEERS
WEREEEEEL SN AR ZEEEIRE - T
EZHTERBEESRF - W% RERSEM - URKRE
YIEMNITE - EEFBRESRORBUTE L ABBR
BEEEMNBIEME -

BEARRNERBUGRF - FAHZR AT AR E =58 -
AEZEREEMEENELENBEE  BSFUE
=,

RS RIRHEIEFI BB RE TR EWERFZEE
HRE - (BRNEE A LG E R E R EIRER - m
ERFERRE I RS RE T R SR BIBRS o

EEBETHTRED » AEABRBIEEERABRBE
BEEAEERE  MELFEHEEEREBEIRE—H
BEEOERT BRI A B UFHEEEEBEMEHAR
WA RERERAKAEHR - BIELEMESHEEER
EEE T ERKS -

2.16 IR

@ DREEERZHEY
EESRVAGRSYBBRAMIINIEE - JUZAHE
REBEBNEIRZLBRBEACANER ([THEEH])
FE - GREMBMRUBRIT  BIREENIEE
B

(b) X5 Rt

INERZ RS BRIE B B {E A NERHERINEE
B - INERZEEEENRBRESEREE - BER
REWERA - BUNERHENEEREE - BIU2HREY
ROKTERBERBT - RREFHAGEWAR
A ETHEEMBEENFERRE (FINRER) B
SIERR - AIRAREEMHERER -

REBAMBIFLUETRAIETHN AR - HEERY

BIRRIEUT A RBRERE T

- BERGEERRE - 2MPRUHERETHLR |

- WEE R R R P IIERET IR K

- FEENGRER  2MFARBEERSEZR -
EHFSRER - RRBINFNFRE - URGBE

R EMEEAEETZERENGE TAMELNR

BREF - IR ARMZEREZA - E—EILER

BoOHBREHE  ARELBRZRAUFAGEWER

R M ERESREIEE —3D

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & % & & M &

2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)

2.15 Current and deferred taxation

The tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated
income statement, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity. In this case the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period in the countries where the Club’s subsidiaries and jointly
controlled entity operate and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be
paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. The principal temporary differences arise from employee benefits, depreciation on
property, plant and equipment and investment properties. Taxation rates enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period are used to determine deferred taxation.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on investment in a jointly
controlled entity, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled
by the Group and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income tax assets and
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the taxable entity
or different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

2.16 Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the consolidated financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
Club’s functional currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognised directly
in the consolidated income statement. Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the closing rate at the end of the reporting period. The differences arising from translation
are recognised in the consolidated income statement except for translation differences on non-
monetary items of available-for-sale financial assets, such as equities, which are included in the
investment revaluation reserve.

The results and financial position of all Group entities that have a functional currency different from
Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars as follows:

— assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate at the end of each reporting period;

— income and expenses are translated at average exchange rates; and

— all resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of the net investment in foreign
entities, and of borrowings and other currency instruments designated as hedges of such investments
are recognised in other comprehensive income. When a foreign entity is partially disposed of or sold,
such exchange differences are recognised in the consolidated income statement, as part of the gain
or loss on sale.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)

2.17 Borrowings and borrowing costs

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred, and are subsequently
carried at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised in the consolidated income statement over
the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting period.

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the year in which they are incurred, except to
the extent that they are capitalised when they are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of an asset which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

2.18 Trade payables
Trade payables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

2.19 Revenue recognition
Revenue from horse race betting represents amounts wagered net of betting dividends and rebates
and is recognised when the relevant betting service has been rendered.

Revenue from football betting represents amounts wagered net of betting dividends and is
recognised when the relevant betting service has been rendered.

Revenue from lottery represents commission income and is recognised when the relevant betting
service has been rendered.

Revenue from membership subscription fees is recognised when payment becomes due.

Revenue from membership entrance and qualification fees is recognised in the month of election
and when no significant uncertainty as to its collectibility exists.

Revenue from gate admission to race events and racing sponsorship income is recognised when
the event has been held.

Revenue from food and beverage sales, other member services and livery charges is recognised
when the relevant services have been rendered.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest method.
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

Royalty income is shown net of overseas withholding taxes and recognised on the accruals
basis.

2.20 Employee benefits

(a) Defined benefit scheme

The defined benefit scheme (the “Scheme”) provides pension benefits to employees upon retirement
with reference to their final salaries.

The retirement benefit costs are assessed using the projected unit credit method and the cost of
providing pensions is charged to the consolidated income statement so as to spread the cost over
the estimated service lives of employees in accordance with the advice of the actuary who carries
out a full valuation of the Scheme annually. The pension obligation is measured at the present value
of the estimated future cash outflows using market yields of government securities which have terms
of maturity approximating the terms of the related liability. Actuarial gains and losses, to the extent
that any cumulative unrecognised actuarial gain or loss exceeds ten per cent of the greater of the
present value of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of Scheme assets, are recognised
over the average remaining estimated service lives of employees.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & % & & M &

2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)

2.20 Employee benefits (cont.)

(a) Defined benefit scheme (cont.)

Past service costs, if any, are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the average
period until the benefits become vested.

Pension liabilities, if any, are included under other liabilities in the consolidated and Club’s
statements of financial position. They represent the net total of the Group and Club’s pension
obligations; plus any unrecognised actuarial gains (less any actuarial losses); minus any unrecognised
past service costs; and minus the fair value of Scheme assets. If the net total determined is negative,
then the resulting asset, which is included under other assets in the consolidated and Club’s
statements of financial position, is limited to the net total of any cumulative unrecognised actuarial
losses and past service costs and the present value of any future refunds from the Scheme or
reductions in future contributions to the Scheme.

(b) Defined contribution scheme

Employer’s contributions to the defined contribution scheme applicable to each year are charged to
the consolidated income statement for the year and are reduced by contributions forfeited by those
employees who leave the scheme prior to vesting fully for the contributions. The Group has no further
payment obligations once the contributions have been paid.

(c) Mandatory Provident Fund scheme
Employer’s contributions to the Mandatory Provident Fund scheme (the “MPF scheme”) are charged
to the consolidated income statement for the year.

(d) Bonus and annual leave

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for bonuses. A provision for bonus is recognised
where contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation.
Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A provision
is made for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up
to the end of the reporting period.

2.21 Related party

For the purposes of these consolidated financial statements, a party is considered to be related to
the Group if the Group has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the party or exercise significant
influence over the party in making financial and operating decisions, or vice versa, or where the
Group and the party are subject to common control. Related parties may be individuals or
entities.

2.22 Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested at least
annually for impairment and are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets that are subject to amortisation
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the
asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-
generating units). Assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.
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3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to exercise significant
judgements in the selection and application of accounting principles, including making estimates
and assumptions. The following significant accounting policies are impacted by judgements and
uncertainties and for which different amounts may be reported under a different set of conditions
or using different assumptions.

3.1 Estimated useful life and depreciation of property, plant and equipment
The Group estimates the useful lives of the various categories of property, plant and equipment on
the basis of a planned asset maintenance programme and actual usage experience. Depreciation is
calculated using the straight-line method at rates sufficient to write off their cost over their estimated
useful lives (note 2.10).

Actual useful lives may differ from estimated useful lives. Periodic reviews could result in a change
in estimated useful lives and therefore depreciation expense in future periods.

3.2 Pension costs

The Group employs an independent actuary to conduct annual actuarial valuation of the Group’s
retirement plans. The determination of the Group’s obligation and expense for the defined benefit
element of these plans is dependent on certain assumptions and factors provided by the Club, which
are disclosed in note 18. Changes to the principal actuarial assumptions can affect the present
value of plan obligations and service costs in future periods.

3.3 Income tax

Certain tax treatments adopted by the Group in past years are yet to be finalised with the relevant
tax authority. In assessing the Group’s income tax and deferred taxation in the 2012 consolidated
financial statements, the Group recognises liabilities based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be payable. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that
were initially recorded, such differences will impact the current and deferred income tax assets and
liabilities in the period in which such determination is made.

3.4 Provisions

The Group recognises provisions for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Group has a
legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made.

3.5 Asset impairment

Management judgement is required in the area of asset impairment, particularly in assessing whether:
(1) an event has occurred that may affect asset values; (2) the carrying value of an asset can be
supported by the net present value of future cash flows from the asset using estimated cash flow
projections; and (3) the cash flows are discounted using an appropriate rate. Changing the assumptions
adopted by management to determine the level, if any, of impairment, including the discount rates
or the growth rate assumptions in the cash flow projections, could significantly affect the Group’s
reported financial position and results of operations.
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4 NET MARGIN AND COMMISSION

Net margin represents the amounts wagered on horse race betting and football betting net of the
related betting dividends, rebates, betting duty, and payment to racing jurisdictions outside Hong

Kong.

Commission represents the amounts wagered on lottery net of related prizes, duty and payment

to Lotteries Fund.

BEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011
ESELAF Horse race betting net margin 3,709 3,663
EEREBEAR Football betting net margin 3,941 3,560
fEMAe Lottery commission 462 412

8,112 7,635
5 Hfttt A 5 OTHER REVENUE

EEEMBATEGHESENSE  SEEKERS
BE-ASE BEFE EFRENE  KEHERSBR
A AEERERBHRER HEREME R -

Other revenue of the Group principally comprises membership entrance, qualification and subscription
fees, gate admission charges, livery charges, royalty income, catering sales, charges for services

provided to Members and gain on disposal of investment property.

6 FEEHAE 6 OPERATING COSTS
BEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011
BT (BiEE1l) Staff costs (note 11) 3,059 2,885
EERS Prize money 810 799
EihEEERNES Operating lease rentals on land and buildings 134 130
ZEIAT BN & Auditor’s remuneration 4 4
EES Stewards’ remuneration = -
W - RERBMITE (fEE12) Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (note 12) 897 870
EERNEEL R Amortisation for leasehold land and
T th{E FAREE S (FIEEL13) land use rights under operating leases (note 13) 29 25
FIANIEETTRIER M#EERL Capitalisation of amortisation to projects in progress (29) (25)
REMEFRE (MEE14) Depreciation of investment properties (note 14) - 1
W RERBMRE (fEE12) Impairment of property, plant and equipment (note 12) 5 8
EEmAA Cost of inventories sold 499 435
H & AN Other operating costs 1,938 1,657
7,346 6,789
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7 SURPLUS FROM SECURITIES INVESTMENTS AND LONG-TERM INVESTMENT PORTFOLIOS

BEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011
HETHHEMBEENR Surplus on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets:
- ERtEB—BRERN — realisation of amounts previously recognised
RESHABLH/ (FE) 21 in investment revaluation reserve at 1 July 223 12
- NEEFREENEE — amounts arising in current year (192) 544
31 556
At EN K EERE Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets - (95)
FIRERE R Dividend income from listed equities 43 45
SERERE WG Dividend income from alternative investments 24 102
R ERESFE WG Interest income from listed debt securities 137 131
Ik E I ERE SR B WS Interest income from unlisted debt securities 70 65
TESMI ANFRE / (FE) Net gains/(losses) of derivative financial instruments 135 (165)
BRAFEEEBERVIRNEMIEEENT RS Net gains of other financial assets at fair value through profit or loss — 3
EEWE Management fees (15) (16)
425 626
8 HAEERENERLR 8 SURPLUS FROM CONTINGENCY FUND INVESTMENTS
BEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011
HETMHBENKEEN (5E)/ Btk (Deficit)/surplus on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets:
- ERtEB—BRERN — realisation of amounts previously recognised
RESHBLH/ (FE) 21 in investment revaluation reserve at 1 July 285 27
- NEEFREENEE — amounts arising in current year (412) 673
(127) 700
FIRERE R Dividend income from listed equities 106 96
R ERESFE WG Interest income from listed debt securities 113 103
Ik E I ERE SR B Interest income from unlisted debt securities 64 64
TESMI ANFERE / (FE) Net gains/(losses) of derivative financial instruments 69 (88)
EEWE Management fees (31) (30)
194 845
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9 HIE 9 TAXATION
BEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011
AE PSR Current income tax
- 58 — Hong Kong 345 322
- BB — outside Hong Kong 16 7
- BEAFERE — adjustments in respect of prior years (16) =
IEIERITE (KiEE24) Deferred taxation (note 24)
- B8 — Hong Kong 76 6
- BB — outside Hong Kong 4 10
425 345

BRFEHDREAFE AT ERBEFIRED 2175
BA(ZO——F: @2 tAH0) REHE - F8
BUMNERRBUR R FTELE VPSS - iR AR EEAN
iR o

EERHARSAEENERTIR - BRBEFEBFE
BB ENBIRZRENT ¢

Hong Kong profits tax had been provided at 16.5% (2011: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable
profit for the year. Income tax on profits assessable outside Hong Kong has been provided at the

rates prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.

The taxation on the Group’s surplus before taxation differed from the theoretical amount that

would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong as follows:

BEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011
HIBRFIIE « BIBREETAESZEEBIUR Surplus before taxation, charitable donations to Charities Trust,

ERTHEAESRERESAINELR transfer to Contingency Fund and Development Fund 4,890 4,561
BFE16.5% (ZO——*F : 16.5%) T& Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5% (2011: 16.5%) 807 752
HiBERFEEBHENTE Effect of different income tax rates in other countries 6 7
BERH NSRS e Tax effect of non-taxable income (285) (262)
FAI0%i S H s S E Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 76 44
RURERARNBEE Tax effect of approved charitable donations (186) (181)
BEFERARE Adjustments in respect of prior years (16) -
Hith Others 23 (15)
BEZH Taxation charge 425 345
10 #x 10 APPROPRIATIONS

BRTEEESELELSTES ((EXEE]) BE
BEBFHRASRNE TR BIREETES  {MFES
R e

Appropriations to The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (the “Trust”) represents transfer of

certain of the Group’s net surplus to the Trust for its charitable purposes.

11 EIRAE 11 STAFF COSTS

BEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011

FeRHEMBA Salaries and other costs 2,938 2,706

RBIRERA - REH-KETE Pension costs — defined contribution plan 32 27

BIREHAN - REBFFTE (HEEL8) Pension costs — the Scheme (note 18) 22 90

BESETEIHR Contributions to MPF scheme 67 62
3,059 2,885
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12 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

£ @ Group
RMERNAE L EETH
Leasehold B T72EA
land under B Plant and Projects in ko)
BEBT in HK$ million finance leases Buildings  equipment progress Total
—O——FtB—HEAE Cost at 1 July 2011 1,561 3,750 9,318 582 15,211
e Additions - 106 812 373 1291
B Transfers - 32 198 (230) -
ERTREYE Transfer to investment properties - (10) - - (10)
B2E Disposals - = (264) - (264)
BEXHIBERE Currency translation differences = = 7 2 9
ZO—ZEXRA=THRANE Cost at 30 June 2012 1,561 3,878 10,071 727 16,237
ZO——FtRA—HEBRERHE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment at 1 July 2011 (992) (2,588) (7,036) - (10,616)
REEWFE Depreciation for the year (16) (112) (769) - (897)
REERE Impairment for the year = = (1) (4) (5)
ERTREYE Transfer to investment properties = 10 = = 10
BE Disposals - = 262 = 262
BEXHIAERE Currency translation differences - - (4) = (4)
TO—ZHEARA=ZTHEBITERRE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment at 30 June 2012 (1,008) (2,690) (7,548) (4) (11,250)
ZO—ZHEARA=THEREFE Net book value at 30 June 2012 553 1,188 2,523 723 4,987
—O—OFtR—HKAE Cost at 1 July 2010 1,661 3,726 9,291 406 14,984
e Additions - 14 421 401 836
i Transfers = 11 82 (93) =
EERTEEHENEE LR i FERE Transfer to leasehold land and
land use rights under operating leases - - - (135) (135)
BE Disposals - (1) (493) = (494)
BEXHIAERE Currency translation differences = = 17 3 20
ZO——EXRB=1THRAE Cost at 30 June 2011 1,561 3,750 9,318 582 15,211
ZO—OFtA—HEBNERHE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment at 1 July 2010 (975) (2,467) (6,780) - (10,222)
REEFE Depreciation for the year (17) (114) (739) = (870)
AEERE Impairment for the year = (7) (1) — (8)
BE Disposals - = 491 = 491
BEXHIAERE Currency translation differences = = (7) = (7)
ZO——FRA=+HERNERRE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment at 30 June 2011 (992) (2,588) (7,036) - (10,616)
ZO——FARA=THEREFE Net book value at 30 June 2011 569 1,162 2,282 582 4,595
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12 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (cont.)

E& Club
RMERNAE L EETH
Leasehold RAB R B T72EA
land under BgF Plant and  Projects in ko)
BEBT in HK$ million finance leases Buildings  equipment progress Total
—O——FtB—HEAE Cost at 1 July 2011 1,541 3,270 7,948 461 13,220
e Additions - 100 742 219 1,061
B Transfers - 32 193 (225) -
ERTREYE Transfer to investment properties - (10) - - (10)
NE) 2 Inter-company transfer - - (2) 1 (1)
B2E Disposals - - (253) - (253)
“O—=—FXRA=1+HEAE Cost at 30 June 2012 1,541 3,392 8,628 456 14,017
ZO——FtRA—HEBRERHE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment at 1 July 2011 (992) (2,231) (6,158) — (9,381)
REEWFE Depreciation for the year (16) (96) (604) - (716)
REERE Impairment for the year = = - (4) (4)
ERTREYE Transfer to investment properties = 10 = = 10
NE) 2 E R Inter-company transfer = = 2 = 2
BE Disposals - = 251 = 251
ZO—=ZFARA=ZTHEBFERREE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment at 30 June 2012 (1,008) (2,317) (6,509) (4) (9,838)
ZO—ZHEARA=THEREFE Net book value at 30 June 2012 533 1,075 2,119 452 4,179
—O—OFtR—HKAE Cost at 1 July 2010 1,541 3,248 8,028 255 13,072
e Additions - 13 332 286 631
i Transfers = 10 70 (80) =
25 Disposals - (1) (482) = (483)
ZO——EXRB=1THRAE Cost at 30 June 2011 1,541 3,270 7,948 461 13,220
—O—-OftA—HEBMERRE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment at 1 July 2010 (975) (2,125) (6,062) = (9,162)
REEINE Depreciation for the year (17) (99) (577) = (693)
REERE Impairment for the year = (7) = = (7)
25 Disposals - - 481 = 481
ZO——FRA=THEBTERRE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment at 30 June 2011 (992) (2,231) (6,158) - (9,381)
ZO——FARA=THEREFE Net book value at 30 June 2011 549 1,039 1,790 461 3,839

AA=ZTREREEATHENEE D A REFE

The net book value at 30 June of leasehold land under finance leases comprised the following:

HApaE
£ Group E& Club
2012 2011 2012 2011
EEBHEN Held in Hong Kong
REEN (R+EUE) Long-term leases (over 50 years) 193 194 193 194
FERY (TFEZEETF) Medium-term leases (10 — 50 years) 360 369 340 349
EHEIEY (TFHUT) Short-term leases (less than 10 years) - 6 - 6
553 569 533 549
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13 LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS UNDER OPERATING LEASES

&M@ Group 5% Club
HEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011 2012 2011
+tBA—BRAAE Cost at 1 July 1,379 = = —
bich= Additions - 936 - =
EEREIPETHIRER Transfer from projects in progress — 135 — =
R g RABARE Transfer from long-term prepayments — 258 — =
BEXHIBERE Currency translation differences 22 50 — =
NE=tTHRARE Cost at 30 June 1,401 1,379 = =
+ A —HERE#H Accumulated amortisation at 1 July (26) - - -
REE Amortisation for the year (29) (25) - =
BEXHIBERE Currency translation differences - (1) - -
ANA=1THZEE#H Accumulated amortisation at 30 June (55) (26) - -
NE=+THREFE Net book value at 30 June 1,346 1,353 — =

AAZTREEXREATHENES LR + 1A

The net book value at 30 June of leasehold land and land use rights under operating leases comprised

FEREEE  EFEHE the following:
&M@ Group 5% Club
2012 2011 2012 2011
ERBEIMNEEN Held outside Hong Kong
FHRY (TEZR+F) Medium-term leases (10 — 50 years) 1,346 1,353 = —
1,346 1,353 = _

14 #%#EYE 14 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

£EREE Group and Club
BEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011
+A—HAARE Cost at 1 July 25 27
EHERHET Transfer from buildings 10 =
ERTHESEEE Transfer to assets held for sale - (2)
ANA=THRAE Cost at 30 June 35 25
+tBA—HEZENE Accumulated depreciation at 1 July (22) (23)
AEERTE Depreciation for the year = (1)
ERRET Transfer from buildings (10) -
ERTRESEEE Transfer to assets held for sale — 2
ANA=THERBTE Accumulated depreciation at 30 June (32) (22)
ANA=THREFE Net book value at 30 June 3 3

BRENEEN—O—=—FARA=+HAR=O0O——FA
=1+8 > 2RBEBY - SERNEEMLER [ P27
ERARIRREHEENEERARLRETE
HLE - MEARRERHSNRITERDEEET -
FIBEREMFEIURNEE - RERPR - REMWEND
FEEANEERT (ZO——F  OE-—FT BEE
7)) BREEFAERBEFHAEYE  ZAEYER
FENTEHAERXA=REOT=G8ET -

The investment properties were revalued at 30 June 2012 and 30 June 2011 by independent,
professionally qualified valuers “Jones Lang LaSalle Limited” and “Vigers Appraisal and Consulting
Limited” respectively. Valuations were based on current prices in an active market. The investment
properties are located in Hong Kong. The fair value of the investment properties was HK$800 million
(2011: HK$416 million) at the end of the reporting period, which included five properties transferred
from buildings during the year with a market value of HK$342 million at end of year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & % & & M &

15 INVESTMENTS IN, LOANS TO AND BALANCES WITH SUBSIDIARIES

&M@ Group 5% Club
HEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011 2012 2011
HEATIRE - Investments in subsidiaries —

LT - BRRAE Unlisted shares, at cost - = 1,134 1,134
B EA BT ERE R Loans to subsidiaries = = 1,909 1,910
PR B HIE A T HIFRIE Amounts due from subsidiaries — = 907 147
EATFHEATNRIE Amounts due to subsidiaries — = (3,694) (3,202)

BB AR AENERIEIER - FEWRAE - &
REHEREHEE - ERNOIREEE - BEAQXTVEE
EE=

FEWR B MY B 2 B YRR BRI SRIR R - RBANE
ARMEHZEREFER - BRFIRIRA - RISLUERNT
SHNEFE - WEARMEHEREEE - BEFUENERE
BEEENPEERS -

FE T M A R FIR L EIKA - RIS LUERHNTS
FREE - WARMEHERHER - BREFURNIREE
EEAENVEEES °

BEETENBARIFENGESHBERRE-—BAT
tEE-BATNE-

16 #EFHIEERE

The loans to subsidiaries were unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand. The
carrying amounts of the loans approximated their fair values.

The majority of the amounts due from subsidiaries were unsecured, non-interest bearing and
repayable on demand. The remaining balance was unsecured, interest bearing at prevailing market
rates and repayable on demand. The carrying amounts approximated their fair values.

Amounts due to subsidiaries were unsecured, interest bearing at prevailing market rates and
repayable on demand. The carrying amounts approximated their fair values.

The principal subsidiaries of the Club are shown on pages 197 to 198 of the consolidated financial
statements.

16 INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY

&M@ Group 5% Club
BEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011 2012 2011
+tA—H At 1 July 54 36 - -
Fr itz A Share of profit 49 15 = =
BEXHIRERE Currency translation differences — 3 — =
~B=1+H At 30 June 103 54 - -
HEEFIEEFSOT Details of the jointly controlled entity are as follows:
ERFEFARANE ([HE]) EMRINEMERTRAF : EERAREHRRA SERESENERE It
Incorporated in The People’s Republic of China (“PRC”), FTEEK Authorised and Effective percentage
limited by registered capital: Principal activities paid up capital held by the Club indirectly
TEFREEEERMERAT RHESBHERHE - BIEIIR AREBRTER 90%

China Sports Lottery HKJC Infotech
(Beijing) Co., Ltd

RESEQAMNE  UESELANSUABERLRTE
BREERRMARADKEIEMNES HZGE - Eit
SEHERIEHLBEFERALRK -

B E B AR

provision of computer technology,
technical training and
business information consultancy

RMB60,000,000

Under the joint venture agreement, none of the joint venture partners has unilateral control over the
economic activities of China Sports Lottery HKJC Infotech (Beijing) Co., Ltd and hence, the Group’s
interests are accounted for as a jointly controlled entity.
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16 H#EEHEERE (&)
BEARZSHEREZAA=THLENEEEEHFEEN A summary of financial information of the jointly controlled entity based on its management accounts

16 INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY (cont.)

BRERFENT - as of 30 June is as follows:
£ Group 5& Club
HEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011 2012 2011
£EEIFEN SEEFEN -3=¢=25k:0] BFEEEN
BRESL BREESL BERESL BERESL
Group’s Group’s Club’s Club’s
effective effective effective effective
interest interest interest interest
100% 90% 100% 90% - - - -
FRBEE Non-current assets 32 29 126 113 = = = —
REBEE Current assets 255 229 100 90 - - = =
mEEE Current liabilities (172) (155) (166) (149) - - - -
R Equity 115 103 60 54 - - - -
Wz Income 234 211 177 159 — — = =
Z i Expenses 156 140 158 139 - - = =
FRFE B IEF] Profit after taxation 55 49 16 15 - — = =
SEAEHEZEFEESENREIES REMEMA  There are no contingent liabilities relating to the Group’s interest in the jointly controlled entity.
afE-
17 REREAES 17 LONG-TERM INVESTMENT PORTFOLIOS
£E Group 5% Club
HEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011 2012 2011
A ERKEE Available-for-sale financial assets
BE Equities
EEBLSH Listed in Hong Kong 1,093 924 1,093 924
V=2 k) Listed overseas 1,946 3,288 1,946 3,288
EE™ Unlisted 48 51 48 51
3,087 4,263 3,087 4,263
BEXFS Debt securities
ERBLM Listed in Hong Kong 98 97 - -
V=2 k) Listed overseas 4,112 3,545 2,708 2,198
kL Unlisted 1,472 1,376 1,234 1,252
5,682 5,018 3,942 3,450
BERE Alternative investments
w8 Em Listed overseas 98 92 98 92
Lt Unlisted 3,759 2,884 3,354 2,476
3,857 2,976 3,452 2,568
12,626 12,257 10,481 10,281
TTESR I A (FiEE28) Derivative financial instruments (note 28) (26) - (26) =
HIFRENES Funds awaiting investment 71 320 71 320
EE Deposits 352 435 = -
13,023 13,012 10,526 10,601




17 REHREES (&)
EERBEMFNERESRERNMETHERF =
DHBBEDZNEZEAROEN— (ZO——F25IH
BOZZHMUARMOEEZN) - KERSERISNES
HEREFRNRAEEEE N VEERS - MENEY
BHTHRASNBELERAE (ZO——F25At
FRAEF) °

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & % & & M &

17 LONG-TERM INVESTMENT PORTFOLIOS (cont.)

The debt securities and deposits carried weighted average effective interest rates of 4.06% and
4.91% for the Group and Club respectively (2011: 3.49% and 4.09% respectively). The carrying
amounts of the debt securities and deposits approximated their fair values and their weighted average
remaining maturities were 7 years and 9 years for the Group and Club respectively (2011: 7 years
and 9 years respectively).

&M@ Group 5% Club

2012 2011 2012 2011

REBREASUTIERITE : Long-term investment portfolios are

denominated in the following currencies:
=T usb 68% 45% 62% 43%
Bz EUR 11% 12% 14% 13%
BT HKD 9% 19% 11% 19%
HEE GBP 3% - 4% -
H JPY 2% 5% 3% 5%
ARHE RMB - 12% - 13%
HihE#s Other currencies 7% 7% 6% 7%
100% 100% 100% 100%
18 Hih&EE 18 OTHER ASSETS

£EREE Group and Club
BEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011

HitEEREEMBRRERA
CRANEERE
BRSTERASEENT :
ANNENERE
SREENAFEER

3=

RERNEEEE

BERRRAIBAREFEE

REBAFEWREHRAT ¢
+tA—H
MERE S HRE N RITRBRA
F 2 A
EREXNNENE

AREFNENBEEER
BEREEMHR

ANA=TBANNERNERE
FAANEEQXFEELZBHNOT ¢

+tA—H
SEEENEE®R
RBE (B18)/ B
BEA

EE A
EXHENE

ANA=T BN EEEATEERE

Other assets represented pension assets of the Group’s Scheme
recognised in the statement of financial position
which were determined as follows:

Present value of obligation 3,479 3,122
Fair value of Scheme assets (2,568) (2,870)
Deficit 911 252
Unrecognised actuarial losses 1,264 539
Net pension assets in the statement of financial position (353) (287)

Reconciliation of the present value of
the defined benefit obligation was as follows:

At 1 July 3,122 3,046
Current service cost net of employee contributions 138 139
Interest cost 69 64
Actual benefits paid (270) (177)
Actuarial losses on obligation 419 49
Actual employee contributions 1 1
Present value of obligation at 30 June 3,479 3,122

The movement in the fair value of
Scheme assets of the year was as follows:

At 1 July 2,870 2,500
Expected return on Scheme assets 209 181
Actuarial (losses)/gains (330) 276
Employer contributions 88 89
Employee contributions 1 1
Benefits paid (270) (177)
Fair value of Scheme assets at 30 June 2,568 2,870
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18 Hih&E (&)

18 OTHER ASSETS (cont.)

&M@ Group

BEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011
ERRRTPEERNIENT : The amounts recognised in the income statement were as follows:

35 B AR A A A Current service cost 138 140

B R A Interest cost 69 64

sFEIEENTESTER Expected return on Scheme assets (210) (181)

ERERNBEFER Net actuarial losses recognised 25 67
FFABIRAREEE (FIEEL1L) Total included in staff costs (note 11) 22 90

CRANGANEEERLHLABH—E-_TEBT (=
O——& MmEEFLEEERT) -

The actual return on Scheme assets recognised was a gain of HK$120 million (2011: HK$457
million).

£E KRB Group and Club

HEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
RERAGENRE Present value of

defined benefit obligation 3,479 3,122 3,046 3,047 2,863
FEEENATER Fair value of Scheme assets (2,568) (2,870) (2,500) (2,317) (3,011)
B8/ (B&) Deficit/(surplus) 911 252 546 730 (148)
TEIEENAREE /(W) Experience losses/(gains)

on Scheme liabilities 60 (27) (111) 5 99
STEIEENEREE /(W) Experience losses/(gains)

on Scheme assets 330 (276) (121) 782 363

EER-O—=FENEMMURERAYNA/NTEER
BT (ZO—ZF : NTABEEET) °

The Group expects to contribute approximately HK$85 million for the year 2013 (2012: HK$89
million).

£ERES Group and Club

BEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011
FEEEEE Scheme assets were comprised as follows:
BE Equities 1,514 59% 2,013 70%
EEESFRES Fixed income securities and cash 758 30% 857 30%
HHEE Hedge funds 296 11% = =
2,568 100% 2,870 100%

M EREERRSD IR/ E 22— (Z0—
—F I HIZZHD)  FAEENRBETEHRE
RASZE(ZO——F 1 BOZLHA) r MHFEH
EHRMATLRARELI2W (ZO——F 1 D
zm) e

AAEENRBBTRBUERTREBER TARE
ENRFBREE - RE - EREFREHPESHRGT
EEGES SIS SEE By

The principal actuarial assumptions used were: discount rate 1.00% (2011: 2.30%), long-term
expected rate of return on Scheme assets 7.00% (2011: 7.50%) and long-term expected rate of
salary increases 4.00% (2011: 4.00%).

The long-term expected return on Scheme assets was determined by considering the expected
returns available on the assets under the current investment policy. Expected returns on equities,
fixed income securities and hedge funds reflected long-term average rates of return.



19 EHEHEE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & % & & M &

19 DEBT SECURITIES PORTFOLIO

£EREE Group and Club

BEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011
A ERKEE Available-for-sale financial assets
BEXFS Debt securities
3k Ei Unlisted 503 266
BRAFEEEBERYIRNEMUMEEE Other financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 23 52
526 318

EERSEMENEBEIESNMETIERFIZLESD
Bt (ZO——HF 5oz HN L) - KER
SEMFNERRESNREEERAAVEERS - ™
HMEFHIRTHREIBZ—F (ZO——F : MF) -
BEHES LB THETINE -

20 HivmBEERFRBEE

The debt securities carried a weighted average effective interest rate of 2.71% for the Group and
Club (2011: 2.87%). The carrying amounts of the debt securities approximated their fair values
and their weighted average remaining maturities were 1 year for the Group and Club (2011: 2 years).
The debt securities were denominated in Hong Kong Dollar (“HKD”) or United States Dollar
(“UsD”).

20 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS AND NON-CURRENT ASSETS

&M@ Group 5% Club

HEBR in HK$ million 2012 2011 2012 2011
HtRsEE Other current assets

=& Inventories 97 88 41 43

B R EWFE (FEE33.1.c.0i) Loans and receivables (note 33.1.c.ii) 317 299 250 222

FEFRIE Prepayments 466 373 175 154

PTHESRMI A (KizE28) Derivative financial instruments (note 28) (1) (2) (1) (2)

879 758 465 417

EEREENERREBRFEFIREEI Z TR
B2ttt (ZO——525RBE 2t TERE
DzttN\) BUBREE - HBRUEMERIRE -

Hit3EREEE
Hit e REEERKERILTBEEEESMERL AN
T RYEINHRBBLAES - KEFEREEL
R M ZE M (5T R 6E A R HA DA B 4R 8 o

21 EHER - RITER RERHMEDHES

(a) KERFENERFAROMEFIIERRE 25
RESZ-HERAR-H DN (ZO——F255
BoZ—H-=R-H-H) FEERSEHNEH
FRIREEEEA NP EERS - MEMEFRS
BTHRIBBETHERATAE (ZO——F
DRIR/RNTEOBERATER) - BEFRUB TR
EHE -

BE-O—Z—FXA=1THL SENETHBER
AEFEHRNERTFOSERERESEEYA
BEt—FEOThEEST (ZO——& : IE=F
—BHEERT)  UARBRETINE  XZHESD
EEFRE -

70% and 77% of the loans and receivables were denominated in HKD for the Group and Club
respectively (2011: 75% and 78% respectively), the rest of the balances were denominated in
other currencies.

Other non-current assets
Other non-current assets represented long-term prepayments of rental for the land and property
of Beijing Hong Kong Jockey Club Clubhouse Limited which are amortised on a straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives.

21 SHORT-TERM DEPOSITS AND BANK BALANCES, CASH AND OTHER LIQUID FUNDS

(a) The weighted average effective interest rates on short-term deposits were 2.05% and 2.14%
for the Group and Club respectively (2011: 1.23% and 1.25% respectively). The carrying
amounts of short-term deposits approximated their fair values and their weighted average
remaining maturities were 74 days and 69 days for the Group and Club respectively (2011: 94
days and 97 days respectively). The short-term deposits were denominated in HKD or USD.

(b) As at 30 June 2012, the Group had cash and cash equivalents amounting to HK$1,149 million
(2011: HK$421 million) denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) and USD which were held by
certain subsidiaries with bank accounts operating in the PRC where exchange controls apply.
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21 EHER - RITER BEREMEDHER (&)

(c) EEREENRERASEBYBE T ELT=
BEETHEEES (ZO0——F | tEENTA
BEBT)  BWEFREMARRENSEHE &
BERHIEE23 ©

21 SHORT-TERM DEPOSITS AND BANK BALANCES, CASH AND OTHER LIQUID FUNDS (cont.)

(c) Cash and cash equivalents included HK$1,673 million of customer funds for the Group and
Club (2011: HK$1,446 million) that were matched by liabilities of an equal value as disclosed
in note 23.

22 \HE®R 22 SHORT-TERM LOANS

&M@ Group 5% Club
HEET in HK$ million 2012 2011 2012 2011
EIRAER Unsecured loans 141 180 - =
WK REHRTRRER - AHANER - F£RZE  The above were unsecured short-term revolving bank loans with maturities of six months and interest

BAZEBARERENA (ZO——FRBEIZTEHN
AERHS)  c ENNREEEEEAFEERSE - &
FANRBEITE -

FANERFEXHANEEBT (ZO——F : —
TEBR) -

23 EARRREKRE

rates were between 5.60% and 5.85% per annum (2011: between 4.86% and 5.60% per annum).
The carrying amounts of the loans approximated their fair values. The loans were denominated
in RMB.

The loan interest expense incurred for the year was HK$9 million (2011: HK$10 million).

23 CREDITORS AND RECEIPTS IN ADVANCE

&M@ Group 5% Club
HEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011 2012 2011
B R R ERFE Trade payables and receipts in advance 3,228 3,050 2,054 1,897
Hoth T BRFA % FEST FRIB Other payables and accruals 1,397 1,177 809 671
4,625 4,227 2,863 2,568

EEREFENEZRARIRALE  F +AEL
T-EBEINEERFENR (ZO——F : +HEME
FTAREEER) UWERBREBEERERREEEY
AEEFRBN ST E S - SBERME21 -

24 IEEBIE (BfE)/ &E
FREFAFBARRRARELSE (BF)/ EEEB
REHSBERNT :

Trade payables and receipts in advance included HK$1,673 million of customer accounts’ deposits
for the Group and Club (2011: HK$1,446 million). This was offset by an equivalent amount of
customer funds held which was included in cash and cash equivalents as disclosed in note 21.

24 DEFERRED TAX (LIABILITIES)/ASSETS
The components of deferred tax (liabilities)/assets recognised in the statement of financial position,
and the movements during the year were as follows:

£8 Group 58 Club
nETE EERIK TR EERIK
HIRRER BRIRA HIBRER BRRA
Accelerated Employee Accelerated Employee
depreciation retirement Hity 4z depreciation retirement Hith ko)
BEBT in HK$ million allowances  benefit cost Others Total allowances  benefit cost Others Total
—O——%+tA—H At 1 July 2011 (69) = 5 (64) (66) = 1 (65)
NBak=Ex Charged to
income statement (39) (35) (6) (80) (37) (35) - (72)
ZO—=f3XA=+H At 30 June 2012 (108) (35) (1) (144) (103) (35) 1 (137)
—O—O%tA—H At 1 July 2010 (60) — 12 (48) (59) = 1 (58)
NBak=Ex Charged to
income statement (9) = (7) (16) (7) = = (7)
—O——%7XA=+H At 30 June 2011 (69) = 5 (64) (66) = 1 (65)
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25 fi#iE 25 RESERVES
£8 Group E& Club
REEHRE RESHRE
RERHE  Investment ERfEE Z&M4%E  Investment
Accumulated revaluation Exchange #%8 Accumulated revaluation ko)
BEBT in HK$ million reserves reserve reserve Total reserves reserve Total
—O——%tA—H At 1 July 2011 20,859 391 78 21,328 17,363 295 17,658
FRRBEER Retained surplus
for the year 2,453 - - 2,453 1,821 - 1,821
EMHBRELRSE Currency translation
differences = = 9 9 _ _ _
A e Deficit on revaluation
MR EENEGEE of available-for-sale
financial assets - (179) = (179) = (207) (207)
A ERKEE Realised gains on disposal
HERFHE B IH I of available-for-sale
B ERBARRE financial assets
reclassified to
income statement - (223) - (223) - (223) (223)
= (402) = (402) = (430) (430)
—O—=—%x~A=+H At 30 June 2012 23,312 (11) 87 23,388 19,184 (135) 19,049
—O—O%tAhA—H At 1 July 2010 19,288 (640) 48 18,696 15,765 (717) 15,048
FARERER Retained surplus
for the year 1,571 - - 1,671 1,598 - 1,598
BEXHIRERE Currency translation
differences - - 30 30 - - -
A HE Surplus on revaluation
MREENEGLRR of available-for-sale
financial assets - 1,043 - 1,043 - 1,024 1,024
A ERKEE Realised gains on disposal
HERFHE 2 H IR of available-for-sale
B ERBARRE financial assets
reclassified to
income statement = (12) = (12) = (12) (12)
- 1,031 - 1,031 - 1,012 1,012
—O——%x<A=+H At 30 June 2011 20,859 391 78 21,328 17,363 295 17,658
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26 HREE

26 CONTINGENCY FUND

£EREE Group and Club

REEHRE
Eerttr Investment
Fund revaluation #aEE
BEBT in HK$ million balance reserve Total
—O——%tA—H At 1 July 2011 11,436 1,052 12,488
e AR Transfer from income statement 194 = 194
A HENKEENEEIE Deficit on revaluation of
available-for-sale financial assets - (572) (572)
A HENKEEHERN Realised gains on disposal of available-for-sale
ERREWNEEHN S ERANRGEE financial assets reclassified to income statement - (285) (285)
= (857) (857)
—O—Z=—®%xA=+H At 30 June 2012 11,630 195 11,825
—O—O%tAH—H At 1 July 2010 10,591 (29) 10,562
e R R Transfer from income statement 845 = 845
AHHENKEENEHRER Surplus on revaluation of
available-for-sale financial assets - 1,108 1,108
A HENKEEHERN Realised gains on disposal of available-for-sale
ERREWNEEHN S ERANGEE financial assets reclassified to income statement = (27) (27)
- 1,081 1,081
—O——%xA=+H At 30 June 2011 11,436 1,052 12,488
BRESRERK Represented by Contingency Fund investments:
£EREE Group and Club
BEHBT in HK$ million 2012 2011
A ENKEE Available-for-sale financial assets
iES Equities
EEBLSH Listed in Hong Kong 2,650 2,916
w8 Em Listed overseas 4,690 5,156
7,340 8,072
BEXFS Debt securities
EEHNLET Listed overseas 2,772 2,295
JFEEH Unlisted 1,334 1,408
4,106 3,703
fTHESRMI A (KiEE28) Derivative financial instruments (note 28) (16) 8
HIFRENES Funds awaiting investment 395 705
11,825 12,488

EERBEMENEBRESOMETIERFIZLAESD
ZOBEEN(ZO——F 5o 2MEHE-N) - KER
SEMFNERRESNREEERAAVEERSE - ™
HiEF9RTHRABNAF (ZO——F : LF) -

The debt securities carried a weighted average effective interest rate of 4.78% for the Group and
Club (2011: 4.18%). The carrying amounts of the debt securities approximated their fair values
and their weighted remaining average maturities were 9 years for the Group and Club (2011: 9

years).




26 EREE (&)

26 CONTINGENCY FUND (cont.)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & 7 & & fff &

£EREE Group and Club

2012 2011
BERAESREUTIEEITE : Contingency Fund investments are
denominated in the following currencies:
EV usb 47% 45%
BT HKD 24% 26%
5 EUR 12% 14%
H JPY 6% 5%
HEE GBP 4% 3%
HihE# Other currencies 7% 7%
100% 100%
27 BERES 27 DEVELOPMENT FUND
£ M Group E® Club
REEMRE RESHRE
H&48  Investment H&48  Investment
Fund  revaluation e Fund  revaluation ko)
BEBT in HK$ million balance reserve Total balance reserve Total
—O——%tA—H At 1 July 2011 1,015 6 1,021 = = =
e AR Transfer from
income statement 18 - 18 - - -
A HENKEENEGEIE Deficit on revaluation
of available-for-sale
financial assets - (10) (10) = = =
—O—=%xA=+H At 30 June 2012 1,033 4) 1,029 - - -
—O—O%tA—H At 1 July 2010 1,015 (15) 1,000 - - =
AHHENKEENEHRE Surplus on revaluation
of available-for-sale
financial assets - 21 21 - - -
—O——%x<A=+H At 30 June 2011 1,015 6 1,021 - - =
BRESHIMKEE  BIARBREAESZA © The financial assets of the Development Fund are included in long-term investment portfolios.
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28 fTHSmT A

28 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

£ERES Group and Club

REREHS ERESRE

Long-term  HttREB&EE Contingency

investment  Other current Fund

portfolios assets investments

HEBT in HK$ million (FftzE note 17)  (BftaE note 20)  (Bff&E note 26)
RHEFEN Forward contracts on bonds 2 = 1
RHINESH Foreign exchange forward contracts (24) - (19)

e Futures 1 =

HARE Options 1 = 1
=5 Swaps (6) (1) (5)
—O—=—®%xA=+H At 30 June 2012 (26) (1) (16)
RHEFEN Forward contracts on bonds = 1
RHINESH Foreign exchange forward contracts (2) 4
e Futures = 8
HARE Options = 1
=5 Swaps - (6)
—O——%x<A=+H At 30 June 2011 (2) 8

29 IRHIE - HIEREETESBRERRURERT
RAESRERESHNRMGIERFETEENFER

29 RECONCILIATION OF SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION, CHARITABLE DONATIONS TO CHARITIES
TRUST, TRANSFER TO CONTINGENCY FUND AND DEVELOPMENT FUND TO NET CASH GENERATED

SR FROM OPERATIONS

&M@ Group
BEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011
HIBRFIIE » BIBREEAESZEEBIUR Surplus before taxation, charitable donations to Charities Trust,

ERTHEAESRERESAINELR transfer to Contingency Fund and Development Fund 4,890 4,561
Frib HREFIE RS RF] Share of profit of a jointly controlled entity (49) (15)
HEMHBENKEENEE / (BE) Deficit/(surplus) on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets 142 (1,210)
dsE Dividend income (173) (243)
F 2 Uk 2= Interest income (509) (424)
FEXZH Interest expense 9 10
TTESMIANTF (ks)/ BHia Net (gains)/losses of derivative financial instruments (204) 253
BRAFEEEBERVIRNEMIEEENT RS Net gains of other financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - (3)
HEREWERER Gain on disposal of investment property (883) -
HEME  RERSEMEE Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment = 1
W - RIERBMITE Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 897 870
REYEFE Depreciation of investment properties = 1
Y~ RAERBEMRE Impairment of property, plant and equipment 5 8
At EN K EERE Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets = 95
EHEESEH Movement in working capital

FEEM Increase in inventories 9) (5)

B EWRIEE N Increase in loans and receivables 9) (52)

FE{S RGN Increase in prepayments (93) (51)

FEASBRFRIG AN Increase in creditors 319 418
REIFEARERD / (3840) Decrease/(increase) in long-term prepayments 30 (29)
HihEEEmM Increase in other assets (66) -
EEFEMEENRS Cash generated from operations 4,297 4,185
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30 *iE 30 COMMITMENTS
30.1 EXEE 30.1 Capital commitments
REBIARGREENERZHOT ¢ Capital expenditures not yet incurred at the end of the reporting period were as follows:
&M@ Group

BEHBT in HK$ million 2012 2011
BRI L EHNERELEE Contracted but not provided for 1,538 880
EHEBRTIEN Authorised but not contracted for 2,021 1,820

3,559 2,700
30.2 HAERE 30.2 Lease commitments

RAA=TH  REFTATBENEEBRORE - HRA
XAHNREEEHERNT

As at 30 June, the total future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases were as follows:

&M@ Group
BEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011
pt=l Buildings
R—FR Within one year 81 70
RE_ZFHEFR In the second to fifth year inclusive 110 99
RERFE After the fifth year 35 44
226 213

31 BHEHEl
EEAEMESRKRY T —BAERAF IR —HEREM
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31 RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates a defined benefit scheme and a defined contribution scheme. Members of both
schemes are full-time employees of the Group. Both schemes are registered under the Occupational
Retirement Schemes Ordinance and administered by independent trustees. The Group also participates
in a master trust MPF scheme registered under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance.
The MPF scheme is operated by two independent service providers.

32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Club is related to the Trust, The Jockey Club Kau Sai Chau Public Golf Course Limited (“KSCGC”)
and The Jockey Club CPS Limited (“CPS”) as the Club’s Stewards are also the Trustees of the Trust
and the Directors of KSCGC and CPS.

The following transactions were carried out by the Group with the jointly controlled entity and
other related parties:

32.1 Management expenses
During the year, the Group recharged management expenses of HK$50 million (2011: HK$44
million) to the Trust for provision of administrative and support services.

32.2 Income from a jointly controlled entity
During the year, the Group received software license fee income of HK$17 million (2011: HK$32
million) from China Sports Lottery HKJC Infotech (Beijing) Co., Ltd.
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32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (cont.)

32.3 Shared services

The Group operates three primary businesses — horse race betting, football betting and Mark Six
lottery through separate legal entities. In order to maximise the Group’s operational efficiencies and
cost economies, these businesses share the use of the Club’s established common selling and
distribution channels, corporate management services, and infrastructure facilities, as well as back
office support. The Group adopts a policy to fulfill its objectives of financial independence with no
cross-subsidy amongst its different businesses.

Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities and overall financial results are maintained in the
separate books of accounts of each business. Business specific revenue and expenses are directly
accounted for in those business results. The Group’s expenses on the shared services are charged
to each main line of business of horse race betting, football betting and Mark Six lottery at cost plus
an appropriate mark-up.

32.4 Key management compensation

The Hong Kong Jockey Club is governed by a Board of Stewards with assistance from a Board of
Management. The Stewards are responsible for the overall policy and direction of the Group and its
funds as a whole, and have the power to effect and carry out the objects of the Group. The Board
of Management is responsible for the operational management of the Group and is overseen by the
Board of Stewards. To align with the disclosures of other major institutions in Hong Kong, key
management consists of the Board of Stewards and the Board of Management which comprises the
Chief Executive Officer, eight (2011: eight) Executive Directors and two (2011: two) Directors, as
detailed on pages 18 to 19 of the Annual Report.

Stewards act in an entirely honorary capacity and have received no emoluments in the years under
review.

The Board of Management’s remuneration consists of the following three components:

(a) Basic compensation
Basic compensation consists of base salary, housing and other allowances and benefits in kind.

(b) Performance-related compensation
This represents discretionary payments depending on individual performance and the performance
of the Group.

(c) Retirement benefits

Retirement benefits relate to the Group’s contribution to retirement funds or gratuities in lieu of
retirement scheme contributions. For purposes of meaningful comparison, gratuities in lieu of
retirement scheme contributions are disclosed on an accrual basis, notwithstanding the contractual
entitlement and date of payment.

The remuneration for the Board of Management during the year was as follows:

BEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011
HA < Basic compensation 55 53
BEREH NS Performance-related compensation 22 20
RREF Retirement benefits 12 20
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32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (cont.)
32.4 Key management compensation (cont.)

FARBIT - The remuneration fell in the following bands:
AE Number of individuals 2012 2011
E2 R Remuneration bands
1,000,001/t £ 2,000,000/ 7T HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000 1 -
4,000,0017&7c£ 5,000,000/ 7T HK$4,000,001 to HK$5,000,000 1 1
5,000,001 % T £ 6,000,000 7T HK$5,000,001 to HK$6,000,000 2 2
6,000,001 &7t £ 7,000,000 7T HK$6,000,001 to HK$7,000,000 2 -
7,000,001 %t £ 8,000,000 7T HK$7,000,001 to HK$8,000,000 2 3
8,000,001 /&7t £9,000,0007%& 7T HK$8,000,001 to HK$9,000,000 2 2
9,000,001 &7t £ 10,000,000 T HK$9,000,001 to HK$10,000,000 1 1
11,000,001 %7t £ 12,000,000 7T HK$11,000,001 to HK$12,000,000 - 1
17,000,001 &7t £ 18,000,000 7T HK$17,000,001 to HK$18,000,000 1 1
12 11
REEANSHESENETEEEEAS Key management left the Club before end of year 1 =
11 11
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33 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

33.1 Financial risk factors

The Group’s investment activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including
currency risk, equity price risk and interest rate risk), liquidity risk and credit risk. The Group’s
overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks
to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance. The Group uses derivative
financial instruments to manage and reduce certain risk exposures.

The Group’s major financial assets include deposits, bonds, equities and other alternative
investments, which are managed by the Treasury Department of the Club and external professional
fund managers.

Risk management is carried out by the Treasury Department of the Club under investment policies
and risk management guidelines approved by the Club’s Finance and General Purposes Committee.
Investment constraints and guidelines form an integral part of risk control. Fund-specific restrictions
and guidelines are set according to the investment objectives of each fund to control risks of the
investments.

(@) Market risk
(i) Currency risk
Currency risk is the risk of loss due to adverse movements in foreign exchange rates relating to
investments and transactions denominated in foreign currencies.

The Group’s assets and liabilities are primarily denominated in HKD, USD or RMB. HKD is
pegged to USD, and thus foreign exchange exposure is considered as minimal. Majority of RMB
holdings are to meet future committed charitable donations and core operation requirements in
PRC. The remaining currency exposure arises from globally diversified investments in equities
and bonds.

The following table indicates that at the end of the reporting period, if the following
major currencies had strengthened/weakened against HKD by the stated percentages, with
all other variables held constant, the Group’s post-tax surplus would have increased/decreased
as follows:
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33 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont.)
33.1 Financial risk factors (cont.)
(a) Market risk (cont.)

() B Eps (#) (i) Currency risk (cont.)
£8 Group
2012 2011
EEWRTY  HEARBE®  BEBIRTY HFARBEZ
B BERHTE Epad:) BRHNKE
IREEIER / $55 Effect on iEEEE /55 Effect on
If currency post-tax If currency post-tax
strengthened/ surplus for  strengthened/ surplus for
BEET in HK$ million weakened by the year  weakened by the year
AR RMB 5% 146 5% 183
|63 EUR 5% 29 5% 32
H JPY 5% 24 5% 24
TR GBP 5% 3 5% 6
5 Club
2012 2011
EEWRTY HERRBE®  BEBIRTY HFARBEZ
B BERNTE Epad:) BRHNTE
IREEIER / $55 Effect on iEEEE /55 Effect on
If currency post-tax If currency post-tax
strengthened/ surplus for  strengthened/ surplus for
BEET in HK$ million weakened by the year  weakened by the year
ARHE RMB 5% 137 5% 174
|63 EUR 5% 29 5% 32
H JPY 5% 24 5% 24
R GBP 5% 3 5% 6
N ET =T (ii) Equity price risk

REERERRERNRZEERZES M| BUSENE
o HRRRERTH®  SSRERENEEBETR
At EBEAZZRZERRAR - BEREEFERS
SRR RAFIA AT HEREEEERT ©
RERPR  ERBEEERTENERLA /T
KD 2H - EEMAETEERIEFTENER
T EESEEESAEREANREELREG
HAHEREN A FEESEMEM/ BLAREL
FTERT (ZO——H  AELtT=g8%ER) -

(iii) FI= Rz
MEEBRIERTSANEREEB M| REENER > 5
ANFEENZERERSRENZREAR - A PEE
FRERRIETSFEREE  SIBMHEEBREE
WER - B RERERKRAETSFIREE - 513
PR EERARSRELEEBNEAR - AREEAR
BANERE  AUEBAZEAFEERESR
2REEMB

REJHAR - ARFIREBERAT  SRREM
A+EY THMMEUEZEZGEFTTENER
T FREBENBRBRERKELATNTAAEESBT
(ZO——F:=FTNhEESBT)  MEBEEREE
BEEREANBRESHRHBRTRA_ENT=88T
(ZO——& : —BhF=-EHEBRT) °

Equity price risk is the risk of loss arising from changes in equity prices. The Group is exposed
to equity price risk as the value of its equity investments will decline if equity prices fall. These
investments are classified as available-for-sale financial assets in the consolidated and Club’s
statements of financial position.

At the end of the reporting period, if the prices of the respective equity instruments had been
5% higher/lower, with all other variables held constant, the Group’s investment revaluation surplus
included within total equity would have increased/decreased by HK$570 million (2011: HK$673
million) as a result of the changes in fair value of available-for-sale investments.

(iii) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk refers to the risk of loss arising from changes in market interest rates. This can
be further classified into fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value
interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial asset will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial
asset will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Group is exposed to both
fair value and cash flow interest rate risks as the Group has significant investments that are interest
bearing.

At the end of the reporting period, since interest rates are essentially at close to zero, if there
had been a general increase of 50 basis points in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, the Group’s post-tax surplus for the year would have been HK$46 million higher (2011:
HK$39 million). The investment revaluation surplus included within total equity would have been
approximately HK$243 million lower (2011: HK$192 million) in response to the general increase
in interest rates.
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33 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont.)

33.1 Financial risk factors (cont.)

(a) Market risk (cont.)

The Group controls and monitors market risk through strategic asset allocation and the investment
benchmarks set for the funds. Currency risk is contained by monitoring the non HKD/USD/RMB
exposure. Currency exposure arising from the net assets of the Group’s China operations is managed
primarily through forward contracts and borrowings denominated in RMB. Equity price risk is
mitigated by adopting benchmarks that are diversified globally, by sectors and by securities. Interest
rate risk is controlled through benchmark duration guidelines and by investing across a spectrum
of fixed and floating rate instruments.

(b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that available funds may not be sufficient to meet obligations as they
fall due. In addition, the Group may not be able to liquidate its financial assets at a price close to
fair value within a short period of time.

To ensure sufficient liquidity to meet liabilities and the ability to raise funds to meet exceptional
needs, the Group maintains sufficient cash and marketable securities and invests primarily in liquid
financial markets and instruments.

The Group also employs projected cash flow analysis to manage liquidity risk by forecasting the
amount of cash required and monitoring the working capital of the Group to ensure that all liabilities
due and known funding requirements can be met.

The non-derivative financial liabilities and net-settled derivative financial liabilities of the Group
and Club as at 30 June are analysed into relevant maturity buckets based on their contractual
maturity dates. The amounts disclosed in the table below are the contractual undiscounted cash
flows:

£8 Group
2012 2011
Z@EARUT Z@AE—F —FLE =@EARUT =@ERE—H —FLE
Upto >3 months Over 4z Upto >3 months Over %
ABET in HK$ million 3 months to 1 year 1 year Total 3 months to 1 year 1 year Total
FITEMBEEE Non-derivative
financial liabilities
FEHRERK Short-term loans 116 25 - 141 - 180 - 180
FETBRR Creditors 4,161 216 - 4,377 3,590 241 = 3,831
DUSBREEAEN Net-settled derivative
TEKEaE financial liabilities 2 3 8 13 = 2 15 17
4,279 244 8 4,531 3,590 423 15 4,028
Bg Club
2012 2011
ZEARUT Z@AZE—F —FLE =@EARUT =@ERE—HF —FLE
Upto >3 months Over 4z Upto >3 months Over %
ABET in HK$ million 3 months to 1 year 1 year Total 3 months to 1 year 1 year Total
FLTEMBEEE Non-derivative
financial liabilities
FETBRR Creditors 2,539 187 - 2,726 2,048 216 - 2,264
BT HIE Amounts due
ARMRIE to subsidiaries 3,694 - - 3,694 3,202 = = 3,202
DUSBREEAEN Net-settled derivative
TEKEaE financial liabilities 2 3 8 13 = 2 15 17
6,235 190 8 6,433 5,250 218 15 5,483
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33 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont.)

33.1 Financial risk factors (cont.)

(b) Liquidity risk (cont.)

As at 30 June 2012, the maximum gross notional value of outstanding foreign exchange forward
contracts held by the Group and Club were HK$6,675 million (2011: HK$5,919 million). The table
below analyses the Group and Club’s outstanding foreign exchange forward contracts as at 30 June
2012 and 2011 that would be settled on a gross basis into relevant maturity buckets based on their
remaining contractual maturity dates. The amounts disclosed in the table are contractual undiscounted
cash flows, which are different from the carrying amounts (i.e. market values) in the consolidated
and Club’s statements of financial position.

£E & EE Group and Club

2012 2011
ZEARUT =@EAZE—F ZEARUT =EAZE—F
Upto >3 months “zE Upto >3 months ko)
BEBT in HK$ million 3 months to 1 year Total 3 months to 1 year Total
RHINESH Foreign exchange
forward contracts
piitesl Outflows (6,279) (396) (6,675) (5,739) (180) (5,919)
A Inflows 6,236 395 6,631 5,743 181 5,924
(c) EERE (c) Credit risk
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The Group is exposed to credit risk since a borrower or a counterparty may not be able or willing to
perform its contractual obligations in full when due. It arises mainly from the Group's deposit
placements, debt securities and derivative transactions.

The Group limits its exposure to credit risk by rigorously selecting the counterparties and by
diversification and deposits are only placed with financial institutions with good credit standing.
Credit limits are established to control the overall exposure to each authorised counterparty based
on its credit ratings and financial strength. Counterparty credit exposures are measured according
to the risk nature of financial products involved in the transaction.

(i) Exposure to credit risk

As at 30 June 2012, the Group and Club’s maximum exposure to the credit risk of financial assets
as defined in note 2.8 approximated their carrying amounts in the consolidated and Club’s
statements of financial position.

(ii) Financial assets that were past due but not impaired

As at 30 June 2012, the trade receivables included in loans and receivables that were past due
but not determined to be impaired were HK$59 million and HK$9 million for the Group and Club
respectively (2011: HK$71 million and HK$9 million respectively). The overall impact of trade
receivables on the consolidated and Club’s financial statements is insignificant because the
Group’s principal businesses are transacted in cash with customers. The trade receivables mainly
relate to the Membership business where the credit risks are assumed by a licensed bank under
an affinity card agreement. All the receivables are due within one year.
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33 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont.)
33.2 Capital risk management
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern in order to
— provide a variety of world-class sporting entertainment to the community, while making contributions
in the form of duties, taxes and charitable donations, and
— support the Group’s stability and growth.
The Group monitors its capital which is same as the total equity shown in its statement of financial
position to ensure an appropriate level of return is made to the community in the form of donations
through the Trust.

33.3 Fair value estimation

HKFRS 7 requires disclosure for financial instruments that are measured at fair value by level of
the following fair value measurement hierarchy, which is categorised based on the lowest level of
input that is significant to that fair value measurement.

Level 1: fair values measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
financial instruments.

Level 2: fair values measured using quoted prices in active markets for similar financial instruments,
or using valuation techniques in which all significant inputs are directly or indirectly based
on observable market data.

Level 3: fair values measured using valuation techniques (e.g. discounted cash flow analysis) in

which any significant input is not based on observable market data.

A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange,
dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual
and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis.

The following table presents the Group’s assets that were measured at fair value as at 30 June
2012:

£8 Group
BEHBT in HK$ million WAl Level 1 WAl Level 2 W3 Level 3 #%8 Total
&E Assets
BRESRE Contingency Fund investments
AR EMEEE Available-for-sale financial assets
[ Equities 7,340 - - 7,340
BREFS Debt securities = 4,106 = 4,106
TESmMIA Derivative financial instruments 6 (22) - (16)
REREAS Long-term investment portfolios
AR HEMEEE Available-for-sale financial assets
BRE Equities 3,039 - 48 3,087
BREFS Debt securities = 5,682 = 5,682
BERE Alternative investments 98 = 3,759 3,857
TEEmMIA Derivative financial instruments 1 (27) - (26)
BREEFEE Debt securities portfolio
AR HEMEEE Available-for-sale financial assets
BREFS Debt securities = 503 = 503
BRAFEEEBR Other financial assets at fair value
BRIRNEMIKEE through profit or loss = 23 = 23
HtRsERE Other current assets
TESmMIA Derivative financial instruments - (1) - (1)
10,484 10,264 3,807 24,555
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33 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont.)
33.3 Fair value estimation (cont.)

The following table presents the Group’s assets that were measured at fair value as at 30 June

BEE 2011:
£8 Group
BEHBT in HK$ million WAl Level 1 WAl Level 2 W3 Level 3 #%8 Total
&E Assets
BRESRE Contingency Fund investments
AR EMEEE Available-for-sale financial assets
[ Equities 8,072 - - 8,072
BERES Debt securities 3,703 = 3,703
PTESRMIA Derivative financial instruments = = 8
REKREAS Long-term investment portfolios
AR EMEEE Available-for-sale financial assets
[ Equities 4,212 - 51 4,263
BREFS Debt securities 5,018 = 5,018
BERE Alternative investments = 2,884 2,976
PTESRMIA Derivative financial instruments (2) - -
BREEFEE Debt securities portfolio
AR EMEEE Available-for-sale financial assets
BREFS Debt securities 266 = 266
BRAFEEEBR Other financial assets at fair value
BRIRNEMIKEE through profit or loss 52 = 52
HityREEE Other current assets
PTEEmMIA Derivative financial instruments (2) = (2)
12,386 9,035 2,935 24,356

RZO—Z=ZFR=O——F  ={EAFEEFEHAZ
BB RN EEEE

RIERBIBWRETEAFEENNBREERVEE
BEESREEWT ¢

During the years of 2012 and 2011, there were no significant transfers of financial assets among

the three levels of fair value hierarchy classifications.

The movements of the balance of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value

based on Level 3 were as follows:

£® Group
BEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011
+tA—H At 1 July 2,935 2,367
EUTRRERN (F18) / W E 58 Total (losses)/gains recognised in
Ene Income statement - (95)
ZHEKEE Statement of comprehensive income (32) 288
A Purchases 1,273 375
HE Sales (369) -
NA=TH At 30 June 3,807 2,935
FERFFABRSERAFIERFRER Total losses for the year included in income statement and
REREASBHRNEEEE presented in surplus from securities investments and
long-term investment portfolios - (95)
ERPRISENEEREE Total losses for the year included in income statement
RERFTARBERLIHEFEFRER for assets and liabilities held at the end of the reporting period
REBREASBHRNEEEE and presented in surplus from securities investments and
long-term investment portfolios - (95)
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34 COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with the current year’s presentation.
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EESSEEKARAT EEEEEESENRHERELRNE —BERER—BTHNEERRG 100
EREED (K12) BRAH EBETRNERFEINEEA MRS R BT ER D 100
BREERAT EEEHRBRENER —TERSR —ETHNZERERNG 100
BREESEARAT EEEEERBEERAT —BRER B THE BRI 100

%Eﬁ%ﬁﬂ?%ﬁ%
EEEREKAREBRAT BEEESINERRE —BRER—BTHZERRKRD 100
EBEEEKAR (FE) BRAR BESEEERNERRE AERER—B TS ERRA 100
BEREEHRERRAA -
EBEEE (BZ) ARAF KREREEBESSNELBEESEERET = 100
HESECENEZZEANRBEAR
BELZEEESEMERATNERE
EBHEAMRAY  FE2EHEEH
BRGBBERAAE -
HKJC Reinsurance Limited ASENEKETRRERE TEBRER—EZTHRG 100
TERZEANREAEF AL
BELEHENAMELRERAA -
TEEREEEHERAT EETESE MR EHERLRE ATEEEBETRT 100
TREBEEREMERERAT TR E BRI B A B 1l B 38 R R R RS —FEBxxn 100
ENEEEEEEIRERAT TEMR L B I 58 S UL I ARAR B ARE+—FBATER 100
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & % & & fff &

SUBSIDIARIES

The following is a list of the Club’s principal subsidiaries at 30 June 2012:

Principal activities

Issued and fully paid up
share capital / registered capital

Effective percentage
held by the Club

Directly  Indirectly

Incorporated in Hong Kong, limited
by share capital and wholly owned:

HKJC Horse Race Betting Limited

HKJC Football Betting Limited
HKJC Lotteries Limited

The Jockey Club Membership
Services Limited

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
(Managers) Limited

HKJC Racing Club Limited

The Racing Club
Horse Management Limited

HKJC Business Ventures Limited

HKJC Business Ventures
(China) Limited

Limited by guarantee and
wholly controlled:

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
(Charities) Limited

Incorporated in Bermuda,
limited by share capital
and wholly owned:

HKJC Reinsurance Limited

Incorporated in The People’s
Republic of China, limited
by registered capital and
wholly owned:

Beijing Hong Kong Jockey Club
Clubhouse Limited

Beijing HKJC Technology
Development Limited

Guangzhou HKJC Race Horse
Training Limited

operates the horse race betting business
operates the football betting business
operates the Mark Six lottery business

manages Members’ social and
recreational facilities

acts as administrator for staff
retirement benefits scheme

manages the Racing Club’s operations

manages the HKJC Racing Club
Limited’s horse related activities

holds the equity interests of the Group’s
overseas business ventures

holds the equity interests of the Group’s
business ventures in China

acts as nominee for selected projects
and holds investments in the Beijing
Hong Kong Jockey Club Clubhouse
Limited, on behalf of The Hong Kong
Jockey Club or The Hong Kong Jockey
Club Charities Trust

insures the Group against certain
risks and exposures

manages Members’ social and
recreational facilities

provides computer hardware and
software technology development
and consulting services

constructs and operates horse
training facilities in Conghua

200,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
100,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
1,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
100 ordinary shares of HK$1 each

2 ordinary shares of HK$10 each

10,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
10,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each

100,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each

500,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each

120,000 shares of US$1 each

US$65,000,000

US$10,000,000

RMB1,290,000,000

100
100
100
100

100

100
100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100



PROFORMA CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT FOR FULL RACING SEASON

BEZEASEREWAX

HEBT in HK$ million 2012* 2011*
ESHHE Number of race meetings 83 83
FBERRIFEE Amounts wagered by customers 141,095 127,042
BERESRRA Betting and lottery revenue 25,422 23,480
EEH R ESHEHR Betting and lottery duty (16,022) (14,833)
SEIGFINITE-3=4 (71 Payment to racing jurisdictions outside Hong Kong (48) (51)
REES Lotteries Fund (1,154) (1,030)
AR RS Net margin and commission 8,198 7,566
Haplg A Other revenue 3,345 2,173
11,543 9,739

K A Operating costs (7,374) (6,772)
RERER Operating surplus 4,169 2,967
FRA Bk Interest income from deposits 125 61
EERERRPBREHSHRR Surplus from securities investments and

long-term investment portfolios 425 626
BERESRENRER Surplus from Contingency Fund investments 194 845
BisE A Finance costs 9) (10)
Bk Financial surplus 735 1,522
Frib HREE I B RF] Share of profit of a jointly controlled entity 49 15
HBRTIE - BIREREETESESHEIUR Surplus before taxation, charitable donations to Charities Trust,

ERTHEAESRERESAINELR transfer to Contingency Fund and Development Fund 4,953 4,504
BiE Taxation (432) (339)
HIRRBIRE - BBEREETESERERNR Surplus after taxation and before charitable donations to

ERTHEAESRERESAINELR Charities Trust, transfer to Contingency Fund and

Development Fund 4,521 4,165
BRTEBESSLERETES Appropriations to The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

- BRES — Allocations Fund (1,600) (1,130)

- EXES® — Capital Fund (200) (670)
BREBRBEZENFERA Net surplus after appropriations and taxation 2,721 2,365
ERTHEAES Transfer to Contingency Fund (194) (845)
EHRTRRES Transfer to Development Fund (18) =
REBEFBNETERE Retained surplus transferred to Accumulated Reserves 2,509 1,520
*ESEE-BATZEMEL - * Refer to note 1 on page 162.
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SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS

E 3
EEERTERE THE HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB GROUP
BB RIERE RACING AND BETTING FACILITIES
HEBT in HK$ million 2012* 2011* 2010* 2009* 2008*
ESHHE Number of race meetings 83 83 83 78 78
ESHEREER A Amounts wagered by customers

on horse race betting 86,117 80,413 75,497 66,820 67,685
ESEELEREN Horse race betting

dividends and rebates (72,115) (67,211) (63,056) (55,583) (56,221)
EEBERA Horse race betting revenue 14,002 13,202 12,441 11,237 11,464
BEEBEH Horse race betting duty (10,159) (9,557) (9,002) (8,120) (8,286)
SRR F ot B S HEAE Payment to racing jurisdictions

outside Hong Kong (48) (51) (41) (32) (30)
EEBYAR Horse race betting net margin 3,795 3,594 3,398 3,085 3,148
EREYERREETE Amounts wagered by customers

on football betting 47,285 39,763 38,908 35,108 34,442
EERBEELE Football betting dividends (39,404) (32,643) (32,494) (29,308) (28,238)
EEREBERA Football betting revenue 7,881 7,120 6,414 5,800 6,204
BBIEEH Football betting duty (3,940) (3,560) (3,207) (2,900) (3,102)
EEREBEAR Football betting net margin 3,941 3,560 3,207 2,900 3,102
REREERTHEE Amounts wagered by

customers on lottery 7,693 6,866 6,375 6,429 6,382
BEEE Lottery prizes (4,154) (3,708) (3,442) (3,472) (3,446)
#HUA Lottery revenue 3,539 3,158 2,933 2,957 2,936
BEBER Lottery duty (1,923) (1,716) (1,594) (1,607) (1,596)
REES Lotteries Fund (1,154) (1,030) (956) (964) (957)
REMHE Lottery commission 462 412 383 386 383
Hgu A Other net revenue 1,903 965 933 727 658
Il Total operating income 10,101 8,531 7,921 7,098 7,291
HELERAR Direct operating costs (4,921) (4,561) (4,410) (4,224) (4,195)
HIFIBR Miscellaneous donations (279) (203) (62) (50) (64)
e - # REREEXEH Depreciation, amortisation, impairment

and expensed project costs (757) (750) (767) (667) (696)
HERE I Wi Total operating costs (5,957) (5,514) (5,239) (4,941) (4,955)
RERE Operating surplus 4,144 3,017 2,682 2,157 2,336
BIs Rk / (BE) Financial surplus/(deficit) 691 1,437 942 (2,258) 2,821
HMRTIE - BIREREETESESHEIUR Surplus/(deficit) before taxation,

HRETHERESR charitable donations to Charities Trust,
BRESHNES/ (BE) transfer to Contingency Fund and

Development Fund 4,835 4,454 3,624 (101) 5,157
BALSEYMMNAIREES Unclaimed prizes transferred to

the Snowball Pool 91 54 68 65 102

YT OIS RIUE R IR0 - BB
ESRERNORERTHALERERESHRE -

*2EREUBER -

The above figures represent the results before taxation, charitable donations to Charities Trust,
transfer to Contingency Fund and Development Fund of racing and betting facilities.

* Financial data is for full seasons.



ERNSEEEBERAT THE JOCKEY CLUB MEMBERSHIP SERVICES LIMITED
BERiE MEMBERSHIP FACILITIES
HEET in HK$ million 2012* 2011* 2010* 2009* 2008*
Wz Income
0 S Membership subscriptions 217 172 166 160 156
SEASERSEERE Member's entrance
and qualification fees 130 109 81 80 75
EHRER (F58)/ Bt Catering (deficit)/surplus (23) (2) 7 (6) 6
HAith B eRER Other non-catering income 39 35 32 32 31
363 314 286 266 268
SESEKAEETHREY Direct membership
administration costs (267) (229) (214) (179) (161)
MEREEXSH Depreciation and
expensed project costs (91) (94) (87) (72) (59)
(358) (323) (301) (251) (220)
KR/ (5E) Operating surplus/(deficit) 5 (9) (15) 15 48
Bk Financial surplus 26 32 11 24 50
BRI R / (B518) Surplus/(deficit) before taxation 31 23 (4) 39 98

RZO—Z=HFXA=+H EEEEEEKARLAKR
HFER T \EELTFAEBELT (ZO——F: T\E
ETNEEER)  BEWE RERSIHM=E=FN
BERRT (ZO——F: ZGNATLEEER) - &Y
REFETRNT=ZEERT (ZO——F : +EAT
NEEEL) EEHEEELRESET (ZO——%F:
AEBER)  RBEEAMONT-EEER (Z0—
—F ARET=ZEEER) ' RERBEE=RET
(ZO——F : —RtFTHEEEET) -

*EERFUBESR -

The net assets of The Jockey Club Membership Services Limited at 30 June 2012 were HK$1,878
million (2011: HK$1,858 million), including property, plant and equipment of HK$338 million
(2011: HK$389 million), long-term investment portfolios of HK$1,093 million (2011: HK$1,064
million), deferred tax assets of HK$5 million (2011: HK$6 million), current assets of HK$642
million (2011: HK$573 million), less current liabilities of HK$200 million (2011: HK$174
million).

* Financial data is for full seasons.
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STATISTICAL SUMMARY

HREABFHE
E=E RACING
2012* 2011* 2010* 2009* 2008*
ESHYE Race meetings
HERE Day meetings 46 47 47 47 46
BEIRE Night meetings 37 36 36 31 32
FEW/N Total number of meetings 83 83 83 78 78
BihBEHISH Races on turf 689 689 691 655 652
2 RIEMBEBEFSH Races on all-weather track 80 78 76 78 78
HBISH Total number of races 769 767 767 733 730
B Horses
B HEFEHERE Total runners 9,704 9,502 9,736 9,179 9,136
B S EEFTHE Horses winning 1 race 321 321 328 279 344
BEMEEEETHE Horses winning 2 races 112 113 119 120 108
BH=1SEEFTHE Horses winning 3 races 46 44 39 43 41
BH=E U FEEETHA Horses winning over 3 races 20 20 18 19 11
BHEEFTHE Horses with winnings 499 498 504 461 504
AEBHESEBANESTHE Horses not winning — placed 422 399 397 420 364
REBHBESTEBANEETHE Horses not winning — unplaced 380 380 374 324 256
AREHEFTHAE Horses not raced 273 279 260 255 246
Brag Total horse population 1,574 1,556 M585 1,460 1,370
EREBT Retirements 438 430 397 360 322
EERE Prize money
REBE (BEBT) Total prize money (HK$ million) 826 785 782 763 718
FHF9EE (FET) Average prize money
per race (HK$'000) 1,074 1,023 1,020 1,042 983
BUrE¥IESE (TET) Average prize money
per horse (HK$'000) 525 504 509 523 524
FRAERESREET Percentage of horses
HETAZE L winning prize money in the year 63% 62% 64% 64% 68%
FRAERESREET Percentage of individual runners
HHEETAHE S winning prize money in the year 76% 75% 77% 78% 83%
FARBESESFEMN Percentage of horses recovering
FZREFTHHLE basic costs or more in the year 38% 36% 38% 38% 43%
EFAFHABAR (F) Average attendance
per meeting ('000)
B Happy Valley 17.8 17.1 17.5 17.7 17.3
DH Sha Tin 28.8 27.7 28.2 29.3 29.6
EFRIE (BEET) Racing Turnover (HK$ million)
BRI Standard bets 74,530 69,523 64,884 57,114 57,850
1 RIF Exotic bets 10,967 10,325 10,064 9,310 9,749
[E B B =M Fixed odds bets 620 565 549 396 86
HEE L] Total 86,117 80,413 75,497 66,820 67,685
*REBEHTTER * Racing statistical data is for full seasons.



%5 FINANCIAL

HEBT in HK$ million 2012* 2011* 2010* 2009* 2008*
BB BBURBIR Payments of duty and taxation
to Hong Kong Government

EEEEH Horse race betting duty 10,159 9,557 9,002 8,120 8,286
BEIEEH Football betting duty 3,940 3,560 3,207 2,900 3,102
RHEEH Lottery duty 1,923 1,716 1,594 1,607 1,596
FIEH Profits tax 412 322 295 238 242

16,434 15,155 14,098 12,865 13,226
RET BRIBEBRAES Donation in lieu of

Entertainments tax* to
The Community Chest of Hong Kong 2 3 3 3 3

IR — NN =F N A — B - EEREEMM  * Entertainments tax was abolished with effect from 1 April 1993. The Club agreed to donate sums
ZLHRRSBFBENESASEBREBAES® B8+ equivalent to entertainments tax on racecourse admission to The Community Chest of Hong Kong
FR2Z0O0=F=A=+—H8 HEZEHZ=_O—FHF for ten years up to 31 March 2003, subsequently extended to 31 March 2015.

=A=t+-R-

28 MEMBERSHIP
RABA=+8 as at 30 June 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
EREFEEEAY Number of Hong Kong
Jockey Club Members
2EEE Full Members 14,064 13,910 13,635 13,382 13,238
2EEE (S) Full Members (S) 184 189 187 189 193
EERHMEE Racing and other Members 8,058 7,928 7,674 7,429 7,115
HREEE Absent Members 4,863 4,798 4,792 4,771 4,705
AFEEE Corporate Members 178 178 171 168 162
27,347 27,003 26,459 25,939 25,413
HEEEEAY Number of The Racing Club Members
HHREEE Racing Club Members 619 535 450 358 275
BEANESBA# Number of Mainland Members
BABE Individual Members 587 459 345 169 40
AFEEE Corporate Members 72 55 40 17 12
28,625 28,052 27,294 26,483 25,740
KEESE GROUP EMPLOYEES
RAA=+8 as at 30 June 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
28 Full-time 5,545 5,385 5,310 5,303 5,137
FRE Part-time 20,859 21,428 20,981 20,956 20,163

*EEREVBER -

* Financial data is for full seasons.



REPORT OF THE TRUSTEES
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The Trustees have pleasure in submitting their annual report and the audited financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

During the year, The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (the “Trust”) was primarily engaged in
supporting charitable organisations and community projects in Hong Kong in accordance with the
Trust Deed.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The results of the Trust for the year are set out in the income statement on page 206. All figures in
the annual report and the audited financial statements are expressed in millions of Hong Kong
dollars, unless otherwise stated.

FUNDS
Movements in funds of the Trust during the year are set out in note 8 to the financial statements.

DONATIONS
During the year, the Trust allocated HK$1,729 million for charitable purposes, as shown on pages
137 to 145.

TRUSTEES
The Trustees of the Trust are the twelve Stewards of The Hong Kong Jockey Club (the “Club”) as
listed on page 5 of this annual report.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part
of the business of the Trust were entered into or existed during the year.

AUDITORS
The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment.

This report is prepared in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Trustees and is signed for
and on behalf of the Board.

T. Brian Stevenson
Chairman
21 July 2012



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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TO THE TRUSTEES OF THE HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB CHARITIES TRUST
(established in Hong Kong)

We have audited the financial statements of The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (the “Trust”)
set out on pages 206 to 224, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June
2012, and the income statement, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes
in funds and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

TRUSTEES’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, and The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust Deed, and for such
internal control as the Trustees determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust Deed and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity’s preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the Trustees, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Trust
as at 30 June 2012, and of its surplus and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 21 July 2012
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INCOME STATEMENT

53 =
BERNA=TALEE for the year ended 30 June BRE$ Capital Fund B ES Allocations Fund # %8 Total
BEET in HK$ million MzE Note 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
BEEEESEEE Appropriations from
The Hong Kong
Jockey Club Group 200 670 1,600 1,130 1,800 1,800
HEREN (B18)/ Bk (Deficit)/surplus on
sale of investments:
- ERAtLA—AERAN « realisation of amounts
Bfh (5B / BHER previously recognised
in revaluation
reserve at 1 July (1,054) 8 (57) 5 (1,111) 13
o REEMEENEEE o amounts arising
in current year 661 1,007 (81) 286 580 1,293
(393) 1,015 (138) 291 (531) 1,306
REFEREWE Dividend income
— kM from investments — listed 164 143 21 17 185 160
- SERE — alternative investments 16 88 42 60 58 148
RE SRS WG Interest income
— kM from investments — listed 162 144 127 74 289 218
—3Em — unlisted 90 87 40 39 130 126
ERA Bk Interest income from deposits 2 1 12 9 14 10
TESMI ANFRE / (FE) Net gains/(losses) of derivative
financial instruments 116 (121) 142 (117) 258 (238)
BRAFEEZERBERYIERN Net gains of other financial
Hib g EERN TGS assets at fair value
through profit or loss - - 1 2 1 2
BAREELERERK Forfeited dividends and refunds - - 56 55 56 55
EEER Management expenses - = (50) (44) (50) (44)
BRiBREHERTET RN Surplus before allocation to
charitable organisations
and community projects 357 2,027 1,853 1,516 2,210 3,543
1= R B A VIR A R Previous allocations not utilised - = 67 25 67 25
BRTREMBREETE Allocation to charitable
organisations and
community projects - - (1,729) (1,622) (1,729) (1,622)
BAESHTEER/ (HB) Net surplus/(deficit)
transferred to Funds 8 357 2,027 191 (81) 548 1,946
HeF4Ee Funds balance at
the beginning of the year 8 18,336 16,309 1,453 1,534 19,789 17,843
HEFRER Funds balance at
the end of the year 8 18,693 18,336 1,644 1,453 20,337 19,789




STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

EAETEE
BEAA=THLFE for the year ended 30 June &AE#S Capital Fund #BFE S Allocations Fund #2858 Total
BEHRT in HK$ million ftsE Note 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
BAESHTEER/ (HB) Net surplus/(deficit)
transferred to Funds 357 2,027 191 (81) 548 1,946
Htt2m (F58) / ks Other comprehensive
(loss)/income
AR HEMEEE Available-for-sale
financial assets
REE (B18)/ Bk (Deficit)/surplus on
revaluation
of investments 8 (2,131) 1,451 (181) 216 (2,312) 1,667
B EBAWGERN Realised losses/(gains)
BRREE /() reclassified to
income statement 8 1,054 (8) 57 (5) 1,111 (13)
AEEBRFIE Other comprehensive
Hib2m (FiR)/ W (loss)/income for
the year, net of tax (1,077) 1,443 (124) 211 (1,201) 1,654
AEEZME (FE)/ W8 Total comprehensive
(loss)/income for the year (720) 3,470 67 130 (653) 3,600
206
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

B 7% AR O 3k
~A=+AH at 30 June EARE# Capital Fund B E S Allocations Fund #%58 Total
HEBT in HK$ million HizE Note 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
FERBEE Non-current assets
RERE Long-term investments 4 18,978 19,698 — - 18,978 19,698
REBEE Current assets
ALEBEEBEENRE Investments held to
fund charitable projects 5 - - 6,821 6,219 6,821 6,219
Bk EWFE Loans and receivables — = 36 68 36 68
EEER Short-term deposits 6 — = 1,953 1,809 1,953 1,809
RITIER Bank balances 6 - = 18 3 18 3
- - 8,828 8,099 8,828 8,099
mEaE Current liabilities
EEESENE O Allocations
awaiting payment 7 - - (7,159) (6,497) (7,159) (6,497)
HAu (S RRIE Other payables - - (2) (2) (2) (2)
- - (7,161) (6,499) (7,161) (6,499)
MEBNEEFAE Net current assets = = 1,667 1,600 1,667 1,600
18,978 19,698 1,667 1,600 20,645 21,298
& Funds 8 18,978 19,698 1,667 1,600 20,645 21,298
HEETEA T. Brian Stevenson
i H Simon SO Ip
EoHR Trustees



STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS

ES2BR

HEET

in HK$ million

BEtA-HILMESRE
AEERE (FE)/ WELH

BEAAZTHLENESRE

Total funds at 1 July

Total comprehensive
(loss)/income for the year

Total funds at 30 June

EARE#$ Capital Fund B ES Allocations Fund




STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
BREmB%

BEXA=THLEE
HEET

for the year ended 30 June

in HK$ million 2012 2011
EETH Operating activities
BARBELETRER Forfeited dividends and refunds 56 55
BREREEEEEE Appropriations from The Hong Kong Jockey Club Group 1,800 1,800
ARFREHERITEE Payments to charitable organisations and community projects (1,000) (851)
W IER Decrease in receivables 1 =
HLAth A FRIE I N Increase in other payables - 2
EESEAM ‘mnfﬁﬂiﬁf%ﬁﬁﬁ’/}ﬁ Loan repayment from/(made to)
FH28R/ (FTEER The Jockey Club Kau Sai Chau Public Golf Course Limited 29 (20)
EIHE MR Management expenses (50) (44)
EETBMEENTRS Net cash generated from operating activities 836 942
REEE Investing activities
B2 WERI S Interest received 435 354
EWER S Dividends received 243 308
BEUHEENKEE Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets (20,001) (19,943)
HERREENKERE Sale of available-for-sale financial assets 18,372 18,037
HERAFEEEBERVIRNEMUMEEE Sale of other financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 17 =
HITESBMIT AR/ (fF) FEERE Net receipt/(payment) for derivative financial instruments 313 (215)
RETEFTANFERS Net cash used in investing activities (621) (1,459)
BeRINSEEYFEM/OBD) Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 215 (517)
FHHRERRESEEY Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,812 2,275
Hig (&18) /W& Exchange (losses)/gains (56) 54
FRRERBEEEY Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,971 1,812
ReRFESEBYWETIN Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
ySEIEER Short-term deposits 1,953 1,809
IRITIFR Bank balances 18 3
1,971 1,812
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1 GENERAL INFORMATION
The Trust is primarily engaged in supporting charitable organisations and community projects in
Hong Kong in accordance with the Trust Deed.

The Trust is established in Hong Kong. The address of its registered office is One Sports Road,
Happy Valley, Hong Kong.

The financial statements are presented in millions of Hong Kong dollars (HK$ million), unless
otherwise stated.

The financial statements on pages 206 to 224 were approved by the Board of Trustees on 21 July
2012.

2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set
out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified
by the revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets, financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss, and derivative financial instruments which are carried at fair
value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process
of applying the Trust’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements
are disclosed in note 12.3.

(a) Revised standard that is effective for the current accounting period

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures

The adoption of the revised standard does not have any impact on the Trust’s financial statements
and has not led to any changes in the Trust’s accounting policies.

(b) New standards and amendments that are relevant to the Trust’s operations but are not yet effective
The following new standards and amendments have been published and are mandatory for the
Trust’s accounting periods commencing on or after 1 July 2012, but have not been early adopted
by the Trust:

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

HKFRS 7 (Amendments) Disclosure — Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

HKAS 1 (Amendments) Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income

HKAS 32 (Amendments) Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

The Trust is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these new standards and
amendments would be in the period of initial application, but not yet in a position to state whether
these new standards and amendments would have a significant impact on the Trust’s results of
operations and financial position.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)

2.2 Funds

The Trust comprises two funds, the Capital Fund and the Allocations Fund. The Capital Fund is held
in the form of long-term investments with income reinvested for the future. The Allocations Fund
is invested in securities and short-term deposits, and is used for charitable donations. Income to
the Allocations Fund includes income from investments, interest earned on deposits, appropriations
from the Club and its subsidiaries, forfeited dividends and refunds, and transfers from the Capital
Fund as approved by the Trustees.

2.3 Long-term investments

Long-term investments are held for non-trading purpose and are stated at fair value at the end of
the reporting period. The accounting policy for the financial assets of the long-term investments is
stated in note 2.5 below.

2.4 Investments held to fund charitable projects

The primary purpose of investments held to fund charitable projects is to invest surplus funds for
cash management and yield enhancement. They are stated at fair value at the end of the reporting
period. The accounting policy for the financial assets of the investments held to fund charitable
projects is stated in note 2.5 below.

2.5 Financial assets
The Trust classifies its financial assets in the following categories: available-for-sale financial assets,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, and cash and cash
equivalents. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of the financial assets at initial recognition and re-evaluates
this designation at every reporting date. Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on
trade day — the date on which the Trust commits to purchase or sell the assets. Investments are
initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised
at fair value, and transaction costs are expensed in the income statement.

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have
expired or have been transferred and the Trust has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership.

(a) Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or
not classified in any of the other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless the
investment matures or management intends to dispose of it within 12 months of the end of the
reporting period. They comprise local and overseas listed or unlisted equities, debt securities and/
or alternative investments. Changes in fair value are recognised in other comprehensive income and
retained in the investment revaluation reserve until the assets are sold. On the sale of these assets,
the differences between the net sale proceeds and the carrying value, and the cumulative gains or
losses previously recognised in other comprehensive income and subsequently reclassified from
investment revaluation reserve to income are included in “Surplus/deficit on sale of investments”.
Alternative investments include investments in hedge funds, private equity funds and private real
estate funds. For those which do not have quoted market prices in an active market, their fair values
will be determined with reference to the values established by external fund managers using valuation
techniques.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)

2.5 Financial assets (cont.)

(b) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category consists of notes with derivative financial instruments and embedded derivatives. The
Trust uses derivatives such as interest rate swaps, equity options or foreign exchange forward contracts
to manage its financial risks and to facilitate the implementation of its investment strategies.
Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date derivative contracts are entered into and
are subsequently re-measured at their fair value. The economic characteristics and risks of the
embedded derivatives are not closely linked to the underlying assets. The Trust designates these
assets at fair value at inception.

Changes in the fair value of these assets are included in the income statement in the period in
which they arise. Upon disposal or repurchase, the difference between the net sale proceeds or the
net payment and the carrying value is included in the income statement unless the derivatives are
designated as hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current assets if expected to be settled
within 12 months; otherwise, they are classified as non-current assets.

(c) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method and are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than 12 months after the
end of the reporting period where these are classified as non-current assets. The Trust’s loans and
receivables comprise “Loans and receivables” in the statement of financial position.

(d) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include bank balances, cash in hand and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less. In the Trust’s statement of financial
position, deposits placed at bank for a fixed term are classified as “Short-term deposits” while other
elements of cash and cash equivalents represent “Bank balances”.

2.6 Impairment of financial asset

The Trust assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset is impaired. A financial asset is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and
only if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss event (or events) has an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset that can be reliably estimated. It may not
be possible to identify a single, discrete event that caused the impairment. Rather the combined
effect of several events may have caused the impairment. Losses expected as a result of future
events, no matter how likely, are not recognised.

(a) Assets classified as available-for-sale

For equity securities and alternative investments classified as available-for-sale, objective evidence
of impairment for an investment may include information about significant changes taken place
in the technological, market, economic or legal environment which indicates that the cost of
the investment may not be recovered, as well as a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an investment below its cost. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets,
the cumulative loss — measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in the income
statement is reclassified from investment revaluation reserve to income statement. Impairment
losses recognised in the income statement on equity instruments and alternative investments are
not reversed through the income statement.
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2 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)

2.6 Impairment of financial asset (cont.)

(b) Assets carried at amortised cost

For debt securities and loans and receivables, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised (such as an
improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss
is recognised in the income statement.

2.7 Foreign currency translation

(@) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Trust are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the “functional currency”). The Trust
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the Trust’s functional currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognised directly
in the income statement. Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the closing rate at the end of the reporting period. The differences arising from translation are
recognised in the income statement except for translation differences on non-monetary items of
available-for-sale financial assets, such as equities, which are included in the investment revaluation
reserve.

2.8 Revenue recognition
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest method. Dividend
income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

2.9 Allocations to charitable organisations and community projects
Allocations to charitable organisations and community projects are charged to the income statement
when they are approved by the Board of Trustees.

2.10 Forfeited dividends and refunds
In accordance with The Hong Kong Jockey Club’s Betting Rules, dividends and refunds which are
not claimed within the specified period are deemed to be donated for charitable purposes. These
amounts are paid directly to the Trust.

2.11 Related party

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered to be related to the Trust if the
Trust has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the party or exercise significant influence over
the party in making financial and operating decisions, or vice versa, or where the Trust and the party
are subject to common control. Related parties may be individuals or entities.

3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to exercise significant judgements
in the selection and application of accounting principles, including making estimates and assumptions.
The basis of valuation of financial instruments that are impacted by judgements and uncertainties
are disclosed in note 12.3.
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4 REIRE 4 LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS
EARES Capital Fund
BEHBT in HK$ million 2012 2011
A ERKEE Available-for-sale financial assets
iES Equities
EEBLEM Listed in Hong Kong 3,400 3,808
8 Em Listed overseas 5,947 6,664
9,347 10,472
BEXFS Debt securities
V=2 k) Listed overseas 3,973 3,227
EE™ Unlisted 1,892 1,937
5,865 5,164
BERE Alternative investments
JFEH Unlisted 3,008 2,448
18,220 18,084
fTESmMI A (FHEE9) Derivative financial instruments (note 9) (20) 11
HIFRENES Funds awaiting investment 509 863
= Deposits 269 740
18,978 19,698

EHBERERNMET UERAZATS 2 NBE+
(ZO——%  HAZZEHN\—) - BHEERERNE
EEEREL A PEEEE - MENET 98 THRAS
RE (ZO——%F : \F) o

The debt securities and deposits carried a weighted average effective interest rate of 4.57% (2011:
3.81%). The carrying amounts of the debt securities and deposits approximated their fair values

and their weighted average remaining maturity was 9 years (2011: 8 years).

2012 2011
REREUTIEEHRE ! Long-term investments are denominated in the following currencies:

Epv usb 54% 49%
BT HKD 20% 25%
& EUR 10% 11%
H JPY 4% 4%
HEE GBP 4% 3%
Hih 5 Other currencies 8% 8%
100% 100%
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5 INVESTMENTS HELD TO FUND CHARITABLE PROJECTS

B ES Allocations Fund

BEHBT in HK$ million 2012 2011
At ERKEE Available-for-sale financial assets
BE Equities
EEBLEM Listed in Hong Kong 311 355
bea:s% nks) Listed overseas 515 580
826 935
BEXFS Debt securities
EEBLEM Listed in Hong Kong 321 279
bea:s% nks) Listed overseas 2,949 1,742
EE™ Unlisted 1,147 1,386
4,417 3,407
BERE Alternative investments
kL Unlisted 1,658 1,655
6,901 5,997
BRAFEEEBERVIRNEMUMEEE Other financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 24 40
fTHESRTI A (MiEE9) Derivative financial instruments (note 9) (25) (1)
HIFRENES Funds awaiting investment = 183
EARERE Amounts payable for investment (79) =
6,821 6,219

BB HNNRTUERAZATS ZHBAM (=0
—— &  EAZIH=Z)  MHEESNEAEERS
ATEERES  TAMETHHTHERABNE (=0
——%F  £5F) o

The debt securities carried a weighted average effective interest rate of 4.94% (2011: 3.33%). The
carrying amounts of the debt securities approximated their fair values and their weighted average
remaining maturity was 8 years (2011: 7 years).

2012 2011

FAUEMZEEEWREUTIIEEITE ! Investments held to fund charitable projects

are denominated in the following currencies:
Ep usb 63% 58%
& EUR 15% 11%
HEE GBP 7% 3%
BT HKD 5% 17%
ARHE RMB - 5%
HitE# Other currencies 10% 6%
100% 100%
6 JEHIFR 6 SHORT-TERM DEPOSITS

EHERNMEFHIERRNZRET2 2 —H =N\ (=0
——F HEIZ-H=ZN)  c ERFRNREEEREA
DNPEERE  MENEFOSTHRIS—B—1=
B(ZO——%F:t+=H) EHFERUBIHET
-

The weighted average effective interest rate on short-term deposits was 1.28% (2011: 1.34%). The
carrying amounts of short-term deposits approximated their fair values and their weighted average
remaining maturity was 113 days (2011: 72 days). The short-term deposits were denominated in
Hong Kong Dollar (“HKD”) or United States Dollar (“USD").
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7 ALLOCATIONS AWAITING PAYMENT
The Trust classifies the allocations awaiting payment as current liabilities as the Trust does not have
an unconditional right to defer settlement of the allocations for at least 12 months after the reporting
period. However, due to the inherent nature of the projects for which allocations have been made
by the Trust, the period in which these allocations are expected to be paid may be greater than 12
months after the reporting period. Based on the estimates of the management, as at 30 June, the

allocations awaiting payment are expected to be paid:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 7 & & Mf &

BEBT in HK$ million 2012 2011
R—FR Within one year 2,495 1,786
REZZE=FR In the second to third year inclusive 3,103 2,900
RE=F% After the third year 1,561 1,811

7,159 6,497

BRORENRRFERNZESHE AEEME - WA

#E5 LR TR o

The actual timing of the payments is dependent upon the progress of the individual projects and

may differ from the expected schedule presented above.

8 % 8 FUNDS
EAES Capital Fund B ES Allocations Fund
REBMEGHE REBHERHE
He#8  Investment HE&e#tk  Investment
Fund  revaluation g Fund  revaluation %
BEBT in HK$ million balance reserve Total balance reserve Total
—O——%tA—H At 1 July 2011 18,336 1,362 19,698 1,453 147 1,600
ERRWRE Transfer from
income statement 357 - 357 191 - 191
AR HENKEENEMER Deficit on revaluation of
available-for-sale
financial assets = (2,131) (2,131) — (181) (181)
A ER & E HE R Realised losses on disposal
EERBEEFIBERAKEER of available-for-sale
financial assets
reclassified to
income statement - 1,054 1,054 - 57 57
= (1,077) (1,077) = (124) (124)
—O—=%x~A=+H At 30 June 2012 18,693 285 18,978 1,644 23 1,667
—O—O%tA—H At 1 July 2010 16,309 (81) 16,228 1,534 (64) 1,470
ERRWRE Transfer from
income statement 2,027 - 2,027 (81) - (81)
AHHENKEENEHRER Surplus on revaluation of
available-for-sale
financial assets - 1,451 1,451 - 216 216
A EM R EEHERN Realised gains on disposal
EERUREFIB|RAMEER of available-for-sale
financial assets
reclassified to
income statement - (8) (8) — (5) (5)
- 1,443 1,443 - 211 211
—O——%x<A=+H At 30 June 2011 18,336 1,362 19,698 1,453 147 1,600
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9 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

ERES BRES
Capital Allocations
Fund Fund
BEBT in HK$ million (Bft=E note 4) (=X note 5)
e Futures 15 3
HARE Options 1 1
RHEFEN Forward contracts on bonds 1 =
=5 Swaps (6) (5)
RHINESH Foreign exchange forward contracts (31) (24)
—O—Z=—®FxA=+H At 30 June 2012 (20) (25)
e Futures 10 2
RHINESH Foreign exchange forward contracts 8 4
HARE Options 2 1
RHEFEN Forward contracts on bonds 1
=5 Swaps (10) (8)
—O——%xA=+H At 30 June 2011 11 (1)
10 #IE 10 TAXATION

ERESERRANTERER - E K IWMIS B
el o

11 EAREALZRXS
ERECHFERETRHBARNYERE - HNEE
BEERRETEFEERETEESETA  UREFSE
ANARBSERRSERADNBEFEXNREERD
AEERMRE  ARGETESHETSERANARSHE
RHEERAAREFENNREERAAGERE -
ERESHAMEEEATEETHRZMT :

11.1 EE&A

FR - GERESHBSERENTERIERY  0F5S
XNEBEAATERT (ZO——F : ITHAEER
TT)  BERREIARERZA o

112 NESSEAMNLCREERRSFR D AMEHE
e

REFPR  FAEENERREWFTIETEE-—$=
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No provision for taxation had been made because the Trust is exempt from Hong Kong profits tax.

11 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Trust is related to the Club and its subsidiaries. It is also related to The Jockey Club Kau Sai
Chau Public Golf Course Limited (“KSCGC”) and The Jockey Club CPS Limited (“CPS”) as the
Club’s Stewards are also the Trustees of the Trust and the Directors of KSCGC and CPS.

The following transactions were carried out by the Trust with other related parties:

11.1 Management expenses

During the year, the Trust paid the Club management expenses of HK$50 million (2011: HK$44
million) for administrative and support services provided by the Club and charged this amount in
the income statement.

11.2 Loan to KSCGC

At the end of the reporting period, included under the loans and receivables was HK$30 million
(2011: HK$59 million) representing the balance of an interest-free, unsecured and repayable on
demand loan made by the Trust to KSCGC.
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12 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

12.1 Financial risk factors

The Trust’s investment activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including
currency risk, equity price risk and interest rate risk), liquidity risk and credit risk. The Trust’s overall
risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Trust’s financial performance. The Trust uses derivative
financial instruments to manage and reduce certain risk exposures.

The Trust’s major financial assets include deposits, bonds, equities and other alternative investments,
which are managed by the Treasury Department of the Club and external professional fund
managers.

Risk management is carried out by the Treasury Department of the Club under investment policies
and risk management guidelines approved by the Club’s Finance and General Purposes Committee.
Investment constraints and guidelines form an integral part of risk control. Fund-specific restrictions
and guidelines are set according to the investment objectives of each fund to control risks of the
investments.

(a) Market risk
(i) Currency risk
Currency risk is the risk of loss due to adverse movements in foreign exchange rates relating to
investments and transactions denominated in foreign currencies.

The Trust’s assets and liabilities are primarily denominated in USD or HKD. HKD is pegged to
USD, and thus foreign exchange exposure is considered as minimal. The remaining currency
exposure arises from globally diversified investments in equities and bonds.

The following table indicates that at the end of the reporting period, if the following major
currencies had strengthened/weakened against HKD by the stated percentages, with all other
variables held constant, the Trust’s surplus would have increased/decreased as follows:

2012 2011

HERNBAES HERBAES

BEEBRT WESRNEE BEBIETS BRI SR

ERagad:) Effect on ALK Effect on

IREEIER / $55 surplus  TREIER /8955 surplus

If currency transferred If currency transferred

strengthened/ to Funds  strengthened/ to Funds

BEET in HK$ million weakened by for the year ~ weakened by for the year

@z EUR 5% 35 5% 37

H JPY 5% 30 5% 27

AR RMB 5% 18 5% 20

TR GBP 5% 3 5% 8
(i) IR ZEBE#E 2 (ii) Equity price risk

REERERRERNRZEERZESMIBUEENE
o HRRRERTE®  SSRERENEETRE
AREEESEAZERZERAR - ELRETEWH
RRFZATIA A HHEBEEERT -

REHPR  EREEEERTENERLA/T
KD 2H  EEMAETERERIEFTENER
T EAESEREESRAANREEMRE &
EAftHEREN A FEEF BTN/ HDRER
FTEBR (ZO——F  AME=THAEET) °

Equity price risk is the risk of loss arising from changes in equity prices. The Trust is exposed to
equity price risk as the value of its equity investments will decline if equity prices fall. These
investments are classified as available-for-sale financial assets in the statement of financial
position.

At the end of the reporting period, if the prices of the respective equity instruments had been
5% higher/lower, with all other variables held constant, the Trust’s investment revaluation surplus
included within the Funds would have increased/decreased by HK$560 million (2011: HK$635
million) as a result of the changes in fair value of available-for-sale investments.
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12 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont.)

12.1 Financial risk factors (cont.)

(a) Market risk (cont.)
(iii) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk refers to the risk of loss arising from changes in market interest rates. This can
be further classified into fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value
interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial asset will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial
asset will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Trust is exposed to both fair
value and cash flow interest rate risks as the Trust has significant investments that are interest
bearing.

At the end of the reporting period, since interest rates are essentially at close to zero, if there
had been a general increase of 50 basis points in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, the Trust’s surplus for the year would have been HK$18 million higher (2011: HK$19
million). The investment revaluation surplus included within the Funds would have been
approximately HK$264 million lower (2011: HK$188 million) in response to the general increase
in interest rates.

The Trust controls and monitors market risk through strategic asset allocation and the investment
benchmarks set for the funds. Currency risk is contained by monitoring the non HKD/USD exposure.
Equity price risk is mitigated by adopting benchmarks that are diversified globally, by sectors and
by securities. Interest rate risk is controlled through benchmark duration guidelines and by investing
across a spectrum of fixed and floating rate instruments.

(b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that available funds may not be sufficient to meet obligations as they
fall due. In addition, the Trust may not be able to liquidate its financial assets at a price close to
fair value within a short period of time.

To ensure sufficient liquidity to meet liabilities and the ability to raise funds to meet exceptional
needs, the Trust maintains sufficient cash and marketable securities and invests primarily in liquid
financial markets and instruments.

The Trust also employs projected cash flow analysis to manage liquidity risk by forecasting the
amount of cash required and monitoring the working capital of the Trust to ensure that all liabilities
due and known funding requirements can be met.

The non-derivative financial liabilities and net-settled derivative financial liabilities of the Trust
as at 30 June are analysed into relevant maturity buckets based on their contractual maturity dates.
The amounts disclosed in the table below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows:

2012
Z@EARUT =EAE—& —EE

Up to >3 months Over #aEE

BEBT in HK$ million 3 months to 1 year 1 year Total
FLTEMBAE Non-derivative financial liabilities

EEES-ENE O Allocations awaiting payment 7,159 = = 7,159

HAth {58 Other payables 2 = = 2

PURRBEELENITEMBEAE Net-settled derivative financial liabilities 2 4 10 16

7,163 4 10 7,177
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12 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont.)
12.1 Financial risk factors (cont.)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & % & 3 fff &

(b) mEIE AR () (b) Liquidity risk (cont.)
2011
Z@EARUT =EAE—& —EE

Up to >3 months Over #aEE
BEBT in HK$ million 3 months to 1 year 1 year Total

FLTEMBAE Non-derivative financial liabilities
EEES-ENE O Allocations awaiting payment 6,497 = = 6,497
HAth {58 Other payables 2 = 2
PURRBEELENITEMBEAE Net-settled derivative financial liabilities 1 2 18 21
6,500 2 18 6,520

RZO—=FXRA=+H GFAESMBFENRTRE
HIEEGHNGRERAEEELEAtTLEATAEESE
T (ZO——& . X+HEE-—THEEEBT) - TXRY
FERELHE-O—Z=FEARA=+THELE=O——%F
B=THLMNARFRERANESHELEDIN  BELEN
BIRBBEEE  WRESRT SNBSS EEERA
Bl e TRAFENRERENANRESRE  BHET
BESUBIRRRAYINEREER (BHE) FE -

As at 30 June 2012, the maximum gross notional value of outstanding foreign exchange forward
contracts held by the Trust was HK$7,799 million (2011: HK$6,515 million). The table below
analyses the Trust’s outstanding foreign exchange forward contracts as at 30 June 2012 and 2011
that would be settled on a gross basis into relevant maturity buckets based on their remaining
contractual maturity dates. The amounts disclosed in the table are contractual undiscounted cash
flows, which are different from the carrying amounts (i.e. market values) in the Trust’s statement of
financial position.

2012 2011
ZEARUT =@EAZE—F ZEARUT =EAZE—F
Upto >3 months “zE Upto >3 months #aEE
BEBT in HK$ million 3 months to 1 year Total 3 months to 1 year Total
EHNESH Foreign exchange
forward contracts
piitesl Outflows (7,511) (288) (7,799) (6,270) (245)  (6,515)
A Inflows 7,456 288 7,744 6,281 246 6,527
c) EERE (c) Credit risk

HAMEEARRZHTF - ROBRIREZREREB
KE2BOIEHNER  ALEEESRSEFERR -
FERBIERBETESNER  EBIESFRITE

ERESEREEREXZHFRIBEBE - LR
FREAGEFRRENMBEEE  BEEAZNEE
Bk - EREESREXZHFNEETRRIYBENIM
BEEEERE - HME6ELES —BHUERSHF I
ZHEREAR - ERXZUFHEERR - AIREXS
B ERNRREEEE - R=O—=F<A=+
B EEESAAREERABNYBEE (NHEE2.5)
R - BIIMEMRR RS NREEE -
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The Trust is exposed to credit risk since a borrower or a counterparty may not be able or willing to
perform its contractual obligations in full when due. It arises mainly from the Trust’s deposit
placements, debt securities and derivative transactions.

The Trust limits its exposure to credit risk by rigorously selecting the counterparties and by
diversification and deposits are only placed with financial institutions with good credit standing.
Credit limits are established to control the overall exposure to each authorised counterparty based
on its credit ratings and financial strength. Counterparty credit exposures are measured according
to the risk nature of financial products involved in the transaction. As at 30 June 2012, the Trust’s
maximum exposure to the credit risk of financial assets as defined in note 2.5 approximated their
carrying amounts in the statement of financial position.

12.2 Capital risk management
The Trust’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Trust’s ability to continue as a
going concern in order to:
— be a major benefactor of public and community services through charitable contribution; and
— support the Trust’s stability and growth.

The Trust monitors its capital which is same as the Funds shown in its statement of financial
position to ensure an appropriate level of return is made to the community in the form of
donations.
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12 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont.)

12.3 Fair value estimation

HKFRS 7 requires disclosure for financial instruments that are measured at fair value by level of
the following fair value measurement hierarchy, which is categorised based on the lowest level of
input that is significant to that fair value measurement.

Level 1: fair values measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical

financial instruments.

Level 2: fair values measured using quoted prices in active markets for similar financial instruments,
or using valuation techniques in which all significant inputs are directly or indirectly based

on observable market data.

Level 3: fair values measured using valuation techniques (e.g. discounted cash flow analysis) in
which any significant input is not based on observable market data.

A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange,
dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual
and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis.

The following table presents the Trust’s assets that were measured at fair value as at 30 June

TRETNR-_O—Z—FRA=T+THUAFEEFEN 2012
EEESEE
EAES Capital Fund
BEBT in HK$ million WAl Level 1 WAl Level 2 Bl Level 3 #%8 Total
&E Assets
REAIRE Long-term investments
AEHENKERE Available-for-sale financial assets
rE Equities 9,347 - - 9,347
BERFS Debt securities = 5,865 = 5,865
BEKRE Alternative investments = = 3,008 3,008
fTESRI A Derivative financial instruments 5 (35) - (20)
9,362 5,830 3,008 18,200
FE £ Allocations Fund
BEBT in HK$ million WAl Level 1 WAl Level 2 5l Level 3 #%8 Total
&E Assets
AUEDZEEENRE Investments held to
fund charitable projects
AEHERKERE Available-for-sale financial assets
BE Equities 826 - - 826
BERFS Debt securities = 4,417 = 4,417
BEKRE Alternative investments = = 1,658 1,658
RATEEEB Other financial assets at
BRYIRNEMIEEE fair value through profit or loss = 24 = 24
fTESRIA Derivative financial instruments 3 (28) = (25)
829 4,413 1,658 6,900
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12 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont.)
12.3 Fair value estimation (cont.)

The following table presents the Trust’s assets that were measured at fair value as at 30 June

EESEE - 2011:
EARES Capital Fund
BEBT in HK$ million W5l Level 1 WAl Level 2 5 Level 3 #%8 Total
=13 Assets
REIRE Long-term investments
A HERKEE Available-for-sale financial assets
BE Equities 10,472 - - 10,472
BERFS Debt securities = 5,164 = 5,164
BHEKRE Alternative investments = = 2,448 2,448
TTEEMITE Derivative financial instruments 10 1 = 11
10,482 5,165 2,448 18,095
FE £ Allocations Fund
BEBT in HK$ million WAl Level 1 WAl Level 2 Bl Level 3 #%8 Total
BE Assets
AUEZREEENRE Investments held to
fund charitable projects
A HERKEE Available-for-sale financial assets
BE Equities 935 - - 935
BERFS Debt securities = 3,407 = 3,407
BEKRE Alternative investments = = 1,655 1,655
BRAFEREES Other financial assets at
BRYIRNEMIEEE fair value through profit or loss = 40 = 40
TTEEMITE Derivative financial instruments 2 (3) — (1)
937 3,444 1,655 6,036

RZO—=ZFER=ZO—F » ZHAFEBEFEL 2
RN E KB S E R o

During the years of 2012 and 2011, there were no significant transfers of financial assets among

the three levels of fair value hierarchy classifications.
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12 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont.)
12.3 Fair value estimation (cont.)

The movements of the balance of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value

HEERE BT ¢ based on Level 3 were as follows:
BEARES BRES
Capital Allocations #aEE
BEBT in HK$ million Fund Fund Total
—O——%tA—H At 1 July 2011 2,448 1,655 4,103
EUTRRERMN S / (B518) #5 Total gains/(losses) recognised in
Wik Income statement 1 (13) (12)
ZHEKEE Statement of comprehensive income (27) (26) (53)
A Purchases 851 1,031 1,882
HE Sales (265) (989) (1,254)
—O—Z=—®xA=+H At 30 June 2012 3,008 1,658 4,666
FAFTAWERIFIERBIRER AU Total gains/(losses) for the year included in
BERREEENRERGNG /(FH18) #8458 income statement and presented in
surplus from long-term investments and
investments held to fund charitable projects 1 (13) (12)
EHRBREENEERBERFERFTARGRE Total gains/(losses) for the year included in
WHIERIBRER AUENZEZEE N income statement for assets and liabilities held
RERGBINE / (B58) B85 at the end of the reporting period and presented
in surplus from long-term investments and
investments held to fund charitable projects - - -
BEARES BRES
Capital Allocations ko)
BEBT in HK$ million Fund Fund Total
—O—O%tA—H At 1 July 2010 1,764 1,504 3,268
EUTRRERN (F518) / W E 58 Total (losses)/gains recognised in
Wik Income statement - (1) (1)
ZHEKEE Statement of comprehensive income 84 92 176
A Purchases 600 60 660
—O——%xA=+H At 30 June 2011 2,448 1,655 4,103

FAFTARBERLSHERIRE R AL
BBERERANRERSFNEIREE

EBBRSANEEREENFATARER
WHIERMRER AUEBAZREN
RERBHINE / (B1E) L5

Total losses for the year included in
income statement and presented in
surplus from long-term investments and

investments held to fund charitable projects

Total gains/(losses) for the year included in

income statement for assets and liabilities held
at the end of the reporting period and presented

in surplus from long-term investments and

investments held to fund charitable projects
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